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Overnight Federal Express JAK 7 ¢ 1389
SOUTH DAXOTA PUBLIC Newed
UTILITIES COMMISSION PO Bon 22067
Jﬂl‘l’j’ﬂ, 1999 Tubsa, Odaboma 74021

Haslan Best, Deputy Director-Fixed Utilities
South Dakota Public Unilities Commission
Capitol Building 1* Floor

500 Easc Capitol Avenue
Piare, SD 57501-5070

Re:  Williams Commenications, Inc. ‘s Application to Provide
lzterexchange Telecomamanications Service.

Enclosed are the original and Nine (9) copics of 2 new tanT for WILLIAMS
COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Pages included in this filing are as follows:
Dt Ashltating wilh . hibi

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date stamping the four (4) extra copics
of this application and returning it to me in the self-addressed, FedEx Pak provided
for that purpose.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. Any questions or comments
regarding this filing may be direct. 4 to my attention at (918) 573-8771.

Sincercly,

)Mty S he——
Mr. Mickey S. Moon
Darector of Regulatory Affairs
Williams Communications, Inc.
Wilhams Resource Center

2 East First Street

Mail Drop RC3-1

Tulsa, Oklahoma

Tel: (918) 573-8771

Fa (918) 573-0669

Emuil: mckey moon@ wikom com



SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION

Application of
WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC
For a Centificate of Authority to
Provide Interexchange Services
in the State oi South Dakota




In the Matter of the Application of ) JAN 2 ¢ 1098
Williarns Communications, Inc. ) SOUTH DAXOTA PUBLIC
For a Certificate of Authority to ) Application No. UTILITIES COMMISSION
Provide Interexchange Services )

In the State of South Dakota )

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
Williams Communications, Inc., (hereinafter “Williams™ or “Applicant™) hereby
applics for a Certificate of Authority, pursuant to SDCL § 49-31-3 and ARSD
20:10:24:02, 10 provide interexchange services within the State of South Dakota. In
support of this Application, Williams provides the following:
* Name and Address and Teicphone Nambers of Applicant
Applicant’s legal name and postal address is:
Williams Communications, .

P.O. Box 22067
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74121

Applicant's main street address and telepbone number is:

Williams Communications, Inc.
2600 Ooe Wilhams Center
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

Tel: (918) 573-6000

Correspondence concerning this Application should be directed to:

Mickey S. Moon
Divector of Regulatory Affairs
w/illiams Resource Center

2 East First Street, Mail Drop RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

Tel: (918) 573-8771

Fax: (918) 573-0669




With copies to:
Mr. Kelly L. Perry. Regulatory Consultant
Pacific Southwest Consulting, Inc.

465 South Bluff Street #287
St. George, Utah 84738

Tel: (435) 688-7310

Fax: (435) 688-7309

Emaii: kpemry@infowest.com

Williams Commumcations, Inc.
Atn: General Counsel

4100 One Williams Center
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

2.  Corporste Information

Williams is a wholly owned subsidiary of Williams Communications Croup, Inc_,
which, in turn, is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of Williams Holdings of Delaware, Inc. The
Williams Companies, [nc., a publicly traded company. owns 100 percent of Williams
Holdings of Delaware, Inc. The address of The Williams Compamies, Inc. is as follows:

The Williams Companics, Inc.

4900 One Williams Center

Tulsa, OK 74172

Phone: (918) 573-2000

Williams and all of the other companies listed above are Delaware corporations.
Exkibit | hereto sets forth a diagram of these corporate relationships. Williams was
incorporated in 1989 in the State of Delaware. Exhibit 2 to this application contains a
copy of Williams® Certificate of Authority to transact business in South Dakota from the
South Dakota Secretary of State.

The following is the name and address for Williams' registered agent for service
of process in the State of South Dakota:



CT Corporation System
319 South Cotcau
Pierre, SD 57501

switched, privale line services. Williams intends to provide interexchange switched
voice services' primarily to the wholesale market, which consists of other
telecommunications carmiers. As such, it will act as a “carrier’s camier.” For example, if
a local excharge camrier wants 1o provide its end users with both local and long distance
telecommunications services, but lacks the facilities to provide the long distance services,
it can purchase long distance voice service from Williams and resell that service to its
end users. Such wholesale services proposed by Williwns are competitive, since most
resellers of interexchange services have a number of underlying carriers from which to
choose. Although Williams will be the underlying carrier to its wholesale customers, it
will be ‘ransparent to the end user since all branding will be dome in our customer's name.
To mect the wholesale switched services needs of our customers, Williams must
e+ intain an open network. In other words, all carriers that have a four digit Camier
Identification Code (“CIC™) also have a Camer Access Code ("CAC™), which consists of
*101" followed by the carmier’s four digit CIC (i.e., 101XXXX). Therefore, while
Williauns will not market its voice services to end users, and an end user would be unable
to choose Williams as his or her presubscribed interexchange camier ("PIC"), an end user
would still be able to "dial around” the interexchange carrier *PIC'd" to that particular
access line by dialing Williams’ CAC to reach Williams' network to complete an
interexchange call. As these calls cannot be traced back by Williams to one of its camier

! Inchaded within this pianned sct of services are 1+ voice service, directory assistance, toll free services,
and alternate biller! services such as calling card, prepaid calling card, and operator services. Williams
plans to purchase « perator services and direciory sssistance from other telecomumunications carriers for
resale to ifs camer cusbomer.




-

customers, Williams must be able to directly bill end users for such "casual calls.” and its
switched services tari{T contains the rates for such Casual Calling Service.

Williams also plans to offer interexchange privaice line service (DS-1 to OC-3)
witn the State of South Dakota. Williams expects that most of its customers for this
scrvice will pnimanily be end users composed of business customers and Internet service
providers, and other end use 5 that demand large amounts of bandwidth, as well as other
tclecommunications camers. Customers will use this service to support voice, data,
service 1o connect their own facilities, or to connect their facilities to the facilities of

other telecommunications providers or Internet service providers.

Nationally, Williams presently has about 18,000 miles of fiber optic cable and
should have about 33,000 miles by 2000, linking cvery major cit  in Amenica. Williams'
entire network architecture, unburdened by obsolete legacy equipment, uses state of the
an asynchronous transfer mode ("ATM") packet-switching technology over 2
synchronous optical network ("SONET") based transmission layer 1o provide reliable,
high-speed commumcations capabilitics. Cumently, Williams offers four basic types of
transmission services over its network: ATM, Internet Protocol ("IP") and Frame Relay
(the ATM architecture is fully operational with frame relay and IP packets), and Private
Line Services (where Williams provide the customer with the circuit and optronics to
“Tight" the fiber, but the customer may install its own ATM, Frame Relay or [P packet-
switciung equipment).
are incompatible with Williams current network design, however. Williams wants 1o




provide a single source solution to retail carriers' needs to provide their end users with
both data and voice scrvices, not just data services. Therefore, on November 16, 1998,
Williams publicly announced that it is going to add voice switched serices 1o its product
line. To accomplish this, Williams has purchased, and is currently installing throughout
its network, Nortel switches for routing voice traffic. Williams will provide service as a

reseller except to the extent it has facilities in place to provide service over its own

Williams's plans to offer interexchange services throughout the entire State of
South Dakota.
6.  Finascisl Statements

A copy of The Williams Companies, Inc.'s most recent annual filing with the
Securities Exchange Commission is attached as Exhibit 3. A copy of its Annual Report
to stockholders is attached as Exhibit 4.
7 Tariff

A copy of Williams' tarifT for interexchange switched services is attached as
Exkibi’ 5. A copy of Williams' tariff for interexchange non-switched service is attached
as Exhilsit 6.

8

Williams' representative for inquires regarding regulatory matters is as follows:

Mickey S. Moon

Director of Regulatory Affairs
Williams Communications, Inc.
Williams Resource Center, MD RC3-1
2 East First Strect

Tulsa, OK 74172




e

Phonc: (918) 573-8771
Fax: (918) 573-0669
E-Mal: ) i

Toll Free: (800) 324-8686
Wilkams' Representative for customer complamts and billing inquinies is as
follows:

Kathy Case

Manager, Customer Care

Williams Resource Center, MD RC3-N
2 East First Strect

Tulsa, OK 74172

Phone: (918) 573-5625

Fax: (918) 573-8933

E-Mnl: 1

Toll Free: (BE8) 465-9516

9. Customer Bifling snd Customer Serviee

Willisms plans to bill end users for services provided to end users, ic., casual
calling and private line services, through the end users’ local exchange camier. Williams
will bill its carrier customers directly. Customers with billing questions or similar
inquirics may call (858) 465-9516. Customers may call (888) 275-9080 1o report service
internuions and repaire.
10

Wilkams 15 currently authonzed © provide tclccommumications service in the

Maryland, Michigan, Minncsota, Missouri, M ssissippi, Montana, New Jersey, New
York, Orcgon, Pennsylvamia, South Carolina, and Texas. Vyvx of Virgima, Inc. a




wholly owned subsidiary of Williams, has authority to provide telecommunications
service within the State of Virginia.

Williams has never been denied registration or certification in any state and is in
good standing with the appropriate regulatory ageucies in the states where it is registered
or certified.

Il.  Williams' Marketing Plan

Williams plans to market its switched services through trade shows and through
sales representatives cmployed by Williams., Williams' target market for switched
services is pnmarily other providers of telecommunications services. Williams does not
and will not engage in any type of multilevel marketing. Williams will not market its
101XXXX Carrier Access Code. Williams will market its non-switched, private line
services through marketing agreements with other carriers, who will act as sales agents
for Williams. Attached as Exhibit 7 are copies of Williams® brochures used to assist in
the sale of services.

12.  Cost Sapport

To the extent the services describéd in this Application are classified as
noncomy=titive or emerging competitive, Williams requests 2 waiver from the
requirers al lo provide cost support for the rates shown in its proposed tariffs for these
SCTVICES.

13. F T r

The federal tax identification number for Williams is 73-1349451.

14. "Slamming" Complaints Made against Williaras




Wilhiams has never had a complaint filed against it with any state or federal
regulatory commission regarding the unauthorized switching oi a customer's
telecommunications provider or regarding the act of charging customers for services that
nave not been ordered.

15.  Rcguest for Waivers and Varfances
To the extent t is applicable to the services described in this Application,

Williams respectfully requests a waiver from the requirements of ARSD §
20:10:24:02(12) and, pursuant to ARSD § 20:10:24:10, a variance from ARSD §§
20:10:24:06 1o 20:10:24:09, inclusive, for good cause. The services for which authonty
is requested are competitive services, and Williams currently has no market share in the
mirastate market in South Dakota.

WHEREFORE, Williams Communications, Inc. requests that the South Dakota
Public Service Commission enter an order granting a Certifi. ate of Authority to Williams
Communications, Inc. to provide intcrexchange telecommunications services in the State
of South Dakota

Z East First Street, Mail Drop RC3-1
Tulsa, OK 74172

Phone: (918) 573-8771

Fax: (918) 573-0669

E-mail: mickey.moon(@wilcom.com




VERIFICATION
Mickey Moon, being of proper age and duly sworn, states that he is Director of
Regulatory Affairs of Williams Communications, Inc. (“Williams) and is authorized to
act on behalf of Williams, that he has read the foregoing Application of Williams for a
Certificate of Authority, that he is familiar with the contents theresf, and that such is true,

accurate, and correct 1o the best of his knowledge and belief.

VYipetbey SV
Mickey S. M?{

Subscribed and swom to before me this 20® day of January 1999.

M—‘ﬁ
Notary Pubhc
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I. JOYCE MAZELTINE, Secretary cof State of the State
of South Dakota. herety certify that the Application for
a Certificate of Authority of SILLIAWNS COseUNICATIONS.
INC. (DE) to transact businmess in this state duly signed
and verified pursuvant to the provisiom: of the South
Dakota Corporation Acts, have been received in this
office and are found to confors to law.

ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the authority vested in
me by law, I hereby issue this Certificate of Authority
and attach hereto a duplicate of the application to
transact business in this state under the name of
WILLIAMS OMMUNICATIONS, INC.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have
hereunto set my hand and
affixed the Great Seal of the
State of South Dakota, at
Pierre, the Capital, this
March 1958.
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offr
SECRETARY OF STATE FILE NO
gﬁ;& cnmmoll: : - RECEIPT NO
j »

PIERRE, 5.0. 375013077
o

605-T72 e ’ n
o0 st s #OR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY <41

Pursuant to the pfovisions . WWW“M:

of Authority to n the Statg yi¥Sout Dmmhmtmnmuuumnd'
statement:

(1) The name of the ﬂ\lim Communications, Inc.

(Exact corporate name)

mnmﬂummqummmﬁmmnmmmmvwwm.'w.w
or "limited" or doas not contain an abbreviation of one of such womds, then the name of the corporation
with the word or abbreviation which it slects to add thereto for use in this state is

{3) Stats where incorporated Dalavare Federal Taxpayer ID#_73-1149451

{4) The date of its incomporation is Saptashar € 1989 .and the period of its
duration, which may be perpetual, is Barpatual

{5) The address of ils principal office in the stale or country under the laws of which it is incorporated is

1209 Ocange Streer  Milmingron Delawars ZpCode 22801
mailing address if different from above is; _Same

JpCode .
The street address, or a stalament that theme is strest address, of its proposed regisiered office in
®© c/o € T Corporation "'s}::n. 319 S§. Catllu
the State of South Dakota is_Strast  Pisrre South TDakaras Zip 57501

and the name of its proposed registered agent in the State of South Dakota at that address is

C T Corporation System

(7) T'a purposes which il proposes to pursue in the transaction of business in the State of South Dakota
are: (stata specific purpose) _____To construct and opexate g fiber optic avetem,

(&) The names and mspactive addressas of its directors and officers amn:
Name Officer Title Street Address City State Ip

3!' atctached Jist of

(9) The aggregate number of shares which it has authority to issue, itemized by classes, par value of shares,
shares without par value, and seres, if any, within a class ix:

Number Par valus per share or statement that sha=s ar.
of shares Class Series without par valve

1000 commin {No series! $1.00




(10) The aggregate numoer of its issued shares, iemized by classes. po- value of shares, shares without
par value, and series, if any, within a class, is:

Mumber = Far value per share or statement that shares are
of shares Class Series without per value
1.000 CoOmmon {¥o series) $1.00

{11) The amount of its stated capital is § 1,000
Shares issued times par value equals stated captal In the case of no per value stock stamed capeal s
the consideration received for the issued shares.

(12) This application is accompaniec by a CERTIFICATE OF FACT or a CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING
duly acknowiedged by the secretary of state or other officer having custody of corporate records in the  state or
country under whose taws it is incorporated.

{13) That such corporation shall not directly or indirectly combine or make any contract with any incorporated
company, WHMMMWHMMu_ﬂ-ﬂmm
or with any copartnership or association of persons, or in any manner whatever 1o fix the prices, hmit
the production or regulate the transporation of any product or commodity 50 as to pvevent competition
in such prices, production or transportation or to establish excessive prices therefor.

(14) That such corporation, as a consideration of its bein, permitted to begin or continue doing business
within the State of South Dakota, will comply with all the laws of the sad State with regard to forsign
corporations.

The application must be signed, in the presence of a notary public, chairman of the boand of directors,
of by the president or by ancther officer,
| DECLARE AND AFFIRM UNDER THE PENALTY OF FER.HJRY T THIS CATION IS IN ALL THINGS,

TRUE AND CORRECT.

Dated fi/!') 19 R

H:uvid M. Higbee

-ﬁlﬂl—'ﬂ-j
State of Oklahoma (Tithe)
County of my1ag
mm_[?’(*_ sayor (M@l 19.?5_befnrema Cynthia L. Lang
David M. Higbes known to me, or proved b me, to be
_m_t of the corporation that is in and that executed the
Mlmmwmmmmmw
My Commission Expires:  9/30/00 _
Notaria! Ses! (Notary Public) 5

Fdededdrdiodrkod o Ardriededrdededede feded o dede e e e o o e A e e e dok e e iAo
The Conzet of Appointment beiow must be signed by the registered agent listed in number six

CONSENT OF APPOINTMENT BY THE REGISTERED AGENT

I, CT Corporaticn System , hereby give my consent to serve as tha
(name of registered agent)

registered agent for _Williams Communications, Inc.

{corporate name)
Dsted /2 wff
- mgiuﬂndagmt}
chn J. ihan-Asat. Vice Prasident




Directors, OfMicers, ele.

Williams Communications, Inc.

Tuesdsy, Maseh 17, 1998
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Address:
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Darector

One Williams Center
Tulsa, OK 74172

6070 E. 104th Street South
Tulsa, OK 74137

Director

111 East Ist Sereet
Tulsa, OK 74103-2808
2890 E. 35th Place
Tulsa, OK 74105

Director

Ome Williams Center
Tulsa, OK 74172
2145E.2Th

Tulsa, OK 74114

Drirector

Ore Williams Center
Tulsa, OK 74172
1427 5. Owasso Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74120

Director

111 East Ist Soret
Tuba, OK 74103-2803
6340 E. 106th Street
Tuba, OK 74133

Director

111 East 15t Street.
Tulsa, OK 74103-2808
11234 5. 66tk Essz Court
Boby, OK 74003

Director

111 East ]t Strest
Tulsa, OK 74103-2808
1551 Riverside Dr.
Tulsz, OK 74119

Director

111 Exst 15t Street
Tulsa, OK 74103-2308
2121 5. Yoriaown, #1103
Tulsa. OK 74114

Pige |




Williams Communications, Inc.

*

L] siﬁg sfﬁg sisa;%
§

i
N
E

; il

iR

Chayman of the Board
111 East 15t Street
Tulsa, OK 74103-280%
6840 E. 106th Street
Tulsa, OK 74133

President
111 Eamt |91 Soree
Tulsa, OK 74103-280%
2890 E. 35th tace
Tulss, OK 74105

Vice President, Assistant Secretary & Assistant Treasurer
2800 Post Ozk Blvd.
Houston, TX 77056
9710 Appon Falls Coun
Spring, TX 77379

Vice President
111 East 121 Street
Tulsa, OK 74103-2808
2121 S. Yorkiown, #1103
Tulsa, OK 74114

Assistant Secretary
111 Easz 13t Street

Tulsa, OK 74103-2808
2121 5. Yorktown, #1103
Tuba, OK 74114

Assistant Treasurer
111 East 1st Soreet
Tukz, OK 74103-2808
2121 S Torkwown, #1103
Tulsa, OK 74114

Vice President - Operations & Engincering, Assistant Secretary & /
111 East 15t Street
Tulsa, OK 74103-2808

1551 Riverside Dr.
Tulsa, OK 74119

Vice President - Marketing
111 East 152 Street

Tuba, OK 74103-2802
11234 5. 66th East Count
Boxby, OK 74008

Assistant Secretary
111 Exst It Sereet

Tuba, OK 74103-2808
Page2

sant




Williams Communications. Inc.
. Home 11234 S. 66th Easc Coun
Address: Bixby, OK 74003
' Assistan! Treasurer
Primery 111 East 15t Swreet
Address: Tulsa, OK 74103-2808
‘ Home 11234 5. 66th East Coun
: Address: Bixby, OK 74008
Wesley B. Hanemayer Vice President. Assitrant Secretary & Assistant Treasurer
Primary None given
Address:
Home Mone given
Address:
David M. Highee Secretary
Primary One Williams Center
Address: Tulsa, OK 74172
Home £916 5. Quebec
Address: Tulsa, OK 74137
David P. Batow General Counsel
One Wiiliams Cemter
Tula, OK 74172
8516 South Winston
Tulsa, OK 74137
Aszistant Secretary
One Williams Center
Tulsa, OK 74172
8516 South Winston
Tulsa, OK 74137
Assistant Secretary
2800 Post Oak Blwd.
Houston, TX 77056
15 Brashwood Cr

The Woodlands, TX 77380

Assistant Secr-tary
None given

Nooe given

Assistant Secretary
COne Williams Center
Tulsa, OK 74IT2
Nooe given

Assistant Secretary
One Williams Center
Tuba, OK 74172

il it il ot e
f {

Page 3




Williams Commumicstions, Inc

Home
Address:

' Nancy G, McCracken
Primary
Address:
Home
Address:

l Joseph W. M. .x
Priumary
Address:
Hom=
Address:

"1703 5. Quaker, Apt 52

Tulsa, OK 7T4120-7007

Assistant Secretary
2800 Post Oak Bivd
Houston. TX 77056
15003 River Park Dnive
Houston, TX 77070

Assgistant Secretary
None given

None given




State Capitol. Ste 20=
500 East Captol Avanye
Pierre. South Dakota
57501-5070
TDD 1805) 773-5010

JOYCE HAZELTINE

= AN i

FROM: Joyce Hazeltine, Secretary of State
Corporations

RE: FOREIGN CORPORATION

The afFlicatiun for certificate of authority has been recaived
and filed on behalf of the name enclosed.

Enclosed is the Certificate attached to the duplicate application
along with a receipt for the filing fee.

SDCL: 47-9-3 requires the tiling of a corporate annual report
with our office between the anniversary date of qualificatior and
rior to the first day of the second month following. The repcrt
.8 due the Iear following qualification. An annual report form
will be mailed to the corporate address listed in number five on
the application for timely filing. Please contact our office if

the corporate address changes or if the form is not received.

Thank you.

Adirmr Ll BGn Corpos stons Undlorm Commarcisl Code
505) TT3-3537 (B05] TTI-4845 {60%) TTI2422

Fax (805 7738280 Fax (805) TT3-4550 Fax (B0S) 7734550




Form 10-K

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

(Mark One)
2 ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE

SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 (FEE REQUIRED)
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1997
OR

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 (NO FEE REQUIRED)
For the transition period from to

Commission file nomber 1-4174

The Williams Companies, Inc.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware T3-L 69878
(Stste or other jurisdiction of (L.LR.S. Employer Identification Na.)
incorporation or organization)
Oue Williams Center Tulsa, Oklahoma HIT2
(Address of priscipal execuuve offices) (Zip Code)
Registrant’s telepbone number, including area code:
(518) 588-2000
SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(b) OF THE ACT:
Mame of Esch Exchasge
Tiele of Esch Clam Which Regustred =
Common Stock, $1.00 par value New York Stock Exchange and the
Preferred Stock Purchase Rights Pacific Stock Exchange
SECURITIES RECISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(g) OF THE ACT:
Hone

ledicate y check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required 10 be filed by Section 13
or [5(d] -7 .he Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months {or for such shorter period
that the registrant was required to file such reports), aad (2) bas been subject 10 such filing requirements for
the pasi Wdsys YasB NoO

Incate by check mark il disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant 1o Jtem 405 of Regulation 5-K is not
contsined berein, sad will not be contined, 1o the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or
information statcments incorporated by reference in Pant 111 of this Form 10-X or oy amendment 1o this
Form I0-K. @

The aggregate market valoe of the registrant’s voting stock held by pooaffilistes as of the close of business
o March 13, 1998, was approximasely 5103 billion.

The sumber of shares of the registrant’s Common Stock cutsiandmg at March 23, 1998, was
33,219,054, eacluding 6,541,475 shares beld by the Company.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the registrant’s Proxy Statement prepared for the solicitation of prosics in connection with the
Ansual Meeting of Stcckholders of the Company for 1998 are incorpors 12d by reference in Pan JIL




THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
FORM 10-K

PART 1

ltem 1. Basineir
(8) General Developmez! »f Business

The Willizrms Companies, isc {the “Company”™ or “Williaru™) w21 incorporated under the laws of the
Statz of Nevada in 1949 and was reincorporated under the laws of the Sute of Delaware in 1987. The
principal cxecutive offices of the Company are located st One Williams Center, Tulsa, Okdshoma 74172
(telephoe= (918) 588-2000). Unless the context otherwise requires, r=ferences lo the “C mpeoy™ and
“William<" berein include The Willizms Companies, Inc. and its subsidiaries.

On November 24, 1997, the Company sanounced that it had entered into a definitive merger agreement
to acguire MAPCO Inc. ("MAPCO"™) in a stock-for-stock transsction based vpon a fixed exchange ratio of
1.665 shares of the Company’s Commeon Stock and 555 associated preferred stock purchase nights (adjusted
te reflect the Company’s two-for-one s1oe”, split on December 29, 1997) for each share of MAPCO Commea
Stock and associated preferred stock purchase rights. The Company's and MAPCO's shareholders approved
sctions peceisary 1o compicte the transaction a1 special stockholder meetings on February 26, 1998, See Note
19 10 Notes 1o Consclidated Financial Statements. The Federal Trade Commission announced oa March 27,
1998, that it would allow the partics to consummate the transaction, and the parties closed the transaction on
March 28, 1598.

MAPCO is 3 Tolea, Okiahoms-based diversified eacrgy company. Subsidiaries of MAPCO engage in the
transportation by pipeline of matura] gas Bquids (“NGLs™), ashydrous ammonia, crude oil, and refined
petroleum products; the transporiation by trock and rail of NGLs and refined petroleum producis; the refining
of crade oil; the marketing and trading of NGLs, refined petrolcum products, and crude oil, NGL siorage: and
the marketing of motor fucl :ad merchandise through convenicace store operations. MAPCO's subsidiary,
Mid-America Pipeline Company, owns and operates 7,668 miles of pipeline and related pumping. metering,
and storage [acilities. Subsidiaries of MAPCO also own and operate two petrolcum products refineries, one in
Alaska, which markets approximately 44,000 basrels of refined products per day ia Alasks, Canada, and the
Pacific Rim, and ooe in Tenacsser, which markets spproximately 110,000 barrels of refined products per day.
MAPCO’s subsidiary, Thermogas Company, is the fourth largest propane marketer in the United States and
sclls propane in 18 states 1o more than 350,000 customers. Its MAPCO Exprems subsidisnes operste
spproximately 230 convenience siores and travel centers primarily in Teancssee =ad Aluka MAPCO also
owns sebsidancs providing lect operators with motor facl and data management and providing encrgy-related
information services. MAPCO also bolds equity investments in other businesses.

Maragement beheves the acquisition furthers its strasegy of secking growth through strategic scquinitions
and alliances and that MAPCO's assets and operations complement the Company’s cxisting lines of business.
Following the acquisition, the Compasy will operaic the MAPCO busincsscs through Wilkams Encsgy Group.

Onjmuanfj 1998, hwsmmwmfmthMlﬁd

services over an | 8,000-mile network cxpecied to be in operation by the beginning of 1999.

In April 1997, the Compasy merged its wholly owned subsidiary, Wilkams Telecommunications
Systems, lnc. with Nortel Communications Systems, Iac., which was a wholly owned subsidiary of Northern
Telecom, Inc. The Company bolds a 70 percent interest in the pewly formed entity, Williams Commumics-
trons Solutions, LLC. Sec Notc 2 of Notes 1o Cossobdated Financial Statemnents.

in January 1996, the Company scquired a 49.9 percent interest from its pariner in Kemn River Gas
Transmission Compasy giving the Company 99.5 peroent owncrship of this natwal gas pipeline sysiem. The
purchase price was 5206 milbon. Sec Note 2 of Notes to Coesolidated Financial Statements. The Company
scquired the remaining 0.1 percest interest in the porimership in February 1997, for $187,600.
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() Finsncial Information About Industry Segments
Sec Pant 11, ltem B — Financial Statements and Suppiementary Data,

() Mamative Description of Business

The Company, through subsidiaries, engages in the transporiation and sale of natural gas and related
activitict; natural gas gathering. processing, and treating activitics; the transportation and terminaling of
petroleum products; hydrocarbon exploration and production activities; the production and marketing of
cthanol: and cacrgy commeodity markeling and trading and provides a variety of other products and services,
including price risk management services, to the encrgy industry. The Company also engages in the
communications busisess. In 1997, the Company's energy subsidianes owned and operated: (i) five interstate
ratural gas pipcline systems; (ii) natural gas production properties; (iii) natural gas gathering and processing
facilities; (iv) a common carmicr petroleum products and crude oil pipeline system; (v) petroleum product:
terminals; and (vi) cthanol production facilities. The Company’s communications subsidianes offer: (i) data-,
voice- and video-related products and services; (ii) advertising distribution services; (iii) video services and
other multimedia services for the broadcast industry; (iv) enhanced facsimile and audio- and videoconferenc-
ing services for businesses; (v) customer-premise voice and data equipment, including installation, mainte-
nance, and integration; and (vi) nctwork integration and management services nationwide. The Company also
has invesiments in the equity of cenain other companies.

Substantially ali operations of Williams are conducted through subsidiaries. Williams performs manage-
ment, legal, financial, tax, consultative, sdministrative, and other services for its subsidianies. Williams'
principal sources of cash arc from catermal financings, dividends and advances from its subsidiaries,
investments, payments by subsidianies for services rendered and interest payments from subsidinries on cash
advances. The amounl of dividends available to Williams from subsidiaries largely depends upon cach
subsidiary’s camings and opcrating capital requirements. The terms of cerain subsidianes’ bomowing
armang="~ats hmit the transfer of funds to the Company.

To achisve organizational and operating efficiencies, the Company’s interstate natural gas pipelines are
grouped 1oge ! her under its wholly owned subsidiary, Williams Interstate Natural Gas Systems, Inc. All other
opersiing companics ke owned by Williams Holdings of Delaware, Inc, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company. Th: cncrgy operations of Wilkams Holding. of Delaware, Inc. are grouped into a wholly-owned
subgidiary, Vo illiams Emergy Group, and its communications operations are grouped into & wholly-vwncd
subasidiary, Williams Communications Group, Inc. ltem | of this report is formatied (o reflect this struciure.

WILLIAMS INTERSTATE NATURAL GAS SYSTEMS, INC.

The Company's interstate natural gas pipeline group, comprised of Williams Interstate Natural Gas
Systems, Inc. and ius subsidiaries, owns and operates a combined total of approximately 27,000 miles of
pipelines with a total annual throughput of approximately 3,700 TBtu® of natural gas and peak-day delivery
capacity of approumately 15 Beof of natural gas. The intemtate natural gas pipcline group consists of
Transcoatinental Gas Pipe Line Corporation, Northwest Pipeline Corporation, Kem River Gas Transmission
Company, Texas Gas Transmission Corporation and Williams Gas Pipelines Central, Inc. The pipeline group
also bolds minority interests in joint venture interstale natural gas pipeline systems. The Company acquired
Transcoatinental Gas Pipe Line Corporation and Texas Gas Transmission Corporation in 1995, For the
accounting treatment of the acquintion, scc Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. As noted
above, the Company . ¢quired an sdditional 49.9 percent interest in Kem River Gas Transmission Company in
January 1996 and the remaining 0.1 percent interest in February 1997,

* The term “Mel™ mesas thouiand cubse feet, "MMe™ meass millon cuble fee! sad "Bel™ mesns billion cubic feet. All velumes of
astersl gas are siated ol & pressure base of 14.]) pownds per sguare inch absciute sl 60 degrees Fahreaboit The torm "Bte™ meam
British Thermal Usit, “MMBts™ means one milioa British Thermal Usii sad “TBiu™ means coe willica Britah Thermal Unin Tis
torm “[th™ means dekatherm. The werm “MES™ means one thousaad barrcls. The term “0Wh™ means ggawati bowr.
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In 1997, the Company’s gas pipeline group began the process of combining cerain adminisirative
functions, such as human resources, information services, technical services, 2nd finance, of its operating
companics in an cffort 10 lower costs and increase effecuveness. ja addition, the Company combined the
management teams of two of the operating companies, Northwest Pipeline Corporation and Kem River Gas
Trensmazsion Company, in 1997, Also in 1997, the scaior vice president and gencral manager of Texas Gas
Transmission Corporation assumed addinonal responsibilities as senior vice president and peneral manager of
Williams Gas Pipelines Ceniral, Inc. The Company made these management changes 1o increase the
organizational efficicncy of its matural gas pipeline group: bowever, cach of these operating companics
continucs lo operaic as a scparaic legal entity. The Company’s gas pipeline subsidianics employ approaimaicly
3,600 employec:.

The interstate natural gas pipeline group’s transmission and storage activities are subject to regulation by
the Federal Encrgy Regulatory Commission (“FERC™) under the Natural Gas Act of 1938 (“Natural Gas
Ac1”) and under the Nataral Gas Policy Act of 1978 (“NGPA™), and, as such, their rates and charges for the
transportation of nstural gas in interstate commerce, the extension, enlargement or abandonment of
jurisdictional facilities, and accounting, among other things, arc subsect 1o regulation. Each pipeline holds
certificates of public convenience and necessity issued by FERC authorizing cwnership and operation of all
pipclines, facilities and propenties comsidered jurisdictional for which cenificates are required under the
Naturz! Gas Act. Each pipeline is also subject 1o the Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Act of 1968, as amended by
Title 1 of the Pipeline Safety Act of 1979, which regulates safety requirements in the detign, construction,
operation and maintenance of interstale gas transmission facilities.

A business description of cach company in the interstate natural gas pipeline group follows.

TRANSCONTINENTAL GAS PIPE LINE CORPORATION (Transco)

Transco is an interstate nateral gpas transmission company that owns a 10.500-mile natural gas pipeline
system extending from Texas, Louisiana, Mississippi and the offshore Gull of Mexico through the states of
Alabama, Georgia, South Carclina, North Carclina, Virginia, Maryland, Peaasylvania, and New Jeney to the
Mew York City metropolitan area. The sysicm scrves customers in Texas and eleven southeast and Atlaniic
scaboard states, incloding major metropolitan arcas in Georgia, North Carolina, New York, New Jerscy and
Fennsylvania Effective May |, 1995, Transco transferred the operation of certain production ares facilities 1o
Williams Field Services Group, Inc.. zn affiliated company.

Pipeline System and Customers

Al December 31, 1997, Transco's system had 3 mainline delivery capacity of approximately 3.8 Bef of gas
per day from production areas 1o ils primary markets. Using its Leidy Linc and market-area storage capasity,
Transco can deliver an additional 2.9 Bef of gas per day for 3 system-wide delivery capacity total of
spproximately 6.7 Bel of gas pe: day. Eacluding the production area facilitics operated by Williams Ficld
Scrvices Group, Inc., Transco’s system is composed of spproximately 7,300 miles of mainlinc and branch
tranymitsion pipelines, 39 compressor stations and six storage locations. Compression facilities a1 a ses level-
rated capacity total approzimately 1.3 million horsepower.

Transco's major gas transportation customers are public utilities and municipalities that provide service Lo
residential, commercial, industrial and electric generation end users. Shippers on Transco's pipeline system
include public wiilities, municipalitics, intrastale pipelines, direct indusinial users, electrical generators,
marketers and producers. Transco's largest customer in 1997 accounied for approximately 12 percent of
Transco's total operating revenues. No other customer accounied for more than 10 percent of total operating
revenues in 1997. Transco's firm transponation agreements are generally loag-term agreements with various
expiration dates and sccount for the major portion of Transco’s business Additionally, Tramsco offens
interruptible transpontation scrvices under shorier term agreements.

Transco has nateral gas slorage capacity in five underground storage fields locaizd on or near its pipeline
sysicm and/or marke! arcas and operaies three of these siorage ficlds and 2 liquefed ratural gas (LNG)
storage facility. The total top gas storage capacity available 10 Transco and its cusiomers in such storage “elds
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and LNG facility is approximately 216 Bcf of gas. Storage capacity permits Transco's customers to inject gas
iato storage during the summer and off-peak periods for delivery during peak winter demand periods,

Expansion Projects

In February 1997, Pine Needle LNG Company, LLC, which is owned by Transco and several of its
major customers, commenced construction of an LNG storage project in Guilferd County, North Carolina,
The project will have 4 Bef of storage capacity and 400 MMcf per day of withdrawal capacity, ard is expected
to be placed into service on or sbout May 1, 1999. The project is estimaied to cost approximaiely $107 million.
Trans.. will operate the lacility and have a 35 percent ownership interest. Transco expec's to make equity
investiments of approximately $19 miliion in this project

In March 1597, Transco announced its MarketLink Expansion Project. MarketLink will expand
lransco’s Leidy Line and market-arca mainline [acilities, providing the final transportation link for several
pipeline projects designed to trans; ont Canadian and Rocky Mountain gas supplies to eastern markets. The
total cost and capacity of the pooject, which is targeted to be in service for the 1999-2000 winter heating
seuson, will be determined based on market subscriptions. Transco plans to file for FERC approval of the
project during the first quanier of 1998,

In March 1997, Independence Pipeline Company filed with FERC an application, which was amended in
December 1997, for approval to construct and operate a pipeline consisting of approximately 400 miles of 36-
inch diameter pipe from ANR Pipeline Company’s eaisting compressor station at Defiance, Ohio to Transco's
lacilities at Leidy, Pennsylvania. Independence will provide approaximately 916 MMel per day of firm gas
transportation capacity and is expected to be in service in the 1999-2000 time frame. The esiimated cost of the
project is $578 million, and Transco’s equity contributions will be approximately $68 million based on its
expected onc-third ownership interest in the project.

In April 1997, Transco withdrew its FERC centificate application for ithe Seaboard Expansion Project and
filed an application with the FERC [or the Pocono Expansion Project, which was compicted and placed intw
senvice in November 1997, Pocone added 35 MMel per day of firm gas transporiation capacily on Transco's
Leidy Line in Pennsylvania. The cost of the expansion is approximately SI0 million.

In August 1997, FERC issued a cenificate authorizing Transco to expaid its existing Muiden Lateral 10
Picdmont Maturzl Gas Company, Inc. in Lincoln and Catawba Countics, North Carclina. The project
facilities include approximately 18 miles of 16-inch pipcline loop and an cxpansion of Trunsco's cuisting
Lowesville Meter Station. The project was placed into service in November 1997. The cost for the lacilitizs is
spproximately 513 million.

In November 1997, Transce completed and placed into service the SunBelt Expansion Project. This
project added approximately 146 MMel per day of firm gas transportation capacity to markets in Georgia,
South Carolina, and Nort® Carolina. The total cost of the expansion was approximately $85 million, of which
561 million was expended in 1997,

In November 1997, the Norh Carolina Utilities Commission issued an order approving the Cardinal
Pipeline System Project. Wholly owned subsidiaries of Transco and three of its North Carolina customers will
own the pipeline, which will involve the acquisition of the existing 37-mile Cardinal pipeline in North Carouia
and construction of an approximately 67-mile exiension of the pipeline to new interconnections near Clayion
County, North Carolina. This project will provide 140 MMcl per day of additional firm gas transportation
capacity to North Carolina markets and is expected to be placed into service by the end of 1999. A wholly
owned subsidiary of Transco will operate the pipe.ine and have 2 45 percent ownership interest in the project,
Transco expects 1o make equity investments of approximately 522 million in this project, of which
mpproximatcly $900,000 was invested during 1997,

In cieccember 1997, Transco and AGL Resources Inc. (AGL) formed Cumberland Gas Pipeline
Company. Under this project, existing pipeline facilities of Transco and AGL will be expanded northward into
Tennessee, enablishing a 135-mile pipeline that is expected to provide firm transportation capacity to markets
in Georgia and Tennessee by the 2000-2001 winter heating season. The project is expecied to be submitied for
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FERC approval in the third quarier of 1998. Transco will operate the pipeline facilities and have a 50 percent
ownership interest. Transco estimates that the total cost of this project will be up 1o §115 milhon, and expects
1o make equity investments of up to 529 million. To compiement the Cumbertand project, Transco will offer
additional pipeline capacity from the terminus of its existing Mobile Bay Lateral in Choctaw County,
Alabama, 1o its interconnect with Cumberland at Transco's Station 125 in Walton County, Georgia. al a cost
of up to $120 mallion.

In January 1998, the FERC approved the Mobile Bay Lateral Expansion Project, an cxpansion of
Transco's existing 123-mile Mobile Bay Lateral The project is expecied o provide new firm transportation
capacity of 350 MMcl of gas per day from the ouier continental shell to Transco's Station 82 and increase
capacity on the cxisting onshore lateral from 520 MMcl of gas pecr day 1o 784 MMcf of gas per day. The
project is largeted 1o be placed into service in two phases during 1997 at a cost of approximately $120 million,
of which approximately $36 million was invested during 1997,

In January 1998, FERC approved the 1998 Cherokee Expansicn Project, an incremental expansion of
Transco's pipeline system in its southern market area which will provide approximately 84 MMd of gas per
day of pew firm gas transportation capacity on Transco's system by a proposed in-service date of November |1,
1998, The estimater cosi for this project s $68 million, of which 59.3 million was invesied during 1997.

In January 1998, Transco and Duke Encigy Corporation anmounced plans 1o form a joint venture 10
develop a pow patural gas pipeline project into New York City. The projeci, called the Cross Bay Pipeline, will
combine [Drake's previously anmounced Excelsior™ project with the cxisting Long Beach delivery facilities on
Transco's system into a new imtegrated delivery pipcline. The project will provide up 1o 700 MMcf of gas per
day on a phased-in basis, with the in-service date of the izitial phase being targeted for 1770

Cperating Statistics. The following table summarives transportation data for the periods indicated,
including the portion of 1995 during which the Company did not own Tramsco (in TBuas):

v 199 L]

System Deliveries (TBitu)

Markel-area delivencs:
Long-haul (ransportabion . .. ......c0vneeinnranrnnninnns 940.2 9489 8584
Markel-81ea IFARSPOMLATION . . ..o eesese s oeeenennnns. 4389 428.1 461.3
Total market-arca delveries .. ... ... ............ 1,379.1 137170 1.325.7
Production-arca (rARSPOriation .. ......vueveircnrinensses 186.8 2100 165.9
Total systemdeliveries .. ............0oovvnniin... 1,5639 1,587.0 1.491.6
Average Daily Transportation Volumes . ..................... 43 43 4.1
Avcrage Daily Feirm Reserved Capacity .. ..oovoooiniiinnn. 55 52 52

NORTHWEST FIPELINE CORPORATION (Nerthwest Pipelire)

Northwest Pipeline is an interstate natural gas trunsmission company that owns and operates a pipeline
system for the mainline trantmission of natural gas extending from the San Juan Basin in northwestern New
Meuxico and southwesiemn Colorado through Colorado, Utah, Wyoming, Idaho, Oregon and Washington to a
point on the Canadian border near Sumas, Washingion. Northwest Pipeline provides serviees for markets in
California, New Meaico, Colorado, Utah, Nevada, Wyoming, Idzho, Oregon and Washington, directly or
indirectly through interconnections with other pipelines.

Pipeline System and Customers

At December 31, 1997, Northwest Pipeline's sysiem, having an aggregate mainline deliverability of
sppraximatcly 2.5 Bef of gas per day, was composed of approximately 3,900 miles of mainlin: and branch
transmission pipelines and 40 mainline compressor stations with 3 combined capacity of approximately
307,000 horsepower,




In i997. Northwest Pipeline transported natural gas for a total of 153 custumers. Transportation
customers include distribution companies, municipalities, interstate and intrastate pipelines. gas marketers and
direct industrial users. The five largest customers of Northwest Pipcline in 1997 accounted for approximately
17 percent, 16.9 percent, 11.8 percent, 10.6 percent and 10.4 percent, respectively, of its total operating
revenues. No other customer accounted for more than 10 percent of total operating revenves. Northwest
Pipeline's firm transporiation agreements are generally long-term agreements with various expiration dates
and sccount for the major portion of Northwest Pipcline’s business. Addiionally, Northwest Pipeline offers
interruptible transporiation service under agreements that are generally short term

As a pan of its transponiation services, Northwest Pipeline utilizes underground storage {acilities in Utah
and Washington enabling it to balance daily receipts and deliveries. Nonthwest Pipeline also owns and operates
3 hquehied natural gas storage facility in Washington that provides a needle-peaking service for the sysiem.
These storage facilitics have an aggregate delivery capacity of approximately 973 MMecf of gas per day.

Operoting Siatistics. The following table summarizes (ransponation data for the periods indicated
(in TBtus):

1997 1 198

Transportation Volmmes . ... ..o veenninvinassisanrasrssersesys vmaie 114 ﬁ E
Average Daily Transportation Volumes .. ........cccooiiiiiiiiincians. 20 23 5 |
Average Daily Firrs Reserved Capacity . .. .ovviincnniiiinsanns s | L 2.5 24

Transportation volumes declined from 1956 10 1997 as a result of Northwest Pipeline’s sule in late 1996 of
a majority of its South End Facilities.

KERN RIVER GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY (Kern River)

Kermn River is an interstate natural gas transmission company that owns and operates u nutural gas
pipeline system exiending from Wyoming through Utah and Nevada 1o California. Kem River had been
jointly owned and operated by Willinms Western Pipeline Company, a subsidiary of the Company, and a
subsidiary of an unaffiliated company. As previously indicated. the Company acquired an sdditional
49.9 percent interest in Kem River in January 1996. See Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Finanvial
Sustements. In February 1997, the Company acquired the remaining 0.1 percent interest in Kem River. The
transmission system, which commenced operations in February 1992 following completion of construciin,
delivers matural gas pnmarily 1o the enhanced oil recovery fields ia southern California. The sysiem also
transports astural gas for vtilities, municipalitics and industries in California, Nevada and Utah

Pipeline 5 siem and Cuntomers

As of December 31, 1997, Kem River’s pipeline system was composed of approximalely 705 miles of
mainline and branch transmission pipelines and five compressor stations having an aggregate mainline delivery
capacity of 700 MMel of gas per day. The pipeline system intercoanects with the pipeline facilities of ancther
pipe fine company at Daggen, California. From the point of interconnection, Kem River and the other pipeline
company hav- a common 219-milc pipcline which is owned 63.6 percent by Kern River and J6.4 percent by
the other pipe!inc company, a3 tenants in common, and it designed 1o accommodate the combined throughput
ol both systems. This common [acility has & capacity ol 1.1 Bef of gas per day.

Kem Rivoc transports gas for others under firm long-term transportalion contracts iotaling 694 MMecf of
gas per day. In 1997, Kern River transported natural gas for customers in California, Nevada, and Utah. Gas
was ransporied for reinjection 2s a part of enhanced oil recovery in Kern County, California, and for local
distribution customers, electric utilities, cogeneration projects, and commercial and olher industnial customers.
The four largest customers of Kem River in 1997 accounted for approximaicly 16 percenl, 14 percent, 12
percent, and 10 percent, respectively, of its total operating revenues. Three of these cuslomers serve the

enhanced oil recovery ficlds. No other custoiner accounted for more than 10 percent of total operating
revemues in 1997,



Kemn River has executed a seasonal firm transportation contracy 1o deliver natural gas into the Las Vegas,
Nevada, market arca during the winter months. Kemn River began delivenies of approximately 10 MMcf of gas
per day during 1997 and expects to escalate such delivenes to 40 MMef of gas per day on a scasonal basis bry
1999.

Operating Statistics. The lollowing table summarizes transportation data for the penods indicated,
including peniods dunng which the Company owned leas than 100 percent of Kem River (in TBuus):
1T 1" 19

Transportation Volumes. .. . .....cvuvvincrannnnnns e e AT s 285 281 286
Average Daily Transporiation Volumes . ......cvvenrivranaeeminnrannni.s B2 S b | |
Average Daily Firm Reserved Capacity............00vunn. AT e BT i Y | (R |

TEXAS GAS TRANSMISSION CORPORATION (TXG)

TXG is an intersiate natural gas transmission company that owns and opcrates a matural gas pipeline
system originating in the Louisiana Gulf Coast arca and in cast Texas and running gencrally north and cast
through Louvisiana, Arkansas, Mississippi, Tennessee, Kentucky, Indiana and iato Ohio, with smaller diameicr
lines extending into lllinois. TXG's direct market ares encompasses cight states in the South and Midwest,
and includes the Memphis, Tennessee; Louisville, Kentucky; Cincinnati and Dayton, Ohio, and Indianapolis,
Indiana, metropolitan arcas. TXG also has indirect market access to the Northeast through interconnections
with unaffilisted pipelines.

Pipeline System and Cusiomers

Al December 31, 1997, TXG's system, having a mainline delivery capacity of approuimately 2.8 Bef of
gas per day, was composed of approximately 6,000 miles of mainline and branch transmission pipelines and
32 compressor stations having a sca level-rated capacity totaling approximately 549,000 horsepower.

In 1997, TXG transported gas 1o customers in Lovisiana, Arkansas, Mississippi, Tennecssee, Kentucky,
Indiana, lllincis, and Ohin and 1o cusiomers in the Nertheast served indirectly by TXG. TXG transporied gas
for 110 distribution companies and municipalitics for resale to residential, commercial and industrial users.
TXG provided transportation services (o approximalely 20 industrial customers located along the system. At
December 31, 1997, TXG had lrulpmlno- contracts with approximately S85 shippers Transporiation
shippers include distribution companies, municipalities, intrastate pp:hnu, direct industrial users, clectrical
generators, marketers and producers. The largest customer of TXC in 1997 accounted for approximaiely
12.4 percent of its total operating revenues. No other customer accounted for more than 10 percent of total
operating revenues during 1997. TXG's firm transportation and siorage agreements are generally long-term
agreements with various expiration dates and account for the major portion of TXG's business. Additionally,
TXG offers interruptible transporiation and storage services under agreements that are generally short-term.

TXG owns and operates natural gas storage reservoirs in 10 underground storage fields located on or ncar
its pipeline sysiem and/or markel areas. The storage capacity of TXG's cenificated siorage ficlds bs
approximaiely 177 Bef of gas. TXG's storage gas is used in part 1o meet operational balancing needs on its
system, in part to meet the requirements of TXG's firm and interruptible storage customers, and in parnt lo
meet the requirements of TXG's “mo-notice™ transporiation service, which allows TXG's customers o
temporanly draw from TXG's storage gas to be repaid in-kind during the following summer scason. A large
portion of the gas delivered by TXG 10 its market arca is used for space heating, resulting in substantially
higher daily requirements during winler months.

Operating Stanstics. The following table summarizes total sysiem transportation volumes for the periods
indicated, including the portion of 1995 during which the Company did not own TXG (in TBius):

197 1 19

Transporation Volumes . . ... ..oovveennnsrsrsmnnsasnnsrnsonsssns 7736 7945 691.)
Average Daily Transportation Volumes . ................ A R 21 22 1.9
Average Daily Firm Reserved Copatity . . .cvvvuvniiisncionrrsaniass 22 21 2.0




WILLIAMS GAS PIPELINES CENTRAL, INC. (Central)

Central, formerly known as Williams Natural Gas Company, is an micrstate natural gas transmission
company that owns and operates a natural gas pipeline system located in Colorado, Kansas, Missouri,
Nebraska, Oklahoma, Texas, and Wyoming. The system scrves customers in seven states, including major
metropolitan arcas of Kansas and Missouri, its chiel market areas.

Fipeline System and Customers

At December 31, 1997, Central's system. having a mainline delivery capacity of approximately 2.2 Bef of
gas per day, was composed of approximately 6, 000 miles of manline and branch transmission and storage
pipelines and 42 compressor stations having a sea level-rated capacity totaling approzimately 218,000
horsepower,

in 1997, Central transported ras to customers in Colorado, Kansas, Missoun, Nebraska, Oklahoma,
Texas. and Wyoming. Gas was transported for 70 distribution companies and municipalities for resale to
residential, commercial and industrial users in approximately 530 cities and towns. Transportation services
wese provided to approximately 303 industrial customers, federal and state institutions and agricultural
processing plants located principally in Kansas, Missouri and Oklahoma. At December 31, 1997, Central had
transportation contracts with approximately 201 shippers. Transportation shippers included distribution
companics, municipalities, intrastate pipelines, direct industrial users, electrical generators, marketers and
producers.

In 1997, approximately 68 percent (approximately 34 percent each) of total operating revenucs were
generated from gas transportation services 1o Central's two largest customers, Kansas Gas Service Company, a
division of Oncok, Inc., formery Western Resources, Inc., and Missouri Gas Encrgy Company. Kansas Gas
Service Company sclls or resells gas 1o residential, commercial and industrial cusiomers principally in certain
mejor metropoliten arcas of Kansas. Missoun Gas Encrgy sells or resells gas to residential, commercial and
industrial customers principally in certain major metropolitan areas of Misscuri. No other cusiomer sccounted
for more than 10 percent of operating revenues during 1997,

In 1997, Central reached agreement with its two major customers o rer w a major portion of their firm
capacity that was lo expirc under then-existing contracts. The majority ol the new contracts have terms
ranging from four 10 five years. Central's remaining firm transportation agreements have various expiration
dates ranging from one year 10 twenly years, with the majority expiring in three (o eight years. Additionally,
Cemtral offers interruptible transportation services under agreements thal are gencrally short term.

Central operates mine cnderground storage ficlds with an aggregate working gas storage capacily of
spproximately 43 Bl and an aggregate delivery capacity of approximately 1.2 Bef of gas per day. Central's
customers inject gas in these fields when demand is low and withdraw it to supply their peak requirements.
During periods of peak de -and, spproximately two-thirds of the firm gas delivered to customers is supplied
from these storage fields. Siorage capacity enables the system 1o operate more uniformly and cfficiently during
the year,

During 1997, Central ~ompleted four expansion projects which resulted in sdditional firm transportation
contracts totaling over 71,000 Dth per day.

Operating Statistics. The following table summarizes transportation data for the periods indicated

{im TBus):
1 YN e

Transportation Volumes .......... e e e M L L)) 141 M

Average Daily Ti thon Volumes., ... . conicinnacinirsncnnnns 3 5 )

Averag: Daily Firm IR e e e e s 21 1.9 20
Regulntory Matters

la 1992, FERC issued Order 636, which required intersiate pipeline companies 1o restructure their tarniffs
1o eliminate traditional on-system sales services. In addition, the Order required implementation of various




changes in forms of service, including unbundling of gathering, transmission and storage services; terms and
conditions of service: rale design; gas supply realignment cost recovery: and other major rate and tanff
revisions. Kem River implemented its restructuring on August 1, 1993; Central implemented its restructuring
on October 1, 1993, and Transco, Northwest Pipeline and TXG implemented their restructunngs on
MNovember 1, 1993, Certain aspects of three pipeline cor panies’ Order 636 restructuniags are under appeal

Each intersiate natural gas pipeline has vanous regulatory proceedings pending. Raies are esuablished
primanty through FERC's ratemaking process. Key delcruanants m the ratemaking process are (1) costs of
providing service, including depreciation raies, (2) allowed rate of retem, including the equity component of
the capital structure, and (1) volume throughput assumptions. FERC determines the allowed rate of return in
each rate casc. Rate design and the allocation of costs berween the demand and commeodity rates also impact
profitability. As a result of such proceedings, the pipeline companies have collected a portion of their revenues
subject to reflund. Sce Note 13 of Netes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements for the amount of revenues
reserved for potential refund as of Decomber 31, 1997,

Each of the interstate naiural gas pipeline companies that were formerly gas supply merchanis has
undertaken the reformation of its respective gas supply coniract: Nome of the pipelines have aay significant
pending suppher lake-or-pay, rai<ble-take or minimum-take clums Ceniral bas an accrued hability recorded
of §94 million for its estimaied remuining contract reiommation and ga: wwpply realignmenl costs under
Order 636. These coniracts are presently subject 1o cenain FERC proceedings. For information oa
outstanding issucs with respect 1o contract reformation, gas purchase deficiencics and related regulatory issues,
sz Note 18 of Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements.

Competition

FERL coatinues 10 regulate each of the Company's interstate natural gas pipeline companics pursuant (o
the Natural Gas Act and the NGP/A. However, competition for natural gas transportation has intensified in
recen! years due 1o customer sccess Lo other pin-lines, rate competitiversess among pipehines, customen’ desine
o have more than onc transporier and regulatory developments. FERC's stated purpose for implementing
Order 636 was to improve the competitive structure of the natural gas pipeline industry. Future utilization of
piceline capacity will depead on competition from other pipelines, use ol alternative fuels, the geaeral level of
natural gas demand and weather conditions. Electricity and distillaic fuel oil are primary competitive forms of
encrgy for residential and commercial markews. Coal and residual fuel oil compete for industrial and electric
geoeration markets. Nuchear and hydroclecine power .od power purchased from grid armangements among
ehectric wtilities also compeic with gas-fired power generation in certain markets.

As mentioncd, when restructured tanifTs became effective under Order 636, all suppliers of ratural gas
were abic 1o compete for any gas markets capable of being served by the pipelines using nondisenminatory
transportation scrvices provided by the pipclines. As the Order 636 regulated environment has matured, many
pipchnes have faced reduced levels of subscribed capacity as contractual terms expire and customers opl 10
reduce firm capacity under contract in favor of alicrnative sources of transmission and related services. This
situation, known in the industry as “capacity turnback,” is forcing the pipelines to evaluate the consequences
of major demand reductions in traditional long-term contracts. 11 could slso result in wignificant shifts in
sysiem utilization, and possible realignment of cost structure for remaining customers since all interstate
natural gas pipeline companics continue to charge rates approved by FERC on a cost of service basis.

The Company is sware that scveral state jurisdictions have been involved in implementing chanpes
similar 10 the changes that have occurmed at the federal level under Orrder 636, Such activity, frequently
referred 1o as “LDC unbundling.” has been most pronounced in the staies of New York, New Jersey, Georgia,
and Peansylvania. New York and New Jerscy began establishing LDC unbundling regulations in 1995 and
continue to develop regulations regasding LDC unbundling. Georgia enacted an LDC enbundling program in
1997, Pennsylvania is currently considering LDC unbundling and may enasct such legislation in 1995, In
sddition, Maryland and Delaware currently have pilot unbundling programs for indusinial, commercial, and




residential end-users. Management expects these regulations to encourage greater competition in the natural
gas markeiplace.

Orwaership of Property

Each of the Company's interstaze natural gas pipeline subsidiaries generally owns its facilities in fee.
However, a substantial portion of each pipeline's facilities is constructed and maintained pursuant 1o rights-of-
way, casemenis, permits, liccases or consents on and across properties owned by others. Compressor stations,
with appurtenant facilities, are Jocated in whole of in part either on lands owned or on sites held under leases
of permits issued or approved by public authorities. The storage facilities are either owned or contructed under
long-term leases or easements.

Eaviroamental Matters

Each interstate natural gas pipcline is subject to the National Environmental Policy Act and federal, state
and local laws and regulations relating to environmental quality control. Management believes that, with
respect o any capital expenditures and operation and maintenance cxpenses required lo meet applicable
environmental standards and regulations, FERC would grant the requisite rate relief so that, for the most pan,
the pipeline subsidianes could recover such expenditurcs in their rates. For this reason, management believes
that compliance witk applicable environmenial requirements by the interstate pipelines is not likely to have a
muaterial effect upon the Company's camnings or competitive position,

For a discussion of specific environmental issucs ‘avolving the interstate pipelines, including estimated
cleanup costs associated with certain pipeline activities, see “Environmental™ under Management's Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation: and “Environmental Matters™ in Note 12 of
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeats.

WILLIAMS HOLDINGS OF DELAWARE, INC. (Williams Holdings)

Williams Holdings' energy subsidiancs arc engaged in exploration and production; natural gas gathenng,
processing and Ureating sclivitics; petroleum products lransportation and terminaling; ethanol production and
marketing: sad esergy commodity marketing and trading and price risk management and energy finunce
services. In addition, these subsidiarics provide a vaniety of other products and services 1o the energy industry,
Willisms Holdiags® communications subsidiaries offer data-, voice-, and video-related products and services
aad customer premsise voice and data equipment, including installation, maintenance, and integration,
mationwide. Williams Holdings also hat certain other equity investments.

WILLIAMS ENERGY GROUP (Williams Energy)

In 1996, Wilhams Holdings reorganized its encrgy operations under a mewly crealed. wholly owned
submidiary, Williams Energy Group, and began reporting such operations for financial reporting purposcs on
this be " ia the founh quarter of 1996.

William: Energy is comprised of four major business units: Exploration and Production, Field Services,
Petrolenm Services, and Energy Markeling and Trading Through its business units, Williams Energy engages
in encrgy production and cxploration activities; matural gas gathering, processing, and treating; petroleum
liquids transpoc: ation and terminal services; ethanol production; and encrgy commeodity marketing and trading.

Williams Encrgy, through its subsidianes, owns 600 Bel of proved natural gas reserves located primarily
in the San Juan Basin of Colorado and New Mezxico and owns or operates approximately 11,000 miles of
gathenng pipelines (including cenain gathering lines owned by an affiliate but operated by Field Services),
I0 gas treating plantz, 10 gas processing plants, 53 petrolcum products terminals, and approximately
9,100 miles of liquids pipelinc. Phymcal and notional volumes markeied and traded by Williams Encrgy's
Encrgy Marketing and Trading unit approximated 11,018 TBtu equivalents in 1997, In suppont of its power
marketiag activitics, Williams Energy acquired & cogencration plant in Hazleion, Pennsyivania, in 1997 and
also owns & cogencration plant in morthwestern New Mexico. These facilitics add approximately 113
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megawalls of capacity o its porifolio. Williams Energy, through its subsidiaries, employs approximately 2,800
employees.

Revenues and operating profit for Williams Energy by business unit are reported in Note 4 of Notes 10
Consolidated Financial Statements herein.

A business description of cach of Williams Encrgy’s business units follows.

EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION

Williams Encrgy, through its wholly owned subsidiary Williams Production Company (Williams
Production), owns and operates producing natural gas leaschold propertics in the United States. In addition,
Williams Production is actively explosing lor oil and gas.

Oil and gas properiies. Exploration and production propertics arc located primarily in the Rocky
Mountains and Gulf Coast areas. Rocky Mountain properties arc located in the San Juan Basin in New
Mexico and Colorado, in Wyoming. and in Utah. Gulf Coast properties include North Louisiana, the Houma
Embayment and Transition Zonc in Southern Louisiana, Pinnacle Reef play in East Texas, Sligo and Wilcox
trends in South Texas, and offshore Gulf of Mexico.

Gas Reserves. As of December 31, 1997, 1996, and 1995, Williams Production had proved developed
natural gas reserves of 362 Bel, 323 Bel, and 292 Bef, respectively, and proved undeveloped reserves of
238 Bef, 208 Bel, and 222 Bef, respectively. Of Williams Production’s total proved reserves, 89 percent are
located in the San Juan Basin of Colorada and New Mexico. No major discovery or other favorable or adverse
event has caused a significant change in estimated gas reserves since year end.

Cusiomers and Operations. As of December 31, 1997, the gross and net developed leaschold acres owned
by Williams Production totaled 268,331 and 115,728 respectively, and the gross and net undeveloped acres
owned were 447,458 and 121,351 respectively. As of such date, Williams Production owned interesis in 3,113
gross producing wells (558 net) on its leaschold lands. The following tables summarize drilling activity for the

periods indicated:
1997 Wells Gross Mt
Development
t R e e Pt = B L L e 198 326
o7 R Ty S W - e 198 kY31
Exploration
DO i s v s v e e T 12 4.6
COmPIEIEE . ;s sy v bl e L i S e 9 28
oy ek el
PR vcn s A b R R e R R 2o 35
DRI ¢ cn vy AT e e B e e 65 11
TN s e R R A A e B e iR 61 22

The majority of Williams Production’s gas production is currently being sold in the spot market at market
prices. Total net production sold during 1997, 1996, and 1995 was 37.1 Befl, 31.0 Bef, and 300 Bef,
respectively. The average production costs, including production taxes, per Mef of gas produced were $.42,
§.23, and 5.23, in 1997, 1996, and 1995, respectively. The average wellhead sales price per Mcf was $1.62,
5.98, and 5.88, respectively, for the same peniods. Net production sold and average production costs for 1996
and 1995 have been restated to include net profits volumes not previously reported.

In 1993, Williams Production conveyed a net profits interest in certain of its propertics to the Williams
Coal Seam Gas Royalty Trust. Williams subsequently sold Trust Units to the public in an underwritien public
offering. Williams Holdings owns 3,568,791 Trust Units representing 36.8 percent of outstanding Units,
Substantially all of the production atiributable o the properties coaveyed 16 the Trust was from the Fruitland
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coal formation and constituted coal scam gas. Production information reported berrin includes Williams
Production’s mterest in such Unin

FIELD SERVICES

Williams Energy, through Williams Ficld Services Group, Inc. and its subsidiaries (Ficld Scrvices), owns
and -crates matural gas gathering, processing. and trealing facilities located in northwestern New Mexico,
southwestern Colorade, southwesiern Wyoming, northwestern Oklaboma, southwestern Kansas, and abso in
arcas offshore and onshore in Texas and Louisiana. Ficld Scrvices also operates gathering lacilities that are
owned by Transco, an affiliated company, and thet are curreatly regulated by the FERC. In February 1996,
Ficld Services and Transco filed apphications with FERC 10 spindown all of Tramsco's gathering facilitics to
Ficld Services. FERC subseques ly dénied the request in September 1996, Field Services and Transco sought
rebearing in October 1996, In August 1997, Ficld Services and Transco filed a second request for expedited
treatment of the rehesring request. FERC has vet to rule on this request for reheanng.

Expansion Projects. Field Services continued to expand its operations in the gulfl coast region during
1997 primarily through the Mobile Bay Project. During the year, Field Services obtained a life-of-reserves
commitment from SOCO Offshore 1o anchor the construction of the Ficld Scrvices’ [acilitics required 10
gather and process near the Outer Continental Shelf These committed reserves along with existing production
from the Mobile Bay area will more than adequately supply this plant, scheduled to begin operations in early
1999. In addition, Field Services has scquired the remaining 50 percent interest in the 500 MMcfd Cameron
Meadows processing plant in south Texas, has reached an agreement to partner in a 200 MMcld processing
plant in Lowisisna, and finalized comstruction plans for a decp water gathering line 10 Green Canyon Federal
Block 205 off Trarsco's Southeast Lowisiana gathering system where planned capacity s cxpected 1o reach
90 MMcfd in tbe fourth qusrter of 1998,

Customers and Operations. Facilitics owned and/or operated by Field Services consist of approximately
| LODO miles of gathering pipelines (mcloding certain gathering lines ow od by an affiliate but operated by
Field Services), 10 gas treating planis and 10 gas processing planis (ome of which is partiaily owned). The
aggregate daily inlet capscity is approximately 7.9 Bef for the gathening systems and 6.7 Bef of gas for the gas
processing, treating, and dehydration facilities. Gatbhering and processing customers have direct access to
interyiate pipelines, including sffiliated pipelines, which prowide sccess 1o multiple markets

During 1997, Ficld Scrvices gathered matural gas for 296 customers. The larpest gathering customer
accounted for approximately 17 percent of total gathered volumes. During 1997, Ficld Services processed
natural gas for a total of 130 cusiomers. The largest customer accounted for approximatcly 24 percent of total
processed volumes. No “ther cestomer accounted for more than 10 percent of gathered or processed volumes.
Ficld Scrvices' gathering and processing agreements with large customers are genenally long-term agreements
with various expiration dates, These long-term agreements scoount for the majority of the gas gathered und
processed by Ficld Scorvices.

Operatiag Statistics. The following table summarizes gathening. processing. and satural gas liqu. sales
volumes Sor the periods indicated. The information includes operations annbuted to facilities owned by
affiliated entitics but operated by Ficld Services, including the portion of 1995 during which the Company did
mot own such [acilities:

Ll 1% e

Gas -olumes (TBiu, cxcept bguids sales)
Gathbering .. ...cccccnsaesvare e o cae.en 1153 153 1.506
PROCERENE o vovvnsonsasomesonsssnnsssnnnsesamans=nssassntss 520 484 406
Natural gas bguid sales (milboas of gallons) ......... 551 a03 284

12




PETROLEUM SERVICES

Williams Encrgy, through wholly owned subsidiaries in its Petroleum Services unit, owns and operates a
petroleum products and crude oil pipeline system, two ethanol production plants (one of which is partially
owned), and petroleum products terminals and provides services and markets products related thereto,

Transportation. A subsidiary in the Petroleum Services unit, Williams Pipe Line Company (Williams
Pipe Line), owns and operates a petroleum products and crude oil prpeline system which covers an | 1-state
arca extending from Oklahoma in the south 10 North Dakota and Minacsota in the north and 1llinois in the
cast. The system is operated a3 a3 commen carner offening transporiation and terminaling services on a
nondmscri.ninatory basis uader published taniffs. The system tramsporiz refined products, LP-gases, lube
extracied foel oil, and crude oil.

Ai December 31, 1997, the system travensed approximately 7,100 miles of right-of-way and included
approximately 9,100 mules of pipcline m various zizes up 1o 16 inches im dameter. The sysiem includes
77 pumping stations, 23 milhon Garels of storage capacity, and 40 delivery terminals. The icrminals are
equipped 10 deliver refined products into waask trocks and tank cans. The marimum sumber of barrels which
the system caa transport per day depends upon the operating balance achoeved a1 a given time between various
segments of the system. Because the balance is depeadent wpon the mix of products 10 be shipped and the
demand levels at the various delivery points, the exact capacity of the sysiom cansot be stated

An ufiliate of Williams Pipe Line, Longhorn Enmterprises of Texas, inc. ("LETT™), owns a 31.5 percent
interest in Longhom Partners Pipeline, LP, 2 joint veature formed 1o constroct and operaic a refined products
pipelme from Houston 10 El Paso, Texas. The pipeline is expecied to commence operations in 15998, Williams
Pipc Line will design, constroct, and opers’ . e pipehne, and LET) bhas irrevocably committed to contribute
£57.4 million to the joint venture in | 956,

Operating Siatistics. The operating statistics zet forth below relate to the system’s operations for the
penods indicated:

197 17 1993
Shipments (thousands of barrels)
Refiped products:

T P G USSR L TR AT A 132,428 134,296 125,060
ENEIIIER & s s couisisisuvimmas st ssdintvieesosiess 71.6%4 68,628 61.238
R R A P e R 10,557 11,189 12,535
i o7 R SR e s R e 13,322 15.618 12839
Lube extracted foel ol ........... L= 7.471 B.555 4,462
KGN - o e oin v iR i T e vy s T S b} il B&D
Total Shipments . ............cccnvvnnees RS 235.503 29,177 216,994
Daily average (thousands of barvels) ... ................ e 643 655 595
Average baul (miles) .......cciiiiiiiiiiiiisisnananiaaas 259 259 269
Barre] miles (mRORS) .......ccocenccrissnssrissinnisenas 61,086 61,969 58,326

Environmestal regulations and changing crede supply paticrns coatinue to affect the refining industry.
The industry’s response 10 environmental regulations and changing supply patierns will durectly affect volumes
and products shipped on the Williams Pipe Line sysiem. Emvrommeatal Protection Agency (“EPA")
regulations, driven by the Clean Air Act, require refiners to change the composition of fuel manafactured. A
prpelme’s ability 1o respoed 10 the cffects of regulation and changing supply paticres will determine its ability
o maintain and capiure ncw market shares. Williams Pipe Linc has successfully responded to changes in
dicsel foel composition and product supply and has sdepted 10 mew gasoline additive requircmests.
will contimee 10 altempt to position itsclf 1o respond 1o changing regulsnons and supply patierns but caapol
predict how future chaages in the marketplace will affect its market arcas.
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Ethensl Wilkams Energy, through its wholly owned subsidiary Willioms Energy Ventures, Inc. (WEV),
is engaged in the production and marketing of ethanol. WEV owns and rperates two cthanol plants of which
com is the principal feedstock. The Pekin, Illinots, plant, which WEY purchased in 1995, has an annual
production capacity of 100 millioa gallons of luel-grade and industnal cthanol and also produces vanious
coproducts. The Aurora, Nebraska, plant (in which WEV owns a 74.68 sercent interest) began operations in
November 1995 and has an annual production capacity of 30 million gollo=i. WEV also markets ethanol
produced by third parties

The sales volumes set forth below include ethanol produced by third parties as well as by WEYV for the
peniods indicated:

7 1% 15
Ethanol sold (thousands of galloms) ........ .......... ... 145612 119800 5500
Coproducts sold (thousands of 10a8) .. ......coovviiuininaas 494 s 155

Terminals and Services Willams Encrgy, through its subsidiary WEV, operates petroleum products
terminals in the western and southeastern United States and provides services including performance additives
and cthanol blending. In September 1996, WEY acquired a 45.5 percent interest in eight petroleum products
serminals located in the routheast United States. In 1997, lhmumahhﬂdwunmuly 17.3 million
barrels of —fincd products. In December 1997, WEV acquired a terminal in Dallas. Texas, The preceding
volume data do mot reflect activity at this terminal,

ENERGY MARKETING AND TRADING

Williams Encrgy, through subsidiaries, primarily Williams Energy Services Company and its subsidiaries
(“WESCO™), is a national energy services provider thai buys, sells. and transporis a full suite of energy
commoditics, including natural gas, electncity. refined products, natural gas liquids, crude oil, and liquefied
natural gas, on & wholesale and retail level, serving over 3,500 companics. In addition, WESCO offers a
comprehensive armay of price-risk menagemen! products and services and capital services 10 the diverss energy
industry.

WESCO markets natoral gas throughout North America and grew its total volumes {physical and
notoaal) to an average of 22.3 Bef per day in 1997, The core of WESCO's business has wraditionally been the
Gulf Coast and castern regions, using the pipehine sysiems owmed by the Company, but also includes
markzting on approximatcly 50 non-Williams' pipelines. During 1997, approsimately onc-third of WESCO's
volumes were from the Mid-Continent region, up from 10 perceat in 1996, WESCO's natural gas cusiomens
inctude producers, industrials, local distribution companics, utilitics, and other marketers

During 1997, WESCO also marketed refined products, natural gas liquids, crude, and liquefied natural
gas «ith lotal volumes (physical and notional) averaging 1,.208.2 Mbbi per day. WESCO's acquisition ia 1997
of the wholesale propance business of Level E sergy significantly eakanced its natural gas liquids marketing
effr

WESCO centered the power marketing and trading business in 1996, Duning 1997, WESCO marketed
B.3 GWh per bour (physical and notional) of electricity.

WESCO provides price-risk management services through a vaniety of financial instrumenis including
forwards, futures, and option and swap agreements related to vanous encrgy commodities. Through its energy
capital services, WESCO provides participants in both the upstream and downstream portions of the energy
industry with capial for encrgy-related projects including acquiitions of proved reserves and related drilling
projects.

During 1997, WESCO has continued 1o develop its retail encrgy services group through scquisitions and

alliances. As part of that strategy, WESCO scquired Utility Management Corporation, an energy manage-
menl services and marketing company i the southcastern United States, serving small- to mid-sized
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commercial, industrial, and municipal customers. WESCO abo has sgned a letter of mtent waith GPU
Advanced Resources to form 2n alliance which will serve markets in six mid-Atlantic states

Operating Statistics. The following table summarizes operating profit and markeung volumes for the

il 175 1

Average marketing volumes (physical and notional);
Natural gas (Befd) .. G pr i 159 10.2
I:ﬁad;rndmumﬂ ruhqllh.u‘nd:{HBPdl s 1.208 3n4 19
Electricity (GWB/RI) . ...cocviiiinivnncninannassanns . B 05 —

Regulsiory M atters

Field Services. 1z May 1994, after revicwing its legal authonty in a Public Comment Proceeding. FERC
determincd that while it retains some regulatory junisdiction over gathering and processing performed by
intersiaie pipelines, pipeline-affiliated gathering and processing compamies are outside its authority under the
Nateral Gas Act. An appellate court has affirmed FERC's determination and the US. Supreme Court has
ﬁﬁdmfumﬁihtmﬁd“ﬁkthﬁmdt&hﬂirﬂuﬂmhwlﬂ
Field Services conducts its opcrations have comsidered whether 16 impose regulatory requirements on
prihenng companics. Kansas, Oklaboma, and Texas currently regulate gathering activities using complaint
mechanisms under which the stale commission may resolve disputes involving an individual gathering
amangement. Other states may also consider whether 1o impose regulatory requirements on gathering
companics.

Petroleum Services. Williams Pipe Line, 23 an interstate common carnier pipchine, is subject to the
provisions and regulations of the Intcrstatc Commerce AcL Under this Act, Williams Pipe Linc is required,
among otier things, 10 cstablish just, reasonable and nondiscriminatory rates, to file its taniffs with FERC, 10
keep its records and sccounts purscast 1o the Uniform System of Accounts for Oil Pipeline Companies, 1o
make annual reporis 1o FERC and 1o submit 10 examination of its records by the awdit stafl of FERC
Authority 1o regulate rates, shipping rules, and other practices and 1o presaibe depreciation rates for common
carrier pipelines is excroised by FERC. The Depariment of Trassportation, as authorized by the 1995 Pipeline
Safety Reauthorization Act, is the oversight asthonty for mterstate hquads prpelines. Williams Pipe Line is
also subject 1o the provisions of various staic krwy apphcable 1o mtrastane pspeiines.

On December 31, 1989, a rate cap, which resulied from a settlement with several shippers, effectively
freezing Williams Pipe Line’s rates for the previous five years, expired Willsams Pipe Line filed a revised tanff
oa January 16, 1990, with FERC and the state commessions. The 1arif] sct an average increase in rates of
1l perceat and esizblished volume mceatives and proportonal ric discounts. Certain shippers oa the
Williams Pipc Line sysicm and a competing pipcline carmer filed protests wiith FERC alleging that the revised
rates are not just and rexsonable and are unlawfully discriminstory. Williams Fipe Line elected 1o bifurcate
this proceeding in accordance with the then-currest FERC policy. Phase 1 of FERC's bifurcated proceeding
provides a carmier the opportunity 1o justify its rates and maie structure by demonstrating that sts markets arc
workably competitive. Any issues unresolved in Phase | require cost justiication in Phase 11,

FERC's Presiding Judge issued the Iniiial Deciuon in Phase 11 on May 29. 1996, The Judge ruled that
Williams Pipe Line failed 10 demonstrate that the rates at issuc for the 12 kess competitve markets were just
and reasonable and that Williams Pipe Line must roll back those rates 1o pre-1990 levels and pay refunds with
interest 1o its shippers. The Initial Decision beld that Williams Pipe Linc's individual rates must be judged on
the basis of cost allocations, slthough Williams Pipe Line was grven no notice of this particular bass of
Jjudgment and the Commission cxpressly declined to adopt such standards in its Opinion No. 391, Moreover,
the Commission clarificd its final order in Phase | (Opimion No. 391-A) by statiag that Williams Pipe Line
was nol required 1o defend its raies with cost allocations. Primarily on thss bass. Wilkams Pipe Line sought a
review of the Initial Decision by the full Commission by fibag a brcf on caccptions on June 28, 1996, The
review of the Phase [T Initual Decinon is pending before the Cammeszion, and a shipper’s appeal of the Phasc |
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order in the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit has been stayed pending the
complztion of Phase [1. Williams Pipe Line is not required to comply with the Initial Decision in Phase [
prior to the Commission’s issuance of a final order. Williams Pipe Line contiaues to believe that its revised
tarnifls will elumately be found lawful Sec Note 1B of Notes 1o Consolidaied Financial Statemenis.

Enmergy Marketing and Trading. Management belicves that WESCO's activities are conducted in
substantial complance with the marketing affiliate rules of FERC Order 497, Order 497 imposes certain
nondiscrir'=atioa, disclosure, and separation requirements upon interstate matural gas pipelines with respect
to thar natural gas trading affiliates. WFSCO bas 1aken steps 10 ensure it docs not sharc employees with
affilizied interstate natural gas pipelines and does pol receive information from such affiliates that is not also
available to unaffibated natural gas trading compames.

Conspctition

Expioration and Production. Williams Energy’s exploration and production unit competes with a wide
varicty of independent producers as well as intcgrated oil and gas companies for markets for its production.

Field Services Williams Encrgy competes for gathering and processing business with interstate and
intrastate pipelines, producers, and independent gatherers and processors. Numerous faciors impact any given
cusomer’s choice of a gmbenag or processing services provider, including rate, 1erm, timeliness of well
compections, pressure obbgations, and the willingness of the provider 10 process for cither a fec or for liquids
taken in-kind

Perroleum Servieer. Williams Energy's petroleum services operstioas are subject to competition becsuse
Williams Pipe Line operates without 1he protection of a federal centificate of public convenience and necessity
that might preclude other eatrants from providing like scrvice in its arca of operations. Further, Williams Pipe
Line must plan, operate and compete withoul the operating stability inherent in a broad base of contractually
obligated or owner-comtrolicd wiage. Becawse Willams Pipe Line i3 a common cmier, its shippers nced only
meet the requiremssts set forth in its published tariffls in order 10 svail them tlves of the transporiation
services offcred by Williams Pipe Line.

Competition cxists from otber pipelines, refincnes, barge traffic, railroads, and tank trucks. Competition is
affected by trades of products or crude oil between refineries 1hat have access 10 1he system 3nd by trades
among brokers, traden and others who control products. Such trades can result in the diversion from the
Wilizams Pipe Linc system of volume that might otherwiie be transporied on the system. Shorter, lower
revenue hasls may abo result from such trades. Williams Pipe Line also is exposed 1o interfuel competition
uherchy an energy form shipped by a liquids pipeline, such as beating fuel, is replaced by a form not
tramsported by a liquids pipe e, such as electnicity or matural gas While Williams Pipe Linc faces
competition from a variety of sources throughout its marketing arcas, the principal competition is other
pipelines. A sumber of pipeline systems, competing on 3 broad range of price and service levels, provide
Transportation scrvice 10 various srcas served by the system. The possible construction of additional competing
products or crude oil pipelines, conversions of crude oil or natural gas pipelines to products transportation,
chamges in refining capacity. refincry closings, changes in the availability of crude oil 1o refinenics located in its
marketing arca, or conservation and coaversion cfforts by luel consumers may adversely affect the volumes
available for transportation by Williams Pipe Lise.

Williams Encrgy’s cthanol operations compete in local, regional, and national fucl additive markets with
ont large cthanol producer, numerous smaller cthanol producers, and other fucl additive producers, such as
refimerics.

Energy kiorketing and Troding. Willams Energy’s cnergy markcling and trading operations directly
compete with large independent cacrgy marketers, marketing affiliates of regulated pipelines and utilities,
clectric wholesalers and retailers, 2ad natural gas producers. The financial trading business competes with
other encrgy-based companics offening similar scrvices as well as certain brokerage houses. This kevel of
competition contributes 10 a business enviroament of constant pricing and margis pressure
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Ownership of Property

The majonity of Williams Energy’s ownership interests ia exploration and production properties are held
as working inicrests in oil and gas leaschoids.

Williams Epergy’s gathering and processing facilitics are owned in fee. Gathenng sysiems are constructed
and maintsined pursaant to rights-of-way, casemenis, permity, bcenses. and consents on and acrows properties
owned by others. The compressor siations and gas processing and treating facilities are located in whole of in
part on lands owned by subsidianics of Williams Encrgy or on sites held under leases or permits issued or
approved by public suthorities.

Williams Encrgy's petrolkcum pipeline sysiem is owned in fec. However, 2 substantial portion of the
system is operaled, consirucied and maintsined pursuant 1o rights-of-way, casements, permits, hicenses, or
consents on and acToss propertics owned by others. The terminals, pump sistions, and all other facilities of the
system are Jocated co lands owned in fee or on lands held under long-term leases, permits, or contracts.
Management belicves that the system is in such a condition and maistained in such & manner that it is
adequate and sufficieni jor the conduct of business

The primary assets of Williams Escipy’s coergy marketing and t:ading unit are its term contracts,
employees, and related systems and techaological support.

Esvirommer ] Matters

Williums Energy s subject to various federal, state, and local laws and regu's” 5 jclating to
environmenizl quality control. Managemesnt believes that Williams Energy's operations are in substantial
compliance with existing environmicntal legal requirements. Management expects that compliance with such
existing environmental legal requircments w7l not have a material adverse effect on the capital expenditures,
camings, and competitive position of Wilams Encrgy.

The EPA has named Williams Pipe Linc &3 & poteatially responsible party as defined in Section 107(a)
of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act, for a site in Sioux Falls,
South Dakota. The EPA placed this site on the National Priorities List in July 1990. In April 1991, Williams
PhnLh:mﬁthEPﬁmldundmiﬁlmhmluwn&rﬂﬂWMﬁpuumﬂdm
conduct a remedial investigation and feasibility study for this site. The EPA issued its “No Action™ Record of
Decision in 1994, concluding that there were no significant hazards associsted with the site subject to two
%ﬁdmndmﬁuhﬂinmﬁ:ﬁﬂmﬁwﬁufhwﬂhmﬁpmm
mﬁmﬂhlhmﬁmdlﬁ?mﬂhmﬁuﬁmﬂnmdmummEFA.Mm;emt
believes o significant additional expenditures will Se required for investigation and follow-up a1 this site.

WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, INC. (Willises Communications)

As of December 31, 1997, Williams Communications has organized its operating companies into three
busincss units: Salutions, which provides customer-premise voice and data equipment, including installation,
integration, and maintenance; Network, which operates the Company's fiber optic network: and Applications,
which provides video scrvices and other multimedia services for the broadcast industry; advertising distribu-
tion; busimess lelevision applications; and swdio- and videoconferencing services and enhanced facsimile
services for businesses. Management behieves that the new structure will better position it to provide total
calerprise neiwork solutions and supenor customer service. In sddition, management believes this structure
will facilitate growth and diversification while recognizing the convergence of customers, markets and product
offerings of its communications catitics. In Canada, Solutions operates through its subsidiary, WilTel
Communications (Canada), Inc. In late 1997, Williams Commaunicatioas announced plans 1o sell ity product
end content training services business, Williams Learning Network, Inc. See Note 6 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Williams Communications snd its subsidiaries cwn an approximately 11,000-mile communications
nciwork (with an additional 21,000-route miles planned or under construction), maintain 155 offices primarily
across North America but also in London, Singapore. and Australia, service approximately 133,000 customer
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sites with approximately 11 million customer poris. In addition, Williams Communications cwns or manages
five seleports in the United States and has rights to capacity on domestic and international satellite
transponders. Willizms Communications employed approximately 8,000 employees as of December 31, 1997.

Consolidated revenues by buginess unil and operating profit/loss for Williams Communications were as
follows for 1997 (dollars in millions):

Reveoues:
SOMIUONS . . ooivnvinvinesrranar s ssrnnre e ans 51,2065
O N e L o PR o e g LA L 410
IADPRGREDN & .o v v s lio s snaks s s adh b ssnewiveipensenie 2224
T A i R W I ER ok L e Y e A !16.6}
e | RPN o SV et S SO o g $1.445.3
Oporating oM. ..ciocviriaviisibnastasssssbsssnsissmusssiasis S_iﬂj

The revenues for the Solutions business unit include only cight months of revenues resulting from the
merges, which is discussed below, with Norel Communications Systems, [nc., effective April 30, 1997, The
opersting loss includes $49.8 million in fourth quaner charges related 10 the previously noted decision 1o sell
the learning content business and the write-down of assets and the development costs associated with certain
advanced applicaticas.

A busines: description of cach of Williams Communications” business units follows.
SOLUTIONS

The Solutions unit of Williams Communications provides data, voice and video communications products
and services 10 customers in the United States and Canada. In Apnil 1997, Williams Communications merged
its wholly owned subsidary, Willams Telecommunications Systems, Inc. with Norel Communications
Systems Inc, which was 2 wholly owned subsidiary of Northern Telecom, Inc. (Nonhern Telecom). Williams
Commumications holds 2 70 perceat interest in the ncwly formed entity, Williams Communications Solutions,
LLC (WCS). Northern Telecom owns the remaining 30 percent. This merger effectively doubled the size of
Wilhams Communications Solutions Cestomer premise and network solutions operalions.

Williams Communications, through subsidiarics including WCS, serves its cusiomers through mure than
120 sales and service locations throughoat the United States, over 6,000 employees and over 2,200 stocked
service vehickes WCS employs more than 2,500 technicians knd more than 700 sales representatives and sales
support perscanc] 1o serve an estimated 133,000 cominercial, governmental and institutional cusionicr siles.
WCS's customer base ranges from large, publicly-held corporations and the federal government to small
privatcly-owned eatities.

' offers its customers a full array of dats, multimedia, voice and video network intercoanect products
including digitz] key systems (generally designed for voice applications with fewer than 100 lines), private
branch exchang: (PBX) sysicms (gencrally designed for voice applications with greater than 100 lines), voice
jproccssing sysicont, inleractive voice responsc systems, au omatic call distribution applications, call sccount-
ing systemns, met-ork moniloring end management systems, deskiop video, routen, chanes] banks, intelligent
bubs and cablic, WCS's services also include the design, configuration and installation of voice and data
Mﬂnﬂmm&mdm telecommunications operations and facilitics.
WS National Technical Resource Center provides cusiomers with on-line order entry and trouble reporting
services, advanced technical assistance and training. Otber service capabilitics include Local Area Network
aad PBX remotc mositoring and toll frmud detection.




Operating Statistics. The following table summarnizes the results of operations for Williams Communica-
tions Solutions for the periods mndicated (dollars 2ad ports in millicas):

sl 1996 1995
RO oo s e e e e T e e . $1.206.5 S568.1 54949
Percentage of revenucs by type of service
Newsystemsales. ... oo . ciiiaaiiiianairiiasnarinssnisnes 5% W% u%
Systemn mOGICIIONS . .. .. oooiiaeiicieiaiaasiraii et pi 4 36
MElMEBERCE . ... oo viiiennraiocticacassnssssiotnsnnnnness 19 24 25
M o s s van s o b 0 S e s AN B S mtmnmee n e mm e sinn 1 2 2
e R = § 2025 S$1122 § 850
LT L TS £ 3 | 5.1 a1

A port is defincd 23 an clectronic address resident in & customer’s FBX or key system that supports &
station, trunk, or data port.

In 1997, WCS derived approximately 47.8 percent of its revenues from its existing customer base and
approximately 52.2 percent from the sale of new ielccommunications systems. WCS's hree largest suppliers
accounted for approximatcly 86 percent of equipment sold in 1997. A single manufacturer, Northern Telecom,
supplied 73 percent of all equipment sold. In this case, WCS is the largest independent distributor in the
United States of centsin of this company’s products. About 63 percent of WCS's active customer base consists
of this manufacturer’s products. The distribution agreement with this supplier is scheduled to expire at the end
of 2000. Management belicves there is minimal risk as to the availability of products from supplicrs.

NETWORK

The Network unit of Williams Communications owns and operates an approximately 11,000-rouse mile
mm-ﬂuMHMwbﬂmMumbmu
muut-hqnlm-i:mhnﬂmuwﬁbmnc in proximity to pipeline
right-of-=ay owned by an offilisted company. Willizms Commumications Inc., a subsidhary of Williams
Mhmm—mmmilcwuﬁuﬂﬂnﬂ
provide IXC Communications rights io use dark Gber slong the Houston-to-Washingion, D.C. route and
obiain rights 1o we dark fber aloag a 4,500-milc route from Los Angeics 10 New York, which IXC
Communications is constructing. In sddition, Williams Communications, Inc. also owns an interest in 2 joint
veature constrocting 8 1,600-mile fiber optic sctwork oa & roule connccting Portland, Salt Lake City, and Las
Vegas, with a dark fiber agreement extending the network 10 Los Angeles. With these construction projects
and dark fiber agrecments and other projects, Williams Communications, Inc. anticipates havisg an 17,000-
roste mile fiber optic petwork in operation by the cad of 1998. Williams Communications, Inc. has also signed
an agreement to acquire 3 350-mile Gber network in Florida and plaas 1o construct additional fiber 1o conmect
the Florida network to its existing metwork in the soutbeastern United States, and 10 construct a new fiber
m-nummmmhmmnﬂm“mu-mm#fu;
32.000-route milc sctwork.

Upon the cxpiration of the sos<ompete agreement related to the Company's 1995 sale of its nctwork
services operations on January S, 1998, Williams Communications anmounced that it was re-cniering the long-
distance commenicstions market 35 2 wholesale provider of telecommunications services and had entered into
a five-year, multimillion dollar agreement with U S WEST Communicatioas Group 1o provide wholesale
scrvices using its ber optic petwork. Williams Communications has also entered into an agrecment with
Concentric Network Corporstion w0 provide whelcsale commumications services.

During 1997, Williams Communications acquired Critical Technologies, Inc., 2 profcssional services
cumpany deriving revenue from integrating, designing, building, implementing, and maintaining large-scale
busincss communications systems. |a addition, Williams Communications acquired a 12.5 percent inlerest in
Coecentnc Network Corporation, 3 provider of Isternet protocol-based metworking services for business aad
comsemer markels
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APPLICATIONS
Fyvz

Vyva, an usincorporated business unit of Williams Communications, Inc. offers broadcast-quality
televizion and multimedia transmnsion services nationwide by means of Network's 11,000-mile multimedia
petwork, five satcliite uphak/¢ wnlink facilitics and satelliie capacity on 30 transponders. Vyvx owns 53
tchevision switching cesters, ) sales and service locations in the United States, and sales and service offices in
Loadon, Simgapore, and Australia. Vyva primarily provides backhaul or poiat-lo-point traasmission of sports,
mcws and other programming between two or more cusiomer locations. With satellite lacilities, Vyvy provides

pomni-to-mulupois! trassmission service. Vyva's cusiomers include all of the major broadcast and cable
Mqudnw-thMHdetmhdunﬂﬂqﬂhﬂm
commumication oppOriEmEtics.

Vyv: owns four wiepors (iscluding sateflite canth station facilitics) located near Atlanta, Denver, Los
Angeles, and New York, and operates a fifth teleport in Kantas City. Vyva also owns assets for the distribution
of clevision sdvertismg which provide connectivity and presence in more than 530 television broadcast
siations sroead the country.

Global Acces:

Gilobal Access, offers mulu-pont videocoalereacing, audioconfereacian and enhanced lacsimile services
as well a3 single point 10 multi-potnt business television services. Global Av 33 enables Wilkams Communi-
cations 1o provide customers with imtegrated media conferences, bringing lugether voice, video and facsimile
by vtilizing Williams Commusicstions’s existing Bber-optic and satellite services.

In March 1997, Global Access acquired Satellite Management, Inc., a U.5.-based satcllite integrator for
busacss welevinion apphcations, intcractive loag disiaace learning. and corporate communications.

Ia December 1996, Williams Commaunications announced the formation of The Business Channel, 2
joint venture with the Publc Broadcast Sernce (PBS), 1o utihze Inlemet, video-on-demand, fiber-optic and
satellsic techaologies 10 bring proflessional development and training services 1o the business community.

Regulatory Mattens

The equipment WCS sclls must meet the requirements of Pant 68 of the Federal Communications
Commission (FCC) rules governing the equipment registration, labeling and connection of equipment 1o
telephone networks. WCS relies on the equipment manufacturers’ compliance with these requirements for its
own compliance regarding the equipment it distnbutes. These regulations have a minimal impact on WCS's
opcrations.

Williams Communications, Inc. is subject 1o FCC regulations as common carmiers with regard 1o certain
Htt:i:mnsmmhnmﬁmudm:ubjmm the laws of certain states governing public utilities. An FCC

o eliminate domestic, common carmricr tariffs has been stayed pending judicial review. In the
iutmm, the FCC is requining such carriers (o operale under traditional 1aniff rules. Operations of intrastate
microw. .. communications, satellite carth stations and certain other related transmission lacilities are also
subject 1o FCC liceasing and other regulations. These regulations do not significantly impact Williams
Commumcations, Inc.’s operations. In 1997, the FCC began implementation of the Universal Service Fund
contemplated in the Telecommunications Act of 1996. Williams Communications, Inc. i1 required 1o
contribute to this fund based upon cenain revenues. Although Williams Commuanications, [nc. intends (0 pass
on such charges 1o its customers, FCC rulings raise questions about the right of companics like Williams
Commusications, Inc. 1o do so.

Competiticn

WCS has many competilors ranging from Lucent Technologies and the Regional Bell Operating
Companics to small individually-owned companics that sell and service customer premise equipment.
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Competitors include companses that sell equipment comparable or ideatical 1o that sold by WCS. There are
vinually 8o barmiens to eatry imo this marker
Vyvx's video and multimedis trassmission operations compete primanly with companies offening video or
mulimedia transmission services by means of sasellite facilitics and 10 2 lesser degree with compaaies offering
Network faces exitting competition from a number of larpe. well-cstablished interexchange carmiers, some
with exicasive fiber optic network©  Several other carmiers »rc construciing or have plans 10 construct pew fber
optic nctworks or arc establishing pcisorks based on dark fiber vights obtamed from facilitics-based camiens.

Federa! telccommunications reform legisiziion emacied m February 1996 5 designed 10 imcrease
compctition both in the long distance market and Jocal eachange market by significantly hberalizing current
restrictions on market entry. In particular, the legislation establishes procedurcs permitting Regional Bell
Operating Companies 1o provide long distance services incloding. bul not limited 1o, viden tramsmission
services, subject to cenain restrictions and conditions precodent. Moccover, clectne <ua gas wulities may
provide telecommumications services, including long distance services, through scparate subsidisries. The
legsiation also calls for chminaion of frderal tanfl fikeng requirements and relaxation of regulation over
common cammiers. Al this time. rusnapsment cannol predict the impact such legilation may have oa the
operations of Williams Communscatons, Inc.

Is lste 1597, a Federal Distnct Count decision, which has been stayed pending appeal, invalidated
provisions of the 1996 federal legnlation. While legulation or rulings by appellate couns may overturn this
lower count ruling, the Regional Bell Openating companics continoe to seek regulatory approval to provide
national jong distance services. As courts or rcguiators remove restriciions on the Regiomal Bell Operating
Companics, they will be both important potential customers and important potential competitors of Network.

Ownership of Property

Williams Communicaticas owns pan of its fiber-optic transmission facilitics 2ad leases the remainder.
Approzimately |1,000-rouic miles of its owned [acilitics arc comprised of a single fiber, which is on a portion
of the fiber optic network of WorldCom, Inc. ("WorldCom™) and is restnicted 10 multimedia conlent usage.
Williams Communications retained this fiber when a predecessor of WorldCom purchased the Company's
network services operations in 1995, Williams Communications and WorldCom are currently in litigation to
clarifly, among other things, whether the usage restriction would permil inlernet services and Williams
Communications” right to purchase additional WorldCom fiber. Williams Communications carmes signals by
means of its own fiber-optics facilities, as well as carrying signals over fiber-optic lacilities leased from third-
panty interexchange carriers and the vanous local eachange camiers. Williams Communications haolds its
satcllite transponder capacity under various agreements. Williams Communications owns part of its telepon
facilities and holds the remainder under cither 3 management agreemenl or long-term facilities leases.

Williams Network intends 1o obtain capacity primarnily by mezns of the fiber optic metworks Willizms
Communications is constrocting or plans 10 construct or 2cquire, as well as scquinng dark fiber nghts on fiber
optic facilities of other carmiers. Network ohtains dark fiber rights in the form of the purchuse or lease of
“indefeasible nghts of use™ or “IRUs™ in specific fiber strands. Purchased IRUs have many of the
characteriastics of ownership, including many of the associated risks, but the owner of the fiber optic cable
retains legal title to the fibers.

Esvirpameats! Matters

Williams Communications is subject to federal, statc, and local laws and regulations relating to the
cavironmental aspects of its business. Managemeni believes that Williams Communications’ operations are in
substantial compliance with existing environmental legal requirements. Management expects that compliance
with such existing eavironmental legal requirements will not have a matenal adverse effect on the capital
expendilures, carnings and competitive position of Williams Communi-ations.
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OTHER INFORMATION

Williams believes that it has adequate sources and availability of raw materials 1o assure the continued
supply of its services and products for existing and anticipated business needs. Williams' pipeline systems are
all regulated in vanous ways resulting in the financial return on the invesiments made in the systems being
limited 1o standards permitied by the regulatory bodies. Each of the pipeline systems has ongoing capital
requirements for cfficiency and mandatory improvements, with expansion opportunitics also necessitating
peniodic capital oullays.

A plant site in Pensacola, Florida, that was previously operated by a former subsidiary of Williams, has
been placed on the National Priorities List. This former subsidiary has also been identified as a potentially
responsible party at a National Prionities List cleanup site in Michigan. A third site, located in Lakelsnd,
Florida, which was formerly owned and operated by this subsidiary, s under investigation by the Flonda
Department of Environmental Protection and cleanup is amticipated. Williams does pot believe that the
ultimate resoluticn of the foregoing matters, taken as a whole and afier consideration of insurance coverage,
comtnibgtion of other indemasfication arrangements, will have a matenal adverse Gnancial effect on the
Company. Sec Note 18 of Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements.

At December 31, 1997, the Company had approximately 15000 full-time employees. of whom
approximaiely 2,300 were represented by unions and covered by collective bargaining spreements. The
Company coasiders its relations with its employees 1o be generally good.

Ferward-Lecking [aformation

Cerain matiers discussed in this report, excluding historical information, include forward-looking
statements. Although the Company believes such forward-looking stalements are based oa reasomshie
assumptions, no assurance can be given that every objective will be reached. Soch statements are made in
reliance on (he safc harbor protections provided undcer the Private Securitics Litigation Reform Act of 1995,

As required by such Act, the Company bereby identifies the following important facions that could cause
sctual resuits 1o differ materially from asy results projecicd, forccasted, estimated or budgeted by the
Company in forward-looking statemeats: (i) nisks and uncertaintics impacting the Company as a whole relate
o chaages in gencral economuic conditions in the United States; the availability and cost of capitak chasges in
byes and repulations 1o which the Company is subsect, including tax, environmental and employmest Lyws and
regulations: 11w cost and effects of legal and administrative claims and proceedings against the Company or its
subsidisries or which may be brought agamast the Company or its subsidiaries; conditions of the capstal
markets wtili-=d by the Company 10 access capital 1o finance operations; and, 1o the exient the Company
mcreascs i wvesiments and activitics abroad, such investments and activitics will be subject 10 foreign
ccosomics, lawy, and rcgulations; (i) for the Company’s regulated busincsses, risks and uncertaimtics
por~wnlly relate 1o ibe impact ol future federal and state regulations of business activities, including allowed
raizs of return and the msolution of other matien discoased herein; and (iii) nsks and uncertaintics associaled
with the Compary's unrcgulsied businesses primanty relate to energy prices and the ability of such eatitses to
develop expanded markets and product offerings as well 2 their abality 1o maintain existing markets. 11 is also
possible that cerime aspects of the Company's businesses that are currently unregulated may be subject 1o
both federal sad staie regulstion i the future. In additios, future utilization of pipeline capacity will depend
oa cacrpy pnoel, competition from other pipelines and shemaie fucks, the gencral level of natural gas and
pctoicom prodect demand sad weather conditions, among other things Further, gas prices, which directly
impact tamsportation and gathering and proccusing throughput and operating profit, may fluctuate in
sapredictable ways a5 may corm prcet, which directly affect the Company’s ethanol business. Factors
impacting future results of the Company’s communications business include successful completion of its
petwork beild, techaological developments, high levels of competition, lack of customer diversification, and
geaend pacertmates ol governments! regulaboa.

(d) Fimancial Infermatior bout Forcign and Domestic Operations and Export Sales
Wilkams has no sigaificant forcign operations.




em 2. Properties
Scc liem 1(c) for description of propertics.

ltem 3. Legal Proceeding

For information regarding certain proceedings pending before federal regulatory agencies, see Note 18 of
Notes w0 Consolidated Financial Statements. Williams is also subject 1o other ordinary routine htigation
incidental to its businesses.

Coniroct reformations and gos purchase deficiencies

As a result of FERC Order 636, which requires interstate gas pipclines 1o change the way they do
busincss, cach of the matural gas pipcline subsidianics has vadertaken the reformation or terminstion of its
respective gas supply contracts. Noac of the pipclines has asy significant peading suppber take-or-pay, ratable
taks or minimuem take clams

Current FERC policy associsted with Orders 436 and 500 requires intersizic gas pipelines 1o absorb some
of the cost of reforming gas supply contracts before allowing any recovery through direct bill or surcharges to
transrortation as well as sales commodity rates. Under Onders 636, 636-A, 636-B and 636-C, costs incarred 1o
comply with these rules are permitied to be recovered in full, although a percentage of such costs mest be
allecated 1o imterruptible tramsportation scrvice,

Pursuast 1o a stipulation and agreement approved by the FFRC, Wiliams Gas Pipehncs Ceatral
(Central) bas made 11 filings 1o direct bill take-or-pay and gas =epply realignment costs. The fotal amount
approved for direct billing, net of certain amounts collected subject to refunds, is 367 milioa. An intervenor
has filed protests seeking to have the FERC review (he prudence and eligibility of approximately $40 millica
of costs covered by these Glngs. On July 31, 1996, the admmmsirative baw judge msued an mitial decison
rejecting the imtervenor’s prodency challenge. On September 30, 1997, the FERC, by a two-lo-cee vole,
reversed the sdministrative law judge and determined thal three hfe-of-lcase producer comtracts were
improdently entered imio in 1982, Central has filed for rebearing. and management plans 1o vigorously defend
the prudeacy of these comtracts. An intcrvenor has also filed a prosest secking to bave the FERC decide
whether non-sciticrment costs are cligible for recovery undey Order No. 636, In January 1997, the FERC beld
that nome of the non-scttlement costs could be recovered by Central if these costs were pot cligibie for
recovery under Order No, 636. This order was affirmed on rehearing ia Apnl 1997. An initial decision from
the administrative law judge is expected in the frst quarter of 1998. If the FERC's final ruling on cligitslity is
unfavarable, Central will appeal these orders to the courts. Ceatral will make sdditional Blings under the
spplicable FERC ordens to recover such additional costs 25 may be imcurred in the future.

Because of the uscertaintics pertaining 1o the outcome of these msues currently peading at the FERC and
the status of settlhement negotiation and vanous other factors, Central cannot ressonably estimate the costs
that msy be iscurred por the relmed amounts that could be recovered from customers. Central is sctively
pursuing negotiations with the producers to resobve 2l outstanding obligations under the contracis. Based on
the terms of what Cestral believes would be 2 ressomabie seubement, $94 milhon bas been accrued 83 3
Eability at Deccmber 31, 1997, including 2 55 malbon fourth-quancr 1957 charge 1o capense for additional
shsorption of future costs. Central also has an $83 million regulstory asset at December 31, 1997, for
cstimated recovery of future costs from customers. Ceatral cannot predict the final oulcome of the FERC's
rulings ca contract prudency and cost recovery under Order No. 636 and is unable 1o determine the ultimate
Eability and loss, if any, at this ume. If Central does not prevail i these FERC proceedings or any subscquent
appeals, end if Central is able 1o reach 3 settiement with the producers coasistent with the $94 millioa accreed
Rability, the loss could be the total of the regulatory assct and the 540 million of protested mssets. Central
coatinues 10 belicve that it entered into the gas purchase contracts in a predent manner snder FERC rules in
place =t the ume. Central also belicves that the future recowery of these costs would be in accordance with the
terms of Order No. 636.
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The forcgoing accreals are in accordance with Williams' accounting policies regarding the establishment
of such sccrusls which take into consideration cstimated total exposure, as discounted and risk-weighted, as
well a5 costs and other risks associated with the difference between the time costs are incurred and the time
suc! osts are recovered from customers. The estimated portion of such costs recoverable from customers is
deferred or recorded 25 a regulatory asset based on an estimate of expected recovery of the amounts allowed by
FERC policy. While Williams belicves that these accruals are adequate and the associated regulatory assets
arc appropriate, costs actually incurred and amounis actually recovered from customers will depend spon the
outcome of vanous court and FERC procecdings, the success of settlement negotistions and various other
factors. not all of which are pre.cntly foreseeable.

Exvironmental matiers

Since 1989, Texas Gas and Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line have had studies under way 1o test certain of
their [acilitics for the preseace of toxic and bazardous substances 1o determine to what extest, if any,
remediation may be necessary. Transcontinental Gas Pipe Linc has responded 10 data requests regarding such
potential contamination of certain of its sites. The costs of any such remediation will depend upon the scope of
the remedistion. At December 31, 1997, these subsidiaries had reserves totaling approxiraately $28 million for
these costs.

Cenain Willams subsidiaries, including Texas Gas and Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line, have been
wdentificd as potentially responsible parties (PRP) at various Superfund and statc waste disposal sites. In
addition, these subsidiaries have incurred, or are alleged 1o have incurred, various other bazardous materials
removal or remcdistion obligations under environmental laws. Although no assurances can be given, Williams
does not belicve that the PRP status of these subsidiaries will have a material adverse effect on its financial
position, results of operations or net cash flows.

Traascoatinental Gas Pipe Linc, Texas Gas and Ceatral have identified polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB)
contaminslion in air compressor systems, soils and related propertics at cerain compressor siation sites.
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line, Texas Gas and Central have also been involved in negotistions with the U.S.
Eaviroamental Protection Agency (EPA) and suic agencics to develop screening, sampling and cleanup
programs. [n addition, ncgotiations with certain enviroamental authorities and other programs concerning
investigative and remedial actions relative to potential mercury contamination 2% certain gas melering sites
have been commenced by Central, Texas Gas and Transcontinental Gas Pipe Linc. As of December 31, 1997,
Central had recorded & zability for approsimately $17 million, representing the current estimate of future
environmental cleanup costs o be incurred over the next six to ten years. The Ficld Services unit of Encry
Services had recorded an aggregate liability of approximately $12 million, representing the current estimate of
its futurs eavironmental and remediation costs, including approximately $5 million relating 1o former Central
facilitics. Texas Gas and Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line likewise had recorded liabilitics for these costs  sich
are included in the 528 million reserve mentioned above. Actual costs incurred will depend on the actual
aumber of contaminated sites identificd, the actual amount and extent of conlamination discovered, the final
cleanup standards mandated by the EPA and other governmental authorities and other [sctors. Texas Gas,
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line and Central heve deferred these costs pending recovery a3 incurred through
future rates and other means.

In coanection with the 1987 sale of the assets of Agrico Chemical Company, Williams agreed to
indeni’y the purchaser for eavironmental cleanup costs resulting from cenain coaditions at specified
locations, to the extent such costs cxceed a specified amount. Such costs have exceeded this amount. At
December 31, 1997, Williams had approximately $11 million accrued for such excess costs. The actual costs
incurred will depend on the actual amount and extent of contamination discovered. the final cleanup standards
mandated by the EPA or other governmental suthorities, and other factors.

A lawsuit was filed in May 1993 in a state court in Colorado in which certain claims have been made
against various defendants, including Northwest Pipeline, contending that gas exploration and development
activities in portions of the San Juan Basin bave caused air, water and other contamination. The plaintifis in
the case sought certification of a plaintiff class. In June 1994, the lawsuil was dismissed for failure 1o join sn
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indispensable party over which the state court had no jurisdiction. The Colorado court of appeals has affirmed
the dismissal and remanded the case 1o Colorado disinc: court for sction consistent with the appesls court’s
decizion. Since June 1994, cight individual lawsuits have been filed agamst Norbkwest Pipeline and others in
US. district coun in Colorada, making cssentially the same claims. The distnet count bas stayed all of the
cascs involving Nonhwest Pipcline until the plamtiffs cahaust thewr remedics before the Southern Use Indian
Trbal Court. Some plaintiffs filed cases in the Trbal court, but pone mamed Northwest Pipchoe a3 a
defendant.

Othker legal matiers

Williams Commuucation: owns one fiber, which is rectncied 1o media content usage, on 3 porticn of the
fiber optic network of WorldCom, (0. ("WorldCom™ ), Wilkams Communications retained this fiber, along
with an option (o purchase additional fibes [ivm WorldCom in connection with WorldCom's subsequent fiber
builds, scquisitions, snd expansions, when a predeceisor of WorldCom purchased the Company’s network
services operations in 1995 On March 20, 1993, Williams Communications filed suit in Oklahoma District
Count in Talsa County against WorldCom claiming that WorldCom had failed to fulfill its obligations
associated with the single fiber as well as 3 number of other obligations ansing from the  _,ccusents emtered
into in . 995 in comjunction with the network services operations sale.

In 1981, the Scutbern Ute Indian Tribe (the Tribe) filed a lawsuit against Wilkiams Production

( Williams Production ), a wholly-cwned s smdiary of Williams, and other gas producers in the San Juan Basin
area, alleging that certain coal sirata were reserved by the United States for the benefit of the Tribe and that
the extraction of coal-seam gas from the coal strats was wrongful. The Tribe setks compensation for the valoe
of the coal-scam gas. The Tribe also secks an order transfermiag to the Tribe ownership of all of the defendants’
cquipment and facilitics utilized in the extraction of the coal-scam gas. In September | 994, the cournt granted
summary judgment in favor of the defendants and the Tribe lodged an imicrlocutory appeal with the US,
Court of Appeals for the Temth Circuit. Williams Production agreed 1o indemnify the Williams Coal Seam
Gas Royalty Trust (Trust) against any bosses that may anise in respect of certain properties subject 1o the
lawsuit. In sddition, if the Tribe is successful in showing that Williams Production has no rights in the coal-
seam gas, Williams Production has agreed 10 pay 1o the Trust for distribution o then-current unitholders, aa
amount representing & retern of a portion of the ongimal purchase price paid for the pnits. On July 16, 1997,
the U.S. Coun of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit reversed the decision of the district court, held that the Tribe
owns the coal-scam gas produced from cenain coal sirata oa fec lands within the cxterior boundanes of the
Tribe's reservation, and remanded the case 1o the disinict count for funther procecdings. On Scptember 16,
1997, Amoco Production Campany, the class represemtative for the defendant class (of which Williams
Production is a part), filed ils motion for rebearing en banc before the Court of Appeals. On December 4,
1997, the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals agreed 1o rehear the appeal.

In connection with agreements lo resolve take-or-pay and other contract claims and 10 amend gns
purchase contracts, Transcontinental Gas Pipe Linc and Teans Gas cach entered into certain settlements with
producers which may require the indemaification of certain claims for additional royalties which the producers
may be required to pay as a result of such settlements. In onc of the two remaining cases, a jury verdict found
that Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line was required (o pay 1o & produces damages of $23.3 million incloding
532 million in atlomeys’ fecs. Transcomtinemtal Gas Pipc Line s consideniag am appeal In ihe other
rcmaining casc, 8 producer has asseried damages, including interest calculated through Decembszr 31, 1996, of
approximately $6 milhon.

Summaory

While no assurances may be given, Williams docs not believe that the ultimate resolution of the floregoing
matters, taken as & whole and afier consideration of amounts accrued, insurance coverage, recovery [from
customers or other indemnification arrangements, will have a matenally adverse effect upon Williams® future
financial position, results of operations or cash flow requirements.
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ltem 4. Ssbmiszicn of Martters 10 a Vote of Security Holders
Mot applicable.
Execative Officers of Williams
The namcs, ages, positions and carliest clection dates of the executive officens of Williams arc:

el Oiillra
Nases Age Pondcions cod U Sers Hold _ St
Kcith E. Bailey .......... 55  Chairman of the Board, President, Chicl 05-19-94
Executive Officer and Director (Principal
Exccutive Officer)
Jobha C. Bumgamer, Jr. ... $5  Seaior Vice Presideat — Corporate Development 01-01-79
and Planrusg: President — Williams
International Company
James R Habster. . ...... 56 Senior Vice Presadent — Administration 01-01-92
Jack D. McCarthy........ 35 Senior Vice President — Finance (Principal 01-01-92
Financial Officer)
Williem G. voa Glaha 54  Scnior Vice President and Gencral Counsel 08-01-96
GayR Belitz ........... 48  Controller (Principal Accounting Officer) 01-01-92
Stephes L. Cropper....... 48 President — Williams Energy Group 10-01-96
Howsrd E Jasz=n,....... 44 President znd Chiel Operating Officer — 02-11-97
Williams Commaunicatioas, Inc.
Brian E. ONeill ......... 62 President — Williams Interstate Natural Gas 01-01-88
Systems, Inc.

All of the above officers have been employed by Williams or its subsidiancs as officens or otherwise for
more (ks five years and have had no other employment during such period.




PART I

Item 5. Marker for the Regisrars’s Common Equicy cad Relased Stochholder Matiers

Williams" Common Steck is Ested on the New York and Pacific Stock exchanges onder the symbeol
“WMB" Al the close of business on December 31, 1997, Williams had approximately 12,250 holders of
record of its Comman Steck. The éaily closing price ranges (composite transactions ) and dividends declared
by quarier for each of the past two yoars (adjusted 1o refiect the December 29, 1997, two-for-one com-non

stock split aad dstribution) arc as follows:

| 2ot I
Quanr Tp e Dedbend W Lew  Diiend
| e S e T e e g RS e 2338 S1819 513 31700 51425 5114
B R e e e R R A 4 R R $135 352000 S13 51771 51558 5113
= e e RN AR e s R 245 52156 513 51739 515325 5113
I e e e o $235% S$209 515 SI19.06 51625 $ .13

On Deccmber 29, 1997, the Company distributed onc additional share of Common Stock of the
Company, §1 par valve, for every thare of Common Stock outstanding on December 5, 1997, pursuant 1o a

two-for-one stock sphil.




lters & Selected Finencial Data

Tie following financial data arc an integral pari o, and shocld be read in comjunction with, the
cunsolidated fizancial statements and notes thereto. Informatios concering sigaificant treads in the financis]
vundition aad results of operations iz contzined in Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Resulu of Operations on pages F-I through F-13 of this report.

" 199 15 1% L]
(Milliees, cuorpt | -ty ammswett)

e e s LI e S44096 $ 35312 5 28557 S$1,7511 81,7934
Income from continuing operations(1) ... ... 3505 3623 2994 1649 185.4
Income from discontisued operations(2) ..... - —_ 10188 %40 45.4
Extraordinary loss(3) ...............o.eun. (19.1) — - (122) —
Dileted eamnings per share:(4)

locome {rom continuing operations . ....... 1.04 Lo 5 Sl 57

Income from discontinued operations . ..... — — 115 30 A5

Extraordinary loss(3) ............. - (24) - - (.04) -
Cash dividends per common share(4) ........ 54 A7 36 . | 26
Total assets at December 31. cessees 138790 124188 105612 52260 50204
Long-term obligations m D-nmnh:r ]l ....... 4,565.1 43769 28740 13078 1,604.8
Stockbolders’ equity at December 31 ........ 35717 3JA21.0 3187.1 15055 11,7240

(1) Sec Notes 2 and 6 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of the gain on sale of
interest in subsidiary, significant asict sales and write-offs in 1997, 1996 and 1995. Income from
coclinuing operations in 1954 includes a $22.7 million pre-tax gain from the sale of a portion of Williams'
interest 'a Northern Border Partiners, L P. Income from continuing operstions in 199] inclodes a pre-tna
gain of 351.6 millica 23 a result of the sale of 6.1 million units in the Williams Coal Scam Gas Royalty
Trust

(2) Sec Note 3 of Notes 10 Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of the gain from the 1995 sale
of discoatinued operations. Amounts prior 10 1995 reflect operating resolis of the network services'
operations.

(3) Ser Note B of Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements for dixcussion of the 1997 extraordinary loss.

(4) Per-share amounts reflect the adoption of Statemeat of Fina cial Accounting Standards No. 128,

“Earnings per Share,™ and the cffect of 1the December 29, 1997, common stock split and distribution =
discussed in Notes | and 15, respectively, of Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements.

liem 7. Mesagement's Discuzsion & Anslysis of Financial Conditions, aad Rexuits of Operations
Results of Operstions

1997 vs. 1998

Central's reverves increased $6 million, or 3 percent, due primarily 1o the net effect of sdjustmenis to
cerain sccruals im | 97. Total throughput decreased 42 TBiu, or | percent, duc primarily 1o lower
interruptible volumes.

Onher (income) cxpense — net includes a $7 million gain from the sale-in-place of natural gas from a
decommissioned storag: feld.

Operating profit increased $12.2 million, or 27 percent, due primarily 1o the gain from the sale-in-place of
patural gas, lower operating and maintenance cxpenses, an increase in firm rescrved capacity and lower general
ol adeinid

Kern River Gas Trensmission”s (Kern River) revenves increased $6.5 million, or 4 percent, due primarily
tw 2 full year of Williams® owmership ia 1997 as compared 1o 1996 and increased transporiation revenues.
Hewlts for 1996 reflect operations from Jasuary 16, 1996, whes Williams acquired the remaining interest in
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Kem River. Total throughput incressed 155 TBu, or 6 percent, due pnimanly to the full year of Williams®
cwnership ia 1997 and incressed firm transportation volumes during the last half of 1997,

Operating profit increased $7.3 million, or 6 percent, dae primarily to the full year of Williams® ownership
ia 1997, higher transportation revenves and lower operations and maintenance expenses, partially offset by the
impact of Kem River's levelized rate design.

Nerthwest Pipeline's revenues increased $1.4 million, or | pereent, due primanly to 2 new rate design,
effective March 1, 1997, that caabled greater short-term firm and interruptible traasportation volumes and a
$3.5 million gain oo the sale of system balancing gas. Largely offsetting these increases were S7 million of
adjestments 1o rate refund sccruals in 1997 and the clffect of 39 millios of revesve in 1996 associated with
reserve reversals and favorable regulstory decisions. Total throughput decreased 1203 TBiu, or 14 percent, as
& result of the 1996 sale of the south-end [acilities.

Operating profit decreased $900,000, or | percent, due primarily to the combined impact of the incrcase
to rate reserve accruals in 1997 and recognition in 1996 of favorable regulatory actions, significantly offset by
the pew transportation rates effective in 1997, lower operating and maintenance ¢ tpenses and the $3.5 million
gain on the sale of sysiem balancing gas.

Texas Gas Tramsmission's revenves decreased 511.1 million, or 4 percent, and costs and operating
expeases decreased $1) million, or § perceat, due primoerily o lower scimbursable costs passed through 1o
castomers as providced in Texas Gas' rates including $6 million related 1o the suspension of gas supply
realignment cost recovery from firm transportation customers. Total throughput decreased 209 TBiu, or
) percent.

Operating profit increased $2.5 million, or 3 perceat, due primarily 1o cos: reductions and efficiency
efforts and the favorable resolutions in 1997 of certain contractual and regulsiory issues, parti-', L. by
lower ga: processing revenue and favoralde 1996 adjustments 10 rate refund sccruab.

Trasscontieeatal Gus Pipe Line's (Tizosce ) revenues increased $5.9 million, or | perceal, duc primanty
1o the effects of a mainfine cxpansion placed into service in late 1996, new services begun in late 1997, new
rates effective May 1, 1997, 1o recover costs associated with incremsed capital expenditures, and the effects ol a
1945 downward adjustment {offset in costs) of $14 million to reflect a rate case settiement, partially offsct by
323 milbon of lower reimbarsable costs passed through 1o customers as provided in Transco's rates. Tolal
throughput decreased 21.1 TBiw, or | percent, due primarily to milder weather during 1997 as compared 10
1996, which lowered firm long-baul and production area interruptible transporiation volumes,

Costs and opersting cxpenses decreased $17.3 million, or 4 percent, due primanly to the lowed
reimbursable costs charged 10 Transco and passed through 1o customers, lower operation and mainicaance
expenses and 3 $5.4 million settlement related 10 a prior /ate proceeding, partially offset by the effect of a 1996
downward adjustment (offset in revenues) of 514 million to depreciation capense to reflect a rute case
scttlcment and higher depreciation expense in 1997 associated with receat capital expenditures.

Operating pralt incressed $30.7 million, or 16 percent, doe primarily to lower operation and maintenance
expenses, the 35.4 million settlemnent and the effects of the mainline expansion, new services and the new rates
effective May 1, 1997, shghtly offset by higher depreciation expense.

Energy Marketing & Trading's revennes decreased $125.3 million, or 48 perceat, and costs and operating
cxpenses decreaced $14]1 million, or 93 perceat, due primarily 10 the 1997 reporting on a net margin basis of
mﬂnﬂp““mm-mmhhudnﬁdmtm

operstions. Exchuding this decroasc, revenwcs increased 516 million due primarily to the initial income
mhwﬂ“mmmﬂmﬂmﬂmm&
22 perceat and 44 perceat, respectively, and bigher petroleum tradiag voluries, partially offset by lower natural
gas trading marpias a3 2 resalt of decreased price wolatility. Revenues also increased from proiect fisancing
services for energy prodecers snd the sale of caces trassportation capacity.
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Operating profit increased $4.2 milbon, or 6 percent, due primarily 10 the 516 millioa increase in net
r:-cmmdaﬁjm‘lﬁmmdmmmmmmnﬂ.mﬂhnﬂmhlhw
amovated with cxpansion of busincss growth pimiforms,

Exploration & Productiea's reveaucs increased $47.7 million, or 58 percent, due primanily to higher
average natural gas sales prices for company-owned production and from the marketing of Williams Coal
Seam Gas Reyalty Trust (Royalty Trust) natural gas, and 3 21 percent increase in company-owned
production volumes.

Cosits and operating cxpenses increased $23 million, or 32 percent, due primarily to higher Royalty Trust
natural gas purchase prices. incrensed production activitics and higher drv hole costs.

Opcrating profit increased $27.5 million, from $2.8 million in 1996, duc primarily 1o the increase in
lun;:utuﬂjﬂpimudm-ondpﬂdmimmlum.pmuﬂyoﬂﬂlhhiﬂwm

it wdil i i

M&nh‘mﬂuﬂﬂlmﬂﬁnwﬂmﬂﬂﬁupﬁmﬁhmﬁﬂwumﬂmm
sales of $44 million, receipt of $8 milhon of business interruption insurance proceeds related 10 a 1996 claim,
and higher gathering. processing and condensate revenves of $7 million, $5 million and SI] million,
respectively. Natural gas liquids sales increased due 10 a 37 percent increase in volumes, slightly offset by
lower averzge sales prices.

Costs and opcrating expenses increased $79 million, or 20 percent, due primarily to $56 million higher
focl 3ad replacement gas purchases, a $9 million increase in operating and maintemance expenses, and
$3 milbon higher depreciation.

Other (income) expense — net for 1996 includes a $20 million gain from the property insurance coverage
amocisied with consiruction of replacemnent gathering facilitics and $6 million of gains from the sale of two
small gathering sysiems, partially offset by §5 million of environmental remediation secrvals.

Operating profit decreased $24.4 miflion, or 13 percent, due primarily to lower per-unit liquids margins,
the 512 million net effect of lower insurance recoveries between 1997 and 1996, higher operating and
mainlenance expenses, increased depreciation, and higher gathering fucl and replacerment gas purchase costs,
partially offset by increassd Liquids and processing volumes.

Prtrolenm Services® revenues increased $55.4 million, or 11 percent, due primarily to a $24 million
increase in product sales from transportation activities and a $27 million increase in ethanol sales, Ethanol
tales increased as a result of 22 percent higher sales volumes, partially offset by lower average ethanol sales
prices. Ethanol production was reduced during the second half of 1996 due to unfavorable market conditions.
Pipeline shipments and average rates were comparable 1o 1996.

Costs and operating expenses increased $3) million, or 9 percent, due primarily 1o the increase in refined
product sales and cihanol production, partially offsct by lower com costs.

Operating profit incressed $21.3 million, or 28 percent, due primarily to increased cthanol sales volumes

Commusications’ revenues increased $734 million, or 103 percent, due primarily to scquisitions which
cunbuted reveaues of approximatcly $650 million, including $536 million from the acquisition of the
cusiomer premise equipment sales and scrvices operations of Northern Telecom. Additionally, increased
busaess sctivity resulied in 2 $119 million revenuc increase in new sysiem sales, partially offsct by a
$46 million decrease in system modification revenves. The number of ports in service at December 31, 1997,
more than doubled a3 compared to December 31, 1996, duc primarily to the Nortel acquisition. Fiber billable
minutes from occasions] scrvice increased 47 percent. Dedicated service voice-grade equivalent miles at
December 31, 1997, increased 26 percent 23 compared with December 31, 1996

Costs and operating capenses increased $550 million, or 102 percent, due primarily to scquired
operations, the overall increase in business activity, higher expenses for developing advanced network
sppheations and increased depreciation associated with added capacity. Sclling. general and administrative
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expenses increased $19€ million, or 121 percent, duc pnmanly 10 acquir=d operations, the overall increase in
business activity, higher expenses for developing advanced network apphcations and capasding the infrastruc-
ture of this business for future growth,

Other (income) cxpense — pet includes $49.8 milion of charges ia 1997 related 10 the decision 10 sell
the learning content business, and the write-down of assets and the development expenses associated with
cenain advanced applications.

Operating profil decreased $62.1 million from a $6.6 million operating profit in 1996 10 2 $55.7 million
operaling loss in 1997, duc primarily to the other cxpense charges of $49.8 million and the expense of

devcloping infrastructure while integrating the most recent acquisitions, partially offset by improved operating
profit from Communications Solutions including the impact of the Nonel acquisition

Gencral corporate expenses incressed $9.5 millioa, or 13 perceat, due primarily to costs related 1o the
pending MAPCO acquisition and higher consulting fees. Inlerest accrued increased 3446 mullion, or
12 percent, due primarily to higher borrowing levels incloding incressed borrowiag under the $1 billion bank-
credit facility and Williams Holdings’ commercial paper program, pertially offset by a lower average interest
maie. The lower average interest rate reflects lower rates cn new 1997 borrowings as compared 1o previously
outstanding borrowings. Interest capitalized increased §9 million, or 132 percent, duc primarily to capital
cxpenditures for Communications” fiber-oplic nctwork. For information coaccrning the 1997 gain on sale of
intcrest im subsidiary, sce Note 2. The 1996 gain om sales of assets results from the sale of cenain
communication rights. The minority interest in income of consolidated subsidianes ia 1997 is related primanily
to the 30 percent interest held by Williams Communications Solutions, LLC's minority sharcholders (see
Note 2). The 312 million unflavorable change in other income (expense) — net in 1997 is due primanily to the
costs associated with expansion of the sale of receivables program in 1997 and the effect of 510 million of
reserve reversals in 1996, pantially offset by lower eavironmental accruals in 1597,

The provision for income laxes oa comiinuing operations decreased $5.1 million, or 3 percent. The
effective income tax raic in 1997 is less than the federal statutory rate due primarily o the effect of the non-
taxable gain recognized in 1997 (see Noie 2) and income tax credits from coal-seam gas production, partially
offset by the effects of state imcome tazes. The effective tax rate in 1996 is less thaa the federal statutory rate
due primarily 1o income tax credits from research activities 20d coal-scam gas production, partially offset by
the effects of stale income taxes. In addition, 1996 includes recogaition of favorable adjusiments totaling
$13 million related to previously provided deferred income taxes on certsin regulated capital projects and stale
income tax adjustments.

The 1997 extraordinary loss results from the carly extinguishment of debt (sce Note 8).

1996 vz 1995

Ceatral's revenues increased 34,1 million, or 2 perceat, due primarily 1o increased transportation revenue
resulting from new tarifl mates that became cffective August 1, 1995. Total throughput increased 6.9 TBiu, or
2 percent.

Openating profit was substantially the same as the prior year as the effect of a 54 million 1995 reversal of »
regulatory sccrual was offset by new 1aniff rates that became effective August 1, 1995,

Kera River’s remaining interest was scquired by Williams on January 16, 1996. Revenues and operating
profit amounts for 1996 include the operating resalts of Kem River since the acquisition date. Kem River's
revenues were $160.6 million for 1996, while costs and operating expenses were 535 million, selling. peacral
and administirative cxpeases were 513 million and operating profit was $11) million. Prior 1o the acquisition,
Wﬁmmﬁhmﬂmmumm“lhmthdﬂmmhm
share of equity earnings reconded in investing income. Throughput was 269.9 TBiu duning 1996 (for the period
subsequent to the acquisition date). m:htm-mmlm

Northwest Pipeline’s revenoves increased 514.5 million, or 6 porcent, duc primarnly to increased
transporiation rates, effective February I, 1996, associated with the cxpansion of masnlise capacity placed into
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service on December 1, 1994, In addition, §9 million of revenue in 1996 associated with reserve reversals and
vorable regulstory decisions was more than offset by the effect of the 1995 reversal of approaximately
$16 million of accrued liabilities for estimated rale refund accruals. Total throughput increased 8 TBiu, or

| percent.

Operating profit increased $9.2 millios, or § percent, due primarnly 1o increased transportation rates
associated with the expanvion of mainline capacity, and the reserve reversals and [avorable regulatory
decisions. Partially offsetting were higher depreciation expense associated with the mainline expansion and the
approximate §11 million pet favorable effect of two 1995 reserve mccrual adjustments. The 1995 reserve
accrual adjustments included a $16 million favorable adjustment of rate refund accruals based on a favorable
rate case order, partially offset by a loss accrual (included in other {income) expense — net) in connection
with a lawsuit involving a former transportation customer.

Texas Gas Transmission’s revenues and operating profit increased $29.8 million, or 11 percent, and $21.1
million, ar 33 percent, respectively, due primarily to new rates that became effective April 1, 1995, and an
adjusiment to regulatory accruals based upon & recent rate casc settlemesnt. Also, 1995 reflected operations
from January 18, when Williams acquired 2 majority interest in Transco Energy. Rovenues associated with the
peniod January | through January 17, 1995, were 516 million. Total throughput increased 141.1 TBiuy, or 22
pereent, due primarly to a full year of Williams® ownership in 1996 compared 1o a partial year in 1995 and the
impact of a colder winter in 1996,

Transco's revenues increased $35.1 million, or 5§ percent, due primarily 10 higher natural gas transporta-
tlion revenuves and liquids and Liquefiable transportation revenues of $20 million and $9 million, respectively.
Additionally, revenoe for 1996 reflects 2 full year of Williams' o'vnership as compared with 1995, which
reflected operations from January 18, 1995, when Williams acquir { a majority interest in Transco Energy.
Revenues associated with the period Januvary | through January 17, 1995, were approimately $36 million.
Offsctting these increases were lower revenues resulting from lower transportation costs charged 10 Transco by
others and passed through to customers as provided in Transco's ratcs. Transportation revenues increased due
primarily 1o increased long-haul throughpo(, which benefitied from a two-phase system expansion placed in
service in late 1996 and late 1995, and new rates effective September 1, 1995, which allowed the passthrough
of increased cosis. Total throughpul increased 176.1 TBiu, or 12 percent, duc primanly to a full year of
Williams® ownerhip in 1996 compared to & partial year in 1995.

Operating profit increased $29.6 million, or 18 percent, due primanly to increased transportation
revenues, Jower peneral and administrative expenses and a full year of Williams' ownership in 1996, partially
offsct by higher operation and maintcnance expenses and higher taxes other than income tax=s.

Esergy Marketing & Tradiag's revenues increased $107.6 million, or 70 percent, due primarily to higher
natural gas and gas liquids markeling, price-risk management activities and petroleum produci inarketing of
577 million, $24 million and $18 million, respectively, panially offset by lower contract origination revenues of
$10 million. Natural gas and gas liquids marketing revenues increased due 1o higher marketing volumes and
prices. In addition, nct physical trading revenues increased $) millica, duc to & 19 percent increase in natural
gas physical trading volumes from 754 TBtu to 896 TBtu, largely offset by lower physical trading margins.

Costs and operating expenses increased $73 million, or 94 percent, due primanly to higher natural gas
purchase volumes and prices.

Operating profi! increased £33.2 million. »r 100 percent, doe primarily to higher price-risk management
revenucs, a reduction of development costs associated with its information products business and incressed
natural gas marketing volumes. Pantially offsctting were higher sclling, general and administrative expenses
and lower contract origination revenues resuliing from the impact of profits realized from certain long-term
natural gas supply obligations in 1995,

Explerstion & Frodectien’s revenves increased 5195 million, or 31 percent, due primaniy 1o higher
revenues from the marketing of production from the Royalty Trust and increased production revenues of
$9 million and $8 million, respectively. The increase in marketing revenues refiects both increased volumes
and higher average gas prices. The increase in production revenues reflects higher sverage gas prces.
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Costs and operating expenses increased $18 million due primanly to higher Royalty Trust natural gas
purchase costs. Other (income) cxpemse — met in 1995 inclodes an 33 million loss sccrual for a future

Operating profit increased $8.7 milbon to $2.8 million in 1996 due primaniy to the effect of the $8 million
1995 loss sccrual

Field Services’ revenues increased $31.4 million, or 16 percent. due primanily to higher natural gas liquids
sales reveoues of $64 milhon combined with higher gathering and processing revenoes of 36 milhon and
$13 milbion, respectively. Natural gas iquids sales revenucs incressed due 0 3 36 percent increase in volumes
combined with bigher averss: pricc.. Gatbering and processing volumes cach increased 19 percent while
average gathening rutes decreased

Costs and opersting expenses increased 352 millios, or 15 percent, due primarily to higher {uel and
replacement gas perchases, expanded facilities and increased operations. Other (income) expense — net for
1996 includes a $20 million gain from the property insurance coverage associaied with comstristi~ of
replacement gathering facilitics and 56 million of gaiss from the salke of two sma’l gathering fysic s, partially
offset by $5 milbea of coviroamentsl remediation accruals. Other (income ) expease — net for 1995 includes
$20 million in cperating profit from a [avorable resolution of contingency ssucs involving previously regulated
gaibering and processing asscts.

Operaimg profit increased $26.4 milion. o« 16 percent, due primarily 1o higher astural gas liquids
margins =nd higher gathering and processing reveaves. partially offset by higher costs and operating expenses.
Operating profit was favorably impacted in both 1996 and 1995 by approximately $20 million of other income.

Petrolenm Services” revenoss increased 5165.2 mullion, or 50 perceat, due primanly 1o an ipcrease in
transportation activities and cthanol sales of $31 milhon and 513) millioa, respectively. Revenues from
transporiation activities increased duc primarily 10 a 10 porcent increase in shipments and 2 514 million
imcrease in product sales. Shipments increased 23 a resalt of pew busincss and the 1995 impacts of unfavorakie
weatber conditions a~J a firc at a truck-loading rack. Average length of haul and transportation rate per barrel
were slightly below 1995 duc primanly to shorter haul movements. Ethancl revenues increased following 1he
August 1995 acquisition of Pekia Encrgy and the founth-querier 1995 completion of the Aurora plaat.

Costs and operaling cxpenses increased 5155 million, or 68 percent, due primarily to a full year of ethanol

octi

Operating profit increased $6.5 milbion, or 9 percent, due primarily to increased shipments, partially offset
by lower cthancl margias and production levels as a result of record high com prices.

Commuaications' revenues increased §172.4 million, or 32 percent, due primarily 1o the 1996 acquisitions
which coatributed revesues of $95 millica. Additionally, increased business activity resulied in a $36 million
reveaue imcrease in Bew sysiems sales and a $16 millica increase in digita! fiber television services. The
pumber of ports in service at December 31, 1996, increased B percent and billable minutes from occasional
service increased 16 peroeat. Dedicated scrvice voice-grade equivalent miles al December 31, 1996, decreased
6 percent as compared with December 1. 1995, which in part reflects a shilt 1o cccasional service,

Costs and operating cxpenses increased $126 million, or 31 percent, and selling, general and admintsira-
tive cxpenses moreased $63 milbon, or 62 percent, duc primarily to the overall increase in business activity and
higher expenses for developing sdditional products and services, including the cost of integrating the most
recenl acquisitions.

Operating profit decreased $18.4 million, or 74 percent, due primarily to the cipenses of developing
sdditiomal products and services along with integrating the most recent acquishons.

General corponate cxpenses increased 51.7 million, or 10 porcent, due primanly to higher employee
compensation expense aad coasulting focs, partially offsct by the cffect of 2 $5 milion contribution ia 1995 10
The Wilkams Companics Foundation. Iatcrest accrucd increased $12 million, or 30 percent, duc primanly to
higher borrowiag levels inchuding debt associated with the Jaseary 1996 acquasition of the remaining interest
in Kern River (sec Note 2), shghtly offset by lower average imicres! mates. Interest capitalized decressed
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$7.6 million, or 5 percent, due primarily to lower capital expenditures for gathering and processing (acilities
and the 1995 completion of Nonhwest Pipeline’s mainline expansion. lavesting income decreased $75.1 mil-
hion, or 80 percent, due primarily to the effect of interest camed in 1995 on the invested portion of the cash
proceeds [rom the sale of Williams' petwork services operations, a $15 million dividend in 1995 from
Texasgulfl Inc. (sold in 1995), and $31 milhon lower equity camings from Williams' 50 percent ownership in
Kem River, Kern River's 1996 operating results are included in operating profit since the acquisition date (see
Note 2). The 1996 gain on sales of assets results from the sale of cenain communication rights. The 1995 loss
on sales of assets results from the sale of the 15 percent interest in Texasgulfl Inc. The 1995 write-off of project
costs results from the cancellation of an underground coal gasification project in Wyoming (sec Note 6).
Minority interest in income of consolidated subsidiarics in 1995 is associated with the Transco merger. The
$1 million favorable change in olher income (eapensc) — net in 1996 is due primarily o approximately
$10 million of reserve reversals in 1996, partially offset by higher environmental accruals of $4 million and
additional exoense of intemnational activities.

The $81.1 million, or 79 percent, increase i the provision for income taxes on continuing operations is
primarily a result of higher pre-tax income and a higher effective income taz rate. The increase in the effective
income Lax raie is the result of the 1995 recognition of $29.8 million of previously uarccognized Lax benefits
realized as a resuli of the sale of Texasgulf Inc. (sce Note 6}, The effective income tax rale in 1996 is less than
the federal statutory rate due primarily to income tax credits from research activities and coal-seam gas
production, panially offset by the effects of state income taxes. In addition, 1996 includes recognition of
favorable adjustments totaling 513 million related 1o previously provided deferred income taxes on certain
regulated capital projecis and state income tax adjustments relaied to 1995, The cffective income tax rate in
19935 is less than the federal statutory rate due primarily 1o income tax credits from coal-scam gas production,
partially offset by the effects of statc income tazes and minonty interest. In addition, 1995 includes the
previcusly unmecognized tax benefits related 1o the'sale of Texasgull Inc. (sce Note 6) and recognition of an
58 million income tax benefil resulting from selllements with Laxing authorities (see Note 7).,

On January 5, 1995, Williams sold its network services operations 1o LDDS Communications, Inc. for
515 Lillion in cash. The sale vielded an after-tax gain of approximately $1 billion, which is reponied as income
from discontinued operations (sce Note 3).

Preferred stock dividends decreased $4.9 million, or 32 percent, due primarily to the 1995 effect of a
"Terence in the fair value of subordinated debentures issued and the carrying value of the exchanged
$1.21 cumulative preferred stock (sec Nate 15).

Fizancial Cosdition and Liquidiry
Det. Restructuring

In September 1997, Villiams initiated a restructuring of a portion of its debi portfolio (scc Noie 14). As
of December 31, 1997, Williams bas paid approximately $1.4 billion 1o redeem approximately $1.3 billion of
debi with stated interest rates in excess of 8.8 percent, resulting in an extraordinary loss of §79.1 million (see
Noic ). The restructuring is expecied 1o reduce interest expense by approaimately 525 million annually. The
restructuring was temporanly financed with a combination of borrowings under the 31 billioa bank-credit
facility, commercial paper and mew shon-lerm bank agreements with commitments totaling $1.2 billion.
Registration statements were filed with the Sccurities and Exchange Commission in Scptember 1997 by
Williams, Williams Holdings of Delawarc, Northwest Pipeline and Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line (cach a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Williams}. Thess additional filings brought the 1otal shell Anancing availability to
$900 million, $220 million, $400 million and $500 million, respectively, prior 1o the restructuring. During the
founh gquarter of 1997 and Januvary 1998, $1.1 billion of debentures and notes with interest rales ranging from
591 percent to 6.625 percen! were issucd under these registration stalements in connection with iLhe
restrucluring. The “:structuring s capecied 1o be completed dunag the first quanter of 1998 with the issusnce
of additional long-12rm debt secunties
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Liquidity

Williams considers its Biquidity 10 come from two sources internal bquidity, consisting of available cash
investments, and criermal liquidity, coasitiag of borrowing capacity from avalable bank-credit facilites snd
Williams Holdings™ commercial paper program, which can be utilized without limitation usder existing loan
covenants. At December 31, 1997, Wiliams had access 1o $155 millioa of liquidity incloding $132 million
mmmtlmmmﬁm This compares with liquidity of $550 million at December 31,
1996, aad $656 million at December 31, 1995, The decrease in 1997 is due primarily to additional borrowings
under the bank-credit facility 1o finance increased capatal expenditurcs and to provide interim fnancing related
to the debt restructuring program.

During 1997, Williams Holdings entered into a commercial paper program backed by $650 million of new
shori-term bank-credit facilities. At December 31, 1997, 5645 million of commercial paper was cutstanding
under the program. Afier completion of the debt restructuring, Williams expects spproximately $1 billion of
shelll availability to remain under outstandiag regmtration statements. These regisinabon statements may be
used to issuc a varicty of debt or equity sccurnitics. [n addition. short-icrm uacommuticd baak kacs are wtilized
in managing bquidity. Williams belicves any additional inancing arrangements can be obtsined oa reasoaable
terms il required.

Williams had a net working-capital deficit of $772 million at December 31, 1997, compared with
5309 million at December 31, 1996. Williams manages its borrowings 10 keep cash and cash equivalents at a
minimum =ad has rclied o bamk-credit facilitics to provide Bexibility for its cash mecds As a result, it
historically has reporied negative working capital. The increase in the working-capital deficit at December 31,
1997, as compared to prior year-end is primarily a result of shori-tenn borrowings uader the commercial paper
program.

Terms of cerain bormwing agreements limit transfer of funds tc Williams from its subsidiaries. The
restrictions have not impeded, sor are they expected to impede, Williams' abehity 1o mect its cash requirements
in the future.

During 1998, Williams expects to fnance capital expenditures, investments and working-capital require-
meats through cash gencrated from operations and the use of the available portion of its 31 billion bank-credit
facility, commercial paper, shor-term uncommified bank lines and debt or equity public offerings.

Operating Activisies

Cash prowmided by operating activities was: 1997 — 5920 million; 1996 — 5710 million; and 1995 —
$829 million. Reczivables, inventorics and accounts payable increased duc primarily 1o the combination of
customer cquipment sales and services operations with Nortel (sec Notc 2) and increased trading activities by
Energy Marketing & Trading.

Financing Activities

Met cash provided (used) by financing activities was: 1997 — $317 million; 1996 — 5734 million; and
1995 — (51.4) billion. Long-term debt principal payments, net of debt proceeds, were 5161 millioa during
1997, and notes payable proceeds, net of notes payable payments, were 5615 millioa during 1997. The incresse
in nctes payable at December 31, 1997, reflectz borrowings under the new commercial paper program to fund
eapital expenditures, investments and acquisition of businesses. Loag-term debt proceeds, net of principal
payments, were $609 million during 1996. The increase in net new borrowings during 1996 was primanly to
fund capital expenditures, investments and scquisitions of busincsses. Long-term debt principal payments, nei
of debt proceeds, were $610 million during 1995, The net payments in 1995 were primanly a result of
payments Williams made to relire and/or terminate approximately $700 million of Transco Energy’s
borrowings, preferred stock, interest-rale swaps and sale of reccivable facilities in connection with the
acquisition of Transco Encrgy.
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The proceeds lrom issuance of common stock m 1997, 1596 and 1995 include Williams® benefit plan
stock purchases and exercise of stock options under Williaras® stock plan. The 1995 procesds from issuance of
common stock also includes 546.2 million from the sale of 3.6 million shares of Williams commoa stock.

The 1996 purchases of Williams® treasury stock include 1.9 million shares of commeon stock on the open
market for $31 million. The Williams' board of directors authorized up 1o $500 million of such purchases. No
additional shares were purchased during 1997, and Williams' board of directors terminated the repurchase
program during the fourth quarter of 1997.

Long-term debt at December 31, 1997, was $4.6 billion, comparcd with 54 4 billion at December 11,
1996, and 52.9 billion a1 December 31, 1995, At December 31, 1997 and 1996, $560 million and $200 million,
respectively, in current debt obligations have been classified as non-carmrent obligations based on Williams'
inient and ability 1o refinance on a long-term basis. The 1996 increase in long-term debt is due primarily 1o the
$643 millioa cutstanding debt assumed with the scquisition of Kern River (see Note 2), $300 million in
additional borrowings under the $1 billion bank-credit facility and $250 million of debt issued by Williams
Holdings. The long-term debt to debt-plus-equity ratic was 36.1 percent for 1997 and 1996 compared 1o 47.4
pereent 2t December 31, 1995, If short-term notes payable and Jong-term debt due within one year are
included in the calculations, these ratios would be 59.7 percent, 57.9 percent and 50.1 percent, respectively,

Inverting Acrivities

Net cash provided (used) by investing activitics was: 1997 — (§1.3) ballson; |996 — ($1.4) billion; and
1995 — 5585 million. Capital expenditures of gas pipeline subsidianies, primarily 1o cxpand and modernize
systems, were $419 million in 1997, $441 million in 1996, and 3445 million in 1995. Expenditures in 1997 and
1996 include Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line's expansion; expendi ires in 1995 include Transcontinental Gas
Pipe Line and Northwest Pipeline's expansions. Capital expenditus 2 of Energy Services, primarily 1o expand
and modemize gathering and processing facilities, were $305 million in 1997, $292 million in 1996, and $336
million in 1995. Capital expenditures of Communications were 3176 million in 1997, 367 million in 1996, and
$£12 million 1995, The 1997 expenditures include 1he fiber-oplic network. Budgeted capital expenditures sad
invesiments for 1998 are estimated to be approximately $2.5 billion, primarily to expand and modernize
pipeline systems, gathering and processing facilities and the fiber-optic network. If the pending MAPCOD
acquisition is completed, budgeted capital cxpenditurcs will increase an estimated $400 million.

On Apnl 30, 1997, Williams and Northern Telecom (MNorel) combined their customer-premise
equipment sales . +d services operations into a limited liability company, Williams Communications Solutions,
LLC (LLC). In addition, Williams paid $68 million 1o Nortel Williams has accounted for its 70 percent
interest in the operations that Nortel contributed 1o the LLC as a purchase butincss combination. Willams
recorded the 36 percent reduction in its operations contnbuted 1o the LLC as a ssle 10 = minonity
sharcholders of the LLC (sec Note 2). During 1997, Wilhams also purchased a 20 percent intcrest in 2
foreign \ekecommunications business for $635 million in cash. During 1996, Williams acquired the remaining
interest in Kern River for 5206 million cash (see Note 2). In addition, during 1996 Williamas scquired various
communications lcchnology businesses totaling $165 million in cash. In 1995, Wiliams scquired all of
Transco Energy’s outstanding common siock for cash of $430.5 million and 31.2 million shares of Willixms
commun siock valved at $334 million (sec Note 2). During 1995, Williams alzo acquired the Gas Company off
New Mexico's natural gas gathering and proccssing sssets in the San Juan and Permian basins for
$!4 milbon and Pekin Esergy Co., the nation's second largest <thanol producer, for $167 million in cash.

During 1995, Willlams received proceeds of $2.5 billion in cash from the sale of its network services
operations (see Note 3) and proceeds of $124 million from the rale of its 15 percent interest in Texasgulf Inc.
{see Note 6).

New Accountieg Standards

See Note | for the ¢ffects of Statement of Fiaancial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 130, *Reporting
Comprehensive Income.™ and SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about Scgments of an Enterprisc and Related
Information.”™
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MAPCO Acquisition

On November 24, 1997, Williams and MAPCO Inc. asnounced that they had entered into 3 definitive
merger agreement whereby Williams would acquire MAPCO by cachanging 1.665 share of Williams common
stock for cach outstanding share of MAPCO common stock. In addition, outstanding MAPCO employee
stock optioas would be converted into Williams common stock. Based on the closing market price of Williams
common stock on December 31, 1997, approximately 96.8 million shares of "V dliams common siock valued a1
spproximately $18 billion would be issued in the tramsaction (see Mote 19). The transaction closed on
March 28, 1998,

Effects of inflation

Williams hss experienced increased costs in recent years due to the cffects of inflation. However,
approximaiely 66 percent of Williams® property, plant and equipment has been acquired or constructed since
1995, a period of relatively low inflation. A substantial portion of Williams' property, plant and equipment is
mummmm—ummmmnmmwumm believes it will be o't =d the
opportunity 'o carn a return based oa the actual cost incurred to replace exisiing assets, com, <ution or other
market faciors may limit the ability to recover such increased costs

Esvircamental

Williams is a participant in cerlain covironmental activities in various stages involving assesument studies,
clezaup operations sad/or remedial processes. The sites, some of wihach are not currently owned by Williams
{s=c Notc 18), are being mositored by Williama, otber poteatially respoasible partics, the US. Eaviroamental
Protection Ageacy (EPA), or other governmeatal authoritics i 3 coondinated cffort. la addition, Williams
maistains an active monitoring program for its continee . remediation and clcasup of cerain sites connccted
with its refined products pipeline activitics. Williams bas hoth joiat and scveral Kability in some of these
activitics and sole responsibility in others. Cunrent estimates of the most likely costs of such cleanup activities,
aficy payments by other partics, arc approximately $73 millioa, all of which is accrued a1 December 31, 1997,
Williams expects o seek recovery of approzimately S41 million of the accrved costs through future patural gas
transmisnon rates. Williams will fund these costs from operations and/or available bank-credit facihities. The
actual costs incurred will depend oa the final amount, type 2ad extent of contamimation discovered al these
sites, the fimal cleanup standards mandated by the EPA or other governiscatal authorities, and other factors.

Year 2000 Compliance

control, automation and instrumentation sysiems, asd facility mems. The assessment phase of this project as it
relstes to tracitiousl information techaclogy arcas should be substantally complete by the ead of the firnt
quarter of 1998. Completion of the asscsument phase for mon-traditional information technology areas is
expecied im mid-1998. Necessary conversion and replacement actvities will begin in 1998 and conlinue
through mid-1999. Testing of systems has begun and will continuc throughout tbe process. Wilkams has
initiated & formal communications process with other companies with which Wilkams' systems interface or
rely on 1o determine the exieat to which those companics arc addressing their year 2000 compliance, and
where pocessary, Williams will be working with those companies to mitigate any material adverse effect on
Williams

Willams expects 1o ulilize both imternal sad cxtermal resources to compiete this process. Existing
resources will be redeployed and previously planned system replacements will be accelerated duning this time.
For cxampie, implementation of previously plasned faancial and bemas recerces systems & curreatly in
process. These systems will address the year 2000 compliaace nsucs i certain aress. Costs incurred for new
software and hardware purchases will be capitalized and other costs will be expensed as incurred. For the
regulated pipelines, Willams comsiders costs associated with the year 2000 complance 1o be prdeat costs
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incurred in (he ordimary course of business, and, therefore, recoverzl's through rates. While the 1otal coss of
this project is still being evaluated, Williams estimates that external costs, excluding previously pli ined
sysiem replacemeats, pecesary 1o complete the project within the schedule described will total st least
$1% million. Williams will update this estimaic 23 additional information becomes available. The costs of the
project and the completion daics arc based o management's best estimates, which were derived witilizing
numerous assumptions of future cvents, including the continued availability of cerain resources, third party
vear 2000 compliance modification plans and other factors. There can be no guarantee thal these estimates
will be achicved and metual results could differ materially from these estimalcs.

Market Risk Disclosures

Interess Rote Risk

Williams® interest rale nisk exposure ~esults from shori-term mates, primarily LIBOR based bormowings
from commercial banks and 1be issuance of commercial paper, and loag-term US. Treasury rates. To mitigate
the impact of fluciuations in imicrest mates, Williams targets 1o maimtain 3 significant portion of its debt
porticiio in fixed rate debt. At December 31, 1997, the amount of Williams® fixed and variable rate debt was
approximately the same as a result of a debt restruciuring program begun in 1997 where Williams
catinguished higher cost loag-lerm debl. During early 1998, the percent of fined rate debt will increase 10
targeted levels as Williams completes issuing long-lerm debl under the restructuring program and repays its
interim financings. The maturity of Williams® long-term debt portfolio it influenced by the life of its operating
assets. Williams also utilizes interest rate swaps to change the ratio of its faed and varable rate debt portfolio
based on managemenl's asscssment of future interest rates, volatility of the yicld curve and Williams® ability 10
access the capital markets in a imely manner. Williams has entered imto interest rate forward contracts to
cstablish an effective borrowing rate for anticipated long-term debil issuances.




swaps and intercst rate forward contracts that are subject to interest rate rok. For notes payabic and long-icrm
debe, the table presents principal cash flows and weighted average interest rates by expected matunty dates.
For interest rate swaps and interest rate forwand contracts, the table presents notional amounts and weighted
average interest rates by comtractual maturnity dates. Notional amounts are used to calkculaic the coairactual
cash fows 1o be exchanged under the interest rate swaps and the settlement amounts under the interest rate
forward contracts.
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A zrage locked in rate of 5.9 perceat referenced to underlying Treasury securitics having 3 weighted-average
mazurity of 6 years.

(1% LIBOR plus .33 percent

(2" LIBOR, cacept $150 million notional amount maturing afier 2002 is a1 LIBOR less 1.04 percent.

(3 Counterpartics have an option 10 cancel all outstanding swaps in 2001.
{4+ LIBOR.

Commodiry Price Risk

Energy Marketing & Trading has trading operations that provide price nsk managemeal services to third-
party customers. The trading operations have commodity price risk exposure associaled with the crude oil,
na:urel gas, refined products, astvral gas liquids and electricity emergy markets in the United States and the
nazural gas markets in Canada. The trading operations cater imto enmcrgy-related faancial instruments
{fcrward contracts, futurcs coatracts, option contracts and swap agreements) and have commodity inventones
an purchase and sale commitmenits which involve the physical delivery of an encrgy commeodity. These
finincial instruments aad physical positions and commitmests arc valucd 21 market valoe and unrcalized gains
an< losses from changes in market value are recognized in income. The trading operstions are subject 1o nisk
from changes in energy commodity market prices, the portfolio position of its financial instrumeats and
ph s sical commitments, the hiquidity of the market in which the contract is transacted, changes in intcrest rates
anc credil risk, Encrgy Marketing & Trading manages risk by maintaining its portfobo within established
trading policy guidelines. A Risk Control Group, independent of the trading operations, monitors compliance
wita established trading policy guidelines and measures the risk associated with the trading portfolio.

Eacrgy Marketing & Trading uscs a value at risk methodology to estimate the potential onc day loss from
advzrse changes in the market valoe of its trading operations. At December 31, 1997, the value al risk for the
traling operations is $4 million. This reflects 3 7.5 percent probability that as a result of changes in
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commaodity prices, 1he one day loss in the market value of the trading portfolic will not exceed the value at
risk. The value at nisk includes all the financial instruments and physical positions and commitments that
expose the trading operations to market risk. The value-at-nsk modcl cstimates sssume normal market
cunditions based wpon historical market prices. Value at risk does nol purpont 1o represent actual Josses in
market value that could be incurred [:om the trading porifobio, nor does it consider that changing our trading
portfolic in response to market conditions could affect market prices 20d could take longer to cxecute than the
onc-dzy holding peri 4 assumed in our value a1 risk model.

Foreign Currency Risk

Williems has invediments in companics whose operations arc located in forcign countrics, of which
$87 millicn are accounted for using the cost method. Fair value for the cost method investments is deemed 10
approumate ther camrying amaount, beczuse estimating cash flows by year is not practicable given that the
time [rame for selling these investment: is uncertain Williams' financial results could be affected if the
invesiments incur 2 permaneni decline in value a3 a resuht of changes in foreign cumrency exchange rates »od
the economic condilions in forcign countries. Willams atiempts to mitigate these risks by investing in
differeat countnes end business segments. Approxrmately 80 percent of the cost method invesiments are in
Asian couniries and 20 percent in South American countrics. Of the Asian invesiments, approximaiely 50
pereent are in countries whose currencies have receatly suffersd significas! devaluations and volatility. The
uhtimste duralion and seventy of the conditions in Asia remains unceriain as does the long-lerm impact on
Wiliams' mvestments.
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Item 8. Fimanciel Stsicments and Supplemenzary Data
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REPORT OF INDEFENDENT AUDITORS

To the Stockholders of
The Wiliams Compames, Inc.

We have sodited the accompanying consolidated halance sheet of The Williams Companies, Inc. as of
December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the related comsolidated stalcments of income, stockholders’ equity, and
cash Bows for cach of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1997, Our audits also incleded the
financial stateracnl schedule listed in the Index at ltem 14(a). These financial stalements and schedule are
the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our respoasibility iz to express an opinion en these financial
statements and schedule based en our sudits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with penenally accepied auditing standards, Those standards
require thay we plan and perform the awdit to obtain reasonable sssurance about whether the financial
statements arc free of material misstatement. An sudit includes examining. on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial stalements. An audit also includes asscssing the
sccountmg principles used and significant estimates made by managemeni, as well a3 evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the comsobidated fmancial statements referred 1o above present [airly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of The Williams Companics, Inc. at December 31, 1997 and 1996,
and the consobdated results of its operations and its cash flows for cach of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 1997, in conformity with geserally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the
relsted fnancial statement schedule, when considered in relation 1o the basic financial statements taken as a
whole, preseats fairly in all matenal respects the information set forth therein.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Tulza, Okiahoma
February 13, 1958
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HE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

Yeurs Esdod Decemier 31

[l 175 )
(M:Essms, exorpd pev-shasy psmswnis)
Reveaues
Gus Pipelines (Mot 4) - ..o coiiciiniiannmusniconaionsassasns 51,6839 S1.6752  S1.431.
Erergy Services (Note d)........ e - 4 =y R T (| 1.5049 1.453.1 10774
Communications (Note 2) ............. B B e e 1.4453 7113 5189
D e e L R S T S e T 84 430 174
In:srcompany climinations (Note 17).........cccocvniininnnan.. (262.9) {156.4) (209.1)
TOlal PR - ; iR T s e e S A R e e 4,409 6 1531.2 2855.7
Profi:-cenler costs and expenses:
Costs and R 16645 20641 1.700.7
Selling, gencral administrative CXPERSES ... ....0uuiinianniay 780.1 585.5 488 8
Other (ncome) expemse—nel (Note 6).........cccovvvncnnn. .. L6 (19.8) {4.5)
Total profit-center costs and CXPERIES .. ..o vvvvinianrinnas 3.483.2 26298 2.185.0
"Gas P.pdnu' S T | A A WA et P 6142 5624 389.7
Encrgy Scrvices (Note d).........covvvnvninnianncnissnnnanaas 1509 1323 151.5
Communications [Notes 2and 6) . .......covvvuunnnisncncnnens (55.7) 6.6 250
o R RS AN S S R e . 10 ol (1.5)
Total operating prolll . .. ...coconviiinminssnsinassnsrens 926.4 901.4 670.7
General COrPOraie CXPERSES. ... ..ourecnsscssisssninssrssassinss (50.9) (41.4) (31.71)
Interest accrwed .......c0000e. B Tl — L (404.5) (159.9) (IMe)
e T T T N SN e A N G S P 159 69 14.5
Investing imcome (Note 5) .......cicniiiiiinniiiiiaaeea 19.2 188 939
Gain (loss) on sales of assets (Note 6) ............ SRS — 157 (12.6)
Write-off of project costs (Note 6) . ........coouvnnnnnnn o .. — - (41.4)
Minarity interest in income of consolidaled subsidiaries (Note 2) ... (14.0) — (10.0)
Other income (cxpense)—0el ......cccvrevnenvccarsansonnnnnan {L1) 19 1.9

lmm[mmmwhfw:mum 5245 545.4 401 .4
Provision for income taxes (Note 7).. e R A S e g 1.0 181.1 102.0

Income from conlinging OPErALIONS . .........00vcvcuvoncnnnansnns 3505 3623 299.4
Income from discontinued operations (Note 3)............ooannn. — — 10188
Income before extraondinary loss . ..........ooiiiiiiiieaa. 3505 3623 1,3182
Extraordinary boss (Note B) .........oovrmmirirnnncnrrnainnnes (79.1) - -
DR IMEOIN .o o i i i o ok RNl e b e AT 74 3623 13182
Preferred siock dividends (Note 15) . .......ooviiniiiinraiinnn. 5.8 10.4 153
income apphcable tocommon stock ... ...l § 216 $ 1519 $1.3029
Basic camings per common share (Notes | and 9):
Income from continuing OPETAIONS . .. ... co0uvueennnnnsosssnsss $ 106 S 110 § WM
Income lmmm (N3 - -- 136
Income before B s R T R e e 1.06 1.10 430
Extraordinary loss (Note ; .................................. (25) — -
o R S e S R PRl R R (e o e BN § 1l $ 110 § 43
Diluted camings common share (Notes | aad 9):
Income from cﬁ:uwm .......................... .. % 104 S 107 § M
Income from discontinued operations (Note 3).................. - -— 125
locome before extraordinary boss .. ......convviiinnrninnaninaas 1.04 1.07 417
Extraordinary boss (Note B) . ....c..oonvuoviiiniannninaninnas : (.24) - -
e P LRy . § =0 S 1Lo? $ 417

Sce accompanying notes.

F-16

3
3
k
§
5
M G G OB BN MED P GUN BN M DO mO OEN MmN G BN OF BN W




THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE sHEET
ASSETS

|pmnmdunm1mmm

Bsned in 1997 and 3,241,552 shares imned in 1996, . e 1422 i61.0
Common siock, 51 wﬁ.mmw

325,065,668 shar s issued i 1997 and 320,428,326 shaves issued in 159596 ... 3251 3204
Copital in 3o of Par valEE . .....ovcnivrinsnssrssrssissssssssarrsnsns 957.6 8875
Retaimed SRS . .. .. ovnvrrerrinassnasserssnssrsrssnssssasssssnssnns 2200.4 21195
i e A SRR S S S S St S S s R {4.5) {22)
16298 34862

Less treasury stock (&t cost), 4,579,127 shares of commen stock in 1997 and
541456 sheesoflcommon shock i 1996 .....covvinniiiiciaiiacainas (58.1) {65.2)
Toml srockholders’ oty . ... ...ccociiersecsancsissnsnsssnsanias 15717 34210
Total Eabilitics and sockbolden® equity ........ccnvvieenrienrnnnn. SI3E190  Si24188

Sece pocompanying potes
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Purchase o treasmry stock —

...........
vvvvvvvvvvv

...........

Issuance of saares — 5574916 common

P
....................... - _— el —

...........

-----------

ooooooooooo

...........

THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Pbomet Commse Dosss . Retsioed

_Seech  Sesch Per Valos H
m-.-h--.—.-.--—_-;
$ 7163 3{1J3) S(e05.1) 515055

0132 sy

________

13182
(1072}
{11.9)

—_
[

—
_—

I :El;l g &g 12 1

..... 44 A

(&)

19156
Malld

(14.0)

(10.4)

(Lm

|

T ressary
Stk

|

s

{mn

Teeal

13182

(107.2)
(1.9}

4107
1425

(T25)

(n
48
J

(3&1) 31371

{23

(6)

J

120

L3
(18)

123

M13

(142.0)
(10.4)
412

313)
s)

—

lu

A

{177
{*8)

25

SIS LSS 5(12) 3 (653) M.n

Fel

{1Imn.7)

(*5
2

(183)
i
a

-
9516 DIWA 545) § | ) B517

Note Certsin smounts have been restated to refiect the December 29, 1997, two-lor-cne stock split and

distrnibution.

See sccompanyiag notes.
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Years Esded December 31,

17 1754 s
M iligse )

DD L. o v i i BT B Y R s $ 1714 § 3623 § 13182
— (1.018.8)
421.0 3755
TL4 1254
— 414
(46.4) 10.5
—_ 10.0
(13.1 559

(2142 Ja2
(16.1) 119
is 1.1
204.0 (6.5)
(249) (334)
(29.7) p: 4
(37.7) (821)
9.0 (41.7)
7104 828.7
3568 1168
(813) {623.3)
1.996.7 199.0
(1,382.7) (1.0094)
54.3 781
ﬂl’; (3.7
(1584 (119.1
—_ {193.7)
(6.3) (3.3)
T2 (1.2%93)

(2189) (8115)
602 n2

(366.2) (8589)
== 1583
(261.7)  (3304)
230 125.1
(76.9) (497
- (751
208 49
(1270.5) (1.419.7) 5349
) 49 M43
$0.4 36.1
(ubhosdcshequivalenti mend of year.........c.covviiinnnnnanns $ 613 35 1153 § S04
See accompanying notel.
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nete 1. Summary of significant accounting policies
Nature of Operations

Operations of The Williams Companies, Inc. (Williams) are jocated principally in the United States and
&re organized into three operating groups as follows: (1) Gas Pipelines, which is comprised of five interstate
umﬂlpspipeﬁnuhuidhmcmmnm:hGWCmmﬁmudmhmm[IJEnnn
mmnmﬂmumppmmmm&shmmum
M-mmﬁuﬂtmupmwry:n&umm-mkmwmmmmmw&
States, a petroleum products pipeline and ethanol production/ marketing operations in the midwes: region, and
hydrocarbon exploration and production activities in the Rocky Moustsin 2nd Gulfl Coast regioas; and
{3) Communications, which inciudes nctwork integration and manmagement services; video and other
mm-dmmummmmmmmeumﬁm
aboul these businesses is contained throughout the following notes.

Basis of Presentation

Revenues and operating profit amounts previously reported as Williams Natural Gas and Merchant
Suﬁmnmmﬂnfmﬂud&ﬂuﬂlrhﬁqtﬁ:ﬁu.mnhﬂy.

On April 30, 1997, Williams and Northern Telecom (Nortcl) combined their customer-premise
equipmeat sales and service operations inio 2 limited Hability company, Williams Communications Solutions,
LLC (LLC), formerly WilTel Communications, LLC (sec Note 2). Communications’ revenues and
upu:l'u;_wdimufnrlHThduﬁ&cwﬁumludthLquiuh;Mwl.lm.

Revenues and operating profit amounts include the operating results of Kem River Gas Transmission
Company (Kem River) since the January 16, 1996, acquisition by Williams of the remaining interest (scc
Nw2).Pﬁwhtl‘nlnquiﬁﬁun,Wiﬂisnummndrwiujnpumlwunhipinkmmmuﬁa;:he
qnhymuhﬂnfmﬁu.-ithiu:hudmitywﬁnpmﬂdinhmim

Revenues and operating profit amounts include the operating results of Transco Energy Company
(Transco Encrgy) siace iis January 18, 1995, scquisition by Williams (sec Note 2). The Lransporiation
operations from Transco Encrgy's two interstate natural gas pipelines are reported scparately within the Gas
WmeE&p’spMmﬂmhﬂﬂeﬂhFxﬂS&rﬁuﬂhm
marketing operations arc incloded in Epergy Marketing & Trading.

FPrinciples of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Williams and its majority-owned subsidiar-
ies. Companies in which Williams aad its subsidiarics own 20 percent 1o 50 percent of the voting common
stock, or otherwise cxercise sufficient influence ower operating and financial policies of the compasy, are
accounied [or under the equity method.

Use of Estimaies

The preparation of financial statemcats in conformity with geacrally sccepied accounting principles
requires management 1o make ertimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the coasolidated
financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Egquivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include demand and time deposits, centificates of deposit and other marketable

secunities with maturities of three months or less when acquired.
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIA! “TATEMENTS — (Continved)

Trensporistion and Exchange Gas Imbalances

In the course of provwdmg transportation scrvices 10 customers, the matural gas pipelines may receive
different quaatities of gas from shippers than the quaniities dehivered on behall of those shippers. Additonally,
the pipcimes and other Wilkams subsidianes transpori gas on vanous pipeline -rstems which may chver
different guaatities of gas on therr behalf than the quantities of gas received. These transactions resuli m gas
tramsponation and cichange imbalance receivables and pavables which are recovered or repaid in cash or
through the recespt or debivery of gas m the future. Scitlemnent of imbalances requires agreement between the
pipclines and shippers 23 10 allocations of velumes to specific transporistion contracts and timing of delivery of
*u3 based om operational conditions.

Invemtary Valuation

Inventories sre stated ol cost, which is not in excess of markel, eacept for those held by Energy
Marketing & Trading, which are primarily sisted 2t market. The cont of inventories s primarily determined
uning the average-cost method, except for cerain inventories held by Transcontinenial Gas Pipe Line, which
are dosermined unng the last-in, firsi-out (LIFO) method.

Property, Plant and Eguipment

Property. plant and equipment is recorded a1 cost. Depreciation is provided primarily on the straight-hne
method over estimated usefo! hves. Gains or losses from the ordinary sale or retireinent of property, plant end
equipment for regulated pipehine subsidiaries are credited or charged 1o accumulaied depreciation; other gains
or losses arc reconded in nef income.

Goadhwill and Other Imangible Awets

Goodwill, which represents the excess of cost over [air value of assets of businesses acquired, is amaortized
on a straight-hne basis over periods mot exceeding 25 years. Othe intangible assels are amortized on a
straaght-fine basis over penods not eaceeding |1 yean. Accumulaied umortization 51 December 31, 1997 and
1996 was 556 million and $31.5 million, respectively. Amonization of intangible asscts was $24.2 million,
59.6 million and $6.2 million in 1997, 1996 and 1595, respectively.

Treasury Siock

Treasury stock purchascs arc accounted for under the cost method whereby the eatire cost of the acquired
sock is recorded s tressury siock Gains and losses oo the subsequent reissusnce of shares are credited or
chorged io capital = zcews of per valee mung the sverage-cost method.

Reverme Recopeiton

Revenucs gencnilly are reconded when services have been performed or prodects have been delivered.
Perroleum Scrvices bills customers wihea products sre shipped snd defers the extimated revenves for
shipments in trensit. The Gas Fipelines recognize revenves based vpen contractual terms and the relaed
transportation volumes through mosth-cmd These pipclines arc subject w0 Federal Emergy Regulatory
Commission (FERC) regulations sad, accordingly, certain revenues arc sabject 10 possible refunds pending
fnal FERC crders. Willams records rase refund sccruals based on menagement’s estimate of the cxpected
cutcom: of thes: proceedimgs. Communications’ castomer-preminse cquipmest sabss and service business
pee—=r "y uses the percestage of completion method of recornizing reveawcs for services promided.
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continuved)

Commuodity Price-Risk Monagement Activities

Encrgy Marketing & Trading has trading operations that eater imto energy-related derivative financial
instruments and derivative commodity izstruments (foreard contracts, futures coatracts, option contracts and
swap agrecments) 1o provide price-risk management services 1o its third-party customers. This wading
operation also has commodity inveatorics and enters into short- and long-torm cnergy-related purchase and
ﬂwmmmwduwm These fnancial mstruments,
inventorics and commitments are valued st market and are recorded 18 commodity trading assets,
other assets 2nd deferred charges, commodity trading liabikities and other lisbilities in the Consolidated
Balance Shect. The change in unreslized market gains and losses is recognized in income currently and is
recorded as revenues in the Consolidated Statemenat of Income. Sech mariet values are subject to change in
the near term and reflect management's best estimate of market prices considering various factors including
closing exchange and over-the-counter quotations, liquidity of the market i which the contract is transacted,
the terms of the coatract, credit considerations, time value and volatility faciors underlying the positions.
Encrgy Marketing & Trecing repons its trading operations’ phyncal sales transactions nct of the related

purchase costs, consinizat with maric-t value accounting for such trading activities.

Cenain Energy Marketing & Trading's reveaues were not considered 1o be trading operations in 1996 and
1995 and, therciore, were not reported net of related costs to purchase such items.

William:* operstions also enter into encrgy-relaied dervative finzncial instruments and derivative
commodity struments (primarily futures contracts, option costracts and swap agreements) 1o bedee sgainat
market price fluctuations of cenain commadity inventories and sales and purchase commi® ccnts. Unrealized
and reaiized gains and losses on thess hedge contracts arc deferred and recogaized in income when the related
hedged item is recognized end recorded with the related hedged item. These costracts are initially and
regularly evaluated 10 determine that there i a high correlation betveea changes i the market valuc of the
hedge contract and market value of the bedged item.

Intereni-Rate Derivatives

Willizms caters into inlcresi-rate swap agreements 1o modify the mterest characieristics of its long-term
debl These agreements are designated with ail or 2 portion of the principad balance and term of specific deidt
obligations. Thess agreemeats mvolve the cachange of amounts based on 3 fixed-imterest rate for amounts
based on varisblc imterest rates without an cxchenge of the notional amount spos which the paymenis arc
based. The differeace 10 be paid or received is accrued and recognized as an adjustment of interest cxpense.
Gains and losses from termisations of interesi-rat: swap agreemeats sre deferred and amoruzed as an
adjustment 1o interest expense over the original term of the terminated swap agreement.

Kemn River specifically has interest-rate swap agreements that are aot designated with long-term dein
tha! are reconded in other Eabilitics 3t market valoe. Changes in market value are recorded as adjustments toa
regulatory asset which is expecied to be recovered in transportation rales.

Williams enters into interest-rate forward costracts to lock-in underlying treasury rates on anticipsted
long-term debt issuances. The sciticment amousts upoa termimation of the coatracts arc deferred and
amoctized o5 an adjestment to interest cxpense of the issucd long-term debt ower the term of the settled
forward contracl

Capisalizasion of Inserest

mmmmmpmhﬂmmhuﬂaﬁudnm
m&mwthHCm_wwmmmmdhymm
mmqﬂdumﬁtﬂﬁtﬂlﬂﬂhmﬂdmm
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Centinued)

iilﬁﬂnliﬁ—-ﬂgaig?}ri[i

marke! pricz of the underlying stock on the date of grami.
Imcomme Taxes
Williams imcludes the operations of its subsidiaries in its consolidaied federal income tax return. Deferred
income taacs are compuied using Lhe Liability method and src provided on all temporary differences between
the fimancial besxs and the taz basis of Willizms' asscts end hababtaes
Earning: Per Share
Basic carmings per share are based o the sum of the average number of commeon shares outstanding and
issusble restrizted and deferred shares. Diluted camings per share ssumes ssuance of common stock from
dilutive s1ock options and conversion of the $3.50 cumulative convertible preferred stock into common stock
effective May 1, 1995. The camings per share amounts and number of shares for 1996 and 1995 have been
EE%?EEE%E%[F&E’H!I*GHIE%E

Statement of Financial Accounting Stzadards (SFAS) No. 128, “Eamings Per Share™ (sec Note 9).

New Accounting Stondards

In Jume 1997, the Fimancial A Eﬂngiii!ii
SFAS No. 130, "Reporting Comprehensive Income,” and SFAS Na. 131, "Disclosures about Segments of sa
Enterprise and Related Information ™ Eigrililﬂiﬂur
1997, are dinclosurc-onienied standards. Therefore, peither standard will 2ffect Williams' reported consobidated
sel mcome or cath flows
Nete 1. Acgsisitions
Noreel

Ga Apel 30, 1997, Wiliams and Norncl combined their customer-premise equipment sales and service
cperstices mio & kmited babibity company, Wilkann Commumcations Solutices, LLC. |n addion, Williams
poid $68 milbon 10 Norel Wilhas has accounted for its 70 percent interest in the operations that Norel
comtributed 10 the LLC as » purchase business combinstion, and beginniag My 1, 1997, has incloded the
scsults of eperstions of the acquired company in Williams' Consclidsted Statement of Income. Accordingly,
the sogured sascts snd habilites, incleding $163 million in accounts recaivable, 368 million in accounts
paysbi- aad sccrued liabilnies and $150 million in debt obligations, have been recorded based on aa allocation
of the purchess price, with substantially all of ¢ cost in excess of historical canrying valees allocated 1o
goodw

Williams recorded the 30 percent reduction in its operstions contributed 10 the LLC a5 2 sk 1o the
mumority shareholders of the LLC. Williams recognized a gain of $44.5 million based on the excess of the fair
vabue over the met book value (approximately $7]1 millioa) of its operations conveyed to the LLC minority
imtcrest. Income taxes were not provided on the gain, bocause the tramsacton did not affect the difference
berwesn the Enancial and tax bases of identzhable assets and Labilites.




THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Coatineed )

I the transaction had occurred on January 1, 1996, Williams® unaudited pro forma revenues for the yeans
caded 1957 and 1996 would have been 54.658 million and $4,268 million, respectively. The pro forma effect of
the transaction on Williams' net income is not significant. Pro forma financial information is nol necessarily
indicative of results of operations that would have occurred if the transaction had occurred on January 1, 1996,
or of future results of operations of the combined companies.

Kern River

On January 16, 1996, Williams acquired the remaining interest in Kern River for $206 miilion in cash.
The acquisition was accounted for 83 » purchase, and the soquired assets and lhabilities have been recorded
based on an allocstion of the purchase price, with substantially all of the cost in excess of Kemn River's
historical carrying value allocated (o property, plant and equipment.

Trensco

On Jasuary 18, 1995, Williams acquired 60 percent of Transco Energy’s cutstanding common stock in a
cash tender offer for $430.5 million. Williams acquired the remaining 40 percent of Transco Energy’s
outstanding commeon stock on May |, 1995, through a merger by cachanging the remaining Transco Energy
common stock for spproximately 31.2 million shares of Williams common stock valued a1 $334 million. The
acquisition was accounted for 25 a purchase with 60 peroent of Traasco Eaergy's results of operations included
in Williams' Consolidated Statement of Income for the period January 18, 1995, through April 30, 1995, and
100 percent included beginning May 1, 1995. The purchase price, including transaction fees and other related
costs, was spproximately 3800 million, excluding $2.3 billion is preferred stock and debt obligations of
Transco Energy.

Nete 3. Discoatinued operatioas

On lanuary 5, 1995, Williams sold its network services operstions to LDDS Communications, Inc. for
S1.5 billion in cash. The sale yiclded a gain of §1 billion (net of income taxcs of approximately $732 million)
which is reporied as income from discontinoed operations.

Note 4. Revenues and operating profit

Revenues and operating profit of Gas Pipelines and Energy Services for the years ended December 31,
1997, 1996 and 1995, are as follows:

" 1% 1
{ Milkboas )
Reveaues:
Gas Pipelines:
IR . o o i s e A T R T S I1B44 S 1784 5 174)
Kemn River Gas Transmission. . ......cooceevnrinncs. 167.1 160.6 —
Northwest Pipelime. . . ....cocivciiiiasirivinsssnnss 731 265.7 2552
Texss Gas TrnsSmITION ...cconvvvrrsransasissannns 930 306.1 2763
Transcontineatal Gas Pipe Line . .....oonvnvinnnnn. 7663 760.4 725.3

51,6819 $1.675.2 51.421.1
EgE— f————— = —_——sroa
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Coatinned)

™ 4 1994
{ Miiarna )
Encrgy Services
Encrpy Markcting & Trndimng . ... ..........cneen... $ 1358 § 2611 5 1515
Exploration & Prodection . ..........ccccoveennnnses 1301 524 €19
Field Serviees . . ...oveieiiciisccssnnceaannn 6903 6163 5329
Petroloum Services ......cvveiiinnninesnrsnnnsins 5487 49313 Ere W)
5 !Iilﬂ.l 10T 4
Operating Profit
Gas Pipelses
e R N it SN L s st 5 510 5 443 § 450
Kemn River Gas Tramsmission. ... ....occcvieiecnnn. 1203 1130 —
Northwest Pipeline. .. ... 1240 1149 115.7
Texas Gas Trassminsion . .........covviiennnennnn 5.6 851 &40
Tramscontimental Gas Pipe Lime .. ... ................ 2253 1546 165.0
$ 6142 S 5624 3 1897
L= _ ] =
Esergy Services
Escrgy Muskcting & Trading . ..............covae... $ 708 5 5 N2
Exploration & Production ..............ccconvenee.. 303 23 (59)
PRl RS ..o s s e T i e 163.0 1874 161.0
Petolewml Servioes ... .cconninicniniassesninnsnas 57.0 75.7 [
i 3609 $ 1323 $ 2518
Nete 5. Juvesting sctivithes
lavesting income for the years caded December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995, is as follows:
" 1994 L]
™
RO . oo R e e e s T SR L $ 99 5 1.1 s N2
1T e ety S e AN e L L R 14 1.6 161
By B . .o ivivsrinrnannrisssrarcuissnansenst 79 &l 0.6
s 192 53 188 s 19

Devideads sad distribstions received from companics casried oo an equity basis were $7 milbkon i 1997

and 1996, end $44 millicn in 1993,

Al December 31, 1997, conumm equity & -cstments, with a carrying value of 346 millicn, kave 3 market

valoe of 5175 millon.

Nese & Laoet sales snd ovic—olis

in the fourth quarier of 1997, Commmmication: mcurod charges totaling $49.8 milbon related 1o the
decision to sell the learming coment business, sad the wrise-down of assets and the developmen) costs
smoczacd with corimn advasced sppicstions.
Ia 199, Wilkams rocogsized 3 pre-tax gain of 515.7 million from the mlc of corain communication
right: for spprouimasely 335 milkon
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

In 1995, the development of a commercial coal gasification venture in south-central Wyoming was
canceled. resulting in a $41.4 millios pre-tax charge.

In 1995, Williams sold its 15 percent interest in Texasgulfl Inc. for approzimatcly 5124 million in cash,
which resulted o an after-tax gain of approximately $16 million becsuse of previously unrecognized tax
benchits included in the provision for incom: tazes.

Neote 7. Provision for lncome taxes
The provision (credit) [or incoue tazes from continsing operstions includes

—— .
Curreat:
Paleral - .o s L DR R TR S Y T $ 758 $ %3 5(255)
IR L s o s R R R A TR D e e 184 144 11
R R T _ 18 — —
962 1103 (3.4)
Delerred:
BNl o ich s amawsinin M AN s 0.4 619  lie2
BRI < o oo o A 11.4 105 112
818 T4 125.4
TR PRI o . o ass i iananiis i s e e R $1780 $183.1 $i020

Reconcilistions from the provision for income taxes from continuing operations at the statulory rate 1o
the provision for income tazes are 23 follows:
NS . T R

i Mk
Provision 8 SUBIRIONY TBIE ........ovvvnsaccssnsnsnnsnsssssns 51850 51909 51405
Increases (reductions) in taxes resulting froo:
SO TNOOMIE EREER o .vvvoorsnessosenaiossrsssnnnsanssssss 193 16.1 115
ER0OmE BRE CIRIIRE . ....csvsinininsnsanssnanninnsiesunee (165) (19.0) (18.7)
Nen-tzxxable gain from zale of interest in subsidiary (Note 2) .. (15.6) — —
Decrease in valuation allowance for deferred tax assets . ....... — — (23)
Reversal of prior tax scomals ........cooiiiiiiciannsinann - - (80)
Other —met...... I L s ety P e T L 58 (4.9) 45
Provision for income BIRES .. ... ..ccnnvinnnennnnnans SRR $1700 513 s1020
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Conatinsed)

Sigeificant componests of deforred tax Eabilities sad sssets a3 of Liccember 31 zre a3 follows:

" e
[ ==
Deferred wx Labehies
Property. plant and oguipmest . . ........cccvvnermrsrssnscrnsnsens $13354 51,7558
e 1209 913
L | - e 1168 1203
Total deferred 1oz Babilities . ..........c.cccieiiniiiiiianan 20771 1.965.4
Deferred "ax amets
Deferred evemmes .........ccovcvvuiiiciscsctnss cnsesssasns 89 s
T e e R ST e e e e Y 1199 114
Accreed Babshities ...........c0ccuuu. e e R S e 1445 1719
M thx CPelilS .. ........ccenciiieca s asasancanan 13i3 78 |
L o e - 102 1409
Total deficaved tax amoE®s . ......cccccviiniinaniiiianrerannns b vd | 5423
Netdolorred tax labiligies .............ccc0nvivicininncnnnnancnns I_tﬁ $1.477.1

Cash payment for imcome taxes (et of refusnds) were 543 millicn, £395 million and $339 millicn in
1997, 1996 and 1995, respectiwcly.

Notr . Extraordicary less

Ia Sepcmber 1997, Willinans imitisted 8 restreciering of its debi portfolio (scz Nete 14). Derng 1997,
Williams paid spproximstely $1.4 bilbon o redeem spprozimately 513 billics of debt with stated imter=x
es m excem of 8.8 perorm, resulting in sn cxtrsordmary loss of $79.1 milBon (nct of 2 $46.6 million benefit

for imcome taxes). In addition, spproximemcly $36 millicn of coss w0 redecm have been deferred 25
reguinsery msect for rate recowery.
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continved)

Note 9. Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earmings per common share are computed for the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996
and 1995, as follows:
el 199 1995

{Daliers in millises, excrpt per-share
emmmats worrs oS (hoosaeds}

Income from coatinuing OPETRLIONS. . . .. covvvmocrassansanns $150.5 5362.3 £299.4
Preferred stock dividends ... ..ocvvcvnnencinnacacnanaaans (98) (10.4) (15.3)
Income from continuing opsrations available to common
sockholders for basic eammings pershare .. ...l 340.7 Is1.9 284.1
Effect of dilutive sccuritics:
Coavertible preferred stock dividends . ................... 81 88 5.8
Income from continuing operations available to common
stockholders for diluted camings pershare.......cvcovnnn §349.4 $360.7 $289.9
Basic weighted-average shares.......... RS 321,184 315048 302307
Effect of dilutive securities:
Convertible prefermed stock ....o.ciiiiiiiiiaiinaaaaaan 1,717 1718 7.866
SOcK OPtIORE . . .oconenriarsnnraressas s raaena e 4,638 5,232 3370
16355 16,950 11,236
Dilute’ weighted-average shares . .......coouiuivnanaannnes 337539 135998 114.043
Eamings per share from coatisuing operations:
BaEIE .. .civnnesnsnrnssnnnnssassssssnsnassssrransren $1.06 SL.10 $.54
e T S
DRI - i s e e S SRR S S 71.04 $1.07 5.92
oSy B T——T—

Opticns to purchase spproximately 3.1 million shares of common stock at a weighted-average exercise
price of $27.93 wese outstanding at December 31, 1997, but were not included in the computation of dilted
carnings per common share. Inclusion of these shares would be antidifutive, as the exercise prices of the
options exceed the average market price of the common shares.

Nete 10. Employre Senafit plaas
Pensions
m*ﬁmMMMManmdiu
WMRMandmhudmmwmm“fmdm
Mﬂmwmﬁwmwmlmmmmm.
Net pension expense consists of the following:

" 196 1995
(Mitboma )
Service cost for benefits carned during the year .............. $39 §$ 303 § 195
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation ... ...l 49.8 419 40.1
Actual TeTurm O Pas BSSEE ..o..uesennnnneaneniastenas (94.1)  (1005)  (1203)
Amortization and defermals. . ... .. i ciiiiiiiinnrraneaiaa 44.1 613 820

$37 5§ M9 § 23
i




THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCL' !  TATEMENTS — (Certinued)

Net pension expense increased in 1996 from 1995 as & result of & decrease in the discount mate from
8V: perceat 1o TV percent and an increase in the nrmber of plan participants.

The following tsble presents the funded status of the plans:

o e
(Millboms)
Actuarial present value of bencfit obligations:
Vested Bemelils . i T e A R e e e 507 5407
Non-vested benefits ... ........ N R e T s e NS ST _4a 37
Accumulated benefil obhigations .............ccc0n0invmrrisianiacanas 549 A4
Efect of projecied salery incresses ... ............cciomnnsninsscssnasnns _208 167
Projected benefit obligations . . . _........ ... .. ..ciciciciiiiiaiiiiasiianas 157 611
Assets mt market valne | ... ... ..iiiiiiiie s A AT e 136 637
Assets less than (in excess of) projecied benefit obligations .................. 21 (26)
Unrecognized net (logs) gaid . ...oovvuciuanneinssiissosissssarsasesnnanss (12) 1
Unreoognized Prior-ervios GO .. .uvovinrneririrosssnsanetiamnssssssansss (6) (8)
Usrecopnized trancition BEMEY . .........c0uursssrrssnnrassssssssnassssisss 3 _3
Piilen BOIY o . i iicivi i v s e e A SR e e $ 6 5 6

The discoent rate used 10 mesure the present value of benefit obligations is 7% percent (7V: percent in
1996); the mssumed raie of increase in future compensation levels is § percent; and the expected loag-lerm
rate of return on msscts is 10 peroent. Plan assets consist primarily of commingled funds and assets held in a
masier trusl. | he masier trust is comprised primarily of domestic and foreign common and preferred stocks,
corporaic bondi, United States governmenl securities and commercial paper.

Sabsequent 10 December 31, 1997, Williams offered an carly rtirement incentive program 1o a certain
group of employees. This program will not have a matcnial impa ° on the funded matus of the plans or
Wilkams' fnsncial position.

Pogretiremnent Benefits Other Than Pensions

Williams spomsors bealth carc plass thet provide postretirement medical benefits 10 retired Williams
cmployoes who were employed full time, bired prior to Janusry 1, 1992 (January 1, 1996, for Transco Energy
cmployees) and have met cortain other requirements.

The plans prowide for retiree contributions and contain other cost-sharing features such 2+ deductibles
and corsserasce. The accounting for the plans anticipates future cont-charing changes to the written plans that
wre conttent with Willisms' expressed intent 10 incresse the retiree comribution rale smmually, renerally in
line with bealth care cost increases, except for cenain retirees whose premiuma are fixed. A portion of the cost
has beea funded in trests by Williams' FERC-reguiated natvral gas pipeline subsidiaries 10 the extent recovery
from customers cxn be achicved. Plan assets consist of assets beld in two masier trusts snd moncy market
funds. Owe of 1he master trusts was previously described, and the other consists primarily of domestic and
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Net postretirement bencfit expense consists of the following:

1997 1994 1995
{Milliona)
Service cost for benefits carned during the year .....oovuvnn. .. $ 1 $ 64 § 74
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement benefit obligation . . . 244 227 219
Actual return oo plas &ssets ....... . coviiiiiiiiiiieaenian, (19.4) (16.4) (17.9)
Amortization of uarccognized transition obligation., . ............ 4. 5.0 50
Amortization and defermals. . ............ .l v s 21.0 19.7 23.1
Net postretirement benefit expense. .......vvveniunnnnnnnains s n2 5 314 $ 415
The lollowing table presents the funded status of the plans:
o
{ Milkioms )
Actuarial present valve of postretirement benefit obligation:

L O S oo $223 5200
Fully eligible sctive plan participacts ... . ....oiiiiiiiinens irnnnnns Y] 26
Other active plan participRans. . .....coovviivnnnniieinirinnnnsscinnnns 12 89
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation ..................... 383 315

Assets ot market value ., ... ... ..., T —— _185 _155
Assets less than sccumulated postretirement benefit obligation ............... e ° 160
Unteooghized BET AR . .. ..cciuciiuiviiiiiiaiisnssesasnssssnsssssssesnn 1] &0
Unrecognized prior-service credit. .. ....ovveniiieiiiceieiiiniiannnnns 4 1
Unrecognized transition oblgation. ... .......00vveesseeeeiiiinenian.nn, _(61) (65)
Postretirement benefit Bability .... ........c.iieiiiiieaiiiiniriiann, $159 5136

Thmldmﬁmlbndtmﬂmdulmmuwn.wwnﬁm
P.ﬂﬂ?uﬁﬂhnmdilllnﬂﬂnn.m:ﬁvdy.ndhmndwh:mdwmm
approximately 15 years.

The discount rate used to measure the present value of beaefit obligations is 7% perceat (T percent in
1996). The expected long-term rate of return on plas assets is 10 percent (6 percent after taxes). The annual
assumed rate of increase in the health care cost tread rate for 1998 is 8% to 9% percent, systematically
decreasing lo S perceat by 2006, The bealth care cost trend rate assumption has & significant effect on the
amounts reponted. Increasing the asumed bealth care cost tread rate by 1 percent in esch year would increase
thwﬂthmﬁuudhmmmﬂmmmhmmw
December 31, 1997, by $5 million aad the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31,
1997, by $46 million.

Other
Williams maintzins various defined-contribution plans covering substaatially all employees. Company
contributions are bascd on employees’ compensation asd, in part, match cmploy=e contributions. Company
contributions arc invested primarily in Williams common stock. Williams® contributions 1o these plans were
329 million in 1997, $23 million in 1996 and $19 millioa in 1995.
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Nete 11. loventaries

™ el
e o )
Natural gas in
Transcontinestal Gas Pipe Lime (LIFO) .....cooiiiiiiminiiniiniinnis $33 5333
Escrgy Marketing & Tradimg .. .. ...cccovueinieinsncncnnsrsnssinnens 30 15
BRI o i v s o e R R A S e S A 1635 —
Pevclcsm prodects
Encrgy Marketing & Tradimg .. ....coconeniaeiritnsinsnsssrasanasns 686 127
L I R R O AN L M A PR oy R M S 0.1 337
Mascrisks and supplies. .. ... ... ..cccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiraanaeaaan 1403 1120
N ey L S 17 59
s IS

If imvestorics valeed on the LIFO methed a1 December 31, 1997, were valued al curreat sverage cost, the
amount would imcresse by spproximesely $13 million. lavestories valued oca the LIFO method mt
Decomber 31, 1996, spproxicsate currest sverags cost.

Nete 11 Preperty, piaet and equipment
[ tadl e,
T s}
Cest:
O o o o i e 0 o b6 e S M2 5 mMia
Kema River Gaz Trasssvisson . | AR i 10009 9905
Northwest Pipeline. .. .......... L 1 4786 14479
Texns Gas Tromsmmiesion . . .........ccccveenuiieenacccncanncns 1027 9589
Trenscontimental Gas Pipe Line ... .....coonnnnnnnnnnannnnnnn 3348 1095.7
Es=gy Servicer
Encrgy Masketing & Trading .. ....coonvvvennnnnrirnsrsnncnss 4310 54
Exploration & Prodection ............ocvviinrnncnnanninnanns LS 255.1
T F e R e - A SO e e 23524 1883
Petnlonms Servioes .........cocuiiucinnnnsrnssnncasoscanansn 10553 10731
CommmeniCtionS ......covcusesnresssssssianerssansssnsssnnss 5350 2513
T S S— s g B S A S B e S A 296.1 152.7
12284.4 11,2123
Accummisted depreciation ssd depletion. . .. .....cvvivrrainanarans (2.223.3) {1 826.0)
Blgosss 593063 J

Commitments for constraction and scqui toa of property, plast and equipment are spproximately
$530 million 2t December 31, 1997.
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continsed)

Nete 13 Acrosats payabie and sceroed labilities

Under Williams' cash-management sysiem, cenain subsidiaries’ cash accounts reflect credit balances 1o
the extest checks writizn bave not been presented for payment. The amounts of these credit balances included
in accounts payable arc $92 million at December 31, 1997, aad §95 million at December 31, 1996,

1994 17
(fitksas)
Accrued Babilities
Bl o i e e e R R R R e $ 3375 53051
ERplorer BBlS il i v sy s e A e e R R e R 1915 178.1
B o i R e i e e e e e S e e e e Ea T 79.4 952
BncOmes tioens PRPBMIE .. . ovosiiainiiiiarsrsicasisntsisasiasirsiasssnenss 760 T1.6
Taxes other than IRCOME TAXES . ... ..couuennnornenaanceannssosssnnsssssnnns T4 662
I o s e e o e e O L0 B e i B i LA 400.5 243.1

$1157.3 $9753
- 1

Neote 14 Debt, lesses sad bankisg srrasgements
Notes Papable

During 1997, Williams Holdings of Delaware, Inc. (Williams Holdings) entered into 2 commercial paper
program backed by mew shori-term bank-credit facilities totaling $650 million. At December 31, 1997,
5645 millicn of commercial paper was outstaading under the program. 1o addition, Williams has entered inwo
wvarious other short-term credit agrecments with amounts oatstanding totaling 548 million and $269.5 million
al December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively. The weighted-sverage interest rate on the outstanding short-
term borrowings ai December 31, 1997 and 1996, was 6.56 percent and 7.85 percenl, respectively,
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I THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT. — (Cesntinsed)
l Dedt
s Dieersber 31,
‘mw 197 1996
l {Miiduems)
The Wilkams Companics, lec.
Rewolvingorodit bomms ...........coccnaapinitananisinvasinn 71% $ 3830 § -
Debentures, 8.875% — 10.25%, payable 2012, 2020, 2021 and
S i A A S e S R S e Ay 8.6 1370 587.5
Notes, 6.365% — 9.625%, payable through 2004 ............... 70 994.7 817.5
i Variable rate notes, payable 1999 .........coiiiiiiaaaannnnn 82 1300 1300
Kem Rivwer Gas Transmission
l Notes, 6.42% and 6.72%, paysble through 2001............. 65 536.4 617.7
Northwest Pipeline
Debentures, 7.125% — 10.65%, payable through 2025 .......... 8.3 151.6 360.0
' Notes, 6.625%, payable 2007 . ... ...uierinnannnsieessasns 6.6 2500 —
Adjustable rate potes, paysble through 2002 ...........c00vaes 5.0 83 100
Texas Gas Trazsmission
i Debestures, 7.25%, payable 2027, .........ooveeeeinnnnnnnns. 23 %0 -
Notes, 9.625% and 8.629%, payable 1997 and 2004 ............ ¥ 1524 2536
Tramscomtinental Gas Pipe Line
I Revolving credit boams . ... ......c0inuniiinnnnnsrncnnnans 6.3 160.0 -
Debentures, 7.25% aad 9.129%, peyable through 2026 .......... 13 199.7 3524
Debenturcs, 7.08%, payable 2026 (subject 10 debtholder
l Todemption 8 2001) .........erensiesiasseaesnaeeiens 71 2000 2000
Notes, 8.125% and S.875%, payablc 1997 and 2002 ............ 9 1282 rry ol
Adjustable rate note, paysble 2002 ... ..........eiiiiinneinns 58 150.0 -
l William: Holdings of Deleware
Revolving credit Jomms . ...........ccooiiiiinuinssinssnnsnns 63 2000 500.0
Debentures, 6255, paysble 2006. ... ........ ..covvvueceenss 43 2489 2488
l Notes, 6.365% — 6.91%, paysble through 2002 ................ 63 258.6 =
Wiliams Pipe Line
Notes, 8.95% and 9.78%, payable through 2000 ................ 90 40.0 100.0
l Williams Esergy Ventures
Adjustable FEIE BOBET ... ...c.oiiiiiiirianaiieaiiiasaeeans -— - 25.6
Bonablog ol e i aasiniasanaa i va TR s b 62 125.0 -
Orher, payable through 2000 . ........ccveeernnessacsnnseasnes 73 36 5.7
' 46064 44365
Carvent portion of Josg-term del .. ....cocvvnniinninnncasssnas (41.1) (59.6)
l HEJ Ha‘l_ﬁ.!
l * At Deceaber 31, 1997, incinding the effects of interest-rate swaps.
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

In September 1997, Williams initiated a restructuring of its debt portfobio. As of December 31, 1997,
Williams has redeemed spproximately 51.3 billioa of debt with stated interest rates in excess of 8.8 percent. In
January 1998, Williams redeemed 540 million of additional debt obligations. The restructuring was lempora-
rily financed with the combination of shor-term bank sgreements, commercial paper and Willisms® existing
bank-credit agreement, until new long-term debt securities were isswed. During the founh guaner of 1997,
Williams issued $550 million of ncw long-term debt obligatioas. In January 1998, Williams issued approxi-
mately 5700 million in sdditona!l debt obligations.

In July 1997, Williams entered into a pew 51 billion bank-credit agreement, replacing the previous
agreement. Under the new credit agreement, Northwest Pipeline, Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line, Texas Gas
Transmission, and Williams Communications Solutions, LLC bave sccess to vanous amousts of the facility,
while Williams (pareat) and Wilkams Holdings have sccess 1o ell unborrowsd amounts. laterest ratcs vary
with curren! market conditions.

For financial statement reporting purposes at December 31, 1997, $56C million in noles payable and
current debt obligations, primarily related 1o the restructuring noted above, have been classified as noa—curreat
obligations based on Williams" intent and ability to refinance on a long-term basis. Williams' subsequent
issuance of $700 million of long-term Aebt obligations in January 1994 is sufficient o compleie thess
refinancings.

Interesi-rate swaps with a notional value of $450 million are currently being utilized to convert certain
fixed rate debt obligntions resulting in en effective weighted-average floating rate of 5.24 perceat at
December 31, 1997. Interest-rate swaps with a notional value of $130 million arc caurrenily being utilized 10
comvert corain vanable rate debt obligations resulting in as effective weighted-sverage fixed rat= of 778
percent at December 31, 1997,

Ceriain isterest-rate swap agreement: relating to Kern River which preceded the January 1996 purchase
of Kem River by Williams and the subsequent ¥ -rn River debt refinancing. remain outstanding. In 1996,
Kern River entercd into additional interesi-ratz swap agreements to manage Lhe exposure from ihe origisal
interes!-rate swap agreements. As described in Note 1, these interest-rate swap agreements are not desigaated
with the Kerm River debt, bui when combined with interest cn the debt obligations, Kem River's effective
isteres: rate is 8.5 perceat

Aggregaie minimum maturitics and sinking-fond requirements, excluding lease payments and coasider-

ing the reclassification of current obligations as previously described, for each of the next five years are a3
follows:

{ bl irwemn )
B i e e e s &
B i L e o R i e A 349
I L i s s e o O g A A G Sl 251
IID S5 i o R R e A W B R W T B R 1.052
T e R e R S PR A L 1512

Cash payments for imterest (pet of amounts capitalized) are as follows: 1997 — 3396 million; 1996 —
$347 million; and 1995 — 5266 million.
Leaser

Future minimom sapual restals uader pom-camcelable operating lesses are $11) milbon in 1998,
$99 million in 1999, 534 milion in 2000, $59 million in 2001, $55 millon in 2002 =»d $176 million thereaficr.

Tots! reat expense was $126 million in 1997 asd S78 millica in 1996 and 1995.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continusd)

Nete 15. Steckbolders” equiry

On November 20, 1997, the board of directors of Williams declared a rwo-for-one common stack spiit
=ad distribovon: 160! millon shares were isued on December 29, 1997. All references in the financial
satcmcnts and motes 10 the sumber of common shares cutstanding aod per-share amounts reflect the effect of
the spln

$800 million of Williams common stock. During 1996, 1.9 millicn shares were purchased 21 a 1otal cost of
spproxgmately $31 milion. No shares were purchased during 1997. In the fourth quener of 1997, Williams'
board of direciors ierminsted the repurchase program.

Ia comnection with the 1995 meryer with Transco Energy, Williams excnanged all of Transco Energy's
cutsiznding $3.50 cumulative convertible preferred stock for 2.5 million shares of Williams' 53.50 cumulative
conveniible preferred mock. These shares are redeemable by Williams beginning in Novemnber 1999, at an
imitial price of $51.40 per share. Each share of $3.50 prejerred stock is convertible at the option of the holder
ﬁniﬂﬂhﬂd%ummmmmdﬂﬂmmﬁhlmndlm
and 5233 in 1995

hﬁlﬁ.%nﬁﬂﬂmiﬁmﬂmdhﬂllnﬂhﬁupﬂ&fﬂﬂu&ﬂhl
c.lrrfﬂl*d'mtiﬁi-fui.ﬁm&hmﬁmlﬁrvﬂuﬂmﬁmﬂhmﬁﬂmhm
H*d&mm&ﬁunﬂ&mﬂ“ﬂmmmw-umﬂadul
m-whmﬂwmnkmmﬁmmmm.hnkhdu&dhpufmnd
ﬂ“u&wSmldlmdhmmﬂﬂwdmwmm
remainmg shares of $221 cumulative prefered stock were redeemed by Williams at par ($25) in
Scﬂ:ﬂ:rlmhlmﬂﬂllummmhtdn.ﬂmmﬂhl?ﬂ.tndsuli-n
1996 and 1953,

hlﬂ.hhﬂddﬁmdwasmwuﬁu{mm“ﬁnj. Under the Rights
hmﬁmnﬁhdmﬂhﬂﬂnwmmmtnm
lhdwmui&ﬁ-.u:brﬂnrhmﬁdhwﬂu.unmﬁunﬂdﬂﬂ{nbjmh
MJ._md-mammmmmehw
oaly if an Acquiring Person acquires (or obtains the right to acquire) 15 percent or more of Wiliams common
socks or comuacsces aa offer for 15 percent or more of Williams common stock: or the board of directors
determumes 2 Adverse Person has become the owner of 10 perceat or more of Williams common stock. The
l"hu.uﬁhﬂhwwﬁqm:qﬁ:hm“dmhm:upie:dsmput“htpriuh
their expiration, or within 2 specificd period of time afier the occurrence of cenain events. In the event 2
person becomes the owner of more than 15 percest of Williams common stock or the board of directors
Mmhlmﬁuhmmcdmduﬁﬁltmumhmun
mmlmmmmwmmmmmmnmmwm
times the exercise price of the right. In the event Williams is engaged in 2 merger, business combination or
mmumdm‘mmhwmmhﬂwtmfmmmauﬂ
(" .opt »n Acquiring Person or an Adverse Person) shall have the right 1o receive, upos exercize, common
stock of the acquiring company kaving a valuc equal 1o two times the exercise price of the right.

Wil ams bas severa) plans providing for common-stock-based swards (o employees and 10 non-employes
darectors. The plans permit the granting of variows types of awands including. but not limited 10, stock options,
stock-s7- recistion rights, restricted stock snd defarred stock. Awards may be granted for no consideration
other then prior and future services. The purchase price per share for stock options and the gramt price for
slock-sppreciation rights may not be less than the market price of the underlying stock on the date of grant.
Steck options gencrally become cxercisable afier five years, subject 1o accclerated vesting if certain future
stock prices are achicved. Stock opuions expire 10 years after grant. A1 December 31, 1997, 46.7 million shares
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (T satinued)

of common mock were reserved for imuaace putsuant lo cxisting and future stock awards, of which
21.4 million sharcs were available for future grants (15.6 million 21 December 31, 1996).

The following summary refiects siock option activity and related imformanon for 1997 and 1996
7 9%
¥ eghemd- Vi eted-
Exsreme Exereae
Dt Price Optioes Prics
(Ot b miliems )

Outstanding — beginning of year .. ................. 197  SI285 157 si002
O e e e Tk 67 2483 82 1671

e e e P (1.8) .13 (4.0) 9.14
Cancelod . . oo ccics s r st s s s s s {3) 19.82 {.2) 21.01

Outntanding —end ol yesr ...............ia.. 23 S1666 19.7 51285
Excromable atendol year. .......ooviviinninnnn... 15.7 $13.21 109 509

Weighted- _Ameeage Wbt
Prices Cryshaac Prics Like Optioms Price
{ il ) 1 Lt |
2Vl T i AR 154 $1291 1.5 yeans 15.4 31291
R T 69 2458 96yan  _3 .14

§ - TR AR e 23 $1666 L] ycam 153 $13.21

The fair value of the slock cptions was estimated 21 the date of grant using & Black-Scholes option pricing
model with the following weighted-avenage assumptions: expected life of the stock options of fve years,
volatility of the expected market price of Williums common stock of 23 percent (24 percent in 199%¢ and
1995); risk-free interest rate of 6.1 percent (6.2 percent in 1996 and 1995); and a dividend yicld of 2.4 percent
(3 percent in 1996 and 1993).

Pro forma pet income and camings per share, assuming Williams had 2pplied the fair-value method of
Financial Accounting Standards No 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation™ in measuring
compeasation cost beginaing with 1995 employes stock-based awards, are as follows:

Ll e 19

Fro Fre
foree Brparsd jormam Reparted lacm- Reparnnd
Net mcome (milbions) ......... $2528 S$Z714 53599 5362) 513060 S131R2

M
s
=
"o
b

1 S$1L10 S$L10 S 426 $ 430
$107 S107 § 413 § 417

8
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANITS, INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Contlased)

Pro forma amounts for 1997 include the remaining total compensation expense from the awards made in
1996, rs these awards fully vested in 1997 2s a result of the sccelerated vesting provisions. Pro forma amounts
for 1995 include total compensation expense (rom the awards made in 1995, as these awards [ully vested in
199 a3 a result of the accelerated vesting provisions. Siace compensation exponse from siock opr a3 is
recognized over the future years” vesting period, and additional sawards genenally are made cach year, pro
forma amounts may not be representative of future years' amounts.

MNotr 16 Fimancial imstruments

Fair-Value Methods

The following methods and essumptions were used by Williams in estimating its fair-value disclosures for
& il i

Carh and cosh equive.ents and notes payable: The carrying amounts reporied in the balince sheet
approximate fair value due to the shori-lerm maturity of these instruments

Notes and cther non-current receivables: For those notes with imerest rates spprosimating market or
maturities of less than three years, fair value is estimated 16 epproximate histoncally recorded smounts.

Investments — cost- Fair value is estimated to approximate historically recorded amounts as the
operations uaderlying these investments are in their initial phases.

Long-term debt The fair value of Williams® long-term debt is valued using indicative year-end traded
bond market prices for publicly traded issues, while private debt is valued based on the prices of simils
securities with similar terms and credit ratings. A December 31, 1997 and 1996, 57 percent and 69 perceat,
respectively, of Wilkams® long-term debt was publicly traded. Williams used the expertise of an outside
investment banking firm 10 estimate the fair value of long-term debt

Interest-rote swaps Fair valoe is determined by discounting estimated future cash Bow: esing forward
inicrest rates derived from the year-cad yield curve. Fair value was oriculsted by the fnancial institutions that
are the counterpartics 1o the ywaps.

Interest-rate locks: Fair value is detcrmined using year-end traded market prices for the referenced
US. Tressury securities underiying the contracts. Faurr value was calculated by the hnancial institotions that
arc partics 10 the locks.

Energy-related troding end hedping: Includes forwards, options, swaps and purchase and sales commit-
ments. Fair value reflects management’s best estimate of market prices contidering varions factors including
closing cxchange and over-ibe-counter quotations, hauidity of the market in which the contract b transacted,
the 1erms of the corract, credit considerations, time value and volatility factors underlying the positions.
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Carrying amounts and fair values of Williams' financial instruments

1977 1996
Carrring Faic Carrviag Fude
Assat | ) Amoeat Vales A Souel Vade
( Miiliiems )
Cash and cash equivalents .............. 5§ 813 $ B3 § 1153 $ 1153
Notes and other non-current receivables . . . J0s LS 1.4 174
Investments —coft . ..............c0--- 1028 1023 71.2 712
Notespayable.....coovvuirneeinnannas (691.0) {693.0) {269.5) (269.5)
Long-term debi, including current portion (4,605.4)  (4.693.0)  (4.4351)  (4.5944)
Interest-rate swaps ....... e (51.1) (46 %) (548) {63.7)
Intevest-rte oek ... .....ooiiiiiiiinnn — (B.3) — —
Energy-related trading:
AN s i e R R 3149 1249 2516 2536
Llabllidies ... ..ovavuvivvasi figienns {181.7) {383.7) (339.1) (339.1)
Encigy-related bedging:
T R i o A Gy e 9 11.0 9 112
T A A e L e Al — (31.6) {1.3) (122)

The preceding assel and hability amounts for encrgy-related bedgimg reprcsent warcahized == or losses
and do not iaclude the related deferred amounts.

The 1997 avernge fair value of the energy-relsted trading sssets and Babilities is 5258 milbon and
$345 million, respectively. The 1996 sverage “:ir value of the encrgy-relsted trading assets and liabilities is
$196 million and $312 millioa, respectively.

Williams has recorded labdities of 321 milhon and $18 millica st December 31, 1997 and 1996,
respectively, for conain guaraatees that represent the estimated fair valve of these financial instruments.

Off-Balance-Sheet Credit and Market Risk
Williams is a participaat in the followiag transactions aed zmangements that involve financial instrumeats
that have off-balance-sheet risk of sccounting loss. It i3 not practicable 10 estimate the [air value of these off-
balence-sheet financial instruments because of their unosual nature and unique charactenstics.

in 1997, Willams eatered inlo agreemeats to sell, on an ongoing basis, cortain of their accousts
receivables. Wilkams abio sold centasin receivables i 1996 under asother revolving receivable sales program
At December 31, 1997 and 1996, $343 million and $152 million have been sold, respectively.

In coanection with the sale of Williams" petwork services operations, Wilkams has been indemaified by
LDDS agsinst any losses related to retained guarantees of 5135 milbon and $138 million a1 December 31,
1997 aad 1996, respectively, for lease reatal obligations.

Williams has issved other gusrantees and letters of credit with off-balasce-gheet risk that otal
spproximately $56 million 2ad $10 million st December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively, Williams bebeves it
will mot have to perform under these agreements becamse the hikelibood of defanlt by the primary party is
remote and/or because of cenain indemaifications received from otber third parties.

Williams, through Escrgy Marketing & Trading, provides pnce-risk management seTvices assc. sted with
hwmuumMmmwwnmdwmm
imcluding foreard costracts, fetures cost»ots, optioa coatracws, swap sgrecments asd purchase and sale

F-32




THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Costinaed)

commuments. See Note | for s description of the accounting for these trading activitics. The net gain from
tradhng actmbies was $125.8 milhon, $99.2 milbon and 565.8 milkon i= 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.

Escrgy Marketing & Trading enters into forwand contracts and purchase and sale commitments which
mvolve physical debvery of an enerpy commedsty. Prices under these contracts are both fined and varable.
Swap agreements call for Encrpy Marketing & Tradmg 10 make payments 1o (or reccive payments from)
coumterpartics based wpor the differential berween 3 fiaed and vanable ;rice or vanable pnces for diffcreat
locations. The warisble prices arc gescrally based on cither industry pricng publications or exchaa :
quotations. Escrgy Markcting & Tradeng buys and sells option coatracts which pve the bayer the nght 1o
exercise the options xnd receive the difference berween 3 predetermined surke price and a market price at the
date of cxercise The market prices wied for opbon contracty are generally exchange quotations. Energy
Markzcurg & Trading abso cnters mio futures comtracts, which are commumests 10 cither purchase or sell 2
commodsty at a futere date for a specafied price and are genenally scitled in cash, but may be scitled through
delivery of the underiyng commodity, The market prices jor fnures costracts sre based on cachasge
GuOLELIGAL.

Energy Markcting & Trading is subject 10 market nsk from changes i energy commodity market prices,
the portfolio positon of its financial mstruments and physical commitments, the hquidity of the market in
which the contract s tramsacicd. and changes in interest raies and credit sk

Esergy Marketing & Trading manages market nak through established trading pobicy pudelines. which
are moanared on an ongomg bass. Energy Markeung & Trading attempts 1o mimimire credst-rizk exposare 1o
vanding cousterpartics and brokers through formal credit policies and moanoring procedures. In the pormal
course of busincss, collsieral it not required for financial instruments with credit risk

The notional quantities for trading activities a1 December 31 are as follows:

1997 L.
Povwr Rocsemt Pover Recsiew

Fxed price
Natwralges (TBm) .....occvvvncnivsicrasnssnassans LA279 17025 10666 11962
Refined products and crede {HMth] ......... e N2 1307 M 263
Powes (Temwatt Hl) ... ...cocovaaee A STERE 200 167 —_— -—
Varable prce:
Nateralgas (TBtm) ...........c000nennes R A ... L0911 15082 15849 LI3B
Refined products sad crade (MMBbls) ............... 45 LR | 7 i3
Pover (Temmmtt Hn). . ..o cciveicininnsnasonsss i 21 - —

The net cash fow requirement related 10 these contracts at December 31, 1997 and 1996, was $92 million
«wu 3117 millson, respectively. At December 31, 1997, the cash flow requircrents exiend primarily through
2007.

Concrmtretion of Credir Risk
mstitunons with high credit ratings. Williams' mvesiment policy bmats its credit exposure lo any one faxnacial
At December 31, 1997 and 1996, spproximaicly 57 percent and 69 percenl, respectively, of receivables
are for the sale or transportstion of astural gas and related products or services. Approumaiely 33 percent aad
13 percent of receivabics at December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively, are for communscations and related

services. Natunal gas customers include pipelines, distribetion companics, producers, gas marketers and
indusirial vsens primarily locaied n the easiern, northwestern and midwesicn United States. Communics-
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tions” customers include numerous corporatioas. As a geasral policy, collateral is not required for receivables,

Nete 17. Other finascial isformalion
Inwm[nmwwqﬁywnﬁmuﬁwmh)mnﬁm

197 (3] 993
{Milleas)

§ 52
1.1 1B

20.5
M6 M2

130.7 622
511 49
262 14.0

61.7 4.6
9.3 2

$156.4 $109.1

* Encrgy Marketing & Trading intercompany cost of sales, which are netted in revenues consisteatl with
market-value accounting, exceed intercompany reveaues in 1997.

Information for business segments is 25 follows:

$ T8 § 92

1,081.6 -
L1613 1,153.9 1,141.5
1.162.1 11322 11518
JAlle 33054 31595

T25.1 839.1 4352
247.1 003 164.6
20384 1.595.0 1,939.2
504.6 906.5 863.2
13129 670.6 4010
291.4 190.6 307.6
6843 2388 2193

SI13E790 5124188 $10.561.2
P ———— iy
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the sdmimstrative law judge is expected i the first quarter of 1998. If the FERC's final ruling on eligibility is
unfavorable, Central will appeal these orders 1o the courts. Central will make additional filings under the
apphicable FERC crders 10 recover such addinonal costs as may be incurred in the future.

Becsuss of the uncerixinties pertaining 1o the outcome of these issues currently pending at the FERC and
the sistus of sctticment negotistion and various other faciors, Ceniral cannol reasonably estimate the costs
that may be incurrcd mor the related amounts that could be recovered from customers. Central is actively
pursuing pegotistions with the prodecers to resolve all outsianding obligations under the contracts. Based on
the 1erms of what Central beheves would be a reasosable scitlement, 554 million has been sccrued as a
hability a1 December 31, 1997, including a $5 million fourth-quanier 1997 charge to expense for additional
absorption of future costs. Cemtral also has an 388 million regulatory msset at December 31, 1997, for
estimated recovery of future coms from customers. Central cannot predict the final outcome of the FERC's
rulings on contract prudency and cost recovery under Order No. 636 and is unable 1o determine the ultimare
lisbility and Joss, if amy, 21 this time. 1f Central does not prevail in these FERC proceedings or any subsequent
appeals, and if Central is able to reach a setilement with the producers consisient with the $94 million accrued
lisbility, the loss could be the total of the regulatory asset and the $40 million of protesied assets. Central
continoes to bzbeve that it entered into the gas purchase contracts in a prudent manner under FERC rules in
place a1 the time. Central also believes that the future recovery of these costs would be in accordance with the
terms of Order No. 636.

In September 1995, Texes Gas reccived FERC approval of 2 scttlement regarding Texas Gas® recovery of
gas supply reulignment costs. Through December 31, 1997, Texas Gas has paid spproximately $76 million and
expects 10 pay no more than 580 million for gas supply realignment costs, pnimarily 35 » result of contract
terminations. Texas Gas has recovered approximately $66 million, plus interest, in gas supply realignmen
costs.

The furegoing sccruals are in accordance with Williams' accounting policies regarding the extablishment
of such sccruals which take into consideration estimated totz] exposure, as discounted and risk-weighted, as
well as costs and other risks associated with the difference between the lime costs sre incurred and the time
such costs are recovered from customers. The estimated portion of such costs recoverable from customers is
deferred or recorded as a regulatory asset based on an estimaie of expecied recovery of the amounts allowed by
FERC policy. While Williams believes that these accruals are adequate and the associated regulatory assets
arc appropriate, costs actually incurred and amounts actually recovered from customers will depend upon the
outcome of varicus court and FERC proceedings, the success of seltiement negotiations and vanious otber
factors, pot all of which arc preseatly foreseeable.

Environmental matiers

Since 1989, Texas Gas and Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line have had studies under way to test certain of
their facilitics for the presence of loxic and hazardous substances to determine 1o what extent, if amy,
remediation may be pecessary. Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line has responded 1o data requests regarding such
potential contamination of certain of its sites. The costs of any such remediation will depend upon the scope of

« remcdistion. Al December 11, 1997, these subsidiaries had reserves 1otaling approximately $28 million for
these costs.

Certain Willams subsidiaries, including 7 -2as Gas and Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line, have been
identilfic! as potentially respomsible parties (PRP) st various Supcrfund and state waste disposal sites. In
additio:  these subsidianies have incurred, or are alleged to have incurred, vanous other hazardous materials
removal or remedistion obligations under environmental laws. Although no assurances can be given, Wilkiams
does pot belicwe thet the PRP siztus of these subsidiaries will have & matenal adverse effect on its financial

pasition, results of operations or pet cash fows.
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Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line, Texas Gas and Central have identified polvchiorinated buapheny! (PCB)
contamination in air compressor sysiems, soils and related properties at cortzn compwessor station sites
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Linc, Texas Gas and Central have also been mvolved i acpotiations with the US.
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and saie ageacies o develop screcaing, sampling and clesaup
programs. In addition, negotiations with cenasin eaviroamental authonties and other programs coscerming
investigative and remedial actions relative to potential mercury contamination 3t CCTIR gas mCiCTing stes
have been commenced by Central, Texas Gas and Transcontinen:al Gas Pipe Lime. As of December 31, 1997,
Central had recorded a hability for approximately 517 million, representing the current estimate of future
environmental cleanup costs 1o be incurred over the next six 1o ten yems. The Ficld Services unit of Energy
Services had recorded an aggregate liability of spproximately $12 million, represeating the curreat estimate of
its future enviroamenial and remediation costs, including spproximately $5 millon relating 1o former Ceatral
facilities. Texas Gas and Transcontinenta: Gas Pipe Line likewise had recorded Eabifities for these costs which
arc included in the $28 million rescrve mentioned above. Actual costs incurred will depend on the actual
number of contaminated sitcs identified, the actual amount and exteat of contamination discovered, the final
cleanup standards mandated by the EPA and other governmental autborities and other factors. Texas Gas,
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line and Central have deferred these costs pending recovery 2 incurred through
future rates and other means.

In connection with the 1987 mle of the assets of Agrico Chemical Company, Williams agreed 10
indemnify the purchaser for environmental cleanup costs resulting from certain conditions at specified
locations, to the extent such costs exceed a specified amount. Such costs have caceeded this amount. At
December 31, 1997, Williams bad spproximately $11 million accrued for such excess costs. The actual costs
incurred will depend on the actual amount and cxient of contamination discovered, the final cleanup standards
mandated by the EPA or other governmental authorities, and other [acton.

A lawsuit was filed in May 1993 in a state court in Colorado in which certain claims have been made
against various defendants, including Northwest Pipeline, contending that gas exploration and development
activities in portions of the San Juan Basin have caused sir, water and other contamination. The plaintiffs in
the case sought cenification of a plaintiff class In June 1994, the lawssit was dismizsed for [ailure to join an
indispent.ble party over which the state court kad so jurisdiction. The Colorado court of appeais bas affirmed
the dismissal and remanded the case 10 Colorsdo district court for sctios consistent with the appeals cournt's
decision. Since June 1994, cight individual lrwsuits have been filed agains: Northwest Pipeline and ctbers in

—U.S. districtcoun ja Colomado, making casentially the same claims. The distnict court has stayed all of the
Tribal Court. Some plaistiffs Sled cases m the Tribal court, but monc mamed Northwest Pipchec a3 a
defendant.

Other legal matiers

1n 1991, the Southern Ute Indian Tribe (the Tribe) filed a lawrnit agsinst Williams Production Company
(Williams Production), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Williams, and other gas producers in the San Juan Basin
area, alleging that cerzin coal strats were reserved by the United States for the benefit of the Tribe aad that
the extraction of coal-seam gas from the coal strats was wrongful The Tribe secks compensation for the valuc
of the coal-scam gas. The Tribe also secks an order transferring 1o the Tribe ownershp of all of the defeadanms’
equipment snd facilities utilized in the extraction of the coal-seam gas. In September 1994, the court grasted
summary i in favor of the defendants and the Tribe lodged an imterlocutory mppeal with the US.
Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit. Williams Production agreed to indemnify the Williams Coal Seam
Gas Royalty Trust (Trust) agsinst any Josses that may arise i respect of consin properties subject 1o the
lawsuit. In sddition, if the Tribe is successful in showing thet Williams Production kas po nights in the coal-
mmmmuwumumrmrwmnmmm
amount representing a return of a portion of the original purchase price paid for the maits. On July 16, 1997,
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the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Temh Circuit reversed the decision of the district cou=t, held that the Trbe
wmnh:mﬂ-mm;upmdnndﬁmum&nmdmum!um-hhhmcmwbd&
Tribe's rescrvation, and remanded the case 1o the district court for further proceedings. On Scprember 16,
1997, Amoco Production Company, the class represenuative for the defendant class (of which Williams
Production is a part), filed its motion for rehearing en banc before the Couit of Appeals. On T cember 4,
1957, the Tenth Circunt Coun of Appeals agreed to rehear the zppeal.

In connection with agreements to resolve take-or-pay and other costract clsims and 10 amend gas
purchase contracts, Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line and Texas Gas cach entered into certain settiements with
producers which may require the indemnification of certsin claims for addimional royaltics which the producers
may be required 1o pay as a result of such setilements. 1n one of the two remaining cases, & jury verdict found
that Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line was required to pay 10 a producer damages of 5233 million including
$3.E million in atiomeys’ fees. Tramscontinental Gas Pipe Line is comsidering an sppeal In the other
remaining case, 8 proc acer has assenied damages. including interest calculated through December 31, 1996, of
approximately $6 million.

Producers have recoived and may reccive other demands, which could result in additional claims.
Indemnification for royalties will depend on, among other things, the specific lease provisions between the
producer and the lessor and the 1erms of the settlement between the producer and citber Transcontinental Gas
Pipe Line or Texas Gas. Texas Gas may file 10 recover 75 percent of any such additional emounts it may be
required 1o pay pursuant to indematies for royalties under the provisions of Order 528.

In November 1994, Continental Energy Associates Limited Panimenhip (the Pantnership) filed »
voluntary petition under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code with the US, Bankreptcy Court, Middle District
of Pennsylvania. The Parpership owned a cogeneration [acility in Hazleton, Pennsylvania (the Facility).
Hazieton Fuel Management Company (HFMC), a subsidiary of Transco Energy, formerly supplied natral
ga: snd foel ol 10 the Facility. Pursuant 10 8 court-spproved Plan of Reorganization, all fitigation involving
HFMC bas been fully setiled, and HFMC received 56.3 million from the bankruptcy estate, leaving it with
approximately $14 million of cutstanding receivables, all of which have been fully reserved.

In sddition 1o the foregoing, various other proceedings a ¢ pending against Williams or its subsidiarics
which are incidental 1o their operations.

Swmmary

While po assurances may be given, Williams does not believe that the ultimate resclution of the foregoing
matiers, taken 23 2 whole and afier consideration of amounts accreed, insurance coverage, recovery from
customers or other indemnification srrangements, will have 2 materially adverse effect upon Williams® future
financial pos on, resalts of operstions or cash flow requarements.

19. MAPCO scquisition

Oa November 24, 1997, Williams and MAPCO lac. sanounced that they had eater. ' into 2 definitive
merger agrecment wherehy Williams would acquire MAPCO by exchanging 1.665 shares of Wiliams
common stock for each outstanding share of MAPCO commoa stock. In addition, outstanding MAPCO
empiovee siock options would be convened imto Williams commen stock. Approximately 96.8 million shares
of Williams common sock valued o approximately $2.8 billion, based on the closing market price of Williams
comsmon sock on December 31, 1997, would be issued in the transaction. The transaction, subject to approval
by both Williams and MAPCO stockbolders and 10 review under federal anti-trust laws, is expected (o close
M&hwdtﬂMhWhMNGLﬁ#ﬁm.mﬁmmmm
and propenc marketing businesses, and will becom: pan of the Encrgy Services business unit.
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The merger will be accounted for as a pooling of interests. Anticipated changes in accounting methods &
a resalt of the merger arc not capecied 1o have 3 material impact on the financal position or resuhs of
operations of the combined eatity.
The following vnsudited pro forma information combines the results of operations of Williams and
MAPCO as if the companies bad been combined throughou® the periods presented.
Yeors Esded Decvmber 31,

™ T s
(07 Meema, cxrept par—slawe s —e1)
IR~ - s e S e R R 382416 363429 556550
Income from continuing OPETaLIONS . .. . ...........0000as 4506 4905 3616
| f o PORRERRON R WA AR RS ey S e 732 459.% 13929
Basic carmings per common share
Income from continsing OPCAIORS .. ....o0vviianan.. 1.0 .16 £
Net income ....... ey v : § - 1.08 143
Diluted carmings p=: common sb. =
Income from continuing operations .. ... .............. 1.0¢ I.14 86
Neot loome.........ocicniseasnasnnasys 25 1.06 335

Pro forms fsaacial information is not mpecessarily indicative of results of operations that would have
occurved if the companics had been combined throughout the periods peeseated or of . jcsults of
operations of "kc combised compasics.
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Summarized quanerly financial data arc a3 follows (millions, except per-share amounts). Per-share
amounts reficct the effect of the two-for-onc common sock split and distribution (see Note 15) znd the

adoption of SFAS No. 128.

Firm ecnsd Therd Foerta
Quaner  Quwner  Quamer  Quaster
1997
R I R e L PR RS L SR L $:10014 510206 51,1210 §1.2666
Costs and Operaling CXPERSES . ... covovnvaaniraincinns s81.3 625.1 705.3 7528
Income before extraordinary Joss . ..........ociviian. 1059 107.8 652 ns
R e e S 105.9 107.8 (8.4) 66.1
Basic carnings per common share:
Income before extraordinary loss .. ................. 32 a3 20 21
Met income (J088) . ..vnvvirnrecransnnnasrrsvssnes 2 A3 (.03) J9
Diluted earnings per common share:
Income before extraordinary loss .............0..... e} A2 19 21
MNetimoome (J058) . .ccccvinnnccnssnnnansrssnanass 31 32 (.03) 19
19%
T R (R e Dy, RO RO P e el $ 8937 $ £35S § n22 3 858
Costs and operating expenses ... .......o.coivuinnnnn, 499.4 4919 5093 361.5
R e e e S D e e S 1 B 1049 80.4 71.0 106.0
Basic carnings per common share .................... 32 2 21 g2
Diluted camings per common share ........vv0vuninns 3 24 21 i}

The sum of carnings per share for the four quancrs may not cqual the total camnings per share for the year
due 10 changes in the average sumber of common shares outstanding.

Second-quarier 1997 net income includes a $44.5 million gain related to the combination of Williams'
and Nonel's cusiomer-premise equipment sales and service business (see Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements). Third-quarter 1997 net income includes an extraordinary loss of $74 million related 10
the restructuring of Williams" debt portfolic (sec Noic 8 of Notes 1o Consolidated Finsacial Stsiements).

Second-quaner 1996 net income includes recognition of favorable income tax adjustments totaling
$10 million related to research credits and previously provided deferred income taxes om certsin regulated
capital projects. Third-quaner 1996 net income includes appraximately $6 million, set of federal income tax
effect, from the effects of staie income tax adjustments related 10 1995,
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Sclected comparative fourth-quaner data arc a3 follows (millions, except per-share amounts).

197 199
Operating profit:
Gas Pipelines:
T e S e T S S S S $ 56 $ 109
Kemn River Gas Transmisslon. . ... ..ccvviiiiiressnnncsnnccnnsonnsssnssssns 2.7 293
INOFTAWESE PIPEHBE. . .- v« v eeeeses et ennneeseeeen ennsnnnaes o SEPEL 29.5 21.8
Texas Gas Transmission . ....v vuvrencesusissnsnrsnsessnnsssansansnnsssns izl 25
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line ......c.ccovinnrnnecinscnsnaseracccssnarsnns 614 610
Erergy Services:
Energy Markoting & ToEImg ... coocoveiraniviasosnanisrirensressssnssanne 420 136
Exploration & Prodoction . ......c.vucriveiasaiseissnssnrasssassasasrsnns 10.2 17
Field Services ............. A R S o W s e e i o i 315 563
R L e TR T e T L 119 183
IR e o7 i G e e A S e e R e e . (518) 6
RN R e A I Al e O S A e pa | (29)
TEORR] OPEYRERE PO ... o oo oo o avims wominacs mimimais o ms e A A 2309 242.1
COTPOTIEE EEPCRIBE. . . . coccvsvcrensnsanssrrsnnnns R R R A {18.7) (11.6)
INSETESl EXPERSE BBL. ... ovvvuvcnnniinirinnssnnss e B e iy O b e e (97.4) (91.9)
RO I & s v i v ik BT S A A WA RS s o A b n S A iR T4 4.1
I O IO O BIE . v ouvicaioninironisisnsssostsisasianananniannsadiasonss — 157
Minority interest in income of consolidated subsidiaries . ... ... .............. .... (4.5) -
ST IO (ORI B sl S i s b R S R e s A (1.8) 8.0
InCOmE DEIOTS MMOOMIE BB . .« oo tivvivenninnnnsivesmcsnsesnsesnsnnnsnnsnsne 1159 166.4
PR DI BN DT - o v 2 o i ks s i e e e S A a0 444 0.4
Income before extraordinary bogs . ............cvciniiiiniiniiinsiianiieineaans 7.5 106.0
O (4.4) —_
Net IBcoOme .. .oouvecincasianses R e W L R s $ 661 51060
Basic camnings per coOmmMOn ShEIE .........coccnunnninaonsaianiascsoamasssnssnns $ .9 s 1
Diluted camings per common Share .. ...........c.cciiininncenriinniosiannnnns S 19 £ 13

Communications' fourth-quarter 1997 operating profit inciudes chargrs wtafing approximately 349 3 mul-
bom. related 1o the decision to scll the learning content business, the write-down of ssscts and the development
costs associated with advanced spplicaticns. [ sddition, 1997 geacral corporate cxpeases imclude approxi-
maicly 35 million in costs related 1o the MAPCO acquisition (sec Note 19 of Notes w0 Coasclidated Financial
Statements).

Field Services' fourth-quaner 1956 operating profit inciudes 2 gain of approximately 520 milion (rom the
PrOperTy INSurance coverage sssociaied with constrection of replacement gathering [acilites. [n addition, 1996
segment opersting profit scd geacral corporsts expenses together nclude approximaicly 510 million related 10
an all-employec bonus thet was Eaked to achicving record -fsancial performance. In founth-quaner 1996,
Williams recogaized a pre-tax gain of $15.7 millica from the sale of corsin commumscation nights.

Item 9. Changes in and Dissgresmsents Wish Accesntasts ea Accousntizg and Finsaciel Disclessre.

None.

F-43

|
1




THE WILLIA™S COMPANIES, INC.

INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jiem 14{a) ] and 1

Fope
Covered by report of independent audnors:
Consolidated statement of income for the three vears ended December 31, 1997 ............. .. F-18
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amounts sufficient 1o require submission of the schedule, or because the information required i3 included in
the finzncial statements znd motes thereta
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SCHEDULE I — VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS(a)

Addl =y
o Costs
Bz oy e=d
Ealsacr Evpeman Osbaric)
{ SR )
Allowance for doubtful accounts

IO s s S T R S $9.7 588 573
L R e e ey T R P S 113 a1 13
L R R e e A 79 18 1.6

{2) Deducted from rcisted mosts
(b) Represeats balances written ofi, oot of recoverics and reclassificasions.
{c) Primarly relates to scquisitions of businesses.
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PART IIi

Item 10. Directors and Execuzive Officers of the Registrant

The information regarding the Directors and nominees for Director of Williams required by ltem 401 of
Regulation 5-K is presented under the heading “Election of Directons” in Williams' Proxy Siatement
prepared for the solicitation of proxies in connection with the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of the
Company for 1998 (the “Proxy Statement™), which information is incorporated by reference herein. A copy of
the Proxy Statement is filed as an exhibit 10 the Form 10-K. Informstica regarding the executive officers of
Williams is presented following ltem 4 herein, as permitted by General Instruction G(3) to Form 10-K 24
Instruction 3 10 ltem 401(b) of Regulation S-K. Information required by ltem 405 of Regulation S-K is
included under the heading “Cempliance with Seciion 16(2) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934" in the
Proxy Statement, which information is incorporated by reference hercin.

Item 11. Executive Compenzation

The information required by liem 402 of Regulation S-K regarding executive compensation is presented
under the Leadings “Election of Directon™ and “Exccutive Compensation and Other Information” in the
Proxy Statement. which information is incorporated by reference herein. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
informativn provided under the headings “Compensation Commitiee Report on Executive Compensation™
and "Stockholder Return Performance Presentation™ in the Proxy Statement are not incorporated by
reference herein. A copy of the Proxy Statemen! is filed as an exhibit to the Form 10-K.

ltem 12 Security Ownership of Certain Bengficial Owners and Management

The information regarding the security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management required
by ltem 403 of Regulation S5-K is presented under the headings “Security Ownership of Cenain Bensficial
OCwners and Management™ in the Proxy Statement, which information is incorporated by reference herein. A
copy of i Proxy Statement is filed as an exhibit 1o the Form 10-K.




ltesa 1. Certain Relatioaships and Related Trazsactions

There is no information regarding certain relationships and related transactions required by ltem 404 of
Regulation S-K 10 be reponed.

PART IV

liem J4. Lchidits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K

(a) | and 2. The financial -tatements and schedule listed in the accompanying index 1o consolidated
financial statements are filed as pan of this annual reporL

(2) 3 and (c). The exhibits listed below are filed as pant of this annual report.
Exkibit 2 —

*{s) Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of November 23, 1997, and as amended on
January 25, 1998, amoag The Williams Companies, Inc., MAPCO Inc. and TML Acquisition Corp.
(filed as Exhibit 2.1 1o the Company's Registration Staiement on Form S-4, filed January 27, 1998).
Exhibit 3 —

*(a) Restated Certificaic o Incorporation of Williams (filed as Exhibit 4(a) 1o Form 8-B
Registration Statement, filed August 20, 1987).

*{b) Cenificate of Amendment of Restated Cenificate of Incorporation, dated May 20, 1994 (filed
a3 Exhibit 3(d) 1o Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1994).

*(c) Cenificate of Amendment of Restated Cenificate of Incorporation dated May 16, 1997 (filed
= Exhibit 4.3 10 the Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed November 21, 1997).

(d) Cenificate of Amendment of Restated Cenificate of Incorporation, dated February 26, 1998.

*(¢) Cenificate of Designation with respect to the $3.50 Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock
(fled as Exhibit 3.1(c) to the Prospecius and Information Statement 0 Amendment No. 2 10 the
Registration Stsicment on Form S-4, filed March 30, 1995).

*(M Cenificate of Increase of Authorized Number of Shares of Series A Junior Ponicipating
Preferred Siock (filed as Exhibit 3(M) to Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1995).

(g) Centificate of Increase of Authorized Number of Shares of Series A Junior Panticipating
Preferred Siock, dated December 31, 1997,

'{h]mw&uuﬂwﬂ,lﬁ.mmuﬂﬁnﬁhﬂTnm
Company of New York (Gled 23 Exhibit 4 1o Williams Form 8-K, filed January 24, 1996).

*(i) By-lawi of Williamas, as amended (filed, as amended, as Exhibit 3 to Form 10-Q lor the quarter
cnded September 30, 1996).

Exhibit 4 —

*(a) Form of Scnior Debt Indenturc between the Company and Chase Manhattan Bank (lormerly
Chemical Bank), Trustee, rclating to the 10%% Debentures, due 2020; the 9%% Debentures, due 2021;
the B%% Notes, due 1998; Medium-Term Notes (9.10%-9.31%). duc 2001; the 7v4% Notes, duc 1999,
and the W% Debentures, due 2012 (filed as Exhibit 4.1 to Form S-3 Registration Statement No. 13-
33294, filed February 2, 1990).

*(b) Form of Subordinated Debt Indeature between the Company and Chase Manhatuan Bank
(formerly Chemical Bank), Trustee, relating to 9.60% Quanerly Income Capital Securities, due 2025
(fled as Exhibit 4.2 1o Form S-] Registration Statement No. 33-60397, filed June 20, 1995).
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{c) US. §1.000,000,000 Amended and Restaied Credn Agreement, dated as of July 23, 1997,
among Williams and cenain of its subsidianies and the banks named therein and Citibank, N.A., as agent.

*(d) Form of Senior Debi Indenture between the Company and The First Natiomal E.ak of
Chicago, Trustec, relating to 6.50% Notes due 2002; 6.625% Notes due 2004, floating rate notes due
2000: 6% Notes due 2001; and 64% Mandaiory Putable/Remarketable Securities due 2012 (filed as
Exhibit 4.1 10 Regisiration Statement on Form 5-1 filed Sepizmber 8, 1997).

*(e) Form of Debenture representing $360.000,000 principal amount of 6% Conventible Subordi-
rated Debenture Due 2005 (filed as Exhibit 4.7 10 the Registration Siatement on Form S-8, filed

August 30, 1996).

*(1) Form of Warrant 1o purchase 11,305,720 shares of the Common Stock of the Company (filed
a3 Exhibit 4.8 10 the Kegistration Statement on Form S-8, filed Augunt 30, 1996).

Exhibit 10(iii) — Compensatory Plans and Management Contracts

*{2) The Willums Companies, Inc. Supplemental Retirement Plan, effective as of January 1, 1988
(filed as Exhibet 10{iii) (c) 1o Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1987).

*{b) Form of Employment Agreement, dated January 1, 1990, between Williams and certain
executive officers (filed as Exhibit 10(iii) (d) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1989).

*(c) Form of The Williams Companies, Inc. Change in Conatrol Protection Plan between William-
and employees (filed as Exhibit 10(iii) (¢) 1o Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1989).

*(d) The Williams Companies, Inc. 1985 Stock Option Plan (filed as Exhibit A to Williams® Proxy
Statcment, dated March 13, 1985).

*(e) The Williams Companies, Inc. 1988 Siock Option Plan for Non-Empiloyee Directors (filed as
Exhibit A 10 Williams' Proxy Statement, dated March 14, 1587).

*(f) The Wiliams Companies, Inc. 1990 Siock Plan (dled as Exhibit A 10 Willams® Proxy
Siatement, dated March 12, 1990).

*(g) The Williams Companies, Inc. Stock Plan for Non-Officer Employees (filed as Ex-
hibit 10(ii) (g) 1o Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 11, 1995).

*(h) The Williams Companics, Inc. 1996 Stock Plan (fled as Exhibit A to Williams' Proxy
Suatement, dated March 27, 1996).

*{i) The Williams Companics, Inc. 1996 Stock Plan for Non-Employes Direclons (filed as
Exhibiz B 10 Williams' Proxy Staiement, dated March 27, 1996).

*(j) Indemnsfication Agrecment, effective a3 of August 1, 1986, between Williams and members of
the Board of [ reciors and cenain officers of Williams (filed as Exhibit 10(iii) (¢) 10 Form '"-K for the
year ended December 31, 1986).

Exhibit 11 — Computation of Exmings Per Common and Common-equivalent Share.
Exhibn l;-CmmﬂMHEmloCmHudFdeunuud Preferred Stock

Dividend Requirements.

Exhibit 20 — Definitive Proxy Ststement of Williams for 1998 (as filed with the Commission on

Mech 27, 1998).

Exhibit 21 — Subsidiaries of the registrant.

Exhibit 23 — Consent of Independent Auditors.

Exhibit 24 — Power of Atiomney together with certified resolution.
Exhibit 27 — Financial Data Schedule.
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Exhibit 27.] — Restated Financial Data Schedule for the year ended December 31, 1996
Exhibit 77.2 — Restated Fizancial Data Schedule for the year eaded December 31, 1995.
{b) Reports on Form 8-K.

On October 29, 1997, the Company filed 3 report on Form 8-K 10 repont the results of tbe Company’s
debt tender offer.

On November 15, 1997, the Company filed a report o Form 8-K/A 1o repont the results of the
Company’s debt tender offer.

On November 27, 1997, the Company filed » report on Form 8-K 10 repont the Company's execution of
an Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated November 23, 1997, among the Company, MAPCO Inc., and TML
Acquisitioa Corp., providing [or the Company 10 acquire MAPCO. Inc.

(d) The financial statements ol partially-owned companies are not preseated berein since nooe of them
individually, or in the aggregate, constituic a sigmficant subsidiary.

*  Each such exhibit has beretofore been filed with the Sccuntics and Exchangs Commistion as part of the
filing indicated and is incorporated berein by reference.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant 1o the requircments of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Sccurities Exchangs Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this repont 10 be signed on its behall by the undersigned, thercunto duly authorized.

THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
(Registrani)

By: /s! SHAWNA L GEHRES
Shawna L. Gelures
Attorney-in-foct
Dated: Mzrch 30, 1998

Pursuant 1o the requirements of the Secuorities Exchange Act of 1934, this repont has been signed below
by the following persons on behall of the registrant in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Siguatery A
i3/ KEITH E. BAILEY" Chairman of the Board, President, Chiel Executive
Keith E Baiey Officer (Prnncipal Exccutive Officer) and
Director
I3 JACK D. MCCARTHY* Senior Vice President — Finance (Principal
Jack D. McCanky Financia) Officer)
/el GARY R BELITZ® Controller (Principal Accounting Officer)
Gary R Belits
I3/ GLENN A COX* Director
Gilena A. Cex
s/ THOMASH CRUIKSHANK®  Director
Thomss H. Creilokank
/5! WILLIAM E GREEN® Director
William E.
____faf 1 . Direcior
Pawricia L. Higgiss
[/ W.R HOWELL® Director
W, L Heowell
I3t » Director
Roben J, LaFormse
/s _JAMES C. LEW]S* Director
Jumes C. Lowis
___ /s JACKA MACALLISTER®  Director




Sigestury
/s/ PETER C. MEINIG*

Feser C. Meinig

/3! KAY A ORR*
Kay A. Ot

—l8 _CGORDON R PARKER®
Gordon R Perter

—ipl JOSEPHH. WILLIAMS®

Jeaeph H. Williarms

By /3! SHAWNA L. GEHRES
Shawes L Gehres
Arormey—ts- fact

Dated: March 30, 1598

-2

¥

B N T I B U e D B e mmmm—m  —



WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 1
Original Title Page

REGULATIONS AND SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
APPLICABLE TO INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE SWITCHED SERVICES
FURNISHED BY
WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

This Tariff contains the rates, terms and conditions applicable to intrastate
interexchange switched services offered by Williams Communications, Inc. of
Tulsa, Oklahoma within the State of South Dakota. The provisions of this tariff

apply only to the intrastate interexchange services described in this tariff.
The services described in this tariff may be provided by any means of wire,

terrestrial cummunications systems, satellite, microwave, and other transmission
systems, or any combination thereof.

ISSUED: ([date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One¢ Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. |
Original Page |

CHECK SHEET

The Title Page and pages listed below are inclusive and cffective as of the date shown. Revised
pages as named below contain all changes from the original Tariff that are in effect on the date

shown on each page.

Page Page il Revislon
Tite o 28 Criginal *
1 . 29 Orniginal *
2 . 0 Original *
3 . 31 Original *
4 . 32 Original *
5 . 33 Original *
6 - 34 Original *
7 - 35 Original *
3 - 36 Omiginal *
9 - 37 Original *
10 . k] Original *
11 . 39 Original *

L] ‘o Q-I':im! L]

- 41 Original *
14 * 42 Original *
15 . 43 Original *
16 . 4 Original *
17 . 45 Original *
18 - 46 Original *
i9 . 47 Original *
20 2 48 Original *
21 . 49 ﬂ'n.,mﬂ .
2 " 50 Original *
23 oy 51 Original *
24 . 52 Original *
25 53 Original *
26 54 Original *
27 55 Original *

*  Indicates tariff pages included in this filing.

ISSUED: (date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Oue Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate TarifT No. |
Original Page 2

TABLE OF CONTENTS
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Section | - Terms and ADDreVIalION ......oeoseeieessssssnsss rossssssmssssssssesssssssommesssssnnsssssssmsnd 6
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Section 3 —~ Description Of SEIVICE..........ccooerieinisnnns corsessssssissssnssiesssmsisisssasasasas 36

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
:One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

South Dakota Intrastate TanfT No. 1
Original Page 3

D-r

TARIFF FORMAT

Page Numbering - Page numbers appear in the upper right comer of the page. Pages are
numbered sequentially. However, new pages arc occasionaily added to the tariff. When a
new page is added between pages already in effect, a decimal is added.

Page Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right comer of
cach page. These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file
with the Commission. For example, the 4th revised Page 14 cancels the 3rd revised Page
14. Because of the various suspension periods and deferrals the Commission follows in
its tarifT approval process, the most current page number on file with the Commission is
not always the tanfl page mn effect. Consult the check sheet for the page currently in
effect.

Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each
level of coding is subservient to its next higher level:

2

2.1

211

2.1.L1LA

2.1.1.A.1
2.1.LA.L(a)
2.1.LAL(a)]
2.1.LA L{a).L(})

2.1 LA L(a).L(i)(1)

Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the Commission an updated check
sheet accompanies the filing. The check sheet lists the pages contained in the tanfl, with
a cross reference to the current rev sion number. When new pages are added, the check
sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing arc
designated by an asterisk (*). There shall be no other symbols used on this page if these
are the only changes made to it. The tanff user should refer to the lztest check sheet 1o
find out if a particular page is the most current on file with the Commission.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(718) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tan{T No. 1 |
Original Page 4 |

CONCURRING CARRIERS
None

CONNECTING CARRIERS
None

OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS
None

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

Changes 10 this tan(T shall be identified on the revised page(s) through the use of symbols. The
following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

(C)  To signify changed regulation.
(D)  To signify discontinued rate or regulation.

4)] To signify an increase.

(M)  To signify matter relocated without change.

(M) T signify new rate or regulation.

(R)  To signify reduction.

(S)  To signify reissued matter.

(T)  To signify change in text but no change in rate or regulation.

(Z) To signify a correction.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [da‘]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC, South Dakota Intrastate Tan ¥ No. 1
Original Page 5

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This Tanfl is available for public inspection during normal business hours at the main office of
Williams Communications, Inc., located at Williams Resource Cen'sr, 2 East First Street, Tulsa,
OK 74172

This Tan(T contains the rates, terms and conditions of service applicable to the fumishing of the
within described intrastate interexchange services by Williams Communications, Inc. This TanfT
applies to interexchange switched services offered by Williams Communications, Inc. to the
general public, which, for purposes of this Tariff, consist of casual calling customers and other
providers of Telecommunications Services or Information Services (Reselier Customers) for
resale, and which are subject 1o regulation by the Commission. These services are provided in
conjunction with the Company's interstate tclecommunications services originating or
terminating within the state. This TarifT does not apply to the within described services which are
provided by Williams Communications, Inc.:
(a) to other providers of Teclecommunications Services or Information Services
pursuant (o any contractual arrangements that have been or are entered into on an
Individual Case Basis pursuant to Section 2.1.7;

(b) pursuant to other Williams Communications, Inc. tariffs unless specifically stated
therein;

(c) to affiliates of the Company; and
(d) onan interstale or international basis.
Williams Communications, Inc. does not provide service to, and this TarifT is not applicable to,

nresubscribed residential customers.  With the exception of Casual Calling Service, Williams'
services as specified herein are applicable to Reseller Customers only.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatorv Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No, |
Original Page 5

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This TanfT is available for public inspection during normal business hours at the main offic~ of
Williams Communications, Inc., located at Williams Resource Center, 2 East First Street, Tu 33,
OK 74172.

This Taniff contains the rates, terms and conditions of service applicable to the fumishing of the
within described intrastate interexchange services by Williams Communications, Inc. This Tariff
applies to interexchange switched services offered by Williams Communications, Inc. to the
general public, which, for purposes of this Tariff, consist of casual calling customers and other
providers of Telecommunications Services or Information Services (Reseller Customers) for
resale, and which are subject to regulation by the Commission. These services are provided in
conjunction with the Company's interstate telecommunications services originating or
terminating within the state. This TarifT does not apply to the within described services which are
provided by Williams Communications, Inc.:
(a)  to other providers of Telecommunications Services or Information Services
pursuant lo any contractual arrangements that have been or are entered into on an
Individual Case Basis pursuant to Section 2.1.7;

(b)  pursuant to other Williams Communications, Inc. tariffs unless specifically stated
therein;

() toaffiliates of the Company; and
(d)  onan interstate or international basis.
Williams Communications, Inc. does not provide service to, and this Tariff is not applicable to,

presubscribed residential customers. With the exception of Casual Calling Service, Williams'
services as specified herein are applicable to Reseller Customers only.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory AfTairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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WILLIA! S COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 1
Original Page 6

SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS
Access Line - A facility arrangement which connects Customer’s location to Company's POP.,

Access Service Regquest (ASR) - An order placed with a Local Access Provider for Local
Access.

Account Cede - A series of digits cntered by End User to associate a call with a particular
department, cost center, or Customer. A non-verified Account Code shall be accepted if it
contains the proper number of digits. A verified Account Code shall only be accepted if it can be
matched with a number on the list of valid Account Codes provided by End User,

Alternative Access - A form of Local Access except that the provider of the Service is an entity,
other than the Local Exchange Carrier, authorized or permitted to provide such Service.

Ancillary Charges - Charges for supplementary Services as set forth in this Tanff which may
consist of beth noarecurring and monthly recurring charges.

Asthorization Code - A numerical code, one or more of which are available to Customer's End
Users to enable them to access Company's network, and which are used by Company both to
prevent urauthorized access to its facilities and to identify End Users for billing purposes.

Available/Availability - Condition in which Company has the facilities necessary to provide
Service and such facilities are not already committed to other parties or other Customers and are
accessible for Service to Customer, as determined by the Company, in its sole discretion.

Casual Cailing - Access 1o Company’s network and the subsequent use of Service by an End
User Customer through the dialing of a carrier access code in the format of 101 XXXX, where the
four (4) digits represented by the “X™ are the unique Carrier Identification Code (CIC) assigned
to Company.

ISSUED: [dare] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-]
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-87T711



WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC, South Dakota Intrastale Tan{T No. 1
Original Page 7

SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)
Channel(s) or Circuit(s) - A communications path between two or more points.

Collect Call - A billing arrangement which bills the charge for a long distance call to the called
station’s tclephone number. The person agreeing to accepi the call is responsible for all charges
related 1o the call.

Commission - The South Dakota Public Utility Commission.

Coaversation Minutes - For billing purposes calls are billed based on Conversation Minutes,
which begin when the called party answers, as determined by answer supervision, and end when
either party disconnects.

Company or Carrier - Williams Communications, Inc. unless otherwise clearly indicated by the
contexi.

Customer — The natural person or legal entity which orders Service and is therefore responsible
for the payment of charges due as a result of using the Service and for compliance with the
Company’s tanfl. The Customer may be a certified reseller of telecommunications services who,
under the torms of a Service Agreement, orders or uses Service and is thercfore responsible for
the payment of charges due and for compliance with Carmier’s tarifT regulations.

ISoUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory A fTairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Taniff No. |
Original Page 8

SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)
Day - From 8 AM up to but not including 5 PM, Monday through Fnday.
Dialed Numnber Information Service (DNIS) - A service option of Toll Free Service under
which Company electronically transmits to Customer (or to an End User of Customer) the
telephone number of the party calling Customer or its End User.
Due Date - The date on which payment is due as indicated on Company’s invoice to Customer.
End User - The natural person or legal entity which either; (1) orders service through a certified

Reseller Customer or (2) uses the Company’s Casual Calling service directly as a Customer
through dialing the Company’s designated access code or other access number.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulss, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-87T71




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakot* Lntrastate Tariff No. 1
Original Page 9

SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)
FCC - Federal Communications Commission.

Individual Case Basis (ICB) - Determinations involving situations where nonstandard
arrangements are required to satisfy specialized needs. The nature of such Service requirements
maxes it difficult or impossible to establish general TanfT provisions for such circumstances.
When it becomes possible to determine specific terms and conditions for such offerings, they
shall be offered pursuant to such terms and conditions when set forth in writing and subscribed to
by authorized representatives of Customer and Company.

Iaformation Services — The lerm “Information Services™ has the same meaning as contained in
47US.C. § 153(20), as interpreted by the FCC and federal courts.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 1
Original Page 10

SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)
Imstallation - Establishment of Service.

Interexchange Service - Service provided to 2 Customer over a Channel or Circuit between a
Company designated POP in one exchange and a Company designated POP in another exchange.
LATA (Lecal Access Transport Area) - A geographical area established for the provision and
administration of communications Service, as provided for in the Modification of Final
Judgement (MFJ), the consent decree between GTE Corporation and the Department of Justice,

Local Access - The portion of the Service between a customer premise and a Company
designated POP.

Lecal Access Provider - An entity providing Local Access.

Local Exchange Carrier (LEC) - The local telephone utility that provides exchange telephone

scrvices.

N/A - Not applicable.

N/C - No charge.

Nes-Day - All hours other than those included in the Day rate period.
Now: ccurriag Charge - One-time charge relevant to Service.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Alfairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-87TT1




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. «uth Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. |
Original Page 11

SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)

On-Net - A Circuit traversing the Williams Network, both end points of which onginate anu
terminate at a Williams designated POP.

O1f-Net - A circuit that is not On-Net.

POP (Point of Presence) - A Company designated location where a facility is maintained for the
purpose of providing access to the Company's Services by Customer and/or its End Users.

Reseller - A Customer which purchases Service from the Company through a Service Agreement
and resells service o its own End Users. End Users of a Reseller are not Customers of the
Company. A Reseller must be authonized to operate in the State before it can Resell Services to
its End Users.

Service — Williams® Interexchange Services as described in this TanfT as modified from time to
time.

Service Commitment Period - The period selected by the Customer, agreed to by Company and
stated on the relevant Service Agreement, during which Company will provide and Customer
will accept and pay for the Service described therein.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 1
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SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)

Service Agreement - An agreement between Carrier and Customer which, subject to the lerms
and conditions of this tariff; defines the relationship between Carrier and Customer.

Service Area - The geographic area in which Customer or its End Users may access and use
Service.

Tarifl - The Company's South Dakota Intrastate TanfT No. 1, and effective revisions thereto
filed by the Company with the Commission.

Telecommenications Service — The term “Telecommunications Service™ has the same meaning
as contained in 47 U.S.C. § 153(46), as interpreted by the FCC and federal courts.

Term - Service Commitment Period.

United States - For purposes of this tariff the term “United States™ includes the Mainland United
States of America, Alaska, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, US. Virgin Islands, Guam, and the
Commonwealth of the Northern Manana Islands (CNMI).

Williams - Used throughout this tanf¥ to refer to Williams Communications, Inc.

Williams Network - The telecommunications transmission system operated by Williams and
which is capable of providing Service between Williams designated POPs.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey 5. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Cklahoma 74172
(918) 572-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

.1 Undertaking of Ccmpany and Limitations of Services

2.1.1

1.2

213

The Company undertakes to furnish Service pursuant to the terms of this Tariff for
the transmission of inlormation onginating and terminating within the State.
Service under this Tan(T is offered only to Company’s Reseller Customers, :xcept
that, due to the nature of Services provided, End Users may access Company's
Casual Calling Service. Company reserves the right to deny Service: (i) to any
Customer that, in Company's reasonable opinion, presents an undue risk of
nonpayment; (i) in circumstances in which Company has reason to believe that
the use of the Service would violate the provisions of this Tariff or any applicable
law or if any applicable law restricts or prohibits provision of the Service; or (iii)
if, in Company's sole opinion, insufficient facilities or equipment are Available to
provide *he Service.

The provision of Service shall not create a partnership or joint venture between
the Company and Customer nor resull in joint service offenngs to their respective
customers or End-Users.

Company owns or operales transmission facilities within the State and/or resells
telecommunications services provided by other camiers. Notwithstanding the
resale of telecommunications services provided by other camriers, Customer shall
be considered a customer of Company, and not a customer of any other camier.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY:

Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1

Tulss, Oklahoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
2.1  Undertaking of Company and Limitations of Services (cont’d)

2.1.4 Carrier may, when authorized by Customer, act as Customer s agent for ordering
dedicated Access Lines or facilities provided by other camiers to allow connection
of specified locations of Customer and/or its End Users to the network of Carrier.
Customer shall be responsible for all charges due for such service arrangements.

2.1.5 Service is offered subject to the availability of the necessary facilities and subject
to the provisions of this Tan(T.

2.1.6 Service is provided under the terms and conditions of an applicable Service
Agreement and this TarfT; and .5 available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven
(7) days per week.

2.1.7 To the extent that any conflict anises between the terms and conditions of a
Service Agreement and the terms and conditions of this Tariff, the TarifT shall
prevail, except such terms and conditions in 2 Service Agreement that are
expressly set forth therein as ICB terms or conditions, in which case such ICB
terms and conditions shall prevail.

ISSU-D: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
2.1 Undertaking of Company and Limitations of Services (cont’d)

2.1.8 Carier reserves the right to discontinue v lung Service, or to limit the use of
Service, when necessitated by conditions beyond its control, when Customer or an
End User is using Service in violation of the law or in violation of the provisions
of this tanfT, or for non-payment by Customer.

2.1.9 Service provided under this Tan(T is directly controlled by Camier, and Customer
may not transfer or assign the use of Service, except with the prior written cons ot
of Camer. Such transfer or assignment shall only apply where there is no
interruption in the use or location of Service, and all regulations and conditions
contained in this Tan(T as well as all conditions for Service, shall apply to all such
permitted assignees or transferees.

2.1.10 The Customer shall not use nor permit others to use the Service in a manner that
could inter “=re with Services provided to others or that could harm the facilities of
the Company or others.

2.1.11 Scrvice furnished by Williams may be connected with the services or facilities of
other carriers. Customer is responsible for all charges billed by other camiers in
connection with the use of Service. Any special equipment or facilities necessary
to achieve compatibility between camiers are the sole responsibility of Customer.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTIO! - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
2.1  Resale of Company Services

2.2.1 In addition to the other provisions in this TarifT, a Customer reselling Service shall
be responsible for all interaction and interface with its own subscribers or
customers. The reselling of Service by a Customer or reselling of Service with
enhancements provided by Customer shall not create a partnership or joirt venture
between Company and Customer nor result in a joint service offering 1o any third
parties by either Company or the Customer.

222 Notwithstanding the resale of Service by Customer and regardless of the
Company's knowledge of same, the Customer remzins liable for all obligations
under this Taniff. The Company shall have no liability to any person or entity
other than the Customer and only as set forth in Section 2.3.

ISSUEL [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUEL 3Y: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affans
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tuilsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

23 Liability of the Company

23.1

232

Except as otherwise specifically provided for in this Tanff, the Company and/or
its affiliates shall not be liable to Customer or any other person, firm or entity for
any failure of performance hereunder if such failure is due to any cause or causes
beyond the reasonable control of the Company. Such causes shall include,
without limitation, acts of God, fire, exn'asion, vandalism, sabotage, cable cut,
storm or other similar occurrence, any law, order, regulation, direction, action or
request of the United States government or of any other government or of any
civil or military authority, nslional emergencies, insurrections, riols, wars,
condemnation, strikes, lockouts or work stoppages or other labor difficulties,
supplier failures, shortages, breaches or delays, or preemption of existing Services
to restore Service in compliznce with Part 64, Subpant D, Appendix A, [ the
FCC's Rules and Regulations or other applicable laws, regulations, or orders. The
Carrier’s liability, if any, for its gross negligence or willful misconduct is not
limited by the tariff.

The Company is not liable for any act or omission of any other company or
companics furnishing « portion of the Service or facilitics, equipment, or services
associated with such Service.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: udickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

South Dakota Intrastate TaniT No. 1
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

23  Lisbility of the Company (cont’d)

233 The Customer shall indemnify and hold the Company hanmless from and against
any court, . Jministrative or agency action, suit or similar proceeding brought
against Company and/or any affiliate of the Company for:

(2)

(®)

(<)

(d)

(c)

claims ansing out of or related to the contents transmitted via the Services
(whether over the Williams Network or Local Access facilities) including,
but not limited to, claims, actual or alleged, relating to any violzstion of
copyright law, export control laws, failure to procure necessary
authorizations, clearances or consents, failurc to meet govemmental or
other technical broadcast standards, or claims that such transmission
contents are libelous, slanderous, an invasion of privacy, pormographic, or
otherwise unauthorized or illegal,

patent infringement claims arising from combining or connecting the
Service with equipment and systems of the Customer;

all other claims arisin? out of any act o/ omission of the Customer in
connection with any Service provided by the Company,

defacement of, or damage to, the premises of Customer and Authonized
Users resulting from the installation, and/or removal of facilities or the
attachment of instruments, equipment and associated wiring on or from the
Customer's Premises. No agents or employees of other participating
carriers shall be deemed to be agents or employees of the Company ;and

claims arising out of the use of Services or associated equipment in an
unsafe manner (such as use in an explosive atmosphere) or the negligent or
willful act of any person other than the Company, its agenls, or employees.

ISSUED: [date]

EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
2.3  Liability of the Company (Coat'd)

2.3.4 The Customer shall indemnify and hold the Company harmless from any and all
loss, claims, demands, suils, or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether
suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the Customer or by any other party or
persons, for any personal injury to, or death of, any perso:. or persons, and {  any
loss, damage or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or
others, caused or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the
installation or operation of Service or equipment and facilities of Company
associated with the Service, unless such installation, operation, failure to operate,
maintenance, condition, location or use is the direct result of the Company’s
knowing and willful misconduct.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Direcior of Regulatory AfTairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
23  Liability of the Company (Cont'd)

235 The Company shall not be hable to the Customer or myomerpumnorumtym
any respect whatsoever as a result of mistakes, accidents, errors, omissions,
interruptions, delays, or defects in Service (collectively "Defects™ or "Defective
Service™). Defects caused by or contributed to, directly or indirectly, by act or
omission of Customer (including authorized users) or Customer’s customers,
affiliates, agents, representatives, invitees, licensces, successors of assigns or
which anise from or are caused by the use of [=cilities or equipment of Customer
or related parties shall not result in the imposition of any liability whatsoever upon
the Company, and Customer shall pay to the Company any rcasonable costs,
cxpenses, damages, foes or nenalties incurred by the Company as a result thereof,
including, without limitation, costs of Local Access Providers' labor and
matenials. In addition, all or a portion of the Service may be provided over
facilities of third parties, and the Company shall not be liable to Customer or any
other person, firm or enlity in any respect whatsoever anising out of Defects
caused by such third partics. COMPANY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY
DIRECT, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, ACTUAL, PUNITIVE
OR ANY OTHER DAMAGES, OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, OR FOR
ANY LOST PROFITS OF ANY KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER
ARISING OUT OF ANY DEFECTIVE SERVICE OR ANY OTHER CAUSE.
ANY WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES EXPLICITLY SET FORTH IN THIS
TARIFF ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES
OR REMEDIES, WHETHER EXPRESSED, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY,
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN
THE EVENT OF AN INTERRUPTION IN SERVICE, ANY DEFECT IN THE
SERVICE WHATSOEVER OR A FAILURE TO PERFORM UNDER THIS
TARIFF, NEITHER COMPANY NOR ANY THIRD PARTY PROVIDER OR
OPERATOR OF FACILITIES EMPLOYED IN THE PROVISION OF THE
SERVICE SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT,
CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, ACTUAL, PUNITIVE OR ANY OTHER
DAMAGES, OR FOR ANY LOST PROFITS OF ANY KIND OR NATURE
WHATSOEVER.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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236

218

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

Liability of the Company (Cont'd)

In the event parties other than Customer (e.g., Customer's customers or End-
Users) shall have use of the Service directly or indirectly through Customer,
Customer shall forever indemnify and hold Company and any third-party provider
or opermor of facilities employed in provision of the Service harmless from and
against any and all c'aims, demands, suits, actions, losses, damages, assessments
or payments which may be asserted by said parties arising out of or relating to any
defect. or any claims described in this Section.

In the event that Company 15 required to perform a Circuit redesign due 1o
inaccurate information provided by the Customer or, Company incurs costs and
expenses under circumstances in which such costs and expenses are caused to be
incurred by the Customer or reasonably incurred by Company for the benefit of
the Customer, the Customer is responsible for the payment of any resulting costs
incurred by Company.

Customer agrees 1o defend the Company against the clams as set forth in this
Section and 10 pay all reasonable litigation costs, attorneys’ fees, court costs,
setticment payments, and any damages awanded or resuluing from any such claams.

The failure to give notice of default, to enfo :¢ or insist upon compliance with any
of the terms or conditions herein, the waiver of any term or conditions herein, or
the granting of an extension of time for performance by the Company or the
Customer shall not constitute the permanent waiver of any term or condition
herein.  Each of the provisions shall remain at all times in full force and efloct
until modified in writing.

ISSUED: [datef EFFECTIVE: [date]
ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

Onc Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
24  Cancellation of Service by Customer

24.1 Rescller Customers order Service from Company pursuant to the terms and
conditions of a Service Agreement. Any cancellation or termination of Service is
subject to the terms and conditions of that Service Agreement. End User
Customers order Service from Company by dialing the Company's carrier scc_ss
code number for Casual Service.

242 If Customer, either on behalf of itself or an End User, orders Service from the
Company which requires special construction or facilitics for Customer's or End
User's use, and then cancels its order before Service begins, a charge shall be
made to Customer for the non-recoverable portions of the expenditures or
liabilities incurred on behalf of Customer or End User by the Company.

24.3 If Customer terminates Service prior to the end of the Term specified in the
Service Agreement, Customer shall be responsible for all charges incurred 1o the
datc of termination, including, but not limited to, all charges to the Company by
other camiers for Service provided Customer or its End Users, and any applicable
cancellation or termination charges specified in the Service Agreement.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [daic]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate TanfT No. 1
Orig al Page 23

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

15  Cancelistion for Canse by Company

251 For nonpayment by Customer of any undisputed sum owing to the Company for
more than 30 days, or for violation by Customer of any of the provisions
gos ming the furnishing of Service under this TanfT or the Service Agreement,
the Company may, after ten (10) days written notification 1o Customer of such
nonpayment or violation and forthcoming termination therefor, without incuming
any hability, immediately cancel or discontinue the furnishing of such Service.
Customer shall be deemed 10 have canceled Service as of the date of such
termunation and shall be liable for any cancellation charges as set forth n this
Tanfl

251 Without incumng any hability, the Company may cancel Service prior ©
commencement or discontinue the furnishing of Service 1o Customer immediately
and without notice if the Company deems that such action is necessary 10 prevent
or o protect against frand or to otherwise protect its personnel, agents, facilities or
Services or under any of the following cire ‘mstances:

(3) if Customer refuscs to furmsh or provides false information to the
Company regarding the Customer’s identity, address, credit-worthiness,
past or current use of Service, or its planned use of Service;

(b) for noncompliance with any of the provisions of this TanfT,

fe)  if the Customer or End User is using the Service in violation of amy
applicable law or regulation.

(d)  if such actions are reasonably appropnate 1o avoid wiolation «. applicable
law; or

(¢) if there 15 a reasonable risk that criminal, civil or administrative
proceedings or investigations based upon the transmission contents shall
be instituted against Company.

ISSUED: ([date] EFFECTIVE: /date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey 5. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

25 Cancellation for Cause by Company

253 The discontinuance of Service by the Company pursuant to this Section does not
relieve the Customer of any obligations to pay the Company for charges sccrued
for Service which has been furnished up to the time of discontinuance nor does it
relieve the Customer of applicable cancellation charges. The remedies set forth
herein shall not be exclusive and the Company shall at all times be entitled to all
rights available to it under either law or equity.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Onc: Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshorma 74172
(- 18) 573-87171
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
26  Billing and Payment For Service
26.1 Respoasibility for Charpes

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for Services furmished 10
the Customer or authonized End User. This includes payment for Services
specifically requested by the Customer. This responsibility is not changes due to
any use, misuse, or sbuse of the Customer's Service or Customer provided
equipment by third parties, the Customer’s employees, or the public. A Customer
whose Service has been discontinued for non-payment of bills shall be required to
pay any unpaid balance duc to Company before Service is restored,

.62 Payment Arrangemaats

162 A All payments due by the Customer shall be remitted and payable to
the Company or any billing agent duly authorized and designated
by the Company to receive such payments.

Service is provided and billed on a monthly basis. Usage sensitive
charges are billed in arrears and fixed monthly recurring charges, if
any, are billed one month in advance. Unless required in advance,
mstallation charges, and other non-recusming charpes shall be due
on the first day of the month following the month in which the
Service was provided.

262.C The security of Authorization Codes used by Customer or its End
Users are the responsibility of the Customer. All calls placed using
such Authorization Codes o using facilities owned or controlled
by Customer or its End Users shall be billed to Customer and must
be paid by Customer,

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory AfTairs
One Williams Centes, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
16 Billing asd Payment For Service (Cont'd)
263 Late Payment Fee

Bills are due and payable upon receipt. In the event Customer fails to pay or remit
payment in full to the proper address for Services billed by the Company or
authorized billing agent on or before thirty (30) days after the Due Date, Customer
shall also pay a late fee in the emount of the lesser of one and one-half percent
(1.5%) of the unpaid balance per month or the maximum lawful rate under
applicable state law.

2.64 Return Check Charge

A return check charge of $25.00 will be assessed for checks made payable to the
Company and retumned for insufficient funds. For service billed on behalf of the
Company, any applicable return check charges will be assessed according to the
terms and conditions of the Company’s billing agent.

165 Validation of Credit

2.65.A The Company reserves the right to validate the creditworthiness of
Customers through available venification procedures. If st any time
a Customer presents an undue nisk of non-payment, or if a
Customer fails to comply with the payment terms of this Tariff or
applicable Service Agreement, the Company may require a deposit
or other forms of security for payment.

2658 In determining whether a Customer presents an undue risk of
nonpayment, the Company may consider, but is not limited to, the
following factors: (i) the Customer's payment history (if any) with
the Company, (i) Customer’s ability 1o dcmonstrate adequale
ability to pay for the Service, (iii) credit and related information
provided by Cusiomer, lawfully obtained from third parties or
publicly availsble, and (iv) information relating to Customer's
management, owners and affiliates (if any).

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Direcior of Regulatory Affairs
Onc Williams Center, RC3-|
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 5738771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

26 Paymeat Arrangements (Coat'd)
2.6.7 Disputed Charges

Disputes with respect to charges must be presented to the Company in writing
within 30 days afier the Due Date or such invoice shall be deemed to be cormrect
and binding on the Cu.tomer. In instances of a dispute, the Cusiomer is required
to pay the undisputed portion of the bill in its entirety within 30 days after the Due
Date. For Casual Calling Customers, if, after investigation and review by the
Company, a disagreement remains as to the disputed amount, the Customer or
Company may file an appropriatc complaint with the Commission. For all other
Customers, resolution of disputes will be govemned by the applicable Service
Agreement.

ISSUED: (date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory AfFairs
Onc Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
27 Taxes and Fees

2.7.1 Service may be subject to Siate and/or local taxes (e.g., gross receipts tax, sales
tax, and municipal utilitics tax) and/or fees (¢.g, intrastate access charges and
contributions to the State universal service program), if Service originates and
terminates in the State. An amount equal to such taxes and fees shall be charged
to the Customer in addition to the charges stated in this Tan (. All charges related
to such taxes and fees shall cach be shown as a separate line item on the
Customer’s monthly invoice.

2.7.2 Service shall not be subject to taxes for a given jurisdiction if Customer provides
the Company with written verification, acceptavle to the Company and to the
relevant taxing junsdiction, that Cusiomer has been granted a tax exemption.
Service shall also not be subject to contribution to the Stale universal service
program if Customer provides the Company with writien verification, acceptable
to the Company and to the State Commission, that the Service will be resold by
Customer and that the revenues from such resale shall be subject to the State
universal service program’s contribution requirements.

273 The Company may also include among such fees and surcharges any Primary
Interexchange Camier (PIC) charges charged against the Company by a Local
Access Provider, as well as any other Local Access charges, whether for
originating or terminating Local Access, charged against the Company for
originating or lerminating intrastate interexchange communications. Company
shall also include any compensable intrastate payphone service provider charges
charged against the Company incurred for any intrastate toll-free number and/or
access code calls made from payphones and attributable to the Customer at a rate
of $0.35 per call.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
Inspection, Testing and Adjustments

281 The Company may, upon nolicc, make such tesls and inspections as may be
necessary 10 determine that the requirements of this Tanfl are being c~mplied
with in the installation, operation or maintenance of Customer’s or the Coinpany’s
equipment. The Company may interrupt the Service at any time, without penalty
or liability to the Company, because of departure from any of these requirements.

181 Upon reasonable notice, the facilitics provided by the Company shall be made
available 10 the Company for such tests and adjustments as may be necessary to
maintain them in satis factory condition; no interruption allowance shall be granted
for the ime duning which such tests and adjustments are made.

Terminal Equipment

Service may be used with or lerminated in terminal equipment or communications
systems, such as a PBX or key telephone system, provided by Customer or its End User.
Such terminal equipment or communications systems shall be fumished by and
maintzined at the expense of Customer or its End User, except as otherwise provided.
Customer or its End User is also responsible for all costs at its premises incurred in the
use of Service, including but not limited to equipment, wiring, electrical power, and
personnel.  When such terminal equipment or communications sysiems are used, they
shall in all respects comply with the generally accepted minimum srotective standards of
the telecommunications industry as endorsed by the FCC.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]
ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
2.10 Refunds or Credits for Interruptions in Service
2.10.1 No credits or refunds for interruptions of Service shall be made for:

(a)  Interruptions caused by the negligence or willful misconduct (including
the pre ision of inaccurate information) of the Customer or its End Users.

(b) Interruptions duning any period which the Company or its agents are not
afforded access to any Customer premise where Service is onginated or
terminated.

(c) Interruptions during any period when the Customer or End-User has

released the Service to the Company for maintenance or rearrangement
purposes, or for the implementation of Service.

(d) Interruptions during periods when the Customer clects not to release the
Service for tlesting or repair and continues to use the Service on an
S aired bk

(e) Interruptions not reported to the Company.

(N Interruptions caused by outages or failure of Local Access provided by a
Local Access Provider.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.10 Refunds or Credits for Interruptions (Cont'd)

2.10.2

2,103

2.10.4

2.105

It shall be the obligation of Customer to notify Company immediaicly of any
interruption of Service (as defined in the applicable Service Agreement) for which
a credit is desired. If Customer reports an interruption in Service to Company and
the aflected Service is not restored (as defined in the applicable Service
Agreement) within two hours of such report, Customer shall, upon request
directed to the Customer's designated customer service representative, receive a
credit at the rate of 1/720 of the monthly recurring charges applicable 1o Service
directly affected by such interruption for each hour or fraction thereof, over the
initial two hours, during which service is interrupted. No credit will be given for
interruptions of less than two hours in duration. The formula used for computation
of credits is as follows:

Credit=A/720x B

A = Interruption time in hours or fract: n thereof (must be over 2 hours)
B = total monthly recurring charge for the affected service.

Notice of Intcrruption should be reported by the Customer 1o the Company’s
Network Control Center or other location designated by Company. An
interruption ends when the Service is restored.  If the Customer repons the
Service to be inoperative but declines 1o release it for testing and repair, the
S vice shall be deemed to be impaired, but not subject to an interruption nor
comesponding credit as provided in Section 2.10.2.

If the Customer clects to use another means of transmission during the period of
interruption, the Customer is solely responsible for payment of the charges for the
alicrate transmission service used.

The credit provided in Section 2.10.2 is Customer's sole and exclusive remedy for
any interruption in the Service.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [dare]

ISSUED BY:

Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory AfTairs
Omne Williams Center, RC3-1

Tulsa, Oklashoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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SECTIC N 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
2.11 Systems Security

2.11.1 Where Customers are permitted access to the Company’s compuler systems and
data (hereinafler “Systems™) for the purposes of managing and maintaining their
own lelecommunications system, they will adhere to the following:

{(a) Customers may access the Company’s Systems only to the extent required
by and incident 1o the administration and management of the Customer’s
telecommunications system.

(b) Customers may nol disclose or use information which may be learned as a
consequence of access to the Company's Systems except as may be
directly required to insure the proper operation of the Customer’s
telecommunications svetem.  Customers must take all reasonable
precautions o prevent any olher person or entity who does not have a need
to know from acquiring such information.

(c)  Customers shall not in any manner or form disclose, provide, or otherwise
make available, in whole or in part, these Systems, documentation, any
related material or any other confidential material except to those who
hlvclnudmhmimidmlloﬂnupauimnftheﬁmmul
telecommunications system. These Systems remain the property of the
Company and may not be copied, reproduced or otherwise disseminated
without the prior written permission of the Company.

(d) Customers shall take all rcasonable precautions to maintain the
confidentiality of Systems. Such precautions shall include the use of
Personal Identification Numbers (PINs) and passwords selected by and
known only to the Customer’s individual authorized users. Telephone
numbers and dial-up access numbers assigned to the Customer by
Company, PINs or any aspect of access and sign-on methodology used to
access these Systems shall not be posted or shared with others under any
circumstances. Customers shall follow normal log-ofT procedures prior to
leaving a terminal unattended. Customers shall report any known or
suspected unauthorized atiempt by others o access these Systems.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSU™D BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-87171




) E G O @ G0 M O O S 6 O w

WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 1
Original Page 33

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

211 Systems Secarity (Cont'd)

2.11.2 In the even that a security access device assigned to a Customer for dial-up access
is Jost, stolen, or misplaced, the Customer must notify Company immediately.
Access into these Sysiems beyond that authorized may result in civil andlor

criminal penalties.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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212

213

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
Restoration of Service

The use and Restoration of Service in emergencies shall be in accordance with Part 64,
Subpart D of the Federal Communications Commission's Rules and Regulations to the
extent it is applicable, which specifies the priority system for such activities.

Company Provided Equipment

2.13.1 The Customer agrees 1o operate any Company provided equipment in accordance
with instructions of the Company or the Company’s agen! or designee. Failure to
do so shall void any Company liability for interruption of Service and may make
Customer responsible for damage to equipment pursuant to Section 2.13.2 below.

2.13.2 Customer agrees to return to the Company all Company-provided equipment
within five (5) days of termination of the Service in connection with which the
equipment was used. Said equipment shall be in the same condition as when
delivered to Customer, normal wear and tear excepled. Customer shall reimburse
the Company, upon demand, for any costs incurred by the Company (e.g., the cost
of the equipment) due to Customer’s failure to comply with this provision.

2.13.3 The Company may substitute, change or rearrange any equipment or facility at any
time, bul shall endeavor 1o maintain the technical parameters of the service
provided the Customer. In the event that technical parameters change as a result of
the Company’s actions, the Company will provide the Customer with thirty (30)
days notice prior to such change.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mick~ S. Moon, Director of Regulatory AfTairs

One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.14 Other Terms and Conditions

2.14.1

1142

2.143

.14.4

A Custor =r shall not use any service mark or trademark of the Company or refer
to the Company in connection with any product, equipment, promotion, or
publication of the Customer without prior written approval of the Company.

In the event suit is brought or an attomey is retained by the Company to enforce
the terms of this TarifT, the Company shall be entitled to recover, in addition to
any other remedy, reimbursement for reasonable attomeys' fees, court costs, costs
of investigation and other related expenses incurred in connection therewith.

Company shall assess a Reseller Customer a $200 Unauthorized Carrier Change
Charge (UCCC) for each Primary Interexchange Carrier (PIC) change made
without prior valid authorization which results in the Company being named in a
complaint filed with a state or federal regulatory or judicial body. Continued acts
of unauthorized PIC changes by any Resell=r shall be considered grounds for
refusing to provide or for discontinuing Servi : to that Reseller.

Company, when acting at the Customer’s request and/or as Customer’s authonized
agent, shall make reasonable efforts to arrange for special Service requirements
such as the provision of Off-Net Circuits. Due to the specialized nature of such
arrangement, however, such arrangement may be provided ICB.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY:

Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1

Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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3.1

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE
General

Williams undertakes to offer and provide wholesalc interexchange telecommunications
services within its Service Area to Reseller Customers for resale to their End Users or to
other Telecommunications Service providers or Information Service providers. The
Services described herein are parnt of the Company's one-stop shopping package offering
a full service platform to the wholesale marketplace, including interstate and intemational

Although Williams is not professing to offer any of the Services described in this Section
directly to End Users in the State of South Dakota, rather the Services described in this
Secuion are offered only to other carriers for resale to the general public, it is impractical
for Williams to block all 101XXXX access code calls from subscriber lines not
presubscribed to Williams Network (i.c., Casual Calls). Any such calls that are not
attributed to a Williams Customer are deemed to be unclaimed calls. Williams, therefore,
reserves the right to directly charge an End User as a Customer for any such unclaimed
calls pursuant to the rates set forth in Section 4.3. Williams may use an unaffiliated entity
for billing and collection for unclaimed calls.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

(918) 573-87T11
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SEKRVICE (CONT'D)

32  Wholesale Service Offerings

Applicable rate schedules for ibe following services are provided in Section 4. Dedicate
Access Lines may be required to connect Customer to Company's POP. Such dedicated
Access Lines, when required, shall be the sole responsibility of Customer.
Notwithstanding such responsibility, Company shall, upon Customer’s request, order such
dedicated Access Lines on behall of Customer or its End Users, and shall invoice
Customer for ail related recumring and non-recurring charges. Intrastate rate plans are tied
to specific interstate and international rate plans.

32l

Williams “Nationwide Origination Switched Service™ offers Reseller Customers
interexchange Services via Feature Group D Access Lines for seamless
origination, transmission and termination of communications. Feature Group D
access is provided by the Local Exchange Carrier and allows the Customer to use
its own Carrier Identification Code to route traffic to the Company’s POP while
the Customer's End Users will recognize the Customer as the End User's
presubscribed interexchange camrier. The mies for Nationwide Origination
Switched Service consist of a bundled rate for ongination, transport and
termination and are set forth in Section 4.2.1.

Wilkiams "Nationwide Origination Dedicated Service”™ offers I'eseller Customers
interexchange Services via dedicated Access Lines for seamless ongination,
transmission and termination of communications. Dedicated access to the
Company's POP may be provided by the Custon :r, Company or a Local Access
Provider. The rates for Nationwide Origination Dedicated Service consist of a
bundied rate for transport and termination and are set forth in Section 4.2.2.

Williams "LATA Termination Service™ offers Reseller Customers interexchange
Services via dedicated Access Lines with least cest routing capabilities. With this
Service, the Reseller Customer can choose Williams to transport and terminate
certa 1 traffic to specific LATAs. The rates for LATA Termination Service arc
dependant upon the LATA in which the Customer’s traffic terminates. The rates
for LATA Termination Service arc set forth in Section 4.2.3.

ISSUED: [dare] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ETMEDBY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIFTION OF SERVICE (CONT'D)

32  Wholesale Service Offerings (cont'd)

324 Wilbams "LATA/LEC Temination Service™ offers Reseller Cusiomers
interexchange Services via dedicated Access Lines with least cost routing
capabilities. With this Service, the Reseller Customer can choose Williams to
transport and terminate certain traffic to specific LECs in specific LATAs. The
rates for LATA/LEC Termination Service are dependant upon the LATA and the
LEC to which the Customer’s traffic terminates. The rates for LATA/LEC
Termination Service are set forth in Section 4.2.4.

325 Williams “Toll Free Service™ offers Reseller Customers a toll free number (e.g.,
800, 888 or 877) and allows callas to reach the subscnber without toll charges.
The subscriber pays for all incoming calls made on its assigned toll free number.
Toll Free Service consists of a basic service (assignment of a toll free telephone
number and 2 toll free calling area selected by the Customer) and addilional
features that Customers can select.

325A  Switched Toll Free Service is an inbound long distance service. This
service terminates calls over the local telephone lines of Customer or
its End Users, and calls are toll-free to the calling party. The rates for
Switched Toll Free Service are set forth in Section 4.2.5.

— ey wesy PEE NS WP 2y SN

325B  Dedicated Toll Free Service is an inbound long distance service. This
scrvice terminates calls over dedicated Access Lines from Company's
POP to the service location(s) of Customer or its End Users, and calls
are loll-free 1o the calling party. The rates for Dedicated Toll Free
Service are set forth in Section 4.2.6.

ISSUED [date] EFFECTIVE: [date)

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory AfTairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tuisa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE (CONT'D)

32  Wholesale Service Offeriags (Coui'd)

326 “Directory Assistance Service™ offers Reseller Customers the ability to provide

their End Users with phone numbers, addresses and NPA/Country codes and
automatic call completion. A per-call surcharge is assessed against the Customer
for each call made by the Customer’s presubscnibed End-Users. This surcharge
applies whether or not the Direclory Assistance operstor fumishes the requested
telephone number(s), e.g . the requested number is unlisted, non-published or no
record can be found. Requests for information other than telephone numbers will
be charged “or as requests for telephone numbers.

Directory Assistance Service gives the option of completing a call 1o the called
station telephone number received from the Directory Assistance operator without
hanging up and onginating a new call. A usage rate for call completion applies in
addition to the Direclory Assistance per-call surcharge if the caller accepts the
offer. The call completion charge will not apply if the call cannot be completed.
The percall surcharge and usage rates for Directory Assistance Service are set
forth in Section 4.2.10.

ISSULD: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Mooa, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIFPTION OF SERVICE (COI'T'D)

32  Wholesale Service Offerings (Cont’d)

327

328

Williams “Cal ng Card Service™ offers Reselicr Coziomers the ability to allow its
End Users to originate long distance cal's from locations other than their pnmary
service location through the use of a toli free network access number and an
Authonization Code. Williams Calling Card Service provides an access number
and authorization code issued by Williams which the Reseller Customer will
incorporate into its End User's calling card. Williams Calling Card Service
allows Customer's End Users who are away from their home or business, or who
wish to have Calling Card Service only, access 1o Williams Network to place calls
from any location in the State. Access to Williams Network for Calling Card
Service is gained by dialing an access number, End Users may bill calls to their
Calling Card account when calling from any location within the State. Applicable
usage rates for Operator Service will apply when Calling Card Service is used.
The rates for Calling Card Service are set forth in Seciion 4.2.7.

“Prepaid Calling Card Service” offers Reseller Customers the ability to allow its
End Users to onginate long dis'ance calls on a prepaid basis via a toll free
network access number and an Authonzation Code. Customer shall be given
notice two (2) minutes before the available sccount balance is depleted, based
upon the applicable rates for the call in progress. When the available balance is
depleted, the call shall be terminated. A prepaid calling account shall expire on
the date specified on the card, unless replenished by a charge to a commercial
credit card as authorized by the Customer beforchand. The End-User will use the
access number on the Prepaid Calling Card 1o access Williams Network. The
applicable usage rate will be deducted on a real-time basis as the card is used until
the full amount of the card is exhausted. Applicable usage rates for Operator
Service will apply when Prepaid Calling Card Service is used. The rates for
Prepaid Calling Card Service are set forth in Section 4.2.8.

ISSUED: [date/ EFFECTIVE: [date]

IS0UED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF Sy ICE (CONT'D)
32  Wholesale Service Offerings (Cont'd)

329 Williams “Operator Service” offers Reseller Customers the ability to provide its
End Users with call completion functions performed either by a live operator
by automated systems. Such [unctions include collect calling, third party billing
and calling card services. Access to Williams Operator Services can be obtained
by the following dialing methods: (A) 00" from a telephone subscribed to
Williams Network in a Feature Group D (FGD) area; (B) “04+ (NPA-NXX-
XXXX)" from a telephone subscribed to Williams Network in & FGD area; (C)
“101XXXX+ 0" from any non-pay telephone in a FGD area; and (D) *1-800-
XXXX™ from any location. The rates for Operator Service are set forth in Section
429

Williams' Reseller Customers of Operator Service shall be responsible for
compliance with all signage, labeling and tariffing requirements of the
Commission regarding altemative operator services ("AOS") and consumer
protection policics.

33  Esd User Services
33.1 Casual Calling

Casual Calling Service permits End User Customers to obtain Service without the
necessity of presubscription of their local lines. Customers utilizing Casual Calling
Service shall access Service by dialing an access code ¢ « the form of 101XXXX, where
=X is the 4 digit Camier Identification Code (CIC) assigned 1o the Company. When
dialing, the access code shall be followed by the normal sequence of I+ Area Code +
Number. Calls placed using Casual Calling Service are billed to Customer in whole
minute increments rounded up to the next full minute through the serving Local
Exchange Camier's (LEC) monthly bill. All End Users of Casual Calling are Customers
of the Company, even when they are End Users of a Reseller for other Services. The rates
for Casual C+lling Service are set forth in Section 4.3.

Casual Calling Service cannot be obtained through aggregator locations such as
payphones. Wilkams will block all 101 XXXX calls 1o its Carrier Access Code made
from such locations.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [dalc]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory AfTairs
Onec Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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(A)

(B)

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE (CONT'D)
34 Terms and Coaditions

34.1 Services will be provided if the Customer agrees to cach of the following points
that are applicable:

Secure and maintain all necessary state cerufications, tariffs, and comply
with the rules and regulations as set forth by the Commission.

Provide all billing and co.lection services under its own brand name.

(C) Provide customer service under its own brand name.

(D)  Secure and maintain a signed copy of the “letter of agency” from the End-
User which defines the relationship between the End-User and the
Reseller.

(E) Assume all responsibility for PIC disputes and complaints with the Local
Exchange Camer.

(F)  Use its own product names which do not identify Williams products.

(G)  Use the Williams name only in post-sale communications which inform its
subscribers that Williams is the underlying carrier and that the Williams
name may appear on copies of their local phone bills using specific
language authorized by Williams.

(H) The End-User is the customer of the Reseller, not Williams.

m Assume all nisk for bad debt.

(#)] Accept responsibility for all charges, costs, etc. incurred by Williams with
respect to Ancillary Services.

(K) Accept responsibility for all interaction and interface with its own
subscribers or custom s,

ISSUED: [date; EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklashoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPFTION OF SERVICE (CONT'D)

34 Terms and Conditioas (cont’d)

342

The minimum Term for Service provided On-Net is ~..c month (30 days), except
where special construction is requested in which case the minimum Term may be
longer. The minimum Tem for Ser .cc provided Off-Net shall be the same as
that minimum service term imposed on Williuns for lcasing the Off-Net facilities.

Service is availsble twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) davs a week. The
beginning time for outbound calls is determined by the time at the po'~t of
crigination. The beginning time for inbound calls (Toll Free Service) is
determined by the time at the point of termination.

A per call payphone surcharge, 25 authorized by FCC Docket No. 96-128, is
apphcable 1o calls that ongmnate from any payphone within the state used to access
Williams Network. This surcharge, which is in addition to standard tariffed usage
charges and ancillary charges associated with Williams Service, is applicable to
toll free access and dial around telephone calls from payphones.

Usage sensitive charges are based on the actual usage of Company’s facilities
(On-Net and Off-Net). Such charges are measured in Conversation Minutes
counted in sx (6) second mcroments. Unless otherwise specified in this Taniff,
the minimum call duration for billing purposes is six (6) seconds and usage is
rounded to the next higher six (6) second increment afier the initial period.

Chargesble time for Customer shall begin when the called party answers, as
available from the local telephone company, If handware answer supervision is not
available, then Cammier will employ industry accepted standi-ds for the timing of
calls. Chargeabie time for a call shall end upon disconnection by either party.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVL: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-87T1
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES
4.1 Geueral

4.1.1 Conversation Minutes, reflecting usage sensitive charges resulting from use of
Service, are billed in increments of six (6) seconds with an initial period
(minimum billing period) of six (6) seconds, unless otherwise specified.
Following the initial period, all charges are rounded to the next higher six (6)
second increment for billing purposes, unless otherwise specified.

4.1.2 Other than the charges indicated for cach Service, there are no installation or other
nonrecurring charges or monthly recurring charges for Service, except for the
installation charges and/or monthly recuming charges associated with the use of
dedicated Access Lines ordered by Carrier on behalf of Customer or its End
Users.

42  Wholesale Service Rates

4.2.1 Natiomwide Origination Switched Service
Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minuie): $0.3152
Mon-Usage Sensitive Charges: N/A

422 Nationwide Origination Dedicated Service
Usage Sensitive Charges (Raic Per Minute): $0.2534

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: N/A

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director [ Regulatory AfTairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)
4.2  Wholesale Service Rates (cont'd)
4.23 LATA Termination Service
Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute)
LATA 640: $0.2534

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: N/A

ISSUED: [dase, EFFECTIVE: /date]

ESUED BY: Mickey S Moon, Derector of Regulwsory Affars
One Wilkass Comex, RC3-1
Tl Okishoma 74172
(75 ST3 TN
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)
4.2  Wholesale Service Rates (cont’d)
424 LATA/LEC Termination Service

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute):

Terminating LATA Terminating LEC RATE

640 BOC $0.2534
other $0.2534

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: N/A

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [dote]

.=UED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 — RATES AND CHARGES (CONT D)
4.2  Wholesale Service Rates (cont'd)
4.2.5 Switched Toll Free Service
Usage Sensitive Charges (Kate Per Minute): $0.3208
Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: N/A
4.2.6 Dedicated Toll Free Service
Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): 50.2596

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: N/A

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 — RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

4.2 Wholesale Service Rates (cont’d)

4.2.7

428

Calling Card Service

Conversation Minutes for Calling Card Service are billed in increments of six (6)
seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of eighteen (18) seconds.

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.3152

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: $0.75

Prepaid Calling Card Service

Conversation Minutes for Prepaid Calling Card Service are billed in increments of
six (6) seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of eighleen (18)
seconds.

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): 50.3152

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: $0.75

ISSUED BY:

ISSUED: (date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

Mickey 5. Moon, Director of Regulatory AfTairs
One Williams Center, RC3-I

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGFES (CONT'D)
4.2 Wholesale Service Rates (cont’d)
429 Operator Service

Conversation Minutes for Operalor Service are billed in increments of six (6)
seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of eighteen (18) seconds.

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.3152

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges:
Charge per call:
Platform Charge: $0.75
Non-Complete Call Charge: $0.10
Person-to-person: $2.00
Station-to-siation: $1.00

4.2.10 Directory Assistance Service
Conversation Minutes for Directory Assistance Call Completion Service are billed
in increments of six (6) seconds with an initial period (munimum billing peried) of
eighteen (18) seconds.
Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute) for call completion: $0.3152
Non-Usage Sensitive Charges:

Charge per call: $0.50 without call completion
$1.00 with call completion

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [dare]

IL7UED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)
43 End User Casual Calling Service Rates

Conversation Minutes for Casual Calling Service are billed in increments of six (6)
seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of eighteen (18) seconds.

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.30

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 5 - CONTRACTS AND PROMOTIONS
5.1 Contracts

Al the option of the Company, Service may be offered on an ICB basis 1o meet the
specialized requirements of Customers. The terms of each such ICB arrangement shall be
mutually agreed upon between the Customer and Company and rmay include discounts off
of the rates contained herein, waiver of recumming or nonre: uring charges, charges for
specially designed and constructed services + | contained in this Tarifl, or other
customized features. The terms of such an ICB armangement may be based partially or
completely on a Term or volume commitment, type of originating or terminating access,
mixture of services or other distinguisuing features. Such ICB ammangements will be
available to all similarly situated Customers for a fixed peniod of time following the
initial offering to the first ICB Customer as specified in cach ICP contract, subject », in
the Company's sole discretion, the Availability of facilities.

52 Promotions

5.2.1 From time to time, Company may, at ils option, promote subscription or stimulate
Service usage by offening to waive or reduce some or all of the nonrecumng or
recurring charges for the Customer (if eligible) for a limited duration. Such
promotions shall be made available to all similarly situated Customers in the
target market area and will comply with all applicable Commission regulations.
In no case, shall the resulting rates and charges exceed the rates and charges listed
in this tan (T for the same services.

522 From time to time, subject to Commission rules, Company may demonstrate
Service for potential Customers by providing free use of its Services on a limited
basis for a period of time, nol to exceed one (1) month. Demonstration of Service
and the type, duration or quantity of Service provided shall be at the Company’s
discretion.

523 Promotional and other credits offered by Company in marketing its Services
cannot be assigned. Such credits must be used by the Customer 1o whom they
were offered or the Customer who eamed them inder the provisions of the offer.

ISSUED: [date/ EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Micxey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory AfTairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 2
Original Title Page

REGULATIONS AND SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
APPLICABLE TO INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE NON-SWITCHED SERVICES
FURNISHED BY

WILLIAMS COMMUNICATICNS, INC.

This tariff contains the rates, terms and conditions applicable to intrasiate
interexchange non-switched services offered by Williams Communications, Inc.
of Tulsa, Oklahoma within the State of South Dakota. Th» services described in
this tariff are offered throughout South Dakota. The provisions of this tariff apply
to all Williams Communications intrastate interexchange services described in

The services described in this tariff may be provided by any means of wire,
systems, or any combination thereof.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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The Title Page and pages listed below are inclusive and effective as of the date shown. Original
and revised pages as named below contain all changes from the original tarifT that are in effect on
the date shown on each page.
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ISSUED: [date)

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M

Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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ISSUED: [date]

"SUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulstory Affairs
Onec Wilkams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklasboma 74172
(918) ST3-8771

EFFECTIVE: [date]




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 2
Original Page 3

TARIFF FORMAT

A Page Numbering - Page numbers appear in the upper right comer of the page. Pages are
numbered sequentially. However, new pages  _ccasionally added to the tanff. When a
new page is added between pages already in cffect, a 'ecimal is added.

B.  Page Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right comer of
each page. These numbers are used o determine the most current page version on file
with the Commission. For example, the 4th revised Page 14 cancels the 3rd revisec 2age
14, Because of the various suspension periods and deferrals the Commission follows in
its tariff approval process, the most current page number on file with the Commission is
not always the tarifl page in effect. Consult the check sheet for the page currently in
effect.

level of coding is subservient to its next higher level:

2

2.1

2.1.1

2.1.1A

21.1A1
2.1.1.A.1.(a)
21.1.A 1. (a)]
2.1.1.A1(a).LGi)
21L1LAL(a).LG)(1)

D. Check Sheets - When a tanfT filing is made with the Commission an updated check
sheet accompanies the filing. The check sheet lists the pages contained in the tarifT, with
a cross reference to the current revision number. Wh 1 new pages are added, the check
sheet i1s changed to reflect the revision. All revis.ons made in a given filing are
designated by an asterisk (*). There shall be no other symbols used on this page if these
are the only changes made to it. The tan{T user should refer to the latest check sheet to
find out if a particular page is the most current on file with the Commission.

ISSUED: [datc] EFFECTIVE: [date]
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ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory AfTairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsza, Okizhoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 2
Original Page 4

L]

CONCURRING CARRIERS
None

CONNECTING CARRIERS
None

OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS
Noos

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

Changes 1o this tariff shall be identified on the revised page(s) through the use of symbols. The
following are the only symbols used for the purpos=s indicated below:
(C)  To signify changed regulation.
To sigaify discontinued rate or regulation.
To signify an increase.
To signify matter relocated without change.
To signify new rate or regulation.
To signify reduction.
To signify reissued matter.
To signify change in text but no change in rate or regulation.

To signify a correction.

832323228 ¢%

CTUED [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUEL BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Oune Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulss, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Da' ©.a Intrastate TanfT No. 2
Original Page 5

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This Tan{T includes the rates, terms and conditions of service applicable to the fumishing of the
within described intrastate interexchange services by Williams Communications, Inc., within the
State of South Dakota. This TanfT applics only to Services subject to regulation by the South
I" kota Public Utility Commission. This Tanff does not apply to the within described Services
which are provided by Williams Communications, Inc.:

(3) o other communications carmiers pursuant to any contractual arrangements;

(b)  pursuant 1o other Williams Communications, Inc. tariffs unless specifically stated

therein;
(c) toaffiliates of the Company; and

(d) oo an interstate or international basis.

ISSUED [dlt:.] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 2
Original Page 6

SECTION I - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Alternative Access - A form of Local Access except that the provider of the Service is an entity,
other than the Local Exchange Carrier, authorized or permitted to provide such Service.

Acceptasce/Accepted - The concumrence by Customer and Company that, following
Installation, a Service is fully operational and ready for Customer use. In any event, once
Customer commences using the Service, Acceptance shall be deemed 1o have occurred.

Access Service Request (ASR) - An order pleced with a Local Access Provider for Local
Access.

Amalog - A mode of transmission in which information is transmitted by converting it to a
continuously varisble electrical signal.

Ancillary Charges - Charges for supplementary Services as set forth in this Tanfl which may
comsist of both uoarecurring and monthly recurring charges.

Amuthorized User - A person, firm, corporation or other entity (including Customer) that 1) is
authorized by the Customer to be connected to and utilize the Company's services under the
terms and regulations of this tanifT or 2) either is authorized by the Customer 1o act as Customer
in matters of ordering, changing or canceling Service or is placed in a position by the Customer,
cither through acts or omissions, to act as Customer in such matters. Such actions by an
Authorized User shall be binding on Customer and shall subject Customer to any associated
charges.

Avuilable/Availability - Condition in which Company has on its network Circuits between
specific POPs (as may be requested by Customer) and such Circuits are not already committed to
other parties or other Customers and are accessible for Service to Customer, as determined by the
Compan, in its sole discretion.

Base Raie - The nondiscounted monthly recurring charge for Williams Private Line Service.

ISSUED: ([date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Mocn, Director of Regulatory A ffairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsz, Oklshoiaa 74172
(918)573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 2
Original Page 7

SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)

Bill Date/Billing Date - The date on which billing information is comri'.d and sent to the
Customer.

Chaanel(s) or Circuit(s) - A dedicated communications path between two or more points.
Commission - The South Dakota Public Utility Commission.

Company or Carrier - Williams Communications, Inc. unless otherwise clearly indicated by the
context.

Cross-Connect - Electrical connection within a POP of two Circuits in order to complete
connectivity between such Circuits.

Customer - The person, finn, corporation, govemmental unit or other entity (including the
successors and assigns of such entities and their Authorized Users) which arranges for the
Company to provide, discontinue or rearrange telecommunications services on behalf of itself or
others; uses the Company’'s telecommunications services; and is responsible for payment of
charges, all under the provisions and terms of this tariff.

Customer Premise/Customer's Premise - Locations designated by a Customer or Authorized
User (regardless as to whether the designated premises are controlled or operated by such
Customer) where Service is originated/terminated for Customer’s own needs or for the use of
third parties.

Dedicated Service - Point-to-point interexchange Channel(s) or Circuit(s) provided to a
Customer betwsen POPs by the Company and available for use twenty-four ho'irs a day, seven
days a week.

Digital - A mode of transmission in which information is coded i1 binary form for transmission
on a network.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [u.te]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Ceater, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tanff No. 2
Onginal Page 8

SECTION | - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)

Diversity - Customer—esignated routing agreed to by an authorized representative of Company
which indicates a Customer designated departure from a Company Primary Route. The provision
of Diversity with respect to Circuits may entail Circuits routed on physically separate facilities on
a geographic or systems basis (1o the extent possibie, ic., 100% route Diversity ca a POP-10-POP
or Customer Premise-to-Customer Premise basis is not guaranteed) between the same city pair
where the facilities required to provide the relevant Circuits are determined by Company to be
Available. Diversity amangements shall be ICB.

DS-0 - Digital Signal Level 0 Service, a 64 Kbps signal.
DS-1 - Digita! Signal Level 1 Sexvice, 2 1.544 Mbps signal.
DS-3 - Digital Signal Level 3 Service, a 44.736 Mbps signal.

DS-0 with Asalog Access - Service with Analog Local Access facilities provides for the
transmission of analog voice and/or data within the 300 hertz 10 3000 bertz frequency range.

transmission of Digital data at speeds 0f 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 19.2, 56 or 64 Kbps.

Due Date - The date on which payment is due as indicated on Company's invoice 1o Customer.

ISSUED: date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED E : Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affars
Oec Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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WILLIAMS SOMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 2
Original Page 9

SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)

Expedited Service Order - A Service Order that is processed at the request of the Customer in a

POC - Federal Communications Commission.

Fractienal DS-1 - A Service provided in multiples of 2 to 24 DS-0 - hannels and connected to a
Customer Premise via DS-1 level Local Access facilities,

individeal Case Basis (ICB) - Determinations involving situations where nonstandard
srangements are roquired o satisfy specialized needs. The nature of such Service requirements
makes it difficalt or impossible 1o establish general TanfT provisions for such circumstances.
When it becomes possible 1o determine specific terms and conditions for such offerings, they
shall be offered pursuant to such terms and conditions when set forth in writing and subscribed to
by sw .rized representatives of Customer and Company.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUMICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 2
Original Page 10

SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)
Installation - Establishment of Service.

Interexchange Service - Service provided to a Customer over a Channel or Circuit between a
Company designated POP in one exchange and a Company designated POP in another exchange.

Interruption - A condition whereby the Service or a portion thereof is inoperative (as defined in
Section 3.1.3.B), beginning at the time of notice by the Customer to Company that such Service
is inoperative and ending at the time of restoration (see Section 2.13.3).

Kbps - Kilobits per second.

LATA (Lacal Access Trassport Area) - A geographical area established for the provision and
administration of communications Service, as provided for in the Modification of Final
Judgement (MFJ), the consent decree between GTE Corporation and the Department of Justice,

Local Access - The portion of the Service betwecn a Customer Premise and a Company
designated POP.
Local Access Provider - An entity providing Local Access.

Local Exchange Carvier (LEC) - The local telephone utility that provides exchange telephone

SETVICCS.

Mainisnd United States - The forty-cight (48) states within the continental United States of
Amezica snd the: District of Columbia.

Mbps - Mcgabits per second.

N/A - Not applicable.

N/C - No charge.

Noarecurriag Charge - One-time charge relevant to Service.




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tani{T No. 2
Ongnal Page 11

SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)
OC-3 - Optical Circuit Level 3 Service, a 155.520 Mbps signal.
OC-12 - Optical Circuit Level 12 Service, a 622.080 Mbps =iz /.
Ou-Net - A Circuit traversing the Williams Network, both end points of which originate or
terminate at a Williams designated POP.
OfY-Net - A circuit that is not On-Net,
Paymeat Method - The manner in which the Customer is authorized by the Company to pay
charges for Service.
Peint-to-Polat - Service providad between two POP#/Customer Premises.

POP (Point of Preseace) - A Company designated location where a facility is maintained for the
purpose of providing access 1 the Company’s Service where Available.

Primary Roate - The route, which in the absence of a Diversity ammangement, would be solely
determined and used by Company in the provision of Service.

Reguested Service Date - The date requested by the Customer for commencement of Service
and agreed to by Company.

Restore/Restored - To make Service operative following an Interruption by repair,
reassignment, re-routing, substitution of component parts, or otherwise, as determined by the
Company or carrier(s) involved.

Service - Williams Private Line Service, including any requested or required Ancillary or
supplementary services, as described in this Tariff as modified frrm time to time.

Service Commitment Period - The period selected by the Customer, agreed to by Company and

stated on the relevant Service Order, during which Company will provide and Customer will
accept and nay for the Service described ther=in.

ISSUED: (date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory A (Tairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Taniff No. 2
Original Page 12

SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)

Service Order - Standard Company order form(s), in effect from time to time, or Customer's
forms accepted in writing by an authorized representative of Company for Service which in total
incledes pertinent billing, techni 3l and other descriptive information which shall enable
Company to pro Jide Service.

Special Piomotionsl Offerings - Authorized trial offerings, discounts, or modifications of
Company's regular Service offerings, which may, from time to time, be offered by Company to
Custemers for a particular Service. Such offerings may be limited to certain dates, times, and
locations.

Start of Service - The Requested Service Date or the date or time Service first becomes
availsble for Customer use, whichever is later.

Tariff - The Company’s South Dakota Intrastaste Tariff No. 1, and effective revisions thereto
filed by the Company with the Commission.

Term - Service Commitment Period.

Umited States - For purposes of this tanfl the term "United States™ inchodes the Mainland United
Stses of America, Alaska, Hawzii, Puerto Rico, US. Virgin Islands, Guam, and the
Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Istands (CNMI).

V & H Coordinates - Geographic points which define the originating and terminating points of a
private line in mathematical terms so that the airline mileage of the private line may be
determined. Private line mileage may be used for the purpose of rating calls.

Wiliiamss - Used throughout this tarifT to refer to Williams Communications, Inc.

ViTSinmms Network - The fiber optic digital telecommunications transmission system operated by
Williams and which is capable of providing Service between Williams designated POPs.

ISSUED: [dste] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ESUcDBY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 2
Original Page 13

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

2.1 Limitatioas of Services

2.1.1

212

The Company undertakes to fumish intrastate Interexchange Service pursuant to
the terms of this Tanff for the transmission of data, voice and/or video
communications. Any member of the general public (including any natural person
or legally organized entity such as a corporation, partnership, or govemnment .
body) is entitled to obtain Service under this Tariff, provided that Company
reserves the right to deny Service: (i) to any Customer that, in Company's
reasonable opinion, presents an undue risk of nonpayment and refuses to comply
with the deposit requirements set forth in Section 2.10, (i) in circumstances in
which Company has reason to believe that the use of the Service would violate the
provisions of this Tariff or uny applicable law or if any applicable law restricts or
prohibits provision of the Service, or (iii) if, in Company’s sole opinion,
insufficient tacilities or equipment are Available to provide the Service.

The provision of Service shall not create a partnership or joint venture between
the Company and Customer nor result in joint service offerings to their respective
customers.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [datc]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M

Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172

(918) 573-8771



&

WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 2
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
22 Use of Service

221 The Services offered hercin may be used for any lawful pupose, including
residential, business, governmental, or other use, including joint use or resale by
“ustormer. Notw hstanding the joint use, sharing or resale of Service by
Customer and reganiless of the Company's knowledge of same, the Customer
remains liable for all obligations under this Tanff. The Company shall have no
luability to any person or entity other than the Customer and oaly as set forth in
Section 2.6. The Customer shall not use nor permit others to use the Service in a
manner that could interfere with Services provided 1o others or that could harm
the facilities of the Company or others.

222 Neither the Service fumished by the Company nor transmissions or
communications camied over such Service shall be used for any unlawful or
fraudulent purposes. Nor shall Service be used for any purpose for which any
payment or other compensation is received by the Customer except when the
Customer 15 4 commuMCalions COMmMON CaIMier, a 1esa’® COmmMON CATIEr or 2n
enhanced service provider who has subscribed to the Service. However, this
Users in 2 joint use arrangement to ~hare the cost of the Service as long as this
armangement generates no profit for anyone participating in 2 joint use
arrangement.

223 Company's Services are not adapted 1o the use of recording devices, and
Customers who use such devices to record transmissions, or for other purposes,
do so at their own nsk.  Neither Customer nor any other entity may record a
conversation excepd as pamitted by applicable law.

. . e, .
= . - LY T
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ISSUED: ldate] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(9181 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakoia Intrastate Tariff No. 2

Original Page 15

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATICNS, (CONT'D.)

23  Resale of Company Services

2.3.1

In addition to the other provisions in this TanifT, a Customer reselling Service shall
be responsible for all interaction and interface with its own subscribers or
customers. The reselling of Service by a Customer or reselling of Service with
enhancements provided by Customer shall not create a partnership or joint venture
between Company and Customer nor result in 2 joint service oifering to any thin
parties by either Company or the Customer.

24  Assigament and Transfer

241

All facilities provided under this TanfT are directly or mdirectly controlled by
Company and the Customer may not transfer or assign the use of service or
facilitizs without the express written consent of the Company. All regulations and
conditions cotained in this TanfT shall apply to all such permitted assignees or
transferees, as well as all conditions of service. Such transfer or assignment,
when permitted, shall only apply where there is no interruption of the use or
location of the Service or facilities.

The obligations set forth in this TanfT shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the partics hercto and their respective successors o assigns, provided,
however, that the Customer shall not assign or transfer its rights or obligations
without the prior written consent of the Company.

5 Intercoanectioa with Other Carriers

15.1

Service fumnished by Williams may be connectad with the services or facilities of
other carriers, including local exchange service and/or facilitics of a local
exchange carmier. Such service or facilities are prov.ded under the torms, rates and
conditions of the other camier and, at Customer’s request, pursuant to Section
4353

ISSUED: [datc] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Willisms Center, RC3-M

Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172

(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

South Dakota Intrastate Tan{f No. 2
Onginal Page 16

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

16  Liability of the Company

161

Except as otherwise specifically provided for in this Taniff, the Company and/or
its affiliates shall not be liable to Customer or any other persen, firm or entity jor
1y failure of perfo. mance hereunder if such failure is due to any cause or causes
beyond the reasonsble control of the Company. Such causes shall include,
without himitation, acts of God, fice, cxplosion, vandalism, sabotage, cable cut,
storm or other similar occurrence, any law, onder, regulation, direction, action or
request of the United States govemnment or of zny other government or of any
civil or military authority, national emergencies, inswrections, nots, wars,
condemnation, strikes, lockouts or work stoppages or other labor difficulties,
supplier failures, shortages, breaches or delays, or preemption of existing Services
to restore Service in compliance with Part 64, Subpant D, Appendix A, of the
FCC's Rules and Regulations or other applicable laws, regulations, or onders.

The Conpany is not liable for any act or omission of any other company or
companies furnishing a portion of the Service or facilitic, equipment, or services

The Company and its affiliztcs shall bc indemnified and held harmless against and
from any court, administrative or agency action, suit or similar proceeding brought
against Company and/or any affiliate of the Company for:

(a)  claims ansing out of or related o the contents transmitted via the Services
{whether over the Company network or Local Access Circuits) including,
but not limited 1o, claims, actual or alleged, relating to any violation of

copyriglt law, export control laws, failure to procure necessary
authorizations, clearances or consents, failure to meet governmental or
other technical broadcast standards, or claims that such transmission
contents are hibelous, slanderous, an invasion of privacy, pomographic, or
othcrwise unauthorized or illegal;

(b) patent infringement claims arising from combining or connecting the
Service with equipment and systemus of the Customer or Authonzed Users;

(c) all other claims anising out of any act or omission of the Customer or
Authorized Users in connection with any Service provided by the
Company,

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY:

Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Onec Williams Center, RC3-M

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 2
Original Page 17

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

26  Lisbility of the Company, (Cont'd.)

(d) defacement of, or damage to, the premises of Customer and Authorized
Users resulting from the installation, and/or removal of facilities or the
attachment of instruments, equipment and associated wiring on or from the
Customer’s Premises. No agents or employees of other participating
carriers shali be deemed to be agents or employees of the Company ;and

(e}  clame ansing out of the use of Services or associated equipment in an
unsafe m:aner (such as usc in an explosive atmosphere) or the negligent or
willful act of any person other than the Company, its agents, or employess.

The Customer is responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for
interconnecting the Customer provided terminal equipment with the Company
facilities, including "ocal Access. The Customer shail ensure that the signals
cmitted inio the Company’s network do not damage Company equipment, injure
personnel or degrade Service to other Customers. The Customer is responsible
for securing all licenses, permits, rights-of-way, and other arrangements necessary
for such interconnection. In addition, the Customer chall comply with applicable
Local Access Provider's signal power limitations.

The Company may rely on Local Access Providers for the performance of other
services such as Local Access. Upon Customer wquest and execution and
dehivery of appropriate authorizing documents, the Comnpany may act as agent for
Customer in obtaining such other services such as Local Access. Customer's
liability for charges hercunder shail not be reduced by untimely installation or
non-operation of Local Access or Customer provided facilities and equipment.

The Customer indemnifies and holds the Company harmless from any and all loss,
clams, demands, suits, or other action, or any liability whatscever, whether
suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the Customer or by any other party or
persons, for any personal injury to, or death of, any person or persons, and for aay
loss, damage or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or
others, caused or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by Ui
installation or operation of Service or equipment and facilities of Company
maintenance, condition, location or use is the direct result of the Company’s

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulat: -y Affairs

Onz Wilkiams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION I - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

26  Liability of the Compsny, (Cont'd.)

2.6.7 The Company shall not be lizble to the Customer or any other person, firm or

entity in aay respect whatsoever as a resull of mistakes, accidents, emrors,
omissions, Interruptions, delays, or defects in Service (collectively "Defects” or
"Defective Service™). Defects caused by or contributed to, directly or indirectly,
by act or omission of Customer (including Authorized Users) or Customer’s
customers, affiliates, agents, representatives, invitees, licensees, successors or
assigns or which arise from or are caused by the use of facilities or equipment of
Customer or related parties chall not resull in the imposition of any liahility
whatsoever upon the Company, and Customer shall pay to the Company any
reasonable costs, expenses, damages, fees or penalties incurred by the Company
as a resuit thereof, including, without limitation, costs of Local Access Providers’
labow and materials. In addition, all or a portion of the Service may be provided
over facilities of third pariies, and the Company shall not be liable to Customer or
ary other person, finm or entity in any respect whatsocver arising out of Defects
czused by such third parties. COMPANY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY
DRECT, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, ACTUAL, PUNITIVE
OR ANY OTHER DAMAGES, OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, OR FOR
ANY LOST PROFITS OF ANY KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER
ARISING OUT OF ANY DEFECTIVE SERVICE OR ANY OTHER CAUSE.
ANY WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES EXPLICITLY SET FORTH IN THIS
TARIFF ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES
Ok REMEDIES, WHETHER EXPRESSED, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY,
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN
THE EVENT OF AN INTERRUPTION IN SERVICE, ANY DEFECT IN THE
SERVICE WHATSOEVER OR A FAILURE TO PERFORM UNDER THIS
TARIFF, NEITHER COMPANY NOR ANY THIRD PARTY PROVIDER OR
OFERATOR OF FACILITIES EMPLOYED IN THE PROVISION OF THE
SERVICE SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT,
CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, ACTUAL, PUNITIVE OR ANY OTHER
DAMAGES, OR FOR ANY LOST PROFITS OF ANY KIND OR NATURE
WHATSOEVER.

: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGUL .| . ONS, (CONT'D.)

Liability of the Company, (Cont'd.)

in the event parties other than Customer (e.g, Customer’s customers or
Authorized Users) shall have use of the Service directly oi indirectly throu »
Customer, Customer shall forever indemnify and hold Company and any
third-party provider or operator of facilities employed in provision of the Service
harmless from and sgainst any and all claims, demands, suits, actions, losses,
damages, assessments or payments which may be asserted by said parties arising
out of or relatic.g to any Defects or any claims described in Section 2.6.3.

In the event that Company is required to perform a Circuit redesign due to
inaccurate ir "ormation provided by the Customer or, Company incurs costs and
expenses under circumnstances in which such costs and expenses are caused to be
incurred by the Customer or reasonably incurred by Company for the benefit of
the Customer, the Customer is responsible for the payment of any resulting costs
incurred by Company.

Customer agrees to defend the Company agrinst the claims as set forth in this
Section 2.6 and to pay all reasonable litigation costs, attorncys’ fioes, court costs,
seitiemem payments, and any damages awarded or resulting from any such claims.

The failure to give notice of default, to enforce or insist upon cormpliance with any
of the terms or conditions herein, the waiver of any term or conditions herein, or
the granting of an extension of time for performance by the Company or the
Customer shall not constitute the permanent wa er of any term or condition
herein. Each of the provisions ghall remain at all times in full force and effect
until modified in writing.

ISSUED B

ISSUED: (date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

Mickey 5. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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272

273

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONTD.)

2.7  Application for Service

The Customer is responsible for the placement of Service Orders for the Service
described herein as well as complying with the provisions of this Tariff.
Customer may be required 1o execute written Service Orders or other documents
relating to the Service, but Customer shall be obligated under the terms of this
TanT even if such Service Orders or other documentation have not been executed.

The business records of Company shall be deemed determinative as to the
conients of the Service Order(s). When Customer places a Service Order for
Service, the Customer must provide the Company with the Customer’s name and
address for billing purposes and a contact name and phone number. Customer
must aiso provide the Company with the contact name, teleplione number, and
address at cach of the premises where Service is 1o ve installed. Each Service
Order shall reference this Tanfl. When the Service Order is accepted in wriling
by Company, the relevant Service Order shall be deemed to set forth the final
operative obligations between Company and the Customer regarding the Services
described therein to the extent that 1t specifies the type of Service, quantity of
Circuits, originating and terminating cities, Requested Service Date, Term and
other information necessary for Company to provide the Service to Customer.

Any other items and conditions that are typed, piinted or ctherwise included in
any Service Order shall be deemed to be solely for the convenience of the parties
unless specifically noted as an Individual Case Basis (ICB) term or condition. No
action by Company (including, without limitation, provisicn of Service to
Customer pursuant 1o such Service Order) shall be construed as binding or
estopping Company with respect to such term or condition, unless such Service
Order containing said specific term er condition has been signed by an authorized
representative of Company and Customer. Company shall have no obligation
except those as set forth in this Tan{f or contained in Service Orders, and all other
representations or agreements, oral or written, shall be of no effect. In the event
any provisions sci forth in Service Orders conflict with the provisions st forth in
this Tanff, the provisions set forth in this Tariff shall prevail.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date)

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulutory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D.)
28  Cancellation of Service by Customer

2.8.1 Customer may cancel Service by providing written notice thereof to Company
thirty (30) days in advance of the effective date of cancellation.

2.8.2 If a Service Order for Installation of Service is delayed for more than thirty {30)
days beyond the Requested Service Date, and such delay is not requested or
caused by the Customer, the Customer may cancel the portion of Service affected
thercby without incurring the cancellation charges described in Section 2.8.4.

2.8.3 After Start of Service, if Service is Interrupted for a period of 30 days, then, in
addition to the remedies sat forth in Section 2.13, Customer, pursuant to Section
2.8.1, may notily Company in writing of ils conditional intent to cancel the
directly affected Service. If such affected Service is not Restored within 30 days
after receipt of such notice, Customer may terminate the affected portion of the
Service for such cause and without incurring the cancellation charges described in
Section 2.8.4 at the expiration of the notice period.

2.84 Customer shall be subject 1o the following cancellation charges upon cancellation
of Service for the convenience of Customer, i.e., without cause, as opposed to
cancellation of service for cause as would be the case for Defective Service, as
described in Section 2.6.7. In such case, Customer is also liable for (A)
cancellation charges &s specified in Section 4, (B) any charges. expenses, fees, or
penalties incurred by Company, its affiliates or other third party providers of
Service due to carcellation of Local Access; and (C) any other costs, expenses, ot
additional charges reasonably incurred by Company ¢ bebalf of Customer.
284.A If Customer cancels Service before the Company has incurred any

costs for the Installation of such Service, Customer shall pay to
Company a cancellation charge in an amount equal to any charges,
expenses, fees, or penalties incurred by Company due to
cancellation of Local Access and any other costs, expenses, or
additional charges reasonably incurred by Company prior to such
cancellation,

1.34.B. If Customer cancels Service afler the Company has incurred costs
for Installation but prior to Start of Service, Customer shall pay to
Company a cancellation charge in an amount equal to auy
Installation charges or Ancillary charges not yet paid.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY* Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory A ffairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(218) 5738771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

28  Cancellution of Service by Customer, (Cont'd.)

284 (Cont'd.)

1B84.C.

2.84.D.

If Customer cancels Service afler the Start of Service, unless
otherwise specified in this Tariff, Customer shall pay to Company
a ca cellation charge in an amount equal to (i) the prorated
monthly Base Rate charge for such canceled Service as set forth in
Section 4 times the number of months in the relevant Term, less
the charges for such Service actually provided to Customer through
the effective date of cancellation (but in no event less than zero),
and (ii) any Installation charges or Ancillary Charges not yet paid.

As Company’s damages in the event of a cancellation are difficult
or impossible to ascertain, the foregoing provisions providing for a
canceilation charge are intended to establish liquidated damages in
the event of a cancellation of a Service and do not represent a
penalty of any kind.

2.85 Notwithstanding the foregoing, and upon thirty (30) days’ prior written notice,
cither Customer or Company shall have the nght, without cancellation charge or
other liability to the other, to cance! the affected poriion of the Service, if
Company is prohibited by govemnmental authority from furnishing said portion, or
if any matenial rate o1 term contained herein and relevant 1o the affecied Service is
substantially changed by order of the highest count of competent jurisdiction to
which the matter is appealed, the FCC, or other local, state or federal government

avthority.,

ISSUED: [date]

EFFECTIVE: [date)

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tul=a, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 572-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULAT! ' 5, (CONT'D.)
29 Cancellation for Cause by Company

2.9.1 For nonpayment by Customer oi any undisputed sum owing to the Company, or
for violation by Customer of any of the provisions governing ‘he fumishing of
Service under this Tariff, the Company may, after seven (7) days wrilten
notification to Customer of such nonpayment or violation and forthcoming
termination therefor, without incurring any liability, immediately discontinue the
furnishing of such Service. Customer shall be deemed to have canceled Service
as of the date of such disconnection and shall be liable for any cancellation
charges set forth in this TarifE.

2.9.2 Without incumug any liability, the Company may discontinue the fumishing of
Service to Customer immediately and without notice if the Company deems that
such action is necessary to prevent or to protect against fraud or to otherwise
protect its personnel, agents, facilities or Services or under any of the following
circumstances:

(a)  if Customer fails to make proper application for Service;

(b)  if Customer refuses to fumish or provides false information to the
Company regarding the Customer’s identity, address, credit-worthiness,
past or current use of Service, or its planned use of Service:

(cj)  if Customer gives Company reasonable cause to believe that Customer
will not comply with a request of the Comp ny for reasonable securnity for
the payment for Service;

ISSUED: [date)

ISSUED 8Y: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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SLCTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
29  Cancellation for Cause by Company, (Cont'd.)
19.2 (Coat'd)
(d)  if the Cu~tomer is using the Service in violation of this TanfT;

(¢) if the Customer is using the Service in violation of any applicable law or
regulation.

(N if such actions arc reasonably appropriate to avoid violation of applicable
law; or

(g) if there is a rcasomable nsk that criminal, civil or administrative
proceedings or investigations based upon the transmission contents shail
be instituted against Company.

293 The discontinuance of Service by the Company pursuant to this Section does not
relieve the Customer of any obligations o pay the Company for charges accrued
for Service which has been fumished up to the time of discontinuance nor does it
relieve the Customer of applicable cancellation charges. The remedies set forth
herein shall not be exclusive und the Company shall at all times be entitled to all
rights available to it under either law or equity.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Direcior of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.1 Billing and Payment For Service

2.10.1 Responsibility for Charges

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for Services fumished 10
the Customer or Authorized User. This includes payment for Services specifically
requested by the Customer. This responsibility is not changed due (0 any use,
misuse, or sbuse of the Customer’s Service or Customer provided equipment by
third parties, the Customer’s employees, or the public.

2.10.2 Payment Arrangements

2.10.2.A

1.10.2.B

All payments due by the Customer shall be remitied and payable to
the Company or any billing agent duly authorized and designated
by the Company to receive such payments. An authorized billing
agent may be a Local Exchange Cammier or other biiling agent.

Unless the Company requires an ad* wnce Payment Method or other
ammangement due to Customer’s , resenting an unduc risk of
nonpayment as described in this Section, payment for all pro-rated
monthly recurring charges (charges for monthly Service provaded
for less than a calendar month), Installation charges, and other non-
recurring charges shall be due on the first day of the month
following the month in which the Service was provided. Payment
for all monthly recurring charges for full months during which the
Service is 1o be provided following Start of Service shall be due in
advance on the first day of that month, except that when billing is
based upon Customer usage, usage charges will be billed monthly
in arrears for Service provided during the preceding billing per ~d.

ISSUED: [date]

EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUZD BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - F JLES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

210 Billing snd Paymeut For Service, (Cont'd.)
2103 Lste Payment Fee

In the event Customer fails to pay or remit payment in full to the proper address
for Services billed by the Company or authorized billing agent on or before thirty
(30) days after the Due Date, Customer shall also pay a late fee in the amount of
the lesser of one and one-half percent (1.5%) of the unpaid balance per month or
the maximum lawful rate under applicable state law.

1.10.4 Return Check Charge

A return check charge of $25.00 will be assessed for checks made payable to the
Company and retumned for insufficient funds. For service billed on behalf of the
Company, any applicable retum check charges will be assessed according to the
terms and conditions of the Company’s billing agent.

21.105 Validation of Credit

2.105.A

11058

The Company reserves the right to validate the creditworthiness of
Customers and billed parties through available verification
procedures. If at any time a Customer presents an undue risk of
non-payment, the Company may refuse to provide Service, require
a deposit or advance payment pursuant to Section 2.10.6 or
otherwise restrict or interrupt Service to a Customer.

In determining whether a Customer presents an undue risk of
nonpayment, the Company may consider, but is not limited to, the
following factors: (i) the Customer's payment history (if any) with
the Company, (ii) Customer's ability to demonstrate adequate
sbility to pay for the Service, (iii) credit and related information
provided by Customer, lawfully obtained from third parties or
publicly availsble, and (iv) information relating to Customer's
management, owners and affiliates (if any).

ISSUED: [date]

EFFECTIVE. [date]

ISSUED " Y: Mickey 5. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT w.)
210 Billing sad Payment For Service, (Cont'd.)
2.10.6 Advasce Payments and Deposits

A Customer who presents an undee risk of nonpayment may he required at anv
time prior to the commencement of Service to pay the Company in advance the
monthly service charge, and any fixed charges, including the applicable
Installation charges, applicable for the first month of Service under the Tanff
Additionally, to guarantee payment of current bills, Company may require such
Customer to provide a security deposil, in cash or the equivalent of cash, up to an
amount equal to two months of actual or estimated usage charges for the Service
1o be provided. Simple intercst shall be paid by the Company on the deposits at
the rate of not less than 6% per annum, payzble annually at the request of the
Customer or upon retum of the deposil, for the time the deposit is beld by the
utility, provided it is not less than six (6) months.

ISSUED: [datc] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Kegulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklashoma 74i72
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

210 Payment Arrasgements, (Coat'd.)
1.10.7 Disputed Charges

Disputes with respect to charges must b= presented to the Company in writing
within 30 days after the Due Date or such invoice shall be deemed to be cormrect
and binding on the Customer. In instances of a dispute, the Customer is required
to pay the undisputed portion of the bill in its entirety within 30 éays 2fter the Due
Date. If, after investigation and review by the Company, a disagreement remains
s to the disputed amount, the Customer or Company may file an appropriate
complaint with the South Dakota Public Service Commission.

2108 In the event the Company incurs fecs or expenses, including attomey's fees, in
collecting, or attempling to collect, any charges owed the Company, the Customer
shall be liable to the Company for the payment of all such fees and expenses
reasonably incurred.

ISSUED: [ ate] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey 5. Moon, Director of Negulatory AfTairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULA T N5, (CONT'D.)

211 Tax Adjestments
2.11.1 All stated charges in this Tariff are computed by the Company exclusive of any

applicable federal, state, or local use, excise, gross receipt= sales or priviler
taxes, duties, fees, or similar liabilities whether charged to or against the Company
or its Customer, An amount equal to such taxes, fess, eic. shall be charged to the
Customer in addition to the charges stated in this Tanff. All charges related to
such taxes, duties, and fees shall each be shown as a separaie line item on the
Customer’s moathly invoice and, ualess stated otherwise, are not included in the
quoted rates and charges set forth in this TanfT.

2.11.2 The Compa-y has discretion to include among such fees and surcharges a

“Universal Service Subsidy™ fee to support universal service in high cost arcas
and 10 low income users of telecommunications in addition to 2ssisting schools,
libraries and rural health care providers 1o obiain telecommunications and
information services. The Universal Service Subsidy fec, however, shall not be
assessed to the portion of Service taken for resale by any Customer who is an
entity required by the State of South Dakota to contribule directly to these
universal service support programs, provided that such entity has notified the
Company of its intention to resell such Service and of its universal service
For all other Customers the charges for the Universal Service Subsidy, as stated
on a scparate line item on the Customer’s monthly invoice, shall be six (6) percent
of the Customer’s gross invoice amount attr wtable to intrastate Services
(exclusive of taxes). This Universal Service Sub.idy percentage shall be subject
to peniodic adjustments.

ISSUED:

(date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
211 Tax Adjustments, (Cont'd.)

2.1 3 Asurcharge is .. /posed on all charges for Service onginating at addresses in states
which levy a gross receipts tax on Customer’s operations. Pending the conclusion
of any litigation challenging a junisdicticn's night (o impose any tax, Company
may clect 1o impose and collect a surcharge covering such tax, unless otherwise
constrained by court order or direction, or it may elect (o waive any surcharge. If
it has collected a surcharge or tax and the chalienged surcharge or tax is found to
have been invalid and unenforceable, Company shall credit or refund such sums to
each affected Customer if cither Company has retained such funds or Company
has remutted such funds 1o the collecting jurisdiction and the funds have been
rewrned to Company. The surcharge shall be shown as a separate line item on the
Customer's monthly invoice.

212 Imspection, Testing and Adjustments

2,121 The Company may, upon notice, make such tests and inspections as may be
necessary 10 determine that the requirements of this Tanfl are being complied
with in the installation, operation or maintenance of Customer ot the Company's
equipment. The Company may interrupt the Service at any time, without penalty
to the Company, because of departure from any of these requirements.

2.12.2 Upon reascnable notice, the Channels provided by the Company shall be made
availsble 1o the Company for such tests and adjustments as may be necessary 1o
maintain them in satisfactory condition; no interrupticn allowance shall be granted
for the time during which such tests and adjustments are made.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: (date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Willisms Ceauter, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklaboma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
2.13 Reiuads or Credits for Interruptions in Service
2.13.1 No credits or refunds for interruptions of ...+ :ce shall be made for:

(a) Interruptions caused by the negligence or willful miscondact (including
the provision of inaccurate information) of the Customer or its Authorized
Users.

(b)  Interruptions during any period which the Company or its agents are not
afforded access to any Customer premise where Service is oniginated or
termunated.

{c) Interruptions during any period when the Customer or user has reieased

th= Service to the Company for maintenance or rearrangement purposes, or
for the implementation of a Customer Service Order.

(d) Imerruptions during periods when the Customer elects not to release the
Service for testing or repair and continues to use the Service on an
e PN

(e) Interruptions not reported to the Company.

(N Interruptions occurring prior to Start of Service.

(2)  Interruptions caused by outages or failure of Local Access provided by a
Local Access Provider.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: _ late]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Cenier, RC3-M
Tulea, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
1.13 Refunds or Credits for Interruptions (Cont'd.)

2.13.2 , ollowing the Start of Service date, if Customer reports an interruption in Service
lo Company and the affected Service is not Restored within two hours of such
report, Customer shall, upon request directed to the Customer’s designated
customer service representative, receive a credit at the rate of 1/720 of the
monthly recuming charges applicable to Service directly affected by such
Interruption for cach hour or major fraction thercof, over the initial two hours,
dunrg which scrvice is Interrupted. No credit wall be given for Interruptions of
less than two hours in duration. The formula used for computation of credits is as
follows:

Credit= A/ 720z B

A = Interruption time tn hours or fraction thereof (must be over 2 hours)
B = total monthly recurring charge for the affected service.

2.133 Notice of Interruption should be reported by the Customer lo the Company's
Network Control Center or other location designaled by Compazy. An
interruption ends when the Service is Restored.  [If the Customer reports the
Service to be moperative but declines o release it for testing and repair, the
Service shall be deemed to be impaired, but not subject to an Interruption nor
corresponding credit as provided in Section 2.13.2.

2.13.4 If the Customer elects 10 use another means of transmissien during the period of
IntesTuption, the Customer is solely responsible for payment of the charges for the

1135 The credit provided in Section 2.13.2 is Customer’s sole and exclusive remedy for
any Interruption: in the Service.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [datc]

ISSUED 3Y: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Afiairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS. (CONT'D.)

2.14 Systems Secarity

2.14.1 Where Customers are permitted access 1o the Company's corputer systems ap”'
data (hereinafter “Systems™) for the purposes of managing and maintaining their
own telecommunications system, they will adhere to the following:

(=)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Customers may access the Company's Systems only to the extent required
by and incident to the administration and management of the Customer’s
iclecommunications system.

Custo: sers may not disclose or use information which may be learned as a
consequence of access to the Company's Systems except as may be
directly required to insure the proper operation of the Customer's
telecommunications system. Customers must take all reasonable
precautions to prevent any other person or entity who does not have a need
to know from acquinng such information.

Customers shall not in any manner or form disclose, provide, or otherwise
make available, in whole or in part, these Systems, documentation, any
related material or any other confidential material except to those who
have a need to know incident to the operation of the Customer’s
telecommunications system. These Systems remaun the property of the
Company and inay not be copied, reproduced or otherwise disseminated
without the prior written permission of the Jompany.

Customers shall take sll reasonable precautions to maintain the
confidentiality of Systems. Such precautions shall include the use of
Personal ldentification. Numbers (PINs) and passwords selected by and
known only to the Customer's individual authorized users. Telephone
numbers and dial-up access numbers assigned to the Customer by
Company, PINs or any aspect of access and sign-on methodology used to
access these Systems shall not be posted or shared with others under any
circumstances, Customers shall follow normal log-off procedures jirior to
leaving a terminal unattended. Customers should report any known or
suspected unsuthonized attempt by others to access these Systems.

ISSUED: [date]

EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSLLOBY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D

114 Systems Security, (Coat'd.)

142 In the event that 2 security access device assigned to a Customer for dial-up access
is lost, stolen, or musplaced, the Cusiomer must notify Company immediately.
Access into these Systems beyond that authonzed may resull in civil and/or

s minal 1t

ISSUED: ([date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

IR D EY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Wilkams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(18) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

.15 Resloration of Service

2.15.1 The use and Restoration of Service in emergencies shall be in accordance with
Part 64, Subpart D of the Federal Communications Commission's Rules and
Regulations to the extent it is applicable, which specifies 1" . priority system for
sech activities.

Customer Provided Equipment

2.16.1 Customer Premiscs Circuit terminating equipment such as Channel Service units
(CSUs) and Multiplexing equipment and any other terminal equipment such &s
telephone sets or systems shall be provided by the Customer and furnished anc
maintained at the Customer's expense, except as expresely provided otherwise in
writing and set forth in a Service Order accepted by an authorized represeniative

of Company.
Company Provided Equipment

2.17.1 The Customer agrees to operate any Company provided cquipment in accordence
with instructions of the Company or the Company's agent or dssignee. Failure to
do so shall void any Company lizbility for Interruption of Service and may make
Customer respoansible for damage to equipment pursuant to Section 2.17.2 below.

2.17.2 Customer sgrees to retum to the Company all Company-provided equipment
within five (5) days of termination of the Service in connection with which the
oquipment was used. Said equipment shall be in the same condition as when
delivered to Customer, normal wear and tear excepted. Customer shall reimburse
the Company, upon demand, for any costs incurred by the Compaay (¢.g., the cost
of the equipment) due to Customer’s failure to comply with this provision.

2.17.3 The Company may substitute, change or rearrange any cquipment or facility at any
ume, but shall endeavor to maintain the technical parameters of the service
provided the Customer. In the event that technical | wrameters change as a result of
the Company’s actions, the Company will provide the Customer with thirty (30)
days notice prior (o such change.

ISSUED: ([date) EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
{918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
118 Other Terms and Coaditions
L18.1 A Customer shall o~ use any service mark or trademark of the Company or refer

u the Company in comncction with any product, equipment, promotion, of
publication of the Customer without prior written approval of the Company.

1182 In the cvent suil is brought or an attorney is retained by the Company to enforce
the terms of this Tanfi, the Company shall be entitled to recover, in addition to
amy other remedy, reimbursement ior reasonable attomeys’ fecs, court costs, costs
of mvestigation and other reisted expenscs incurred in connection therewith.

2183 Any legal action or procceding with respect to the collection of charges due under
this Tariff may be brought in the Courts of the State of Oklahoma in snd for the
County of Tulsa or the United States of America for the Northern Distnct of
Oklshoma. By Customer’s obtaining Service pursuant to this Tanff, both
CmﬂCmyﬁlﬂhﬁundmhmmr‘dhﬂhm
thereby expressly waiving whatever rights may comespond 1o cither of them by
reason of their present or future domicile.

2184 Except ac otherwise provided in this Tan (T or as specified in wniting by the party
entitled to receive notice, notices between Customer and Company shall be given
in writing to the persons whosc names and business addresses appear on the
relevant Service Order and the effective date of any notice shall be the date of
dclivery of such notice, not the date of mailing. By written notice, Company or
Cnstomer may change the party to receive notice and/or the address to which such
notice is 10 be delivered. In the event no Customer or Company address is
provided in the relevant Service Order, notice shall be given o the last known
business address of Customer or Company, as the caze may be.

2.185 Company, when acting at the Customer’s request and/or as Customer's authonzed
agent, shall make reasonable cfforts to amange for special Service requirements
such as the provision of Off-Net Circuits. Due 10 the specialized nature of such an
smangement, however, such arrangement shall be provided ICB.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSTTED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Ditecior of Regulatory Affairs
Ooe Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771

L
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SECTION 3 - APPLICATION OF TECHNICAL STANDARDS
3.1 Application of Technical Siandards

3.1.1 The following Technical Standards for Private Line Services set forth objectives
for Company to follow. In no circumstance shall these Techmical Standards be
construed as creating any warranty on the part of Company, v i the exception of
those warranties expressly set forth in the preceding Sections of this Tanff.

3.1.2 Interconnection Specifications:

J12A DS-0 through DS-3 (“DS-NT) - provided in accordance with ANSI
Standard T1.102 (formerly AT&T Compatibility Bulletin 119) and
Technical Reference 54014 >4.

3.12B OC-3 through OC-48 (“OC-N") - provided in accordance with

ANSI] Standard T1.105.

ISSUED: ([date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Willisms Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklthoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 3 - APPLICATION OF TECHNICAL STANDARDS, (CONTD.)

3.1  Agpplication of Technical Standards

3.13 Quality Stundards

A13A

General

Standards for DS-N and OC-N Services apply independently for
Local Access and Interexchange Services and exclude nom-
performance due to circumstances listed in Section 23.1 or
planned Interruptions for necessary maintenance purposes. Local
Access standards apply on a one-way basis between each Customer
Premises Network Interface Points (“CPNIP™) and the Company
POP. Interexchange Service standards apply on a onc-way basis
actual end-1o-envd (CPNIP 10 CPNIP) availability and performance
of DS-N aad OC-N will be a combined function of the Local
Access and Interexchange Service speciications and may be
affected by the Customer provided equipment, dependent upon the
type and quality of Customer equipment used. (Customer provided
Local Access may not meet these specifications).

ISSUED: [date]

EFFECTIVE: [date)

ISS"TD BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Coe Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 3 - APPLICATION OF TECHNICAL STANDARDS, (CONT'D.)

3.1  Application of Technical Standards, (Cont'd.)

313 Quality Standards (cont’d.)

3138

Availsbility

Availability, as used in this Scction 3, is 2 measurement of the
percent of total time that Service is operative when measured over
a 365 consecutive day (8760 hour) pericd. DS-N and OS-
Services are considered inoperative when there has been a loss of
signal or when two consecutive 15 second loop-back tests confirm
the observation of any severely ermored seconds or a bit error rate
equal to or worse than 1 x 10”. The Local Access Availability
standards for DS-N and OC-N Services are established by the
Local Access Provider. For Services on the Williams Network,
Availsbility shall be 99.99% from POP to POP measured over a
one year period. For Services not on the Williams Network, the
Off-Net provider will establish Availability.

ISSUED: (date]

EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulse, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




1 - = & - Ll
1 o1 = . ] . " L = - .
X ¥ & a b ¢ - - . "

WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

South Dakota Intrastate TanfT Mo. 2
Original Page 40

i1

SECTION 3 - APPLICATION OF TECHNICAL STANDARDS, (CONT'D.)

Application of Techaical Standards, (Cont'd.)

313

314

315

3.1

3.1.7

( mality Standzrds, (cont'd.)
3.13C Performance (% Error Free Seconds, while Available)

Performance is noted in Error Free Seconds (“EFS™) which are a
measure of the percentage of total seconds when measured over a
consecutive 24 hour period that do not contain bit emors.
Performance shall be measured on a one-way basis using a Pscudo
Random Bit Sequence (est paiten as defined in CCITT
Recommendation 0.151. The EFS standards for Local Access for
DS-N and OC-N is established by the Local Access Provider. For
Services on the Williams Network, the EFS shall be 99.5% from
POP to POP measured over a monthly period. For Services not on
the Willizms Network, the Off-Net provider will establish the EFS.

Repair efforts will be undertaken upon notification of trouble by internal network
surveillance and network surveillance and performance systems or by notification
of trouble and release of all or part of the DS-N or OC-N Service by the Customer
fur westing,

Mex Time to Restore (“MTTR"™) is the average time required to Restore Service
and resume Availability and is stated in terms of equipment and cable outages or
failures. The MTTR objective shall be two (2) hours for equipment and six (6)
hours for cable.

The Company calculates network Availability on Customer action requests. The
Customer must notify Williams Network Customer Care department or other
location designated by Company and initiate an action request to determine if the

Notwithstanding the foregoing, at Company’s option, Company may provide a
comparabic transmission aliernative, e.g. satellite transmission, ("Allcrnative
Transmission™) Such Altemnative Transmission shall comply with the respective
standards commonly used in the industry for such service.

ISSUED: ([date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M

Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES

General

Williams Private Line Service is a Dedicated Service that oifers Channels or Circuits
dedicated to the use of a specific Customer on a twenty-four hours per day, seven days
per week basis. Company offers Williams Private Line Service, subject to Availability
between Company designated POPs .

Distance Calculation

For Private Line Services, mileage measurements are based on the distznce in airline
miles between Williams POPS associated with each end of the Circuit. Distance
measurements are compuied using industry standard Vertical (V) and Horizontal (H)
Coordinates according ¢ the following formula.

Formula:

Jm-rzhm;,mf
i0 9

Where V, and H, comespond to the V&H Coordinates of POPy, and V; and H;
correspond 1o the V&H Coordinates of POF;.

ISSUED: [date)

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Willizms Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

43 Term Plans

43.1

43.2

433

434

435

Customers subscribing to Williams Private Line Service may order Service on 2
monthly basis or for Service Commitment Periods of ons, two, three, four or five

years.

The term “Minimum Monthly Commitment” as used in Section 4 of this tanff
shall mean the aggregate of all Base Rate charges, as described in Section 4.4, for
sach Williams Private Line Service (regardless of whether such Base Rates are
themselves subject to any discount limitation) which in total is within the amounts
stated for each level of the relevant discount schedule. No other charges including
Ancillary, Installation or Service Order charges will be included when
determining whether a Customer meets its Minimum Monthly Commitment.

The discount level, if any, applicable to a Customer for a particular Service or
Services shall be the rate or volume discount leve! in effect at the beginning of the
monthly billing period applicable to the Customer for the particular Service or
Services.

Following the expiration of the Term relevant to Service, such Service shall
continue 1o be provided in accordance with this TarifT, subject to writien noticz of
icrmination by either Company or Customer.

The Customer may be responsible for other charges as described in this TanfT
which may include, bul are not limited to Ancillary Charges and cancellation
charges.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory AfTairs

One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
\918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)
Application of Base Rates and Discounts

Customers subscribing to each type of Williams Pr....c Line Service (e.g., DS-0, DS-1,
etc.) shall be charged a Base Rate (on a per circuit basis) as set forth below in this Section
4, which shall consist of (1) a fixed monthly charge isrespective of distance, and (2) a per
mile per month charge based on the distance between applicable Company POPs.
Customers who subscribe for Service Commitment Periods ranging from one to five
years, inclusive, will receive a discount off of the Base Rate for the Term of the Service
Commitment Period based upon the “Minimum Monthly Commitment™ dollar amount
and the Term of the Service Commitment Penod.

Applicatios of Ancillary Charges
45.1 Ilastallation Charges

A non-recurri..g installation charge applies o cach Circuit provided by the
Company. instaliation charges also apply to existing Service moved 1o a new
location at the Customer’s request Raies and charges vary by type of service as
specified in this Section. Term and volume commitments do mot apply to
Installation charges.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [duc)

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Okizhoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SER" TCE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

45  Application of Ancillary Charges, (Cont'd.)

452 Service Order Charges

45.2.A

General

No Service Order charges apply to initial Service Orders for new
Service placed by the Customer. Where Customer requests a
change in a pending Service Order or requests changes to an
existing Circuil, non-recurring charges may apply to cach change
as described below. Non-recurring cha-ges vary based on type of
Service ordered by Customer.

Circuits or Channels provide by the Company may be connected 1o
other Circuits or Channels provided by the Company (On-Net); 1o
Local Access facilities; or facilitics provided by another camer
(Off-Net) through the use of Cross-Connects.

Service Order charges apply as follows based on the content of the
Order:

) Where Service Orders require the installation,
rearrangement, or removal of Company-provided
Circuits only, Per Circuit charges apply.

b) Where Service Orders require the installation,
rearrangement, or removal of Company-provided
Cross-Connects only, Per Cross-Comnect charges
apply. For Cross-Connects between two facilities of
different band-widths, the Per Cross-Connect charge
associated with the higher bandwidth service
applics.

c) Where Service Orders require the installation,
rearrangement, or removal of Company-provided
Circuits and Cross-Connects, both Per Circuit and
Per Cross-Connect charges apply.

ISSUED: [date)

EFFECTIVE: [date)

ISSUED E ": Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Aflrirs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsz, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

45  Application of Ancillary Chaiges, (Cont'd.)

452 Service Order Charges (Cont'd.)

45.2.B

Change of Requested Service Date

Customers may request a change in the Requested Service Date for
pending Service Orders. Change of Requested Service Date
charges apply when a change of the Requested Service Date is the
only customer requested change to the original Service Order.

When a Customer requests that its Requested Service Date be
extended, the new Requested Service Date must be within thirty
(30) days of the previously set Requested Service Date. If the new
Requested Service Date is more than thirty (30) days beyond the
e isting Requested Sesvice Date or unknown, the Service affected
thereby will be deemed canceled by the Customer and subject 10
applicable cancellation charges.

If the first requested change of the Requested Service Date is
received more than ten (10) working days prior to the original
Requested Service Date, there will be no charge. A Change in
Requested Service Date charge applies for all subsequent changes
to a Requested Service Date or if the requested change is made
within ten (10) working days of ths established Requested Service
Date.

Ii the new Requested Service Date is earlier than the Requested
Service Date on the original Service Order, and requires an
Expedited Service Order, non-standa { instaliation, maintenance
and engincering charges may apply in addition to a charge for a
Change of Requested Service Date.

ISSUED: [date]

EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory AfFairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
{918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

45  Applicavion of Ancillary Charges, (Cont'd.)

452 Service Order Charges (Cont'd.)

45.2C

Chenge of Service Order

Change of Order charges apply to changes requested by the
Customer to the information contained in a2 service order, other
than changes in Requested Service Date, prior to Start of Service.

Pre-engineering charges apply when a Service Order has been
entered into the Company's order processir g system within five (5)
working days, and the Customer requests a modification to the
information contained in the Service Order.

Post-engineering charges apply when a Service Order has been
entered inte the Company's order processing system for over five
(5) working days and the Customer requests a modification to the
information contained in the Service Order,

ISSUED: (date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

Applicatioa of Ancillary Charges, (Coat'd.)

4.5.2 Service Order Charges (Cont'd.)

Grder Cancellation

Order Cancellation Charges apply for Service Orders canceled
prior to Customer acceptance. These charges are intended to
supplement any Service cancellation charges set for in Section 2.

Pre-engineering charges apply when a Service Onder has been
eatered into the Company's order processing system within five (5)
working days and the Customer requests cancellation of the
Service Order prior to Acceptance.

Post-cngineering charges apply when 2 Service Order has been
entered into the Company's order processing system for over five
(5) working days and the Customer requests canccllation of the
Service Order prior to Acceptance

ISSUFT: [date]

EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tuisa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)
45  Application of Ancillary Charges, (Cont'd.)
45.2 Service Order Charges (Cont'd.)
452.E Change of Service

Chznge of Service charges apply to changes made after a Circuit
has been installed and accepted by the Customer. This charge is
only applicable where re-engineening of the affected Service is
required. No charge applies for changes in Service made for
administrative purposes (c.g., change of name, hilling address,
cic)). Change of Service re-engineering charges apply, bu! are not
limited 10, Service Onders that ore re-engincered due to Customer
requested changes in Local Access Service, transmission speed,
transmission mode, IXC or Local Access Termination location, or

terminating equipment,

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey 5. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573- 87T
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIFTIONS AND RATES. (CONT'D.)

45  Application of Ancillary Charges, (Coat'd.)
453 Local Access Charges

453.A

4538

4353.C

453D

Access to Williams Private Line Services must be obtained by the
Customer from the Company or third-party camier, including a
serving Local Exchange Carrier, an Aiternative Access Provider or
other Local Access Provider. Third party Local Access facilities if
provided by the Company are offcred at a pass through rate equal
to the price at which those channels or services are provided to
Company by the Local Access Provider. The rates and charges of
the Local Access Provider apply for all Local Access facilities used
in conjunction with the Company’s Service(s).

At the Customer’s request, Williams may act as the Customer’s
agent for payment of Local Access charges to the Local Access
Provider. In such cases, the Company will charge a nonrecurring
Local Access Billing Administration fec of $150.00 per Local
Access circuit in addition io pass-through rates associated with the
Local Access facilities billed thro“gh the Company.

At the Customer's request, Williams may act as the Customer's
agent for ordering and coordinating installation, re-arrangement or
removal of Local Access facilities. In such cases, a §100.00 Local
Access Admunistration fee will apply to cach ASR issued to the
Local Access Provider including ASRs for imitial service
installation, changes 1 requested service date, changes in service
configuration, or cancellation of Local Access service orders.
Where Company acts as the Customer’s agent for payment . Local
Access charges, the Company will also pass along to the Customer
any Local Access Provider charges associated with the Custu.oer’s
reguest order, :f applicable.

Subject to the availability of personnel, Company may perform
other operationa! functions related to administration and
maintcnance of Local Access facilities Such functions will be
provided at non-standard installation, maintenance and engincering
rates contained in this TarifT,

ISSUED: [date)

EFFECTIVE: (date)

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)
45  Application of Ancillary Charges, (Cont'd.)
454 Non-Standard Instalistion, Maintenance and Engineering Charges
Additional charges may zpply when the Customer requests the following:

a) Installation or Circuit changes during non-business hours or under
unusual circumstances.

b) a Company technician at the Customer Premises or trouble that
results from problems ini the Customer's equipment.

<) the provision of engincering design or other activities which are
not normally provided as part of the design and Installation of
Service.

d) Expedited Service Urders.

The Customer will be billed for non-standard services provided by

Company personnel at the following rates:
Monday through Friday,
B:00 AM 1o 5:00 PM $25.00 per guarter hour
All Other Hours $31.25 per cuarter hour
ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Cenier, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AMD RATES, (T UNT'D.)

4.6  Base Ratcs, Discounts aad Ancillary Charges

4.6.1 DS-0Service

Willisms DS-0 Private Line Service provides 64 Kbps of bandwidth for the digital
transmission of data, voice and video signals. Williame DS-0 with Analog Access
Service combines Digital Interexchange Service with Analog Local Access.
Wilksnis DS-0 wath Digital Access Service provides Point-to-Point Digital

Sevice.
4.6.1.A Base Rates and Ancillary Charges
Per Cross-
Rate Element Per Circuit Conneci
Fued Moathly $280.00 n'a
Per Mile Monthly 5032 n'a
Installabon $150.00 n'a
Change of Requested Senvce Date £50.00 550.00
Changr of Order, $50.00 $50.00
| Change of Order, Post-Engincering $50.00 $50.00

Order Cancellation, Pre- $50.00 $50.00
Order Cancellation, Post-Engmeering 550.00 550.00
Change of Service, Re-Engineering $50.00 £50.00

46.1.B Discosats - The discount percentages applicable for DS-0 Private
Line Service zre as follows. The Minimum Monthly Commitment
applics to the Fixed Monthly and Per Mile Monthly Rate Elements
(base rates) only.

Minhe=m Moathly 1 2 3 i 5
Comsitmen? (“MMC™} Year Year Year Year Year
Up o 52499 4% 5% 6% % 10%
$2.500-34, 999 % &% 7% T 11%
£5,000.57 497 % T% B% 10% 12%%
$7.500-59.999 T % e 11% 13%
$10,000-512.499 % % 10% 12% 14%
$12.500- 14999 e 10% 11% 13% 15%
$15.000-517.499 10% 11% 1% 14% 16%%
$17.500-519.999 11% 12% 13% 15% 1™
$20,000 or hegher 12% 13% 14% 16% 5% |
ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of i.egulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RCI-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918} 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)
46  Base Rates, Discounts and Ancillary Charges (Cont'd.)
4.6.2 Fractional DS-1 Service
Williams Fractional DS-1 Private Line Service provides DS-0 multiples of 2 10 24
Channels for the digital trunsmission of data, voice and video signals and requires
2 mimimum crder of two DS-0 Channeis.,

4.6.1.A Base Rates and Ancillary Charges

Per Cress-
Rate Elemcat Per Cirruit Cenaect
Fixzd Monthly $280.00 na
Per Mile Moathly 3032 n'a
lastarlanon 5400.00 nfa
Change of Requested Service Date $150.00 5150.00
of Order, Pre-Engineering 5150.00 5150.00
| Chaoge of Order, Post -Engincering $150.00 $150.00
[ Order Cancellation, Pre-Engineering $15000 515050
Order Canceilation, Post-Enginecring $150.00 £150.00
| Chamge of Service, Re-Engineenng $150.00 5150.00

4528 Discouats - The discount percentages epplicable for Fractional
DS-1 Private Line Service are as follows. The Minimum Monthly
Commitment applies to the Fixed Monthly and Per Mile Monthly
Rate Elements (base rates) only.

Minimum Mosthly 1 2 3 4 5

Consnitmseat ("MMC™) Year Year Year Year Year
Up o 54999 10% 1% 13% 15% 18%
5$5,000-59 599 12% 14% 15% 17% 2%
$10,000-514 999 14% 16% 17% 19% 2%
$15,000-519.999 16% 18% 19% 21% 4%
$20,000-524,999 15% 20% 21% 3% 26%
§25,000-529.999 2% 2% 3% 25% IT%
$30.000-334 999 1% 24% 15% 1T% 20%
$35,000-539 999 6% 218% 29% 3% 3%
540,000 or higher 3% I 35% 5% L7y

ISSUED: [‘ate] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
{918) 573-87T71
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)
46  Base Rates, Discounts and Ancillary Charges (Cont'd)
463 DS5-1 Service

Williams DS-1 Private Line Service provides 1.544 Mbps of point-to-point
bandwidth for the digital transmission of data, voice and video signals.

4.6.1.A Base Rates and Ancillary Charges
Per Cross-
Rate Eleonent Per Circuii Conpect
Fixed Monthly $1350.00 na
Per Mule Monthly $3.99 na
Instzllanon $400.00 o'a
| Change of R juested Service Date $150.00 3150.00
Change of Order, Pre-Engincenng 5$150.00 $150.00
_ of Onder, Post-Engincen $150.00 5150.00
Order Cancellation, Pre-Enginecring $150.00 $150.00
Oxder Cancellstion, Post-Engincering $150.00 $150.00
Change of Scrvice, Re-Eagineering $150.00 $150.00
463.B Discounts - The discount percentages applicable for DS-1 Private

Line Service are as follows. The Minimum Monthly Commitment
applies to the Fixed Monthly and Per Mile Monthly Rate Elements

(base rates) only.

Mimimam Meathly 1 2 3 4 5

Commitment ("MMC™) Year Year Year Year Year
Up 10 54 999 10% 11% 12% 13% 14%
15,000-59,999 1% 12% 11% 14% 15%
$10,000-514 999 12% 13% 14% 15% 16%
$15,000-519,999 13% 14% 15% 16% 1%
520,000-524.999 14% 15% 16% 1™ 15%
$25,000-534 999 16% 17% 18% 19% 2%
$35,000-544 599 15% 19% 20% 21% 2%
$45,000-554,999 20% 21% % 2% 24%
$55 000 or higher % 2% 24% 25% 26%

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date)

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)
46  Base Rates, Discoants and Ancillary Charges (Cont'd.) L
464 DS-3Service

Williams DS-3 Private Line Service provides 44.736 Mbps of point-to-point
bandwidth for the digital transmission of data, voice and video signals.

46.1.A Bzse Rates and Ancillary Charpes

Per Cress-
Rate Elemment Per Circuit Canmect
Fixed Mouthly 51700000 /s
Per Mile Monthly $48.00 n'a
Irsailanos $2,000.00 o'z
Change of Requested Service Date $500.00 5250.00
Change of Order, Pre -Engineering $500.00 5250.00
Change of Order, Post-Enginccying §2,000.00 $500.00
| Ordder Cancellasion, Post-Engineering $2,000.00 $500.00
Change of Service, Re-Engineering $2,000.00 $500.00
464B Discounts - The discount percentages applicable for DS-3 Private

Line Service are as follows. The Mimimum Monthly Commitment
applies to the Fixed Monthly and Per Mile Monthly Rate Elements |

(base rates) canly.

Minirmum Mocthly 1 2 3 4 5

Comemtmernt ("MMC™) Ve Year Year Year Year
Up to 524,999 10% 11% 12% 13% 14%
$25,000-549.999 11% 12% 13% 14% 15%
$50,000-574,999 1% 13% 14% 15% 16%
$75.000-599.999 13% 14% 15% 16% 17%
$100,000-5124.999 14% 15% 16% 1% 18%
$125,000-5149.999 15% 16% 1T% 18% 19%
$150,000-5174.999 16% 17% 8% 19% 2%
5175000 or higher 1™ 18% 19% 20% 21%

e
ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date)

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moo, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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51

SECTION 5 - CONTRACTS AND PROMOTIONS
Coatracts

Al the option of the Company, Scrvice may be effcied on an ICB basis to meet the
specialized requirements of Customers. The terms of each such ICB arrangement shall be
mutually agreed upon between the Customer and Company and may include discounts off
of the rates contained hercin, waiver of recurring or nonrecumring charges, charpes for
specially designed and constructed services not contained in this Tanfl, or sther
customized features. The terms of such an ICB arrangement may be based partia. y or
completely on a Term or volume commitmenit, type of originating or tevminating access,
mixture of services or other distinguishing features. Such ICB arrangements will be
available to all ssmilarly situated Customers for a fixed period of time following the
initial offenng to the first ICE Cusiomer as specified in each ICB contract, subject to, in
the Company’s sole discretion, the Availability of facilities.

Promotioas

5.1 From time to time, Company may, at its option, promote subscription or stimulate
Smdocmgebyulfu—h:gmmiv:morﬂlormemmﬁngwm
charges for the Customer (if eligible) for a limited duration. Such promotions
shall be made available to all similasly situated Customes in the target market
arca and will comply with all applicable Commission regulations.

522 From time o time, subject to Commission rules, Company may demonstrate
Service for potential Customers by providing free use of its Services on a limited
basis for a penod of time, not to exceed one (1) month. Demonstration of Service
and the type, durstion or quantity of Service provided shall be at the Company's

523 Promotional and other credits offered by Company in marketing its Services
cannot be assigned.  Such credits must be used by the Customer 1o whom they
were offered or the Customer who carned them under the provisions of the offer.

ISSUED: [date] Eb < ECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williamrs Center, RC3-M

Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172

(918) 573-87T11
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South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of January 21, 1999 through January 27, 1999

i you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you,
please contact Delaine Kolbo within five business days of this filing
Phone: 605-773-3705. Faxx 605-773-3809.

ELECTRIC

EL99-002 Inthe Matter of the Filing by Big Stone City, South Dakota and Whetstone
Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. for Approval of Ele=trical Service Area
Boundaries.

Big Stone City, South Dakota and Whetsto & Valley Electric Cooperative,
Milbank, South Dakola, filed for approval by the Commission a Boundary

Agreement in which the parties have come to a mutual agreement relative
to the south boundary dividing the elaciric utility customers for Big Stone

City and Whetstone Valley.

Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Stz Analyst Martin Bettmann
Date Filed: 01/25/99
intervention Deadline: N/A

GRAIN DEALER

GD99-001 In the Matter of the Receivership of Grain Dealer Bonds of Britton Durum
Comporation.

The South Dakota Public Utilities Commission (Commission) has been
appointed a Receiver by the Fifth Judicial Circuit Court to take
possession of grain dealer bond proceads of Britton Durum Corporation,
Britton, South Dakota. The bond company is St. Paul Mercury Insurance
Company. The Commission has entered an Order and will publish a
Notice of Hearing in this matier in the Aberdeen American News of
Notica is given that a hearing will be held on February 18, 1999, at 1:30
P.M., at the Community Room, Brown County Courthouse, 25 Market
Street, Aberdeen, South Dakota. Claimants are encouraged 1o appear at
this hearing to presant avidence of their claims which may inciude, but be
limied lo, such documents as scale tickets, sattlement sheets, bad
checks and other evidence of a sale of grain to Britton Durum Corporation
which have not been paid. The Commission's decision as Receiver is
subject to the final approval of the Fifth Circuit Court of the state of South
Dakota and appeal io the South Dakota Supreme Court




TC99-007

TC99-008

TC99-009

Staff Attomey:. Camron Hoseck
Staff: Jeff Lorensen, Director
Transportation and Warehousa Division

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

In the Matter of the Filing by U S WEST Communications, Inc. for
Approval of Negotiated/Arbitrated Terms of Agreement for
Interconnection, Resale, and Unbundied E'ements betw~=~ CLCSD, Inc.
dba Connect! and U S WEST Communications, Inc.

Any party wishing ' . comment on the agreement may do so by filing
written commexvils with the Commission and the parties to the agreement
no later than February 10, 1999. Parties to the agreement may file written
responses to the comments within twenty days of service of the
COmMmerts.

Staff Attomey: Camron Hoseck
Staff Analyst: Harlan Best
Date Filed: 01/21/99
Comments Due: 02/10/99

in the Matter of the Application of HIN Telecom, Inc. for a Certificate of
Authority to Provide Local Exchange Service in South Dakota.

HJN Telecom, Inc. is a reseller which intends to offer all forms of
intrastate local exchang2 services in areas served by any LECs that are
not eligible for a small or rural camier exemption

Staff Attomey. Karen Cremer
Stafl Analyst: Keith Senger
Date Filed: 01/22/99
Iintervention Date: 02/12/99

in the Matter of the Application of Maxods Communications, Inc. for a
Certificate of Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services in South
Dakota.

Maxods Communications, Inc. by their attomeys, notified the Commission
of an acquisition of assets from Cherry Communications Incorporated to
Mmods Communications, Inc. and requested that Cherry’s Certificate of
Authority be transferred to Maxxis Communications, Inc

Staff Attomney. Karen Cremer
Staff Analyst: Harlan Bast

Date Filed: 01/26/99
Intervention Deadline: 02/12/99




AEENE0  in the Matter of the Application of Williams Communications, Inc. for a
Certificate of Authority to Provide Telecommunications Seivices in South
Dakota.

Williams Communication, Inc. intends to provide interexchange swiltched
voice services primarily to the wholesale market, which consists of other
telecommunications cammiers. Williams also plans to offer interexchange
private line services.

Stalf Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Staff Analyst: Keith Senger
Deate Filed: 01/26/99
intervention Deadline: 02/12/99

You may receive this isting and other PUC publications via ous websits or via intéemet e-mai.
You may subscribe to the PUC maifing list st hitp:/iwww.stale. sd usipuc!
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SWILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC, South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 2
Original Title Page

RECEIVED
MAR 2 4 1099

SOUTH DAKOTA p
UTILITIES MG\'MJSE%{::

REGULATIONS AND SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
APPLICABLE TO INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE NON-SWITCHED SERVICES
FURNISHED BY

WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

This tarifT contains the rates, terms and conditions applicable to intrastate
interexchange non-swilched services offered by Williams Communications, Inc.
of Tulsa, Oklahoma within the State of South Dakota. The services described in
this tariff are offered throughout South Dakota. The provisions of this tariff apply
to all Williams Communications intrastate inierexchange services doscribed in
this teiff.

The scrvices described in this tanff may be provided y any means of wire,
terrestrial communicstions systems, satellite, microwave, and other transmission
sysicms, or any combination thereof.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Micksy S. Moon, Director of Regulstory Affairs
One Willizms Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) §73-8771



WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota intrastate Tariff No. 2
Original Page 1

CHECK SHEET

The Titic Page and pages listed below are inclusive and effective as of the date shown. Original
and revised pages as named below contain all changes from the original tariff that are in effect on

the date shown on each page.
Page # Revision Page # Revision
Tide Page  Oviginal * 8 Original *
1 Original * 2 Origizal ®
2 C .iginal * 20 Original *
3 Original * 3 Original *
4 Original * 32 Original *
L Original * 3 Origizal *
6 Origizal * 34 Original *
7 Original * as Original *
8 Original * 36 Origimal *
I Original * 37 Original *
10 Origizal * 3% Origimal *
1 Original * 39 Original *
12 Original * 40 Oxiginal *
13 Origimai * 41 Origimal *
14 Origizal * 42 Original *
15 Origizal * a Origizal *
16 Original * 44 Original *
17 Original * 4s Original *
H Original * 46 Origizal *
v Original * 47 Original *
m ‘m‘ v ]I “ m‘m - JI
2 Original * 49 Original *
2 Orignal * 50 Original *
n Original * s1 Origimal *
24 Origimal * 52 Origiral *
25 Origizal * 53 Origizal *
1‘ &‘_ g 54 Qw . ]"‘
7 Original * L1 Origizal *
- These tanff pages are included in this filing.
ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE' [date]
ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Ooe Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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TABLE OF CONTENTS

TADIE OF COMIEIS. ......ccoeiiiiiains rsimsssssssrsssrissrissinsssssassssssssnssnsssnssnssnsssmssbosssntonsssomelh

Symbols............cees . a e S SN L T i I SRRl 4

ADPDRCIHON OF TIEEE ..o ssinsccersmsssssssemsissmmmssmmsimmimmumisssssserrssspssemmerssssrppsmsatveriessod)

Section | - Terms and ADBIEVIBLION .......covinrimsmrisssssmssssissimrssssssasssssasisissrmasns assassld

ISSUED: ([date) EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Willizins Center, RC3-M
Tulss, Oklahoms 74172
(918) 573-3771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tan{f No. 2

Onginal Page 3

TARIFF FORMAT

Page Numbering - Page numbers appear in the upper right comer of the page. Pages are
numbered sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to the tariff. Whena
new page is added between pages already in effect, a decimal 1s added.

Page Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right comer of
each page. These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file
with the Commission. For example, the 4th revised Page 14 cancels the 3rd revised Page
14, Because of the various suspension periods and deferral: the Commission follows in
its Larifl approval process, the most current page number on file with the Commission is
nol always the tanfl page in effect. Consult the check sheet for the page currently in
effect.

Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each
levei of coding is subse. sent 1o its next higher level:

2
2.1

2.1.1

2.1L1A

2.1.1.A1
2.1.1.A.1.()
2.1.1A.1(a)1
Z.1.LA1(a)1()
2.1.LA.L(a).LG)(1)

Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the Commission an updated chack
sheet accompanies the filing. The check sheet lists the pages contained in the tariff, with
a cmss reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check
sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in 2 given filing are
designated by an asterisk (*). There shall be no other symbols used on this page if these
arc the only changes mads to it. The tarif user should refer to the latest check sheet 10
find out if a particular page is the most current on file with the Commission.

ISSUTD: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M

‘Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

(218) 573-8771




WILLIARMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakot» [ntrastate TarifT No. 2

Original Page 4

CONCURRING CARRIERS
None

CONNECTING CARRIERS
None

OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS
MNone

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

Changes to this tariff shall be identified on the revised page(s) through the use of symbols. The
following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

(C)  To signify changed regulation.
(D)  To signifv discontinued rate o regulation
()  To signify an increase.
(M}  To signify matter relocated without change.
(M)  To signify new rate or regulstion.
(R)  To signify reduction.
(S)  To s.gnify reissued matter.
(T)  To signify change in text but no change in rate or regulation.
(Z)  To signify a commection.
ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date)

ISSUED BY: Mickey 5. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Willisms Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Olshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771



WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tariff No. 2
Original Page 5

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This TarifT inclodes the rates, terms and conditions of service applicable to the fumishing of the
within described intrastate interexchange services by Williams Communications, inc., within the
State of South Dakota. This TerifT applics only to Services subjeci to regulation by the South
Dakota Public Utility Comxmission. This TarifT does not apply to the within described Services
which are provided by Williams Commaunications, Inc.:

(a) 1o other communications carriers pursuant lo any contractual arrangements;

(b)  pursuant to othe. Williams Communications, Inc. tariffs unless specifically stated
therein;

(¢}  toaffiliates of the Company; and

(d) on an interstate or international basis.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Willizms Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklashoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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WILLIAMS COMMIINICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate TaniiT No. 2
Original Page 6

SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Alternative Access - A form of Local Access except that the provider of the Service is an entity,
other than the Local Exchange Carmier, authorized or permutied to provide such Service.

Acceptance/Accepted - The concurrence by Customer and Company that, foliowing
Installation, a Service is fully operational and ready for Customer us¢. In any event, once
Customer commences using the Service, Acceptance shall be deemed to have occurred.

Access Service Reguest (ASR) - An order placed with a Local Access Provider for Local
Access.

Asalog - A mode of transmission in which information is transmitted by coaverting it to a
continuously variable electrical signal.

Axcillary Charges - Charges for supplementary Services as set forth in this Tariff whick may
consist of both nonrecurring and monthly recurring charges.

Anthorized User - A person, finn, corporation or other entity (including Customer) that 1) is
authorized by the Customer to be connected to and utilize the Company’s services under the
terms and regulations of this tariff or 2) either is authorized by the Customer to act as Customer
in matters of ordering, changing or canceling Service or is placed in a position by the Customer,
either through acts or omissions, to 2ct as Customer in such matters. Such actions by an
Authorized User shall be binding on Customer and shall subject Customer 10 any associated

charges.

Available’Availabllity - Condition in which Compauy has on its network Circuits between
specific POPs (as may be roquested by Customer) and such Circuits are not already commiited to
other parties or other Customers and are accessible for Service to Customer, as determined by the
Company, in its scle discretion.

Base Rate - The nondiscounted monthly recurring charge for Williams Private Line Service.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, F.C3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate TanfT No. 2
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SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)

Bili Date/Billing Date - The datc on which billing information is compiled and sent to the
Customer.

Channel(s) or Circuit(s) - A dedicated communications path between two or more points.
Commission - The South Dakota Public Utility Commission.

Company or Carrier - Williams Communications, Inc. unless otherwise clearly indicated by the
context.

Cross-Coanect - Electrica! connection within a POP of two Circuits in order to complete
connectivity between such Circuits.

Customer - The person, firm, corporation, governmental unit or other entity (including the
successors and assigns of such entities and their Authorized Users) which arranges for the
Company to provide, discon! .iue or rearrange telecommunications services on behalf of itself or
others; uses the Company'’s telecommunications services; and is responsible for payment of
charges, all under the provisions and terms of this tariff.

Castomer Premise/Customer's Premise - Locations designaled by a Customer or Authorized
User (regardiess as to whether the designated premises are controlled or operated by such
Cestomer) where Service is originated/terminated for Customer’s own needs or for the use of
third parties.

Dedicated Service - Point-to-point interexchange Channel(s) or Circuit(s) provided to a
Customer between POPs by the Company and available for use twenty-four hours a day, seven
days a week.

Digital - A mode of transmission in which information is coded in binary form for transmission
on a nctvork.

1S UED: [date) EFFECTIVE: [datc]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate TanfT MNo. 2
Original Page 8

SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)

Diversity - Customer-designated routing agreed to by an authonzed representative of Company
which indicutes a Customer designated departure from a Company Primary "oute. The provision
of Diversity with respect to Circuits may entail Circuits routed on physically separate facilitics on
a geographic or systems basis (to the extent possible, i.e., | ... route Diversity on a POP-10-POP
or Customer Premise-to-Customer Premise basis is not guarante d) between the same city pair
where the facilitics required to provide the relevant Circuits are determined by Company to be
Available. Diversity ammangements shall be ICB.

DS-0 - Digital Signal Level 0 Service, a 64 Kbps signal.
DS-1 - Digital Signal Level | Service, a 1.544 Mbps signal.
D€ | - Digital Signal Level 3 Service, 2 44.736 Mbps signal.

DS-0 with Amalog Access - Scrvice with Analog Local Access facilities provides for the
transmission of analog voice and/or data within the 300 hertz to 3000 hertz frequency range.

DS-0 with Digital Access - Service with Digital Local Access facilities provides for the
uanstussion of Digital data at speeds of 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 19.2, 56 or 64 Kbps.

Due Date - The date on which payment is due as indicated on Company’s invoice to Customer.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Onec Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklashoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)

Expedited Sei vice Order - A Service Order that is processed at the request of the Customer in a
time period shorter than the Company standard Service interval.

FCC - Federal Communications Commission.

Fractional DS-1 - A Service provided in multiples of 2 to 24 DS-0 channels and connected to a
Customer Premise via DS-1 level Local Access facilities.

Individual Case Basis (ICB) - Determinations involving situations where nonstandard
mrangements are required to satisfy specialized needs. The nature of such Service requirements
makes it difficult or impossible to establish general Tariff provisions for such circumstances.
When it becomes possible o determine specific terms and conditions for such offerings, they
shall be offered pursuant to such terms and conditions when set forth in wniting and subscribed to
by authorized representatives of Customer and Company.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUEDBY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulss, Oklshomsa 74172
(918) 573-8771
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WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Taniff No. 2
Oniginal Page 10

SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)
Installation - Establishment of Scrvice.

Interexchange Service - Service provided to a Custom er a Channel or Circuit between a
Company designated POP in one exchange and a Company designated POP in another exchange.

Interruption - A condition whereby the Service or a portion thereof is inoperative (as defined in
Section 3.1.3.B), beginning at the time of notice by the Customer to Company that such Service
is inoperative and ending at the time of restoration (see Section 2.13.3).

Kbpas - Kilobits per second.

LATA (Lecsl Access Transport Area) - A geographical area established for the provision and
administration of communications Service, as provided for in the Modification of Final
Judgement (MFJ), the consent decree between GTE Corporation and the Department of Justice,
and any further modifications thereto.

Local Access - The portion of the Service between a Customer Premise and a Company
designated POP.

Local Access Provider - An entity providing Local Access.

Lecal Exchange Carrier (LEC) - The local telephone utility that provides exchange telephone

SETVICES.

Mazinland Usited States - The forty-cight (48) states within the continental United States of
America and the District of Columbia.

Mbps - Megabits per second.

N/A - Not applicable.

N/C - No charge.

Noarecurrieg Charge - One-time charge relevant to Sexvice.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVF: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 7417
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate TanifT No. 2
Original Page 11

SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)
OC-3 - Optical Circuit Level 3 Service, a 155.520 Mbps signal.
OC-12 - Optical Circuit Level 12 Service, a 622.080 Mbps signal.

Ou-Net - A Circuit traversing the Williams Network, both end points of which originate or
terminate at a Williams designated POP.

Off-Net - A circuit that is not On-Net.

Payment Method - The manner in which the Customer is authorized by the Company to pay
charpes for Service.

Polat-to-Polnt - Service provided between two POPs/Customer Premises.

POP (Point of Presence) - A Company designated location where a facility is maintained for the
purpose of providing access o the Company’s Service where Available.

Primary Route - The roule, wich in the absence of a Drversity armangement, would be solely
determined and used by Company in the provision of Service.

Requested Service Date - The dale requested by the Customer for commencement of Service
and agreed to by Company.

Restore/Restored - To make Service operative following an Interrupbion by repair,
reassignment, re-routing, substitution of component parts, or otherwise, as determined by the
Company or camier(s) involved.

Service - Williams Private Line Service, including any requested or required Ancillary or
supplementary services, as described in this Tariff as modified from time to time.
Service Commitment Period - The period selected by the Customer, agreed to by Company and

stated cn the relevant Service Order, during which Company will provide and Custoraer will
accept and pay for the Service described therein.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUEI' BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williamns Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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Original Page 12

SECTION I - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)

Service Order - Standard Company order form(s), in effect from time 1~ time, or Customer's
forms accepted in writing by an authorized representative of Company foi Service which in total
includes pertinent billing, technical and other descrip ... information which shall enzble
Company to provide Service.

Special Promotional Offerings - Authorized trial offerings, discounts, or modifications of
Company's regular Service offerings, which may, from time to time, be offered by Company to
Customers for a particular Service. Such offerings may be limited to certan dates, times,
locations.

Start of Service - The Requested Service Date or the date or time Service first becomes
av .able for Customer use, whichever is later.

Tarifl - The Company’s South Dakota Irtrastate Tan(l No. 1, and effective revisions thereio
filed by the Company with the Commission.

Term - Service Commitment Period.

United States - For purposcs of this tanfT the term "United States” includes the Maintand Urited
States of America, Alaska, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, US. Virgin Islands, Guam, and the
Commeonwealth of the Northern Marniana Islands (CNMI).

V & H Coordinates - Geographic points which define the originating and terminating points of a
private line in mathematical terms so that the airline mileage of the private line may be
determined. Private line mileage may be used for the purpose of rating calis.

Willisams - Used throughout this tanifT to refer to Williams Communications, Inc.

Williams Network - The fiber optic digital telecommunications ansmission system operated by
Williams and which is capable of providing Service between Wilhams designated POPs.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [ ‘ate)

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
2.1  Limitations of Services

2.1.1 The Company undertakes to furnish intrastate Interexchange Service pursuant to
the terms of this Tarfl for the transmission of data, voice and/or video
communications. Amy member of the general public (including any natural person
or legally orgamized entity such as a corporation, partnership, or governmental
body) is entitled to obtain Service under this Tanifl, provided that Company
reserves the right to deny Service: (i) to any Customer that, in Company's
reasonable opinion, presents an undue risk of nonpayment and refuses to comply
with the deposit requirements set forth in Section 2.10, (ii) in circumstances in

. which Company has reason to believe that the use of the Service would violate the
provisions of this TarifT or any applicable law or if any pplicable law restricts or
prohibits provision of the Service, or (iii) if, in Company's solc opinion,
insufficient facilities or equipment are Available to provide the Service.

2.1.2 The provision of Service shall not creaie 2 partnership or joint venture between
the Company and Customer nor result in joint service offerings to their respective
customers.

ISSUED: [datc] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED 1Y: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Onc Wilhams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-771
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22

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

Use of Service

22.1 The Services offered herein may be used for any lawful purpose, including

residential, business, governmental, or other use, including joint use or reszle by
Customer. Notwithstanding the joint use, sharing or resale of Service by
Customer and regardless of the Company’s knowledge of came, the Custor ¢
remains liable for all obligations under this Tariff. The Company shall have no
lisbility to any person or entity other than the Customer and only as set forth in
Section 2.6. The Customer shall not use nor permit others to use the Service in a
manner that could interfere with Services provided to others or that could harm
the facilitics of the Company or others.

Neither the Service furuished by the Company nor transmissions or
communications camed over such Service shall be used for any unlawful or
fraudulent purposes. Nor shall Service be used for any purpose for which any
payment or other compensation is received by the Customer except when the
Customer i5 a communications common camier, a resale common camier or an
enhanced service provider who has subscribed to the Servicee.  However, this
provision does not preclude an agrecment between the Customer and Authorized
Users in a joint use arrangement to share the cost of the Service as long as this
arrangement penerales no profit for anyone participating in 2 joint use
arrangement.

Company's Services are not adapted to the use of recording dewvices, and
Customers who use such devices to record transmissions, or {ur other purposes,
do so at their own risk. Neither Customer nor any other entity may record a
conversation cxcept as permnitted by applicable law

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

Resale of Company Services

2.3.1

In addition to the other provisions in this Tanff, a Customer reselling Service shall
be responsible for all interaction and interface with its own subscribers or

customers. The reselling of Service by a Customer or reselling of Service with
enhancements provided by Customer shall not create a partnership or joint venture
between Company and Customer nor result in a joint service offering to any third
partics by cither Company or the Customer.

Aszsignment sad Traasfer
24.1 All facilities provided under this Tanff are directly or indirectly coatrolied by

Company and the Customer may pt transfer or assiga the use of service or
couditions contained in this Tarifl shall apply to all such permitted assignees or
transferees, as well as all conditions of service. Such transfer or assignment,
when permitied, shall only apply where there is no interruption of the use or
location of the Service or facilities.

The obligations sct forth in this Taniff shall be binding upon and inure 1o the
benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors or assigns, provided,
bowever, that the Customer shall not assign or transfer its rights or obligations
without the prior writien consent of the Company.

15 Istercoamectinn with Other Carriers

25.1 Service furmshed by Williams may be connected with the services or facilities of

other camiers, including local exchange services andfor facilities of a local
conditions of the other camrier and, at Cestomer’s request, pursuant to Section
453,

ISSUED: |datej EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moom, Director of Regulstory Affairs

Oae Williams Center, RCI-M
Tulse, Oklaboma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

26  Lisbility of the Company

26.1

263

Except as otherwise specifically provided for in thi. Tanff, the Company and/or
its affiliates shall not be liable to Customer or any other person, firm or entity for
any failure of performance hereunder if such failure is due to any cause or causes
beyond the reasonsble contrl of the Company. Such causes shall include,
without limitation, acts of God, fire, explosion, vandalism, sabotage, cable cut,
storm or other similar occurrence, any law, order, regulation, direction, action or
request of the United States government or of any other government or of any
civil or military authority, national emergencies, insurrections, riols, wars,
condemnation, strikes, lockouts or work stoppages or other labor difficulties,
supplier failures, shortages, breaches or delays, or preemption of existing Services
1o restore Service in compliz:ice with Part 64, Subpart D, Appendix A, of the
FCC's Rules and Regulations or other applicable laws, regulations, or orders.

The Company is not liable for any act or omission of any other company or
companies furnishing a portion of the Service or facilities, equipment, or services
associated with such Service.

The Company 2nd its affiliates shall be indemnified and held harmless against and
from any court, administrative or agency action, suit or similar proceeding brought
against Company and/or any affiliate of the Company for:

(a) claims arising out of or related to the contents transmitted via the Services
(whether over the Company network or Local Access Cirruits) including,
but not limited to, claims, actual or alleged, relating to any violation of
copyright law, export conol laws, failure to procure necessary
authorizations, clearances or consents, faib ¢ to meet governmental or
other technical broadcast standards, or claims that such transmission
contents are libelous, slanderous, an invasion of privacy, pornographic, or
otherwise unauthorized or illegal;

(b) patent infringement claims ansing from combining or connecting Lhe
Service with equipment and systems of the Customer or Authorized Users;

(c) . other claims arising out of any act or omission of the Customer or
Authorized Users in connection with any Service provided by the
Company,

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Mocn, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - K. LES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

26  Liability of the Company, (Coat'd.)

(d) clums ansing out of the use of Services or associated equipment in an
unsafe manner (such as use in an explosive atmosphere) or the negligent or
willful act of any person other than the Company. its agents, or employees.

264 The Customer is rcsponsible for taking all necessary legal steps for
iterconnecting the Customer provided terminal equipment with the Company
facilities, including Local Access. The Customer shall ensure that the signals
emitted into the Company’s network do not damage Company equipment, injure
personnel or degrade Service to other Customers. The Customer is responsible
for securing all licenses, permits, rights-of-way, and other arrangements necessary
for such interconnection. In addition, the Customer shall comply with applicable
Local Access Provider's signal power [imitations.

2.65 The Company may rely on Local Access Providers for the performance of other
services such as Lesal Access. Upon Cusiomer request and cxecution and
delivery of appropriaie authorizing documents, the Company may act as agent for
Customer in obtaining such other services such as Local Access. Customer’s
lisbility for charges hercunder shall not be reduced by untimely installation or
non-operation of Local Access or Customer provided facilities and equipment.

ISSUED: | late] EFFECTIVE: [date)

ISSUED BY Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahowna 74172
(918) £73-8771

o
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

26  Liability of the Company, (Cont'd.)

266 Defects caused by or contributed to, directly or indwrectly, by act or omission of
Customer (including Authonzed Users) or Customer’s customers, affiliates,
agents, representatives, invitees, licensees, '+ cssors or assigns or which arise
from or are caused by the use of facilities or equrment of Customer or related
parties shall not result in the imposition of any liability whatsoever upon the
Company, and Customer shall pay to the Company any reasonsble costs,
expenses, damages, fees or penalties incurred by the Company s a result thereof,
including, without limitation, costs of Local Access Providers’ labor and
materials. In addition, all or a portion of the Service may be provided over
facilities of third parties, and the Company shall not be liable to Customer or any
other person, firm or entity in any respect whatsoever zrising out of Defects
caused by such third parties.

ISSUED: [date) EFFECTIVE: [datc]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Okishoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

Linbility of the Company, (Coat'd.)

267 b the cvent partics other than Customer (e.g, Customer's customers or

Authonzed Users) shall have use of the Service directly or indirectly through
Customer, Customer shall forever indemnify and hold Company and any
third-party provider or operator of facilitics employed in provision of the Service
harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, suits, actions, losses,
damages, assessments or payments which may be asserted by said parties arising
out of or relating to any Defects or any claims described in Section 2.6.3.

In the event that Company is required to perform a Circuit redesign due to
inaccurate information provided by the Customer or, Company incurs costs and
expenses under circumstances in which such costs and expenses are caused to be
incurred by the Customer or reasonably incurred by Company for the benefit of
the Customer, the Customer is responsible for the payment of any resulting costs
incurred by Company.

Th= failure to give notice of default, to enforc= or insist upon comphance with any
of th= terms or conditions herein, the wriver of any term or conditions herein, or

the granting of an extension of time for performance by the Company or the
Customer shall pot wonstitute the permanent waiver of any term or condition
herein.  Each of the provisions shall remain at all times in full force and effect
unti! modified in writing.

ISSUED: [date]

ISSUED BY:

Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M

Tulsa, Oklahoms 74172

(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tarifl No. 2

Original Page 20

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.7  Application for Service

7.1

272

273

The Customer is respoasible for the placement of Service Orders for the Service
described herein as well as complying with the provisions of this Tariff
Customer may be required to execute written Service Orders or other documents
relating 1o the Sevvice, but Customer shall be obligated under the terms of this
Tanfl even if such Service Orders or other documentation have not been executed.

The business records of Coupany shall be deemed determinative as to the
contents of the Service Order(s). When Customer places a Service Order for
Service, the Customer must provide the Company with the Customer's name and
address for billing purposes and a contact name and phone number. Customer
must also provide the Company with the contact name, telephone number, and
address at cach of the premises where Service is o be instalied. Each Service
Order shall reference this Tanff. When the Service Order is accepted in writing
by Company, the relevant Service Order shall be deemed to set forth the final
operative obligations between Company and the Customer regarding the Services
described therein to the extent that it specifics the type of Service, quantity of
Circuits, originating and lerminating cities, Requested Service Date, Term and
other information necessary for Company (o provide the Service to Customer.

Any other items and conditions that are typed, printed or otherwise included in
any Service Order shall be deemed 1o be solely for t' ¢ convenience of the parties
unless specifically noted as an Individual Case Basis [CB) term or condition. No
xction by Company (including, without limitation, provision of Service to
Customer pursuant to such Service Order) shall be construed as binding or
estopping Company with respect to such term or condition, unless such Service
Order containing said specific term or condition has been signed by an authorized
representative of Company and Customer. Company shall have no obligation
except those as set forth in this Tanff or contained in Service Orders, and all other
represent ‘ions or agreements, oral or written, shall be of no effect. In the event
any provisions set forth in Service Orders conflict with the provisions set for'h in
this Tariff, the provisions set forth in this Tariff shall prevail.

ISSUED: [ate] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUEL 8Y: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affaurs

One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

Cancellstion of Service by Customer

2.8.1 Customer may cancel Service by providing written notice thereof to Company
thirty (30) days in advance of the effective date of cancellation.

282 [f a Service Order for Installation of Service is delayed for more than thirty (30)
days beyond the Requested Service Date, and such delay is not requested or
caused by the Customer, the Customer may cancel the portion of Service affected
thereby without incurring the cancell“tion charges described in Section 2.8.4,

283 After Start of Service, if Service is Interrupted for a period of 30 days, then, in
addition to the remedies set forth in Section 2.13, Customer, pursuant to Section
221, may notify Company in writing of its conditional intent to cancel the
directly affected Service. If such affected Service is not Restored within 30 days
Service for such cause and without incurming the cancellation charges described in
Section 2.8.4 at the expiration of the notice period.

284 Customer shall be subject 1o the following cancellation charges upon cancellation
of Service for the convenience of Customer, i.c., without cause, as cpposed to
cancellation of service for cause as would be the case for Defective Service, as
described in Section 2.6.7. In such case, Customer is also Liable for (A)
cancellation charges as specified in Section 4, (B) any charges, expenses, fees, or
nemalties incurred by Company, its affiliates or other third party providers of
Service due to cancellation of Local Access; and (C) any other costs, expenses, or
additional charges reasonably incurred by Company on behalf of Customer.
1B4A If Customer cancels Service before the Company has incurred any

costs for the Installation of such Service, Customer shall pay to
Company a cancellation charge in an amount equal to any charges,
expenses, fees, or penaltics incurred by Company due to
cancellation of Local Access and any other costs, expenses, or
additional charges reasonably incurred by Company prior to such
canceilation.

284.B. If Customer canc 's Service after the Company has incurmred costs
for Installation but prior to Start of Service, Customer shall pay to
Company a cancellation charge in an amount equal to amy
Installation charges or Ancillary charges not yet paid.
ISSUED: (date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Talsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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284 (Comt'd.)

284.C.

2.84.D.

authority.

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

28  Caacellation of Service by Customer, (Cont'd.)

If Customer cancels Service after the Start of Service, unless
otherwise specified in this Taniff, Customer shall pay 1o Company
lcmlhﬁmdngcinmmumoqmlmﬁ)thcprwﬂed
mouthly Base Rate charge for such canceled Service as set forth in
Section 4 times the number of months in the relevant Term, less
the charges for such Service actually provided to Customer through
the effective date of cancellation (but in no event less than zcro),
and (i1) any Instaliation charges or Ancillary Charges not yet paid.

As Company’s damages in the cvent of a cancellation are difficult
or impossible to ascertain, the foregoing provisions providing for a
cancellation charge are intended to establish liquidated damages in
the event of a cancellation of a Service and do not represent a
penalty of any kind.

285 Nowwithstanding the foregoing, and upon thirty (30) days' prior written notice,
either Customer or Company shall have the right, without cance'lation charge or
other liability to the other, to cancel the affected portion of the Service, if
Company is prohibited by governmental authority from fumishing said portion, or
if any material rate or term contained herein and rel vant to the affected Service is
substantially changed by order of the highest court of competent jurisdiction to
which the matter is appealed, the FCC, or other local, state or federal government

ISSUED: [date]

EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSULL> BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory A Tairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

29  Cancellation for Csase by Company

29.1

192

For nonpayment by Customer of any undisputed sum owing to the Company for
more than 30 days, or for violation by Customer of any of the provisions
goveming the fumishing of Service under this TanfT or the Service Agreement,
the Company may, after ten (10) days written notification to Customer of such
noopayment or violation and forthcoming termination therefor, without incurring
any liability, immediately cancel or discontinue the furnishing of such Service.
Customer shali be deemed to have canceled Service as of the date of such
termination and shall be liable for any cancellation charges as set forth in this
TanfT.

Without incurmring any liability, the Company may discontinue the furnishing of
Service to Customer immediately and without notice if the Company deems that
such action is pecessary o prevent or to protect against fraud or to otherwise
protect its personnel, agents, facilities or Services or under any of the following

circumstances:

(a)  if Customer fails to make proper application for Service;

(b) if Customer refuses to fumish or provides false information to the
Company regarding the Customer's identity, address, credit-worthiness,
past or current use of Service, or its planned use of Service;

(c) if Customer gives Company reasonable cause to believe that Customer

will not comply with a request of the Company for reasonable security for
the payment for Service;

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY:

Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Ooe Williams Center, RC3-M

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

(918) 573-8771

(.
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT"..)

19 Cancelistion for Canse by Company, (Coat'd.)

292 (Cont'd.)

(d)
(e)

0

)

if the Customer is using the Service in violation of this Taniff;

if the Customer is using the Service in violation of any applicable law or
regulation.

if such actions are reasonably appropriate to avoid violation of applicable
law; or

if there is 2 reasonable risk that cniminal, civil or administrative
proceed:ags or investigations based upon the transmission contents shail
be instituted against Compaary.

293 The discontinuance of Service by the Company pursuant to this Section does not
relieve the Customer of any obligations to pay the Company for charges accrued
for Service which has been fumishad up to the time of discontinuance nor does it
relieve the Customer of applicable cancellation charges. The remedies set forth
herein shall not be exclusive and the Company shall at all times be entitled to all
rights available to it under either law or equity.

ISSUED: [date]

EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
110 Billing and Paymest For Service
2.10.1 Respousibility for Charpes

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for Services fumished to
the Customer or Authorized User. This includes payment for Services specifically
requested by the Customer. This responsibility is not changed due to any use,
misuse, or sbuse of the Customer’s Service or Customer provided equipment by
third parties, the Customer's employees, or the public.

1192 Pxyment Arrangements

L10ZA All payments due by the Customer shall be remitted and payable to
the Company or any billing agent duly authorized and designated
by th Company to receive such payments. An suthorized billing
agent may be 2 Local Exchange Carrier or other billing agent.

1028 Unless the Company requires an advance Payment Method or other
arangement due to Customer's presenting an undwve risk of
nonpayment as described in this Section, pryment for all pro-rated
proathly recurring charges (charges for monthly Service provided
for less than a calendar month), Installation charges, and other non-
recurring charges shall be due on the first day of the month
following the month in which the Service was provided. Payment
for all monthly recurring charges for full months during which the
Service is 0 be provided foliowing Start of Service shall be doe in
advance on the first day of that month, cxcept that when billing s
based upon Customer usage, usage charges will be billed monthly
in arrears for Service provided during the preceding billing period.
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT™™
210 Billing and Paymesat For Service, (Cont'd.)
2103 Late Payment Fer

In the event Customer fails to pay or remit payment in full to the proper address
for Services billed by the Company or authorized billing agent on or before thirty
(30) days afier the Due Date, Customer shall also pay a late fee in the amount of

the lesser of one and one-half percent (1.5%) of the unpaid balance per month or
the maximum lawful rate under applicable state law.

2104 Return Check Charge

A return check charge of $25.00 will be assessed for checks made payable to the
Company and rc.amed for insufficient funds. For service billed on behalf of the
Company, any applicable return check charges will be assessed according to the
terms and conditions of the Company’s billing agent.

2.10.5 Validation of Credit

2105.A The Company reserves the right to validate the creditworthiness of
Customers and billed partics through available verification
procedures. If at any ime a Customer presents an undue nisk of
non-payment, the Company may refuse 1o provide Service, require
a deposit or advance payment pursuant to Section 2.10.6 or
otherwise restrict or interrupt Service to a Customer.

21058 In determining whether a Customer | -csents an undue risk of
nonpayment, the Company may consider, but is not limited to, the
following factors: (i) the Customer’s payment history (if any) with
the Company, (ii) Customer's ability to demonstrate adequate
ability to pay for the Service, (iii) credit and related information
provided by Customer, lawfully obtsined from third parties or
publicly available, and (iv) information relating to Customer's
management, owners and affiliates (if any).

ISSUED: [date) EFFECTIVE: [date)

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Aflairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Fulza, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8T71
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'™

210 Billing and Payment For Service, (Cont'd.)

2.10.3 Late Payment Fer

In the event Customer fzils to pay or remit payment in full to the proper address
for Services billed by the Company or authorized billing agent on or before thirty
{30) days after the Due Date, Customer shall also pay a late fee in the amount of
the lesser of one and one-half percent (1.5%) of the unpaid balance per month or
the maximum lawful rate under applicable state law.

2104 Return Check Charge

A return check charge of §25.00 will be assessed for checks made payable to the
Company and re.amed for insufficient funds. For service billed on behalf of the
Company, any applicable return check charges will be assessed accerding to the
terms and conditions of the Company’s billing agent.

2.10.5 Validation of Credit

2.105.A

2.105B

The Company reserves the right to validate the creditworthiness of
Customers and billed partics through available verification
procedures. If at any ime a Customer presents an undue risk of
non-payment, the Company may refuse to provide Service, require
& deposit or advance payment pursuant to Secticn 2.10.6 or
otherwise restrict or interrupt Service to a Customer.

In determining whether a Customer | wcsents an undue nisk of
nonpayment, the Company may consider, but is not limited to, the
following factors: (i) the Customer’s payment history (if any) with
the Company, (ii) Customer's ability to demonstrate adeguate
ability to pay for the Service, (iii) credit and related information
provided by Customer, lawfully obtained from third parties or
publicly available, and (iv) information relating to Customer’s
management, owners and affiliates (if any).

ISSUED: [date]

EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulza, Oklshoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
210 Billing and Payment For Service, (Cont'd.)
1106 Advance Payments and Deposits

A Customer who presents an undue risk of nonpayment may be required at any
time prior to the commencement of Service to pay the Company in advance the
Instalistion charges, applicable for the first month of Service under the Tanff.
Additionally, to guaraniee payment of current bills, Company may requirc such
Customer to provide a security deposit, in cash or the equi:alent of cash, up to an
amount equal to two months of actual or estimated usage charges for the Service
to be provided. Simple interest shall be paid by the Company on the deposits at
the rate of not less than 6% per annum, peyable annually at the request of the
Customer or upon return of the deposit, for the time the deposit is held by the
utility, provided it is ~ot lcss than six (6) months.

ISSUED: [dume) EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Mooa, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-87T71
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
110 Paymest Armasgements, (Cont'd)

1.10.7 Disputed Charges

Disputes with respect to charges must be presented to the Company in writing
within 180 days afier the Due Date or such invoice shall be deemed to be correct
and binding on the Customer. In instances of a dispute, the Customer is required
to pay the undisputed portion of the bill in its entirety within 30 days after the Due
Date. 1f, afic- investigation and review by the Company, a disagreement remains

as to the disputed amount, the Customer or Company may file an sppropriate
complaint with the South Dakota Public Service Commission.

To the Company @:

The Director of Customer Care
Williams Communications, Inc.
Williams Resource Center

2 East First Street, Mail Drop RC3-N
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

Telephone - (888) 465-9516
Fax - (918) 573-8933

To the Commission (@:

State Capital Building

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

Telepbone - (605) 773-3201
Fax - (6. 5) 773-3809

Coosumer Hotline - 1-800-877-1782
TTY - 1-800-877-1113

ISSUED: [date) EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulstory Affairs
Cne Wilhiams Center, RC3-M
Talss, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONTD.)

211 Tax Adjustments

1111 All stated charges in this Tanifl arc computed by the Company exclusive of any
applicable federal, state, or local use, excise, gross recoipts, sales or privilege
taxes, dubies, fiees, or similar liabilittes whether charged 10 or against the Company
or its Customer. An smount equal to such taxes, fioes, cic. shall be charged 1o the
Customer in addition 10 the charges stated in this Tanff All charges reisted o0
such taxes, dutics, and fees shall each be shown as a separate line item on the
Customer’s monthly invoice and, unless stated otherwise, are not included in the
quoted rates and charges set forth in this TanifT.

L11.2 Toe Company has discretion to include among such fees and surcharges a
“Universal Service Subsidy™ fee to support universal service in high cost arcas
and o low income users of iclecommunications in addition to assisting schools,
bbraries and rural health care providers 1o obtamn telecommunications and
mformation services. The Universal Service Subsidy fee, however, shall not be
assessed 1o the portion of Service taken for resale by any Customer who is an
entity required by the State of South Dakota to contribute directly to these
universal service suppon programs, provided that such cotity has notificd the
Company of its intention to resell such Service and of its universal service
obligaticas.

For all other Customers the charges for the Universal Service Subsidy, as stated
on a scparste line item on the Customer’s monthly invoice, shall be six (6) percent
of the Customer’s gross invoice amount attributable to intrastate Services
(exclusive of taxes). This Universal Service Subsidy percentage shall be subject
to periodic adjustments.

ISSUED: [date) EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey 5. Moon, Director of Regulstory Affairs
Onc Willisams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-7TT1
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULA - | NS, (CONT'D.)
2.11 Tax Adjestments, (Cont'd.)

2.113 A surcharge is imposed on all charges for Service originating at addresses in states
which levy a gross receipts tax on Customer’s operations. Pending the conclusic
of any litigation challenging 2 jurisdiction's nght to impose any tax, Company
may elect to impose and collect a surcharge covering such tax, unless otherwise
constrained by court order or direction, or it may elect to waive any surcharge. If
it has collected a surcharge or tax and the challenged surcharge or tax is found to
have been invalid and unenforcesble, Company shall credit or refund such sums to
each affected Customer if cither Company has retained such funds or Company
has remitted such funds to the collecting jurisdiction and the funds have been
returned to Company. The surcharge shall be shown as a separate line item on the
Customer's monthly invoice.

2.12 [Imspection, Testing and Adjastments
2.12.1 The Company may, upon notice, make such tests and inspections as may be

necessary to determine that the requirements of this TanfT are being complied
with in the instaliation, operation or maintenance of Customer or the Company’s

equipment.  The Company may interrupt the Service at any time, without penalty
to the Company, because of departure from any of these requirements.

2.12.2 Upon reasonable notice, the Channels provided by the Company shall be made
available 10 the Company for such tests and adjustments as may be necessary to
maintain them in satisfactory condition; no intern tion allowance shall be granted
for the time during which such tests and adjustments are made.

ISSUED:. [datc]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Okishoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.13 Refunds or Credits for Interruptious in Service

2.13.1 No credits or refunds for interruptions of Service shall be made for:

(a)  Interrwptions caused by the negligence or willful misconduct (including
the provision of inaccurate information) of the Customer or its Authorized
Users.

(b) Interruptions during any period which the Company or its agents are nol
afforded access to any Customer premise where Service is originated or
terminated.

(c) Interruptions during any period when the Customer or user has released
the Service to wne Company for maintenance or rearrangement purposes, or
for the implementation of a Customer Service Order.

(d) Interruptions during periods when the Customer elects not to release the
Service for testing or repair and continues to use the Service on an

(¢) Interruptions not reported to the Company.

(N Istcrruptions occwsring prior to Start of Service.

(8 Imerreptions caased by outages or failure of Local Access provided by a
Locsl Access Prownder.

ISSUED: [duse] EFFECTIVE: [dme]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Dizector of Regafistery Afises
One Willizms Center, RC3-M
Tulss, Okishoma 74172
(918) 57T3-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tan(T No. 2
Onginal Page 32

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
2.13 Refunds or Credits for Interruptions (Cont'd.)

2.132 Following the Start of Service date, if Customer reports 2n Interruption in Service
to Company and the affected Service is not Restored within two hours of such
report, Customer shall, upon request directed to the Customer's designated
customer service representative, receive a credit at the rate of 1/720 of the
monthly recurring charges applicable to Service directly affected by such
Interruption for each hour or major fraction thereof, over the initial two hours,
during which service is Interrupted. No credit will be given for Interruptions of
less than two hours in duration. The formula used for computation of credits is as
follows:

Credit=A/720x B

A = Interruption time in hours or fraction thercof (must be over 2 hours)
B = total monthly recurring charge for the affected service.

2.13.3 Notice of Interruption should be reported by the Customer to the Company's
Network Control Center or other location d=signated by Company. An
Interruption ends when the Service is Restored If the Customer reports the
Service 1o be inoperative but declines to release it for testing and repair, the
Service shall be deemed to be impaired, but not subject to an Interruption nor
corresponding credit as provided in Section 2.13.2.

2.13.4 If the Customer elects to use another means of trensmission duning the period of
Interruption, the Customer is solely responsible for payment of the charges for the
alterna'e transmission service used.

2.13.5 The credit provided in Section 2.13.2 is Customer’s sole and exclusive remedy for
any Interruption in the Service.

ISSUED: (date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Willizms Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATICNS, (CONT'D.)

2.14 Systems Security

2.14.1 Where Customers are permitted access to the Company's computer systems and
data (hercinafier “Systems™) for the purposes of managing and maintaining their
own telecommunications system, thcy will adhere to the following:

(a)

(®)

(c)

(d)

Customers may access the Company's Systems only to the extent required
by and inc*dent to the administration and management of the Customer’s
telecommunications system.

Customers may not disclose or use information which may be leamed as a
consequence of access to the Company’s Systems except as may be
directly required to insure the proper operation of the Customer's
telecommunications system. Customers must take all reasonable
precautions to prevent any other person or entity who does not have a need
to know from acquiring such information.

Customers shall not in any manner or form disclose, provide, or otherwise
make available, in whole or in part, these Systems, documentation, any
related matenial or any other confidential matenial except to those who
have a need to knmow incident to the operation of the Customer’s
telecommunications system. These Systems remam the property of the
Company and may not be copied, reproduced or otherwise disserminated
without the prior written permission of the Company.

Customers shall take all reasonabic precautions o maintsin the
confidentiality of Systems. Suech precamtions shall inciede the use of
Personal Identification Numbers (PINs) and passwords sclected by and
known only to the Customer’s individual suthorized uwsers.  Telephone
numbers and dial-up access mumbers assigned o the Customer by
Company, PINs or any spect of access and sign-on methodology used to
access these Systems shall not be posted or shared with others under say
circumstances. Customers shall follow normal log-off procedures prior to
leaving a terminal unattended. Customers should report sny known or
suspected unauthonzed attempt by others to access these Systems.

ISSUED: [date]

EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(91€ 1 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.14  Systems Security, (Cont'd.)

2.14.2 In the event that 3 security access device assigned to a Customer for dial-up access
is lost, stolen, or misplaced, the Customer must notify Company immediately.
Access into these System+ beyond that authorized may result in civil and/or
criminal penalties.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Mooa, Director of "egulatory Affairs
Ooe Wilkiams Center, RC3-M
Tulss, Okishoma 74172
(918)573-8771
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16

217

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
Restoration of Service

L15.1 The use and Restoration of Service in emergencies shall be in accordance with
Part 64, Subpart D of the Federal Communications Commission's Rules and
Regulations to the extent it is applicable, which specifies the priority system for

& ansiviil

Customer Provided Equipment

2.16.1 Customer Premises Circuit terminating equipment such as Channel Service units
(CSUs) and Multiplexing equipment and any other terminal equipment such as
telephone sets or systems shall be provided by the Customer and furnished and
maintained at the Customer’s expense, excepl as expressly provided otherwise in
writing and set forth in a Service Order accepted by an authorized representative

of Company.
Company Provided Equipment

2.17.1 The Customer agrees to operate any Company provided equipment in sccordance
with instructions of the Company or the Company's agent or designee. Failure to
do so shall void any Company liability for Interruption of Service and may make
Customer responsible for damage to equipment pursuant to Section 2.17.2 below.

2.17.2 Customer agrees to retum to the Company all Company-provided equipment
within five (5) days of termination of the Service in connection with which the
equipment was used. Said equipment shall be in the same condition as when
delivered to Customer, normal wear and tear excepled. Customer shall reimburse
the Company, upon demand, for any costs incurred by the Company (e.g., the cost
of the equipment) duc to Customer’s failure to comply with this provision.

2173 The Company may substitute, change or rearrange any equipment or facility at any
time, but shall endeavor to maintsin the technical parameters of the service
provided the Customer. In the event that technical parameters change as a result of
the Company's actions, the Company will provide the Customer with thirty (30)
days notice prior to such change.

ISSUED: [date) EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
.18 Other Terms and Conditions

2.18.1 A Customer sha!l not use any service muus or trademark of the Company or refer
to the Company in connection with any product, equipment, promotion, or
publication of the Customer without prior written approval of the Company.

2.18.2 In the event suit is brought or an attomey is retained by the Company to enforce
the terms of this Tariff, the Company shall be entitled to recover, in additic 1o
any other remedy, reimbursement for reasonable attorneys’ fees, court costs, costs
of investigation and other related expenses incurred in connection therewith as
provided by South Dakota Law.

2.183 Any legal action or proceeding with respect to the coliection of charges due under
this TarifT may be brought in the Couns of the State of Oklahoma in and for the
County of Tulsa or the United States of Amenica for the Northem Distnict of
Oklahoms By Customer's obtaining Service pursuant to this TarilT, both
Customer and Company shall be deemed 1o have submitted to such jurisdiction,
thereby expressly waiving whatever rights may comrespond to either of them by
reason of their present or future domicile.

Except as otherwise provided in this Tariff or as specified in writing by the party
entitled to receive notice, notices between Customer and Company sha!l be given
in writing to the persons whose names and business addresses appear on the
relevant Service Order and the effective date of any notice shall be the date of
delivery of such notice, not the date of mailing. By wriltten noticz, Company or
Customer may change the party to receive notice and/or the address to which such
notice is to be delivered. In the event no Customer or Company address is
provided in the relevant Service Order, notice shall be given to the last known
business address of Customer or Company, as t| : case may be.

2.18.5 Company, when acting at the Customer's request and/or as Customer's suthorized
agent, shall make reasonable efforts to arrange for special Service requirements
such as the provision of Off-Net Circuits. Due to the specialized nature of such an
arrangement, however, such armangement shall be provided ICB.

ISSUED: [date)

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

SECTION 3 - APPLICATION OF TECHNICAL STANDARDS
3.1  Application of Technical Standards

1.1 The following = -chnical Standards for Private Line Services set forth objectives
for Company to follow. In no circumstance shall these Technical Standards be
construed as creating any warranty on the part of Company, with the exception of
those warranties expresuly set forth in the preceding Sections of this Tariff.

3.1.2 Interconnection Specifications:

312.A DS-0 through DS-3 (“DS-N") - provided in accordance with ANSI
Standard T1.102 (formerly AT&T Compatibility Bulletin 119) and
Technical Reference 54014 >4,

3128 QC-3_through OC-48 (POC-N) - provided in accordance with
ANSI Standard T1.105.

ISSUED: [dste] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSITED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M

Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 3 - APPLICATION OF TECHNICAL STANT ARDS, (CONT'] )
3.1  Application of Technical Standards
3.13 Quality Standards
3134 General

Standards for DS-N and OC-N Services apply independently for
Local Access and Interexchange Services and exclude non-
performance due to circumstances listed in Section 2.3.1 or
planned Interruptions for necessary maintenance purposes. Local
Access standards apply on a onc-way basis between cach Customer
Premises Network Interface Points (“CPNIP™) and the Company
POP. Interexchange Service standards apply on a onc-way basis
between the oniginating and terminating Company POPs. The
actual end-to-end (CPNIP to CPNIP) availability and performance
of DS-N and OC-N will be a2 combined function of the Local
Access and Interexchange Service specifications and may be
affected by the Customer provided equipment, dependent upon Lhe
type and quality of Customer equipment used. (Customer provided
Local Access may not meet t} se specifications).

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulse, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 3 - APPLICATION OF TECHNICAL STANDARDS, (CONT'D.)

3.1  Application of Technical Standards, (Cont'd.)

3.1.3 Quality Standards (cont’d.)

313B

Availability

Availability, as used in this Section 3, is a measurement of the
percent of total time that Service is operative when measured over
a 365 consecutive day (8760 hour) period. DS-N and OS-N
Services are considered inoperative when there has been a loss of
signal or when two consecutive 15 second loop-back tests confirm
the observation of any severcly errored seconds or 2 bit emror rate
equal to or worse than 1 x 10°. The Local Access Availability
standards for DS-N and OC-N Services are established by the
Local Access Provider. For Services on the Williams Network,
Availability shall be 99.99% from POP to POP measured over a
one year period. For Services not on the Williams Network, the
Off-Net provider will establish Availability.

ISSUED: [date]

EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Ollahoma 74172
(9.8) 572-8771
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SECTION 3 - APPLICATION OF TECHNICAL STANDAKDS, (CONT'D.)

3.1  Application of Technical Standards, (Cont'd.)

313

.14

15

3.1.6

317

Quality Standards, (coat'd.)
J13.C Performance (% Error Free Scconds, while Avallable)

Performance is noted in Ermror Free Seconds (“EFS™) which are a
measure of the percentage of tolal seconds vhen measured 00 - a
consecutive 24 hour period that do not contain bil errors.
Performance shall be measured on a one-way basis using a Pseudo
Random Bit Sequence test pattern as defined in CCITT
Recommendation 0.151. The EFS standards for Local Access for
DS-N and OC-N is established by the Local Access Provider. For
Services on the Williams Network, the EFS shall be 99.5% from
POP to POP measured over a monthly period. For Services not on
the Williams Network, the Off-Net provider will establish the EFS.

Repair efforts will be undertaken upon notification of trouble by internal network
surveillance and network surveillance and performance systems or by notification
of trouble and release of all or part of the DS-N or OC-N Service by the Customer
for testing,

Mean Time to Restore (“MTTR") is the average time required to Restore Service
and resume Availability and is stated in terms of equipment and cable outages or
failures. The MTTR objective shall be two (2) hours for equipment and six (6)
hours for cable.

The Company calculates network Availability on Customer action requests. The
Cusiomer must notify Williams Network Cust mer Care department or other
location designated by Company and initiate an & -tion request to determine if the
Service variables stated above were met.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, at Company's option, Company may provide a
comparable transmission alternative, c.g satellite transmission, (*Alternative
Transmission”). Such Alternative Transmission shall comply with the respective
standards commeonly used in the industry for such service.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: "ate]

ISSUED BY:

Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES
4.1 \ emeral

Williams Private Line Service is a Dedicated Service that offers Channels or Circuits
dedicated to the use of a specific Customer on a twenty-four hours per day, seven days
per week basis. Company offers Williams Private Line Service, subject to Availability
between Company designated POPs .
4.2  Distance Calculation

For Private Line Services, mileage measurements are based on the distance in airline
miles between Williams POPS associated with cach end of the Circuit. Distance
measurements are computed using industry standard Ve tical (V) and Horizontal (H)
Coordinates according to the following formula.

Formula:

(Vi-V2) +(HI-H2)
10

0

Where V, and H; correspond to the V&H Coordinates of POPy, and V; and H;
correspond to the V&H Coordinates of POP;.

ISSUED. (date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED Y: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulztory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Okdaboma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RAT' 5, (CONT'D.)
43 Term Plans

4.3.1 Customers subscribing to Williams Private Line Service may onder Service on a
monthly basis or for Service Commitment Periods of one, two, three, four or five

years.

4.3.2 The term “Minimum Monthly Commitment™ as used in Section 4 of this taniff
shall mean the aggregate of all Base Rate charges, as described in Section 4.4, for
each Williams Private Line Service (regardiess of whether such Base Rates are
themselves subject to any discount limitation) which in total is within the amounts
stated for each level of the relevant discount schedule, No other charges including
Ancillary, Installation or Service Order charges will be included when
determining whether a Customer meets its Minimum Monthly Commitment.

4.3.3 The discount level, if any, applicable to a Customer for a particular Service or
Services shall be the rate or volume discount level in effect at the beginning of the
monthly billing period applicable 1o the Customer for the particular Service or
Services.

434 Following thc expiration of the Term relevant to Service, such Service shall
continue (o be provided in accordance with this Tanfl, subject to written notice of
termination by cither Company or Customer.

435 The Cusiomer may be responsible for other charges as described in this TanfT
which may include, but arc not limited to Ancillary Charges and cancellation

charges.

ISSUED: [date) EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)
4.4  Application of Base Rates and Discounts

Customers subscribing to each type of Williams Private Line Service (cg., DS-0, DS-1,
etc.) shall be charged a Base Rate (on a per circuit basis) as set forth below in this Section
4, which shall consist of (1) a fixed monthly charge irrespective of distance, and (2) a per
mile per month charge based on the distance between applicable Company POPs.
Customers who subscribe for Service Commitment Periods ranging from one to five
years, inclusive, will receive a discount off of the Base Rate for the Term of the Service
Commitment Period based upon the “Minimum Monthly Tommitment™ dollar amount
and the Term of the Service Commitment Period.

45  Application of Ancillary Charges
4.5.1 Imstallation Charges

A non-recurring installation charge applies to each Circuit provided by the
Company. Mﬁmchﬂg:s:lso:pplytu:xiﬂiugﬂmiumwdm:m
location at the Customer’s request. Rates and charges vary by type of service as
specified in this Section. Term and volume commitments do not zpply to

Installation charges.

ISSUE ): [date) EFFECTIVE: (date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulstory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

45  Application of Ancillary Charges, (Cont'd.)
452 Service Order Charges

452A  General

No Service Order charges apply to initial Service Orders for new
Service placed by the Customer. Where Customer requests a
change in a pending Service Order or requests changes to an
existing Circuit, non-recurring charges may apply to each change
as described below. Non-recurring charges vary based on type of
Service ordered by Customer.

Circuits or Channels provide by the Company may be connected to
other Circuits or Channels provided by the Company (On-Net); to
Local Access facilities; or facilities provided by another carrier
(OfT-Net) through the use of Cross-Connects.

ice Order charges apply as follows based on the content of the
Order:

n) Where Service Oruers require the installation,
rearrangement, or removal of Company-provided
Circuits only, Per Circuit charges apply.

b) Where Service Orders require the installation,
rearmangement, or removal of Company-provided
Cross-Connects only, Per Cross-Comnect charges
apply. For Cross-Connects between two facilities of
different band-widths, the Per Cross-Connect charge
associated with the higher bandwidth service
applies.

c) Where Service Orders require the installation,
rearrangement, or removal of Company-provided
Circuits and Cross-Connects, both Per Circuit and
Per Cross-Connect charges apply.

ISSUEL: [date]

EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

45  Application of Ascillary Charges, (Coat'd.)
452 Service Order Charges (Cont'd.)

4528

Change of Requested Service Date

Customers may request a change in the Requested Service Date for
pending Service Orders. Change of Requested Service Date
chares apply whea a change of the Requested Service Date is the
only customer requested change to the original Service Order.

When a Customer requests that its Requested Service Date be
extended, the new Requested Service Date must be within thirty
(30) days of the previously set Requested Service Date. If the new
Requested Service Date is more than thirty (30) days beyond the
existing Requested Service Date or unknown, the Service affected
thereby will be deemed canceled by the Customer and subject 1o
applicable cancellation charges.

If the first requested change of the Requested Service Date is
received more than ten (10) working days prior to the onginal
Requested Service Date, there will be no charge. A Change in
Requested Service Date chasge applics for all subsequent changes
to a Requested Service Date or if the requested change is made
within ten (10) working days of the established Requested Service
Date.

If the pew Roquested Service Date is earlier than the Requested
Service Date on the original Service Order, and requires an
Expedited Service Order, non-standard installation, maintenance
and engineering charges may apply in addition to a charge for a
Change of Requesied Service Date.

ISSUED: [das]

EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
{918) 573-37T71
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (LONT'D.)

45  Application of Ancillary Charges, (Cont'd.)
452 Service Order Charges (Cont'd)

452.C

Change of Service Order

Change of Order charges apply to changes requested by the
Customer 1o the information contained in a service order, other
than changes in Requested Service Date, prior to Start of Service.

Pre-cngincering charges apply when a Service Order has been
entered into the Company's order processing system within five (5)
working days, and the Customer requests a modification to the
information contained in the Service Order.

Post-engineering charges apply when a Service Order has been
entersd into the Company’s order processing system for over five
(5) working days and the Customer requests a modification to the
information contained in the Service Order.

ISSUED: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate Tan(T No. 2

Original Page 47

SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIFTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

45  Application of Ancillary Charges, (Coat'd.)
452 Service Order Charges (Cont'd.)

452D

Order Cancellation

Order Cancellation Charges apply for Service Orders canceled
prior to Customer acceptance. These charges are intended to
sunplement any Service cancellation charges set for in Section 2.

Pre-engineering charges apply when a Service Order has been
entered into the Company’s order processing system within five (5)
working days and the Customer requests cancellation of the
Service Order prior to Acceptance.

Post-engineering charges apply when a Service Order Las been
entered into the Company's order processing sysiem for over five
(5) working days and the Customer requests cancellation of the
Service Order prior o Acceplance.

ISSUED: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Muon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Ome Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

45  Application of Ancillary Charges, (Cont'd.)

452 Service Order Charges (Cont'd.)
452.E Change of Service

Change of Service charges apply to changes made after a Circuit
has been installed and accepted by the Customer. This charge is
only applicable where re-enginecring of the affected Service is
required. No charge applies for changes in Service made for
administrative purposes (e.g, change of name, biling address,
etc.). Change of Service re-engineering charges apply, but are not
limited 10, Service Orders that are re-engineered due to Customer
requested changes in Local Access Service, transmission speed,
transmission mode, IXC or Local Access Termination location, or

terminating equipment.

ISSUED: (date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory A ffairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIFTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

45  Application of Ancillary Charges, (Cent'd.)
453 Local Access Charges

453.A

453.C

Access to Williams Private Line Services must be obtained by the
Customer from the Company or third-party camrier, including a
serving Local Exchange Camier, an Alternative Access Provider or
other Local Access Provider. Third party Local Access facilities if
provided by the Company are offered at a pass through rate equal
to the pnce al whach those channels or services are provided to
Company by the Local Access Provider. The rates and charges of
the Local Access Provider apply for all Local Access facilities used
in conjunction with the Company's Service(s).

Al the Customer's request, Williams may act as the Customer's
agent for payment of Local Access charges to the Local Access
Provider. In such cascs, the Company will charge a nonrecurming
Local Access Billing Administration fee of $150.00 per Local
Access circuit in addition to pass-through rates associated with the
Local Access facilities billed through the Company.

At the Customer's request, Williams may act as the Customer’s
agent for ordering and coordinating installation, re-amangement or
removal of Local Access facilities. In such cases, & $100.00 Local
Access Administration fee will apply to each ASR issued to the
Local Access Provider including ASRs for imitial service
installation, changes in requested service date, changes in service
configuration, or cancellation of Local Access service orders
Where Company acts as the Customer’s agent for pavment of Local
Access charges, the Company will also pass along to the Customer
any Local Access Provider charges associated with the Customer's
request oruer, if applicable.

Subject to the availability of personnel, Company may perform
other operational functions related 1o administration and
maintenance of Local Access facilitics. Such functions will be
provided at non-standard installation, maintenance and engineering
rates contained in this Tanff.

ISSUED: ([date]

EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIFTIONS AND RATE ", (CONT'D.)
45  Application of Ancillary Charges, (Coat'd.)
454 Noo-Staadard [astallation, Mainienance and Engineering Charges
Additional charges may apply when the Customer requests th= following:

a) Installation or Circuit changes during non-business hours or under
unusual circumstances.

b) a Company technician at the Customer Premises or trouble that
results from problems in the Customer’s equipment.

c) the provision of engineering design or other activities which are
not normally provided as part of the design and Installation of
Service.

d) Expedited Service Orders.

The Customer will be billed for non-standard services provided by
Company personnel at the following raics:

Monday through Friday,

8:00 AM to 5:00 PM $25.00 per quarter hour

All Other Hours 531.25 per quarter hour
ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [datc]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Mocn, Director of icgulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIFTIONS AND KATES, (CONT'D.)

46  Base Rates, Disconsts and Ancillary Charpes
4.61 DS Service
Williams DS-0 Private Line Service provides 64 Kbps of bandwidth for the digital
Sexvice.

461.A Base Rates and Ancillary Charges

Per Cross-
Rate Element Per Clrewmit Coanert
Fiued Moothiy $280.00 o/a
Por Miskc Monthly 5032 [ 11
izmoailation $150.00 oa
| Change of Requested Service Dase $50.00 $50.00
Cinge of Ordes, Pre-Engineering 550.00 $50.00
Clange of Order, Post-Eagineering $50.00 $50.00
Ouer Cancellstion, Pre-Engincering £50.00 550.00
| Oeder Cancellation, Post- Engincenag $50.00 3:3.00
| Chuage of Sevvice, Re-Engineering 35000 $30.00

46.1.B Discounts - The discount percentages apphicable for DS-0 Private
Line Service are as follows. The Minimum Monthly Commitment
applics to the Fixed Monthly and Per Mile Monthly Rate Elements

(base rates) only.
Pixiowam Mouthly 1 2 3 4 5
Commitsment ("MMC™) Year Year Year Year Year |
Up 1 $2.499 % 5% &% [ 10%
32 500-34 999 % 5% ™% % 11%
$5,000-57 499 &% ™ % 1075 12%
$7.500-32 999 ™ % % 11% 13%
$10,000-512,499 % % 10% 12% 14%
$12.500-514.999 % 10% 11% 13% 15%
$15,000-517,499 10% 11% 1% 14% 16%
| $17,500-519,999 1% 12% 13% 15% 17%
$20,000 or higher % 13% 14% 16% 18%
ISSUEL: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

SSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Direcior of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)
4.6  Base Rates, Discounts and Ancillary Charges (Cont'd.)
4.6.2 Fractional DS-1 Service

Williams Fractional DS-1 Private Line Service provides DS-0 muitiples of 2 1o 24
Channels for the digital transmission of data, voice and video signals and requires
a minimum order of two DS-0 Channels.

4.6.1.A Base Rates and Ancillary Charges

Per Crosa-

Rate Element Per Circult Consect
Fixed Monthly $280.00 o's
Per Mile Monthly $0.32 n/a
Instx. <hon $400.00 n'a
Change of Requested Service Date $150.00 $1S000 |
Change of Order, Pre-Engineering $150.00 $150.00
Chaage of Order, Pest-Engineering $150.00 $150.00
Order Cancellation, Pre-Enginecring $150.00 51500
Order yon, Post-Enginceri £150.00 $150.00
Change of Service, Re-Engincering $150.00 $150.00

4.6.2.B Discounts - The discount percentages applicable for Fractional
DS-1 Private Line Service are as follows. The Mimimum Moathly
Commitment applies to the Fixed Monthly and Per Mile Monthly
Rate Elements (base rates) only.

Misdemmn: Monthty 1 2 3 L] 5
Commiteest ("FMC™) Year Yesr Year Yesr Year
Up 1o 54,999 10% 1% 13% 15% 18%
£5,000-59,999 12% 14% 15% 17% 0%
$10,000-514 999 14% 16% 17% 19% %
$15,000-519.599 16% 18% 19% 21% 24%
$20,000-524,999 18% 20% 2i% 23% 26%
20% % % 25% M
$30,000-534,997 1% 245% 25% ™% 29%
$135,000-539,999 26% 2% 29% 1% 33%
$40,000 or higher 30% % 3% % I™
ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: ([date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Dircctor of Regulatory Affairs
One Wilkams Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(91%) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)
456 Basr Rates, Discounts and Ancillary Charges (Cont'd.)
463 DS-1 Service

Williams DS-1 Private Line Service provides 1.544 Mbps of point-to-point
bandwidth for the digital transmission of data, voice and video signals.

4.6.1.A Base Rates and Ancillary Charges

Per Cross-
Hate Flement Per Circuit Connect
Foed Moathly $1350.00 s
Per Mile Moathly 5159 n'a
Insmallatzon $400.00 o's
| Change of Requested Service Date $150.00 $150.00
Change of Order, Pre-Engineering $150.00 $150.00
Change of Order, Post-Engincering $150.00 £150.00
Order Cancellation, Pre-Enginecring $150.00 $150.00
Order Cancellation, Post-Engin~ering $150.00 $150.00
Change of Service, Re-Enginecing $150.00 $150.00

44638 Discounts - The discount percentages applicable for DS-1 Private
Line Service are as follows. The Minimum Monthly Commitment
spplics to the Fixed Monthly and Per Mile Monthly Rate Elements

(base rates) only.
Mizlzwm Moathly 1 1 3 4 5
Commitment (“MMC™) Year Year Year Year Year
Up to 54,599 10% 11% 12% 13% 14%
$5,000-59,599 11% 1% 13% 14% 15%
$10,000-514 959 12% 13% 14% 15% 16%
$15,000-519,959 13% 14% 15% 16% 17%
$20,000-524,999 14% 15% 16% 1% 18%
325,000-534,999 16% 17% 18% 19% 20%
$15,000-54.1 999 18% 19% 20% 21% 1%
15,000-554,959 20% 21% 1% 23% 24%
| 535,000 or higher 2% 3% 24% 5% 6%
ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

. ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
N Ooe Wilkiams Center, RC3-M

; Tulsz, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8T11
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SECTION 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES, (CONT'D.)
46  Base Rates, Disconnts and Ancillary Charges (Cont'd.)
464 DS-3 Service

Williams DS-3 Private Line Service provides 44.736 Mbps of point-to-point
bandwidth for the digital transmission of data, voice and video signals.

461A Base Rates and Ancillary Charges

Per Cross-
Rate Element Per Clresit Coanect
Fixed Monthly $17,000.00 a'a
Per Mule Monthly $45.00 n'a
Imstallation $2,000.00 o'a
| Chamge of Requested Service Date $500.00 $250.00
| Change of Order. Pre- Eagincenag 5500.00 $250.00
| Chamge of Order, Post-Enginecrng 52.000.00 $500.00
Onder Cancellstion, Pre-Engineering $500.00 $150.00
| Onder Canceliation, Post-Engincering 32,000.00 $500.00
Chamge of Scrvice, Re-Engincering $2,000.00 $500.00

4648 Discounts - The discount percentages applicable for DS-3 Private
Line Service are as follows. The Minimum Monthly Commitment
applies to the Fixed Monthly and Per Mile Monthly Rate Elements

(basc rates) only.

Mummum Moothiy 1 2 3 E! 5

Commitment ("MMC™) Year Year Year Year Year
Up e 124,99 10% 1% 1% 13% 14%
$25,000-549.999 1% 1% 13% 14% 15%
$50,000-574,999 12% 13% 14% 15% 16%
£75.000-599,959 13% 14% 15% 16% 1%
$100,000-5124,999 14% 15% 16% 1™ 18%
S$125.0C -3149.999 15% 16% 1% 15% 19%
$150,000-5174,999 16% 1T% 18% 19% 2%
$175 000 or lngher 17% 15% 19% 2% 21%

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUF™ 5Y: Mickey S. Moo, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Willizms Center, RC3-M
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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5.1

SECTION 5 - CONTRACTS AND PROMOTIONS
Contracts

Al the option of the Company, Service may be offered on an ICB basis to meet the
specialized requirements of Customers. The terms of each such ICB arrangement shall be
mutually agreed upon between the Customer and Company and may include discounts off
of the rates contained herein, waiver of recumring or nonrecurring charges, charges for
specially designed and constructed services not contained :a this Tanff, or other
customized features. The terms of such an ICB armangement may be based partially or
completely on a Term or volume commitment, type of onginating or terminating access,
mixture of services or other distinguishing features. Such ICB amangements will be
available to all similarly situated Customers for a fixed period of time following the
initial offering to the first ICB Customer as specified in each ICB contract, subject to, in
the Company's sole discretl .n, the Availability of facilities.

Promotions

5.2.1 From time to ime, Company may, at its option, promote subscription or stimulate
Service usage by offering to wave some or all of the nonrecurring or recurring
charges for the Customer (if eligible) for a limiied dumation. Such promotions
shall be made available to all similarly situated Customers in the target market
area and will comply with all applicable Commission regulations.

522 From time to time, subject to Commission rules, Company may demonstrate
Service for potential Customers by providing free use of its Services on a limited
basis for a period of time, not to exceed one (1) month. Demonstration of Service
and the type, duration or quantity of Service provided shall be at the Company's
Seition,

523 Promotional and other credits offered by Company in marketing its Services
cannot be assigned. Such credits must be used by the Customer to whom they
were offered or the Customer who eamed them under the provisions of the offer.

ISSJED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-M

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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RECEIVED

MAR 7 4 1359

SOUTH DAKOTA PUELIC
UTILITIES CC MMISSION

REGULATIONS AND SCHEDULE OF CHARGES

APPLICABLE TO INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE SWITCHED SERVICES

FURNISHED BY

WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

This TarfT conttins the rates, terms and conditions applicable to intrastate
interexchange switched services offered by Williams Communications, Inc. of
Tulsa, Oklahoma within the State of South Dakota. The provisions of this tarifT
apply only to the intrastate interexchange services described in this tariff.

The services described in this tanff may be provided by any mecans of wire,
terrestrial communications systems, satellite, microwave, and other ‘ransmission
systems, or any combination thercof.

ISSUED: ([date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklashoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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CHECK SHEET

The Title Page and pages listed below are inclusive and effective as of the date shown. Revised
pages as named below contain all changes from the original Tanff that are in effect on the date
shown on cach page.

Page # Revision Page ¥ Revision
Title Page  Ovigimal * 28 Original *
1 Original * 29 Original *
2 Original * 30 Original *
3 Original * 3 Original *
4 Original * 12 Original *
5 Original * LX) Original *
[ Original * M Original *
7 Origiaal * 35 Original *
] Original * 36 Original *
9 Original * 37 Original *
10 Original * s Ongizal *
1 Original * kL) Original *
12 Origina! * 40 Original ®
13 Original * 41 Original *
14 Originai * 42 Original *
15 Original * 43 Original *
16 Origiral * - Original *
17 Original * 45 Original *
18 Original * 46 Original *
19 Original * 47 Original *
20 Original * 43 Original *
b4 | Original * 49 Original *
n Original * 50 Original *
b Original * 51 Original *
4 Original * 52 Original *
25 Original * 53 Original *
26 Original * 54 Original *
27 Original * 55 Original *

. Indicates tariff pages included in this filing.

ISSUED: |dare] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulstory Affairs
One Willisms Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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TARIFF FORMAT

Page Numbering - Page numbers appear in the upper right comer of the page. Pages are
numbered sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to the tariff. Whena
new page is added between pages already in effect, a decimal is added.

Page Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right comer of
each page. These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file
with the Commission. For example, the 4th revised Page 14 cancels the 3rd revised Page
14. Because of the various suspension periods and deferrals the Commission follows in
its tani{T approval process, the most current page number on file with the Commission is
not always the tanff page in effect. Consult the check sheet for the page currently in
effect.

Paragraph Numbering Sequeace - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each
level of coding is subservient to its nex® higher level:

2

2.1

2.1.1

2.1.1LA
21.1A1
2.1.1.A 1 (a)
2.1.1.A.1(a)l
2.1.1.A.1(a).L(i)

2.1 LA L(a).L.(i).C1)

D.  Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the Commission an updated check
sheet accompanies the filing. The check sheet lists the pages contained in the taniff, with
a cross reference 1o the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check
sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are
designated by an astensk (*). There shall be no other symbols used on this page if these
arc the only changes made to it. The tariff user should refer to the latest check sheet to
f finc. out ifa particular page is the most ¢ rrent on file with the Commission.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Onoz Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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CONCURRING CARRIERS
None

CONNECTING CARRIERS
None

OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS
None

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

Changes to this tariff shall be identified on the revised page(s) through the use of symbols. The
following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

(C)  To signify changed regulation.

(D)  To signify discontinued rate or regulation.

(M  To signify an increase.

(M) To signify matter relocated without change.

(N)  To signify new rate or regulation.

(R)  To signify reduction.

(S)  To signify reissued matter.

(T) To signify change in text but no change in rate or regulation.

(Z) To signify a comrection.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williaros Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 5738771
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AFPLICATION OF TARIFF

This TarifT is available for public inspection during normal business hours at the main office of
Williams Communications, Inc., located at Williams Resource Center, 2 East First Street, Tulsa,
OK 74172

This Tariff contsins the rates, terms and conditions of service applicable to the furnishing of the
within described intrastate interexchange services by Williams Communications, Inc. This Tanff
qpﬁumhtmchnst:ﬁthdmhuoﬁ:ﬂbyﬂiﬂhnutmmﬁnﬂm[mmlhe
general public, which, for purposes of this Tariff, consist of casual calling customers and other
providers of Telecommussications Services or Information Services (Reseller Customers) for
resale, and which are subject to regulation by the Commission. These services are provided in
conjunction with the Company’s interstate telccommunications services onginating or
terminating within the state. This Tariff does not apply to the within described services which are
provided by Williams Communications, Inc.:
(2) 1o other providers of Telecommunications Services or Information Services
pursuant to any contractual arrangements that have been or are entered mto on an
Individual Case Basis pursuant to Section 2.1.7;

(b)  pursuant to other Williams Communications, Inc. tariffs unless specifically stated
therein;

(¢) toaffiliates of the Company; and
(d) on an interstate or international basis.
Willizms Communications, Inc. does not provide service 1o, and this TarifT is not applicable to,

presubscribed residential customers. With the exception of Casual Calling Service, Williams®
services as specified herein are applicable to Reseller Customers only.

L UED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS
Access Line - A facility armangement which connects Customer’s location to Company’s POP.

Access Service Request (ASR) - An order placed with a Local Access Provider for Local
Access.

Ac mat Code - A serics of digits entered by End User to associate a call with a particular
department, cost center, or Customer. A non-verified Account Code shall be accepted if it
contains the proper number of digits. A verified Account Code shall only be accepted if it can be
maiched with a number on the list of valid Account Codes provided by End User.

Alternative Access - A form of Local Access except that the provider of the Service is an entity,
other than the Local Exchange Carrier, authorized or permitted to provide such Service.

Anciliary Charges - Charges for supplementary Services as set forth in this TarifT which may
consist of both nonrecurring and monthly recurring charges.

Anthorization Cede - A numernical code, one or more of which are available to Customer’s End

Users 10 enable them to access Company's network, and which are used by Company both to
prevent unauthorized access 1o its facilities and to identify End Users for billing purposes.

Available/A vailability - Condition in which Company has the facilities necessary to provide
Service and such facilitics are not already committed to other parti=s or other Customers and are
accessible for Service to Customer, as determined by the Company in its sole discretion.

Casual Calling - Access to Company’s network and the subsequent use of Service by an End
User Customer through the dialing of a camier access code in the format of 101X000X, where the
four (4) digits represented by the “X™ are the umque Carrier Identification Code (CIC) assigned
to Company.

ISSUED: /date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regula.ory Affairs
Oone Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)
Day - From 8 AM up to but not including 5 PM, Monday through Friday.
Dialed Number Information Service (DNIS) - A service option of Toll Free Service under
which Compeny electronically transmits to Customer (or to an End User of Customer) the
telephone number of the party calling Customer or its End User.
Dwme Date - The date on which payment is due as indicated on Company’s invoice to Customer.
Esad User - The natural person or legal entity which cither; (1) orders service through a certified

Reseller Customer or (2) uses the Company’s Casual Calling service directly as a Customer
through dialing the Company’s designated access code or other access number.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Milliams Center, RC3-1
Tuisa, Okishoma 74172
(918) =~ 8771
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SECTION | - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)

Ou-Net - A Cucuit traversing the Williams Network, both end points of which originate and
terminate at a Wiiliams designated POP.

Off-Net - A circuit that is not On-Net.

POP (Point of Preseace) - A Company designated location where a facil'ty is maintained for the
purposc of providing access to the Company”s Services by Customer and/or its End Users.

Reseller - A Customer which purchases Service from the Ci npany through a Service Agreement
and resells service to its own End Users. End Users of a Reseller are not Customers of the
Company. A Rescller must be authonzed to operate in the State before it can Resell Services to
its End Users.

Service — Williams® Interexchange Services as described in this Tariff as modified from time (o
time.

Service Commi. aeat Period - The period selected by the Customer, agreed to by Company and

stated on the relevant Service Agreement, during which Company will provide and Customer
will accept and pay for the Service described therein.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Ceater, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)
Chamnel(s) or Circuit(s) - A communications path between two or more points.

Cellect Call - A billing arrangement which }ills the charge for a long distance call to the called

stations telephone number, The person agreeing to accept the call is responsible for all charges
relsted to e call.

Commission - The South Dakota Public Utility Commission.

Coaverssuon Miautes - For billing purposes calls are billed based on Conversation Minutes,
which begin when the calied party answers, as determined by answer supervision, and end when
cither party disconnects.

Compaay or Carrier - Williams Communications, Inc. unless otherwise clearly indicated by the
contcxt.

Crastemer — The natural person or legal entity which orders Service and is therefore responsible
for the payment of charges duc as a result of using the Service and for compliance with the
Company's tariff. The Customer may be a certified reseller of telecommunications services who,
under the terms of a Service Agreement, orders or uses Service and is therefore responsible for
the payment of charges due and for compliance with Carrier's tanifT regulations.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Cne Wilkiams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(318 5738771
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SECTION 1 - TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)

Service Agreement - An agreement between Carrier and Customer which, subject to the terms
and conditions of this taniff; defines the relationship between Carmier and Customer.

Sexvice Area - The geographic arez in which Customer . End Users may access and use
Sernce.

Tarilf - The Company’s South Dakota Intrastate TanifT No. |, and cffective revisions thereto
filed by the Company with the Commission.

Telecomsmuaications Service — The term “Telecommunications Service™ has the same meanr
= ~ontmned m 47 U.S.C. § 153(46), as interpreted by the FCC and federal courts.

Term - Service Commitment Penod.

Umnited States - For purposes of this tarifi the term “United States™ includes the Mainland United
States of Amenca, Alidka, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, US. Virgin Islands, Guam, and the
Commomwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands (CNMI).

'Wiiiamss - Used throughout this tariff to refer to Williams Communications, Inc.

Williams Network - The telecommunications transmission sysicm operated by Williams and
whach is capable of providing Service between Williams designated POPs.

ISSUED: [aate] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Ooc Wilkams Center, RC3-1
Tuisa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 57T3-8771
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SECTLUN 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
21 Undertaking of Company and Limitations of Services

2.1.1 The Company undestakes to fumish Service pursuant to the terms of this Tanff for
the transmission of information originating and terminating within the State.
Service under this TarifT is offered only to Company's Reseller Customers, except
that, due to the nature of Services provided, End Users may access Company’s
Casual Calling Service. Company reserves the right to deny Service: (i) to any
Customer that, in Company's reasonable opinion, presents an undue risk of
nonpayment; (ii) in circumstances in which Company has reason to believe that
the use of the Service would violate the provisions of this Taniff or any applicable
law or if any applicable law restricts or prohibits provision of the Service; or (iu)
if, in Company’s sole opinion, insufficient facilities or equipment are Available to
provide the Service.

The provision of Service shall not create a partnership or joint venture between
the Company and Customer nor result in joint service offerings to their respective
customers or En." -Users.

Company owns or operates transmission facilities within the State and/or resells
resale of telecommunications services provided by other camicrs, Customer shall
be considered a customer of Company, and not a customer of any other carrier.

ISSULD: [daie] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSULD BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Coe Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND RECULATIONS (CONT'D)

Undertaking of Company and Limitations of Services (ront'J)

2.14 Carrier may, when authorized by Customer, act as Customer s agent for ordering
dedicated Access Lines or facilitier provided by other cammicrs to allow connection
of specified locations of Customer and/or its End Users to the network of Carmier.
Customer shall be responsible for all charges doe for such service smmengements.

Service is offfered subject to the availability of the necessary facilities and subyect
lo the provisions of this Taniff.

Service is provided under the terms and conditions of an applicable Service
Agreement aud this TarifT; and is available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven
(7) days per week.

To the ex'=nt that any conflict anses between the terms and condibons of a
Service Agreoment and the terms and conditions of this Tariff, the TanfT shall
prevail, except such terms and condittons in a Service Agreement that are
cxpressly set forth therein 2s ICB terms or conditions, in which case such ICB
terms and conditions shall prevail.

ISSUED: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Mooe, Director of Regulastory Affairs
One Wilkams Center, RC3-1
Tuisa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-87TT1
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
Undertaking of Company and Limitations of Services (coat'd)

2.1.8 Carrier reserves the right to discontinue furnishing Service, or to limit the use of
Service, when necessitated by conditions beyond its control, when Customer or an
End User is using Service in violation of the law or in violation of the provisions
of this tariff, or for non-payment by Customer.

219 Service provided under this TanfT is directly controlled by Carrier, and Customer
may not transfer or assign the use of Service, except with the prior written consent
of Camier. Such transfer or assignment shall only apply where there is no
interruption in the use or location of Service, and all regulations and conditions
contained in this TanfT as well as all conditions for Scrvice, shall apply to all such
permitted assignees or transferees.

2.1.10 The Customer shall pot use nor pemit others to use the Service in a manner that
could interfere with Services provided to others or that could harm the facilities of
the Company or others.

2.1.11 Service furnished by Williams may be connected with the services or facilities of
other camiers. Customer is responsible for all charges billed by other camiers in
connection with the use of Service. Any special equipment or facilities necessary

to achieve compatibility between camiers are the sole responsibility of Customer.

ISSUE™: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Onec Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) S73-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATION® (CONT'D)

22  Resale of Company Services

2.2.1 In addition 1o the other provisions in this Tariff, a Customer res:iling Service sha'’
be responsible for all interaction and interface with its own subscribers or
customers. The reselling of Service by a Customer or resclling of Service with
enhancements provided by Customer shall not create a partnership or joint venture
between Company and Customer nor result in a joint scrvice offering to any third
partics by either Company or the Customer.

Notwithstanding the resale of Service by Customer and regardiess of the
Company's knowledge of same, the Customer remains lisble for all obligations
under this Tariff. The Company shall have no liability to any person or entity
other than the Customer and only as set forth in Section 2.3.

ISSUET: [dae]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affaurs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Okishoms 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

13  Lisbility of the Company

23.1

Except as otherwise specifically provided for in this Tanff, the Company and/or
its affiliates shall not be liable to Customer or any other person, firm or entity for
any failure of performance hereunder if such failure is due to any cause or causes
beyond the reasonable control of the Company. Such causes shall include,
without limitation, acts of God, fire, explosion, vand:lism, sabotage, cable cut,
storm or other similar occurrence, any law, order, regulation, direction, action or
request of the United States government or of any other government or of any
civil or military authonty, naticual emergencies, insurrections, riols, Wars,
condemnation, strikes, lockouts or work stoppages or other labor difficulties,
supplier failures, shortages, breaches or delays, or preemption of existing Services
to restore Service in compliance with Part 64, Subpart D, Appendix A, of the
FCC's Rules and Regulations or other applicable laws, regulations, or orders. The
Carrier's liability, if any, for its gross negligence or willful misconduct is not
limited by the tanff .

The Company is not liable for any act or omission of any other company or
companies furnishing a portion of the Service or facilities, equipment, or services

associated with such Service.

ISSUED: [dare]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklaboma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CUNT'D)
23  Lisbility of the Company (cont’d)

233 The Customer shall indemmify and hold the Company harmiess from and against
any court, administrative or agency action, suit or similar proceeding brought
zgainst Company and/or any affiliate of the Company for:

()  claims arising out of or reiated to the contents transmitted via the Services
(whether over the Williams Network or Local Access facilities) including,
but not limited to, claims, actual or alleged, relating to any violation of

copyright law, export conmtrol laws, failure 1o procure necessary
authorizations, clearances or consents, failure 10 meet governmental or
other technical broadcast standards, or claims that such transmission

covtents are libelous, slanderous, an invasion of privacy, pomographic, or
otherwise unauthorized or illegal;

(b) patent infringement claims ansing from combining or connecting the
Service with cquipment and systems of the Customer;

(c) all other claims anising out of any act or omission of the Customer
connection with any Service provided by the Company;

(d) claims ansing out of the usc of Services or associated oquipment i an
cnsafe manner (such as use in an explosive atmosphere) or the negligent or
willful act of any person other than the Company, its agents, or employess.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Okishoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

23  Liability of the Compaay (Cont'd)

234 The Customer shall indemnify and hold the Company harmless from any and all
loss, claims, demands, suits, or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether
suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the Customer or by any other party or
persons, for any personal injury to, or death of, any person or persons, and for any
loss, damage or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or
others, caused or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the
installation or operation of Service or equipment and facilitics of Company
associated with the Service, unless such installation, operation, failure to operate,
maintenance, condition, location or use is the direct result of the Company's
knowing and willful misconduct.

ISSUED: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulstory Affairs
One Wilhams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

23 Liability of the Company (Cont'd)

235 Defects caused by or contributed to, directly or i=.urectly, by act or omission of
Customer (including authorized users) or Customer’s customers, affiliates, agents,
representatives, invitees, licensees, successors or assigns or which arise from or
are caused by the use of facilites or equipment of Customer or related parties
shall not result in the imposition of any liability whatsoever upon the Company,
and Customer shall pay to the Company any reasonable costs, expenses, damages,
fees or penaltics incurmed by the Company as a result thereof, includine, without
limitation, costs of Local Access Providers' labor and materials. In add. .on, all or
a portion of the Service may be provided over facilities of third parties, and the
Company shall not be liable to Customer or any other person, firm or entity in any
respect whatsoever anising out of Defects caused by such third parties.

ISSUED: [date] EFFLCTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
23  Lisbility of the Company (Coat'd)

2.3.6 In the event that Company is required to perform a Circuit redesign due to
inaccurate information provided by the Customer or, Company incurs costs and
expenses under circumstances in which such costs and expenses are caused 1o be
incurred by the Customer or reasonably incurred by Company for the benefit of
the Customer, the Customer is responsible for the payment of any resulting costs
incurred by Company.

The failure to give notice of default, to enforce or insist upon compliance with any
of the terms or conditions herein, the waiver of any term or conditions herein, or
the granting of an extension of time for performance by the Company or the
Customer shall not constitute the permanent waiver of any term or condition
berein. Each of the provisions shall remain at all tines in full force and effect
until modified in writing.

ISSUED: [date]

ISSUEDBY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

24  Cascellation of Service by Customer

24.1 Reseller Customers order Service from Company pursuant to the terms and
conditions of a Service Agreement.  Any cancellation or termination of Service is
subject to the terms and conditions of that Service Agreement End User
Customers order Service from Company by dialing the Company’s carmnier access
code number for Casual Service.

2.42 If Customer, cither on behalf of iself or an End User, orders Service from the
Company which requires special construction or facilities for Customer’s or End
User's use, and then cancels its order before Service begins, a charge shall be
made to Customer for the non-recoverable portions of the expenditures or
liabilities incurred on beha'f of Customer or End User by the Company.

243 If Custome. lerminales Service prior to the end of the Term specified in the
Service Agreement, Customer shall be responsible for all charges incurred to the
date of termination, including, but not limited to, all charges to the Company by
other cammiers for Service provided Customer or its End Users, and any applicable
cancellation or termination charges specified in the Service Agreement.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Aflairs
One Williams Center, RC™-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771




WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Intrastate TanfT No. 1
Original Page 23

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
2.5  Cancellation for Cause by Company

251 For nonpayment by Customer of any undisputed sum owing to the Company for
morc than 30 days, or for violation by Customer of any of the provisions
governing the furnishing of Service under this TarifT or the Service Agreement,
the Company may, after ten (10) days written notification 1o Customer of such
nonpayment or violation and forthcoming termination therefor, without incurrng
any hability, immediately cancel or discontinue the fumishing of such Service.
Customer shall be deemed to have canceled Service as of the date of such
termination and shall be liable for any cancellation charges as set forth in this
Tanfil.

Without incurring any liability, the Company may cancel Service prior to
commencement or discontinue the fumishing of Service to Customer immediately
and without notice if the Company deems that such action is necessary (o prevent
or o prolect against fraud or to otherwise protect its personnel, agents, facilitics or
Services or under ~ay of the following circumstances:

(z) if Customer refuses to fumish or provides false information to the
Company regarding the Customer’s identity, address, credit-worthiness,
past or current use of Service, or its planned use of Service;

(b) for noncompliance with any of the provisions of this TanfT,

(e) if the Customer or End User is using the Service in violation of any
applicable law or regulation.

if such actions are reasonably appropriate to avoid violation of applicable
law; or

if there is a reasonable risk that cnminal, civil or administrative
proceedings or investigations based upon the transmission contents shall
be instituted against Company.

ISSUED [date]

ISSUED 3Y: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Willizms Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'1))

25 Cancellation for Canse by Company

253 The discontinuance of Service by the Company pursuant to this Section does not
relicve the Customer of any obligations to pay the Company for charges accrued
for Service which has been fumnished up to the time of discont:nuance nor does
relieve the Customer of applicable cancellation charges. The remedies set forth
herein shall not be exclusive and the Company shall at all times be entitled 1o all
rights available to it under either law or equity.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Dircctor of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
26 Billing and Payment For Service

2.6.1 Respoasibility for Charges

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for Services furnished 1o
the Customer or authorized End User. This includes payment for Services
specifically requested by the Customer. This responsibility is not changed due 10
any usc, misuse, or abusc of the Customer’s Service or Customer providec
equipment by third parties, the Customer’s employees, or the public. A Customer
whose Service has been discontinued for non-payment of bills shall be required to
pay any unpaid balance due to Company before Service is restored.

262 Payment Arrangements

2.6.2.A .sll payments due by the Customer shall be remitted and payable to
the Company or any billing agent duly authorized and designated
by the Company to receive such payments.

2628 Service is provided and billed on 2 monthly basis. Usage sensitive
charges are billed in ammears and fixed monthly recurring charges, if
any, are billed one month in advance. Unless required in advance,
installation charges, and other non-recurring charges shall be due
on the first day of the month following the month in which the
Service was provided.

262.C The security of Authonzation Codes used by Customer or its End
Users are the responsibility of the Customer. All calls placed using
such Authorization Codes or using facilities owned or controlled
by Customer or its End Users shall be billed to Customer and must
be paid by Customer.

ISSUED: | ate] EFFECTIVE: [date]

i

ISSTU'ED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsza, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

Billing and Payment For Service (Cont'd)

2.63 [Late Payment Fee

264

265

Bills are due and payable upon receipt. In the event Customer fails to pay or remit
payment in full to the proper address for Services billed by the Company or
authorized billing agent on or before thirty (30) days after the Due Date, Customer
shall also pay a late fee in the amount of the lesser o7 on¢ and one-half percent
(1.5%) of the unpaid balance per month or the maximum lawful rate under
applicable state law.

Return Check Charge

A return check charge of 525.00 will be assessed for checks made payable to the
Company and retumed for insufficient funds. For service billed on behalfl . [ the
Company, any applicable retumn check charges will be assessed according to the
terms and conditions of the Company's billing agent.

Validation of Credit

265.A The Company reserves the right to validate the creditworthiness of

Customers through available verification procedures. If at any time
a Customer presents an unduc risk of non-payment, or if a
Customer fails to comply with the payment terms of this Tariff or
applicable Service Agreement, the Company may require a deposit
or other forms of secunty for payment.
2658 In determining whether a Customer presents an undue risk of
nonpayment, the Company may consider, but is not limited to, the
following factors: (i) the Customer's payment history (if amy) with
the Company, (ii) Customer's ability to demonstrate adequate
ability to pay for the Service, (iii) credit and related information
provided by Customer, lawfully obtained fom third parties or
publicly available, and (iv) information relating to Customer's
manzgement, owners and affiliates (if any).

ISSUED: [date]

ISSUED BY:

EFFECTIVE: [datej

Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1

Tul 2, Oklahoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
16 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd)
2.6.7 Disputed Charges

Disputes with respect to charges for Casual Calling Service must be presented to
the Company ... writing within 180 days after the Due Date or such invoice shall
be deemed to be correct and binding on the Customer. In instances of a dispute,
the Customer is required to pay the undisputed portion of the bill in its entirety
within 30 days after the Due Date. For Casual Calling Customers, if, after
investigation and review by the Company, a disagreement remains as to the
disputed amount, the Customer or Company may file an gppropriate complaint
with the Commission. For all other Customers, resolution of disputes will be
governed by the applicable Service Agreement. Contact information regarding
disputes is as follows:

The Director of Customer Care
Willisms Communications, Inc.
Williams Resource Center

2 East First Street, Mail Drop RC3-N
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

Telephone - (B88) 465-9516
Fax - (918) 573-8933

To the Commission:
State Capital Building

500 East Capitol Avenue

Picrre, South Dakota 57501-5070

Telephone - (605) 773-3201

Fax - (605) 773-3809

Consumer Hotline - 1-800-877-1782
TTY - 1-800-877-1113

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

Taxes and Fees

27.1

172

273

Service may be subject to State and/or local taxes (e.g., gross receipts tax, sales
tax, and municipal utilities tax) and/or fees {e.g, intrastalc access charges and
contributions to the State universal service program), if Scrvice originates and
terminates in the State. An amount equal to such taxes 7~ fees shall be charged
to the Customer in addition 1o the charges stat~ in this Tarif. All charges related
to such taxes and fees shall cach be suown as a separate ling item on the
Customer’s monthly invoice.

Service shall not be subject to taxes for a given jurisdiction if Customer provides
the Company with written verification, acceptable to the Company and to 1!
relevant taxing jurisdiction, that Customer has been granted a tax exemption.
Service shall also not be subject to contribution (o the State universal service
program if Customer provides the Company with written verification, acceptable
to the Company and to the State Commission, that the Service will be resold by
Customer and that the revenues from such resale shall be subject to the State
universal service program's contribution requirements.

The Company may also include among such fees and surcharges any Primary
Interexchang. Carrier (PIC) charges charged against the Company by a Local
Access Provider, as well as any other Local Access charges, whether for
originating or terminating Local Access, charged against the Company for
originating or lerminating intrastate interexchange communications. Company
shall also include any compensable intrastate payphone service provider chasges
charged against the Company incurred for any intrastate toll-free number and/or
access code calls made from payphones and attributable to the Customer at a ratc
of $0.35 per call.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: /date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey . Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklashoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
Inspection, Testing and Adjustments

181 The Company may, upon notice, make such lests and inspeclions as may be
necessary (0 determine that the requirements of this Tanff are being complied
with in the install. ion, operation or maintenance of Customer’s or the Company's
equipment. The Company may interrupt the Service at any time, without penalty
or liability to the Company, because of departure from any of these requirements.

282 Upon reasonable notice, the facilities provided by the Company shall be made
available to the Company for such tests and adjustments as may be necessary to
maintain them in satisfactory condition; no interruption allowance shall be granted
for the time during which such tests and adjustments are made.

Terminal Equipment

Service may be used with or terminated in terminal equipment or communications
systems, such as a PBX or key telephone system, provided by Tustomer or its End User.
Such terminal equipment or communications systems shall be furnished by and
maintained at the expense of Customer or its End User, except as otherwise provided.
Customer or its End User is also responsib!= for all costs at its premises incurred in the
use of Service, including but not limited to equipment, wiring, electrical power, and
personnel. When such terminal equipment or communications systems are used, they
shall in all respects complv with the generally accepted minimum protective standards of
the telecommunications industry as endorsed by the FCC.

ISSUED: (date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-I
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
2.10 Refunds or Credits for Interruptions in Service

2.10.1 No credits or refunds for interruplions of Service shall be made for:

(2)  Interruptions caused bv the negligence or willful misconduct (including
the provision of inaccurate information) of the Customer or its End Users.

(b)  Interruptions during any period which the Company or its agents are not
afforded access to any Customer premise where Service is originated or
terminated.

Interruptions during any period when the Customer or End-User has
released the Service to the Company for maintenance or rearrangernent
purposes, or for the implementation of Service.

Interruptions during periods when the Customer elects not to release the
Service for testing or repair and continues to use the Service on an
impaired basis.

Interruptions not reported to the Company.

Interruptions caused by outages or failure of Local Access provided by a
Local Access Provider.

ISSUED: (date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
2.10 Refunds or Credits ior Interruptions (Cont’d)

2.10.2 It shall be the obligation of Customer to notify Compaiy immediately of any
interruption of Service (as defined in the applicable Service Agreement) for which
a credit is desired. If Customer reports an interruption in Service to Company and
the affected Service is not restored (as defined in the applicable Service
Agreement) within two hours of such report, Customer shall, upon request
directed to the Customer's designated customer service representative, receive a
credit at the rate of 17720 of the monthly recurring charges applicable to Service
directly affected by such interruption for each hour or fraction thereof, over the
initial two hours, during which service is interrupted. No credit will be given for
interruptions of less than two hours in duration. The formula used for computation
of credits is as follows:

Credit=A/720x B

A = Interruption time in hours or fraction thereof (must be over 2 hours)
B = total monthly recurring charge for the affected service.

2.10.3 Notice of Interruption should be reported by the Customer to the Company’s
Network Control Center or other location designated by Company. An
interruption ends when the Service is restored. I the Customer reports the
Service to be inoperative but declines to release it for testing and repair, the
Service shall be deemed to be impaired, but not subject to an interruption nor
corresponding credit as provided in Section 2.10.2.

If the Customer elects to use another means of transmission during the period of
interruption, the Customer is solely responsible for payment of the charges for the
alternate transmission service used.

" The credit provided in Section 2.10.2 is Customer’s sole and exclusive remedy for
any interruption in the Service.

ISSUED: [dare] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.11  Systems Security

2.11.1 Where Customers are permitied access to the Company’s compuler systems an<
data (hereinafler “Systems™) for the purposes of managing and maintaining their
own telecommunications system, they will adhere to the following:

(2) Customers may access the Company's Systems only 1o the extent required
by and incident to the administration and management of the Customer's
telecommunications system.

Custor =rs may not disclose or use information which may be leamed as a
consequence of access to the Company's Systems except as may be
directly required to insure the proper operation of the Customer's
telecommunications system.  Customers must take all rcasonable
precautions to prevent any other person or entity who does not have a need
to know from acquiring such information.

Customers shall not in any manner or form disclose, provide, or otherwise
make available, in whole or in part, these Systems, documentation, any
related material or any other confidential material except to those who
have a need toc know incident to the operation of the Cusiomer’s
telecommunications system. These Systems remain the property of the
Company and may not be copied, reproduced or otherwise disseminated
without the prior wrilten permission of the Cympany.

Customers shall take all reasonable precautions to maintain the
confidentiality of Systems. Such precautions shall include the use of
Personal ldentification Numbers (PINs) and passwords selected by and
known only to the Customer’s individual authorized users. Telephone
numbers and dial-up access numbers assigned to the Customer by
Company, PINs or any aspect of access and sign-on methodology used to
‘cess these Systems shall not be posted or shared with others under any
circumstances. Customers shall follow normal log-off procedures prior o
leaving a terminal unattended. Customers shall report any kmown or
suspected unauthonized attempt by others to access these Systems.

ISSUED: [date]

ISSUED 5Y: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

211 Systems Secarity (Cont'd)

2.11.2 In the event that a security access device assigned to a Customer for dial-up access
is lost, stolen, or misplaced, the Customer must potify Company immediately.
Access im0 these Systems beyond that authonzed may result in civil and/or

ISSUED: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oldshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATI7 5 (CONT'D)
2.12 Restoration of Service

The use and Restoration of Service in emergencies shall be in accordance with Part 64,
Subpart D of the Federal Communications Commission's Rules and Fegulations to the
extent it is applicable, which specifies the priority system for such activitics.

Company Provided Equipment

2.13.1 The Customer agrees to operate any Company provided eguipment in accordance
with instructions of the Company or the Company’s agent or designee. Failure to
do so shall void any Company liability for interruption of Service and may make
Customer responsible for damage 1o equipment pursuant to Section 2.13.2 below.

2.13.2 Customer agrees o retumn to the Company all Company-provided equipment
within five (5) days of termination of the Service in connection with which the
equipment was used. Said equipment shall be in the same condition as when
delivered to Customer, normal wear and tear excepted. Customer shall reimburse
the Company, upon demand, for any costs incurred by the Company (e.g., the cost
of the equipment) due to Customer’s failure to comply with this provision.

The Company may substitute, change or rearrange any equipment or facility at any

time, but shall endeavor lo maintain the technical parameters of the service
provided the Customer. In the event that technical parameters change as a result of
the Company’s actions, the Company will provide the Customer with thirty (30)
days notice prior to such change.

ISSUED: /[date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklashoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (COINT'D)

Other Terms and Conditions

2.14.1 A Customer shall not use any service mark or trademark of the Company or refer
to the Company in connection with any product, equipment, promotion, or
publication of the Customer without prior written approval of the Company.

2.14.2 In the event suit is brought or an attomey is retained by the Company 10 enforce
the terms of this Tariff, the Company shall be entitled to recover, in addition to
any other remedy, reimbursement for reasonzble attorneys' fees, court costs, costs
of investigation and other related expenses incurred in connection therewith as
provided by South Dakota Law.

2.143 Company shall assess a Reseller Customer a $200 Unauthorized Carrier Change
Charge (UCCC) for each Primary Interexchange Camier (PIC) change made
without prior valid authorization which results in the Company being named in a
complaint filed with a state or federal regulatory or judicial body. Continued acts
of unauthorized PIC changes by any Reseller shall be considered grounds for
refusing to provide or for discontinuing Service to that Reseller.

2.14.4 Company, when acting at the Customer’s request and/or as Customer’s authonized
agent, shall make reasonable efforts to arrange for special Service requirements
such as the provision of Off-Net Circuits. Due to the specialized nature of such an
mrrangement, however, such arrangement may be provided ICB.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

General

Williams undertakes to offer and provide whole=s' inlerexchange telecommunications
services within its Service Area to Reseller Customers for resale to their End Users or to
other Telecommunications Service providers or Information Service providers. The
Services described herein are part of the Company’s one-stop shopping package offering
a full service platform to the wholesale marketplace, including interstate and international
voice and data services.

Although Williams is not professing to offer any of the Services described in this Section
directly to End Users in the State of South Dakota, rather the Services described in this
Section are offered only to other carriers for resale to the general public, it is impractical
for Williams to block all 101X20(X access code calls from subscriber lines not
presubscribed to Williams Network (i.c., Casual Calls). Any such calls that are not
attributed to a Williams Customer are decmed to be unclaimed calls. Williams, therefore,
reserves the right 1 directly charge an End User as a Customer for any such unclaimed
calls pursuant to the rates set forth in Section 4.3. Williams may use an unaffiliated entity
for billing and collection for unclaimed calls.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: /date]
ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE (CONT'D)

Wholesale Service Offcrings

Applicable rate schedules for the following services are provided in Section 4. Dedicated
Access Lines may be required to connect Customer to Company's POP. Such dedicated
Access Lines, when required, shall be the sole responsibility of Customer.
Notwithstanding such responsibility, Company shall, upon Customer’s request, order such
dedicated Access Lines on behalf of Customer or its End Users, and shall invoice
Customer for all related recurring and non-recurring charges. Intrastate rate plans are tied
to specific interstate and intemational rate plans.

3.2.1 Williams “Nationwide Origination Switched Service™ offers Reseller Customers
interexchange Services via Feature Group D Access Lines for secamless
origination, transmission and termination of communications. Feature Group D
access is provided by the Local Exchange Carrier and allows the Customer to use
its own Carrier Identification Code to route taffic to the Company’s POP while
the Customer's End Users will mgnm:lbe&mulht&dm:
presubscribed interexchange camier. The rates for Nationwide Origination
Swilched Servicu consist of a bundled rate for ongination, transport and
termination and are set forth in Section 4.2.1.

Williams "Nationwide Origination Dedicated Service™ offers Reseller Customers
interexchange Services via dedicated Access Lines for seamless origination,
transmission and lermination of communications. Dedicated access to the
Company's POP may be provided by the Customer, Company or a Local Access
Provider. The mates for Nationwide Origination Dedicated Service consist of a
bundled rate for transport and termination and are set forth in Section 4.2.2.

Williams “LATA Termination Service™ offers Reseller Customers interexchange
Services via dedicated Access Lines with least cost routing capabilities. With this
Service, the Reseller Customer can choose Williams to transport and terminate
certain traffic to specific LATAs. The rates for LATA Termination Service are
dependant upon the LATA in which the Customer's traffic terminates. The rates
for LATA Termination Service arc set forth in Section 4.2.3.

ISSUED: [date)

ISSUED 3Y: Mickey S. Moon, Director of R.gulstory A ffairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulss, Oklshoma 74172
{918) 573-8771
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE (CONT'D)

32  Wholesale Service Offerings (cont’d)

324 Willams "LATA/LEC Temination Service” offers Reseller Cusiomers

interexchange Services via dedicatcd Access Lines with least cost routing
capabilitics. With this Service, the Reselles Customer can choose Williams to
transport and terminate certain raffic to specific LECs in specific LATAs. The
rates for LATA/LEC Termination Service are dependant upon the LATA and the
LEC to which the Cusiomer's traffic terminates. The rates for LATA _EC
Termination Service are set forth in Section 4.2.4.

Williams “Toll Free Service™ offers Reseller Customers a toll free number (e.g.,
800, 888 or 877) and allows callers to reach the subscriber without toll charges.
The subscriber pays for all incoming calls made on its assigned toll free number.
Toll Free Service consists of a basic service (assignment of & toll free telephone
pumber and a toll free calling area selected by the Customer) and additional
features that Customers can select.

325A  Switched Toll Free Service is an inbound long distance service. This
service lerminates calls over the local telephone hines of Customer or
its End Users, and calls are toll-free to the calling party. The rates for
Switched Toll Free Service are sct forth in Section 4.2.5.

325B  Dedicated Toll Free Service is an inbound long distance service. This
service terminates calls over dedicated Access Lines from Company's
POP to the service location(s) of Customer or its End Users, and calls
are toll-free 1o the calling party. The rates for Dedicated Toll Free
Service are set forth in Section 4.2.6.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Onc Williams Center, RC3-1

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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SECTION " - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE (CONT'D)
32 Wholesale Service Offerings (Cont'd)

3.2.6 *“Directory Assistance Service™ offers Reseller Customers the ability to provide
their End Users with phone numbers, addresses and NPA/Country codes and
automatic call completion. A per-call surcharge is assessed against the Customer
for each call made by the Customer's presubscribed End-Users. This surcharge
applies whether or not the Directory Assistance operator furnishes the requested
telephone number(s), e.g., the requested number is unlisted, non-published or no
record can be found. Requests for information other than telephone numbers will
be charged for as requests for telephone numbers.

Directory Assistance Service gives the option of completing a call to the called
station ielephone number received from the Directory Assistance operator without
hanging up and originating a new call. A usage rate for call completion applies in
addition to the Directory Assi:tance per-call surcharge if the caller accepts the
offer. The call completion charge wiil not apply if the call cannot be completed.
The per-call surcharge and usage rales for Direclory Assistance Service are set
forth in Secti.a 4.2.10,

'3SUED: [date]

"SUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Onc Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-87T1
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF S7'7" ICE (CONT'D)

32  Wholesale Service Offerings (Cont’d)

3.2.7 Williams “Calling Card Service” offers Reseller Customers the ability to allow its

328

End Users to originate long distance calls from locations other than their pnm: /
service location through the use of a toll free network access number and an
Authonzation Code. Williams Calling Card Service provides an access number
and authorization code issued by Williams which the Reseclier Customer will
incorporate into its End User's calling card. Williams Calling Card Service
allows Customer’s End Users who are away from their home or business, or who
wish to have Calling Card Service only, access to Williams Network to place calls
from any location in the State. Access to Williams Network for Calling Card
Service is gained by dialing an access number. End Users may bill calls to their
Calling Card account when calling from any location within the State. Applicable
usage rales for Operator Service will apply when Calling Card Service is used.
The rates for Calling Card Service are set forth in Section 4.2.7.

“Prepaid Calling Card Service™ offers Reseller Customers the ability to allow its
End Users to onginate long distance calls on 2 prepaid basis via a toll free
network access number and an Authorization Code. Customer shall be given
notice two (2) minutes before the available account balance is depleted, based
upan the applicable rates for the call in progress. When the available balance is
depleted, the call shall be terminated. A prepaid calling account shall expire on
the date specified on the card, unless replenished by a charge (o a2 commercial
credit card as authonized by the Customer beforchand. The End-User will use the
access number on the Prepaid Calling Card to a ess Williams Network. The
applicable usage rate will be deducted on a real-tim. 2 basis as the card is used until
the full amount of the card is exhausted. Applicable usage rates for Opermtor
Service will apply when Prepaid Calling Card Service is used. The rates for
Prepaid Calling Card Service are sct forth in Section 4.2.8.

ISSUED: ([date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUEDFY:

Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
Onec Williams Center, RC3-1

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE (CONT'D)
32  Wholesale Service Offerings (Cont’d)

329 Williams “Operator Service™ offers Reseller Customers the ability to provide its
End Users with call completion functions performed cither by a live operator or
by automated systems. Such functions include collect calling, third party billing
and calling card services. Access to Williams Operator Services can be obtained
by the following dialing methods: (A) “00” from a tclcphone subscribed 1o
Williams Network in a Feature Group D (FGD) ares; (B) “0+ (NPA-NXX-
XXXX)" from a telephone subscribed to Williams Network in a FGD area; (C)
*101X2XX+ 0" from any non-pay telephone in a FGD area; and (D) “1-800-
XXXX™ from any location. The rates for Operator Service are set forth in Section
429,

Williams' Reseller Customers of Operator Service shall be responsible for
compliance with all signage, labeling and tariffing requirements of the
Commission regarding altemative operator services ("AOS") and consumer
protection policies.

End User Services
33.1 Casual Calling

Casual Calling Service permits End User Customers to obtain Service without the
necessity of presubscription of their local lines. Customers utilizing Casual Calling
Service shall access Service by dialing an access code in the form of 101X000X, where
“X™ is the 4 digit Camier ldentification Code (CIC) assigned to the Company. When
dialing, the access code shall be followed by the normal sequence of I+ Arca Code +
Number. Calls placed using Casual Calling Service are billed to Customer in whole
minute increments rounded up to the next full minute through the serving Local
Exchange Carmier's (LEC) monthly bill. All End Users of Casual Calling are Customers
of the Company, even when they are End Users of 2 Reseller for other Services. The rates
for Casual Calling Service are set forth in Section 4.3.

Casual Calling Service cannot be obtained through aggregator locations such as
payphones. Williams will block all 101XXXX calls to its Carrier Access Code made
from such locations.

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklashoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE (CONT'D)

34 Terms and Conditions

34.1 Services will be provided if the Customer agrees to cach of the following points
that are applicable:

(A)

(B)

Secure and maintain all necessary state certifications, tariffs, and comply
with the rules and regulations as set forth by the Commission.

Provide all billing and collection services under its own brand name
Provide customer service under its own brand name.

Secure and maintain a signed copy of the “letter of agency” from the End-
User which defines the relationship between the End-User and the
Reseller.

Assume all responsibility for PIC disputes and complaints with the Local
Exchange Carrier.

Use its own product names which do not identify V. illiams products.

Use the Williams name only in pest-sale - xmmunications which inform its
subscribers that Williams is the underly 1g carrier and that the Williams
name may appear on copies of their local phone bills using specific
language authorized by Williams.

The End-User is the customer of the Reseller, not Williams.

Assume all nsk for bad debt.

Accept responsibility for all charges, costs, ete. incurred by Willisms with
respect to Ancillary Services.

Accept responsibility for all interaction and interface with its own
subscribers or customers.

ISSUED: [date)

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE (CONT'D)

Terms and Conditions (cont’d)

342

The minimum Term for Service provided On-Net is one month (30 days), except
where special construction is requested in which case the minimumn Term may be
longer. The minimum Term for Service provided Off-Net shall be the same as
that minimum service term imposed on Williams for leasing the Off-Net facilities.

Service is available tweaty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week. The
beginning time for outbound calls is detemmained by the time at the point of
origination. The beginning time for inbound calls (Toll Free Service) is
determined by the time at the point of termination.

A per call payphone surcharge, as authorized by FCC Docket No. 96-128, is
spplicable to calls that originate from any payphone within the state used to access
Williams Network. This surcharge, which is in addition to standard tariffed usage
charges and ancillary charges associated with Williams Service, is applicable to
toll free access and dial around telephone calls from payphones.

Usage sensitive charges are based on the actual usage of Company's facilities
(On-Net and Off-Net). Such charges arce measured in Conversation Minutes
counted in six (6) second increments. Unless otherwise specified in this Tanff,
the minimum call durstion for billing purposes is six (6) seconds and usage is

rounded to the next higher six {6) setond increment afler the initial period.

Chargeable time for Customer shall begin when the called party answers, as
determined by hardware answer supervision, provided that such capabilities are
available from the local telephone company. If hardware answer supervision is not
available, then Camier will employ industry accepied standards for the timing of
calls. Chargeable time for a call shall end upon disconnection by either party.

ISSUED: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs

One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 — RATES AND CHARGES
4.1 General

4,1.1 Conversation Minutes, reflecting usage sensitive charges resulting from use of
Service, are billed in increments of six (6) seconds with an initial period
(minimum billing period) of six (6) seconds, unless otherwise specified.
Following the initia! period, all charges are rounded to the next higher six (6)
second increment for billing purposes, unless otherwise specified.

4.12 Other than the charges indicated for each Service, there are no installation or other
nonrecurring charges or monthly recurring charges for Service, except for the
installation charges and/or monthly recurring charges associated with the use of
dedicated Access Lines ordered by Camer on behalfl of Customer or its End
Users.

421  Wholesale Service Rates

4.2.1 Nationwide Origination Switched Service
Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.3152
Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: N/A

422 Nationwide Origination Dedicated Service
Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.2534

Non-Usage Scnsitive Charges: N/A

IS LD: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)
42 Wholesale Service Rates (cont'd)
423 LATA Termination Service
Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Pe- Minute):
LATA 640: 50.2534

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: N/A

ISSUED: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulss, Oklahoma 74172
(917) ST3-8771
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4.2 Wholesale Service Rates (cont'd)

424 LATA/LEC Termination Service

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute):

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

18 Terminating LATA Terminating LEC RATE
640 BOC $0.2534
other $0.2534
Non-Usage _ensitive Charges: N/A

ISSUED: [date]

ISSUFD 5Y: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Alfairs

Onc Williams Center, RC3-1
Talsa, Oklshoma 74172

(918) 573-8771

EFFECTIVE: [date]
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)
4.2  Wholesale Service Rates (cont’d)

425 Switched Toll Free Service

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.3208

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: N/A

42.6 Dedicated Toll Free Service
Usage Sensitive ©harges (Rate Per Minute): $0.2596
Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: N/A

ISSUED: [dare]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(918) ST3-8771
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D;
42  Wholesale Service Rates (cont'd)

4.2.7 Calling Card Service

Conversation Minutes for Calling Card Service are billed in incr=ments of six (6)
seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of eighteen (18) seconds.

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.3152

MNon-Usage Sensiuive Charges: $0.75

Prepaid Calling Card Service

Conversation Minutes for Prepaid Calling Card Service are billed in increments of
six (6) seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of eighteen (18)
seconds.

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): §0.3152

Non-Usage Sensitive Charges: $0.75

ISSUED: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Williams Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)
42  Wholesale Service Rates (cont'd)
429 Operator Service

Counversation Minutes for Operator Service are billed in increments of six (6)
seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of eighteen (18) seconds.
Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.3152
Non-Usage Sensitive Charges:
Chasge per call:
Platform Charge: $0.75
No:- Complete Call Charge: 50.10
Person-to-person: 5200
Station-to-station: $1.00

4.2.10 Directery Assistance Service

in increments of six (6) seconds with an initial period (minimum billing penod) of
eighteen (1 8) seconds.

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute) for call completion: $0.3152
Non-Usage Sensitive Charges:

Charge per call: $0.50 without call completion
$1.00 with call completion

ISSUED. [date]

LSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Willizms Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklaboma 74172
{918) 573-8771
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

43  End User Casaal Calling Service Rates

Cooversation Minutes for Casual Calling Service are billed in increments of six (6)
seconds with an initial period (minimum billing period) of eighteen (18) seconds.

Usage Sensitive Charges (Rate Per Minute): $0.30

ISSUED: [date] EFFECTIVE: [date]

ISSUED BY: Mickey S. Moon, Director of Regulatory Affairs
One Willizms Center, RC3-1
Tulsa, Oklshoma 74172
(918) 573-8771
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May 19, 1999

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS RECEIVED
AIR BILL NO. 81059795°488
MAY 20 1939

Bill Bullard

: A SOUTH D PUBLIC
Rcative fhemctos o Uﬂunsslggmum
South Dakota Public Utilitics Commission
500 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

Re:  In the Matter of the Application of Wiiliams Communications, Inc.
Feor a Certificate of Authority to Provide Interexchange Services
In the State of South Dakota - TC 99-010

Dear Mr. Bullard:

Enclosed please find a request for confidential treatment of information to protect
the confidentiality of certain documents (the “Confidential Information™) requesied by
the StafT of the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission (**Commission™) in connection
with the processing of the above-captioned Application of Williams Communications,
Inc. (""Mllmns ). Also enclosed, in a scaled envelope marked “Confidential Treatment
Requested,” is n single copy of the Confidential Information for which Williams seeks

onfidential treatment.

Please acknowledge receipt of thi~ filing by date-stamping the extra copy of this
transmittal letter and returning it to me in the enclosed, self-addressed FedEx Pak.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
2t p_‘/-é'-"’z/L_}_

William H. Gault
Enclosures

xc:  Keith Senger (without enclosures)
Mickey Moon (without enclosures
Beth Lewis, Esq.




BEFORE THE
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC LTILITIES COMMISSION

In the Matter of the Application of
Williams Communications, Inc.
For a Centificate of Authority lo
"rovide Interexchange Services

In the State of South Dakota

1. Williams Communications, Inc. (*Williams"), is in possession of information (the
“Confidential Information™) requested for filing by the Staff of the South Dakota Public

Utilities Commission (the *Commission”) in connection with this docket.

2. Section 20:10:01:39 of the Commission"s Rules provides that all information in

the possession of the Commission is available for “examination by the public” except,

among other exclusions, “[ijnformation which is det mined confidential by the
commission.” Section 20:10:01:41 sets forth the information that must be submitted in a

request to the Commission for confidential treatment of information.

3. The Confidential Information is not presently available to the public; and, if it is
accessed without an order granting confidential treatment, it is possible that unauthorized
individuals could obtain access (o it and use it in a manner that could result in maicrial

damage to Williams® financial and competitive position and impair the public interest.

4 Accordingly, Williams requests confidential treatment of the Confidential

Information and provides the following information required by Section 20:10:01:41:




The Confidential Information consists of unaudited financial information
for Williams for the year ending 1998, including a financial statement,

balance sheet, and cash flow statement.

Williams requests confidential treatment of the Confidential Information

for a period of time necessary for the Commission (o render a decision on
Williams® Application for a Certificate of Authority. At the end of this
period, Williams requests that the Confidential Information, and all copies
or portions thereof, in any form, including, without limitation, electronic
form, be either retumned to Williams or destroyed. In the alternative, if the
Commission must retain the Confidential Information for a period of time
after final resolution of the Application for a Certificate of Authority,
Williams requests that the information receive confidential treatment until
it is either returned 1o Williams or destroyed in accordance with the

foregoing sentence,

The contact person in connection with this Request is;

William H. Gault

Attomey

The Williams Companies, Inc.
4100 One Williams Cente:
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

Tel: (918) 573-4865

Fax: (918) 573-3005

E-mail: wgault@lgl.twe.com

The authority pursuant to which this Request is filed is SDCL § 49-1-11

and ARSD §§ 20:10:01:39 — 44.




The factual basis that qualifies the Confidenti=. Information for

confidential treatment under the autioniy cited in Paragraph 4.D is set
forth in Paragraph 3.

5. A single copy of the Confidential Information is submitied to the Executive
Director of the Commission in a sealed envelope. The envelope and each page of
Confidential Information contained therein is conspicuously marked with the words

“Confidential Treatment Requested.™

Williams submits the Counfidential Information subject 1o the following additional

conditions:

That the Confidential Information be kept in locked files ;-nd that a notice

S
substantially in the form of Exhibit A shall be postc! at the locked
faciliies in which the Confidential Infornation is located. ARSD §

20:10:01:40.

That the Confidential Information shall be treated as confidential and shail
o1 be released until after a confidentiality determination is made. ARSD

§20:10:01-42.

That if a request for access to the Confidential Information is received,

Williams requests the Commission issue a protective order, which shall







The factual basis that qualifies the Confidential Information for

confidential treatment under the authonty cited in Paragraph 4.D is set

forth in Paragraph 3.

5. A single copy of the Confidential Information is submitted t~ the Executive
Darector of the Commission in a sealed emvelope. 7 envelope and cach page of
Confidential Information contained thercin s conspicoously marked with the wonds

Confidential T R )

6. Williams submits the Confidential Information subject 1o the following additional
A Thaﬂxtmﬁdmwiufmnmimhckm@m ﬁlcs}::lmatamjcc
substantially in the form of Exhibit A shall be posted at the locked

facilities in which the Confidential Information is located. ARSD §

20:10:01:40.

B. That the Confidential Information shall be treated as confidertial and shall

not be relezsed until afier a confidentiality determination is made. ARSD

§ 20:10:01:42.

C. That if a request for access 1o the Confidential Information is received,

Williams requests the Commission issue a protective order, which shall




contain procedures for handling the information and for controlling access

to it for hearing purposes. ARSD § 20:10:01:43(3).

That if the Commission determines that the Confidential Information is

not entitled 1o o protective order, Williams shall have a period of ten days

or longer to seek review by a court. ARSD § 20:10:01:43(4).

That Commission orders that rely on the Confidential Information shall be
drufted so as not to disclose such information or as otherwise provided in

ARSD § 20:10:01:43(5).

WHEREFORE, Williams requests that the Confidential Information receive
confidential treatment and that the Commission issue a protective order upon a request
for access to the same.

Respectfully submitted,

ﬁ-zzq_ /év-/t’a—(__:_
William H. Gault, Attorney

The Williams Companies, Inc.
4100 One Williams Center
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
Telephone: (918) 573-4865
Facsimile: (918) 573-0669
E-mail: wgault@lgl.twe.com




NOTICE

The information in this file is designated confide ... under chapter i
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June 2, 1999

Mr. Keith Senger

South Dakota Public Utilitics Commission
State Capitol Building

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS OVERNIGHT

RE: TC9-010

Dear Mr. Senger:

Williamte
&=

PO Box 22067
Tade, Obdsboms 74121

RECEIVED

JUN 0 3 1999

SOUTH DAKOT,
UTILITIES couinpsus%g

Williams encloses herewith 2 $25,000. nerformance bond payable to the South Dakota
Public Unlities Commission and South Dakota Consumers in accordance with the
Commission's Interexch.age Carrier and Classification Rule 20:10:24:04.05. You may
recall our telephone conversation last week wherein you requested receipt of this bond in
advance of the hearing on Williams' cestificate of authority on Tuesday, June 8, 1999.
May | point out that Williams name appears to be spelled incorrectly throughout the June
8, 1999 docket? It should be Williams Communications, Inc., not Williams

Commumcaton, Inc.

If you should have any questions with regand to this bond, please do not hesitate 1o

contact me at (918) 573-2291

Anne de la Chapa
Regulatory Affairs Analyst

Camron Hoseck, Esq. (via Federal Express overnight)




KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, Wilkams Communications. Inc

-wdw
(Sroet and Murnber)
Tsn OK 74172 and the SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANYOF
L= ;] (Stake)
ANMERICA 3 Yy¥ashingion corporation, as Surety, are beld and

Tweoty Five Thousand and 0000 - === -z c oo ooooococooczoococcazonaococ:
for which sum_ well and truly to be paid, we bind ourselwes, our heirs, executors, adminisirstors, successors and sssigns,
jointly sad severally, firmly by these presents.

Sealed with our scals, and dated this st day of June , 1889 .

mmmmsmmmmmwmm hhwplhsbmwuahﬂhhw
a license or permit 1o do business as_reg - thodty io -

e S3aie of Scudh Daknta
by the Obliges.

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Principal well and truly comply with applicable local ordinances, and conduct business in
conformity therewith, thee this obligation 10 be void; otherwise (o remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, HOWEVER:
1. This bond shall continue in force:
Until ’ " , or uatil the date of expiration of any Cootinustion Certificate exscuted by

mhhy

= Untzl canceled as berein provided.
2. This bond may be canceled by the Surety by the sending of notice m wniting to the Obligee, stating when, not less than
lhﬂy&yslimuﬂu’ qumﬂmmummbmumlmummolhw

Wilkams Communications, Inc.

r&wﬁ!mﬂu_‘_
4-&:' = i=m= Paet

SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA

" .
Y {ia A Ward, Atiorey-in-Fact

B Fppmteres waomrrary of flbd L0 Conpoatan



Thit

il foroe end effect
soal of the Compary may bo a tecemmie tharsol®

secretery of tha Compery Sethrg Oul

By-Lows, owd

pEonbned. exsosed Pursuod Teodta, evd
"
T

et 5
be by feceimie, s

. SAFECO PSURMANSCE COMPAMY OF AMETSCA swi GEMERAL FSSURANCE CORSPANY OF AMESRCA bhevs each
~amneTey

'.l.'- SRS TSRS BT EF SRR AR EATESEFE NS A TS ST A NN

CNTHESS WRERNEDS, | have horouo 88t my hand snd offored B fecsemde sasl of ssid corporabon

TRER B “Troton TDiDhA PARKER: L1SA A. WARD: WILIAM L. POWER: MELISSA HADDICK: KiM STRAMM:

|
w
w
|
m
m
|
|
m

ENOW ALl BY THESE PRESENTS:
Houston,

o
-4%




LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that Williams Communications,
Inc. a Delaware corporation. having its principal place of business at One Williams
Center, Tu a, Oklahoma, hereinafier referred 1o as the “Company”, does hercby
make, constitute and appoint DAVID ENSMINGER, LENORE DUBALDO and
SANDY MOORE, with the full authority hereinafter provided, the true and lawful
“Atorncys-in-Fact™ of the Company, authorized and empowered on behalf of the
Company and in the¢ Company's name, and for the sole and exclusive benefit of the
Company and not on behalf of any other person, corporation or association, in whole or
in part, to commit the Company under all surety bonds which are used in the ordinary
course of business by the Company, giving and granting, individually, unto said
Attormeys-in-Fact full and complete power and authority to bind the Company as fully
and to the same extent 35 if signed by the duly authorized officers of the Company; and
all the facts of said Atorneys-in-Fact, pursuant to the authority hereby given, are
hereby ratified and confirmed, with the qualification that said avthority to act shall
terminate on July 31, 1999, and shall be expressly limited for the purpose as herein
stated.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Williams Communucations, Inc. has caused its name
to0 be subscribed and its corporate seal to be affixed this \ day of

was 1999

ATTEST: WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
Shomlidhor  wemeS>
Shawna Gehres Howard BT Janzen
Corporate Secretary President & CEO
CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, Corporale Sccpeiary of Williams Communications, Inc., do
hereby certify that the original Power of Attorney of which the foregoing is a full, true
and correct copy is in full force and effect on the date of this Cenificate, and the
President who executed the said Limited Power of Antorney was and is a duly elected
officer of Williams Communications, Inc.

iN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hercunio set my hand and affixed the
Co te Seal of Williams Communications, Inc. 10 these presents this | day of

uné 1972

ISEAL] E lmgﬂ.ﬂslﬁv

Corporate Secretary




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ORDER GRANTING
WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR A CERTIFICATE OF
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE AUTHORITY
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES IN

SOUTH DAKOTA TCS8-010

On January 26, 1999, the Public Utilites Commission (Commission), in accordance with
SDCL 48-31-3 and ARSD 20:10:24;02, received an application for a certificate of authority from
Williarns Communications, Inc. (Wiliams)

Wiliams proposss to offer interexchange switched services and interexchange non-switched,
private kne services within South Dakota. A proposed taniff was filed by Williams. The Commission
has ciassified long distance service as fully competitive

On January 28, 1999, the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing and the
intervention deadiine of February 12, 1999, to intarested individuals and entities. No petitions to
intervens or commenis were filed and at its June B, 1999, meeting, the Commission considered
Wiliams’ request for a certificate of authority. Commission Stafl recommended granting a certificate
of authority as Williams had fumished the Commission with a surety bond.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over th.s matier pursuant to Chapter 49-31,
specifically 48-31-3 and ARSD 20:10:24:02 and 20:10:24:03. The Commission finds that Williams

has met the iegal requirements estabiished for the granting of a certificate of authority. Williams has,

in accordance with SDCL 49-31-3, demonstrated sufficient technical, fnmundmamlqend
capabdibies to offer telecommunications services in South Dakota. The Commission approves
Wiliams' apphcation for a certificate of authority. As the Commission’s final decision in this matter,
il is therefore

ORDER: D, that Wilkams® application for a certificate of authority is hereby granted. It is

FURTHER ORDERED, that Wiliams shall file informational copies of tandf changes with the
Commussion as the changes ocour,

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, m&q@ﬂ@, of June, 1999,

CERTFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:
The wdsrsgrad hareby owlifes Bl Bus

- ument hos beon merved todsy upon af partes of ‘/,- _..f y
e e | NS, N a7t

_ WZEMW wn, Comrr#ioner
,‘f L l.ff- | z".'

z,/a )12




SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES
COMMISSION

AMENDED CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

To Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Company
Within The State Of South Dakota

Authority was Granted June 8, 1999
Docket No. TC93-010

This is to certify thal
WILLIAMS COMMUNI!CATIONS, INC.
is authorized to provide telecommunications services in South Dakota.
This certificate is issued in accordance with SDCL 49-31-3 and ARSD
20:10:24 02, and 15 subject to all of the conditions and imitations containad n

the rules and statutes govermuing its conduct of offening telecommunications

sennces 1

Dated at Prerre, South Dakota, mnsﬂ dayof ~jene- 1999

£OUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION

J/:w;m {220
PAM NELSON. Commsgioner
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